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Logg, Cristina A

[RELEASED IN PART B

£

From:

. Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Howard, Jeremiah H

Sunday, October 10, 2010 1:38 PM

Silliman, Douglas A

O'Grady, Daniel J; Ahn, Michael; Dayton, John W (Win) (Istanbul)
Tel Aviv Cable: FLOTILLA FACT-FINDING REPORT: WHAT NEXT?

Working

The entire three-paragraph cable is worth a scan.

2. (SBU} Separately, the Turkel Commission appears fc be
winding up its work, and is hearing iis final withesses,

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Friday, October 08, 2010 08:7:24
Miles, Barbara J; Hunter, Rodney M; Hessler, Robert E; Basso, Dianne L; Ahn, Michael, Howard,
Jeremiah H; Keen, Bema; Price, Adam P; Witmer, Kami A; Arvey, Jason M; O'Grady, Daniel J; de
To: Otalvaro, Laura H; Godfrey, Anthony F; Pistana, Robert ; Leary, Thomas M; Mineo, Mark R; Guido,
Deborah L; Femandes, Anthony C; Avery, David; Bijanki, Ashwin; Dunn, Patrick M; Kokko,

Christopher

Subject: FLOTILLA FACT-FINDING REPORT: WHAT NEXT?

UNCLASSIFIED

Sensitive
Action Office: POL, POL_MIL
MRN: 10 TEL AVIV 2296
Date/DTG: Oct 08, 2010/ 081505Z OCT 10
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE PRIORITY
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, PHUM, TU, IS
Captions: SENSITIVE, SIPDIS
Subject: FLOTILLA FACT-FINDING REPORT: WHAT NEXT?
UNCLAS TEL AVIV 002296 [REV!EW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
SENSITIVE
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depértment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751116 Date: 06/28/2012

SIPDIS

E.O. 13526: N/A
TAGS: PREL, PHUM, T4, IS
SUBJECGT: FLOTILLA FACT-FINDING REPORT: WHAT NEXT?

Flotilla Report in New York

1. SBU}[
toid Post October 7 that L__kwas unhappy with

the referral of the HRC report of the Flotilla Fact Finding
Mission to the Genera! Assembly. Israel had reluctantly
agreed to participate in the Palmer Commission under the
auspices of the Secretary General precisely to avoid this
result, and the Gol assumes that Turkey will raise the issue
at the Third Committee. Israel had been quite unhappy with
the behavior of the Turks in Geneva, as the Turks were not
willing to negotiate. Israel was concerned about the
possibility that the UNGA could ask the Paimer Commission ta
report to the UNGA rather than just to the Secrefary General.
[ Talso said that the Gol had heard that IHH, the
Turkish sponsor of the Mavi Marmara, was locking to raise the
issue at the International Court of Justice. The Gol was
concerned that the UNGA might try to establish a compensation
fund like the registry it had created on the security fence.

Turkel Commission

2. (SBU) Separately, the Turkel Commission appears to be
winding up its work, and is hearing its final wilnesses.
Commission chairman Yaakov Turkel! will be granted a "double
vote" in the commission's final deliberations as no new
member will be appointed to replace Shabtal Rosenne. Post
will observe the testimony of two Israeli citizens who were
aboard the Mavi Marmara October 13.|

| ltold us October 8 that while| |
could not predict when the commission would wrap up its work,
the fact that the commission was still hearing testimony
suggested|  [hat Turkel was not likely to be done before
mid-November, at the earliest. [ Jcomplained that the
Turkish submission that was rushed to the Palmer panel was
simply a Turkish Ministry of Justice document, with "no
pretense of independence.” | __[characterized the Turkish
behavior at the recent Human Rights Council session as
"vicious" and suggested that, under the circumstances, he
resented the Turkish implication that the Turkel Commission
work was not credible.

Indian “Flotilla"”

3. (sBU)|_____hiso told us that the MFA was concarned

about a new Indian “flotilla” that is currently being____ __ _
organized and scheduled to leave India December 7. That
caravan would include over 500 people and would_travel
‘overland via Iran, Syria and Turkey]|  had no further
details on this flotilla at this time.

CUNNINGHAM
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Info: ANKARA, AMEMBASSY PriORITY; NEW DELHI, AMEMBASSY PriORITY; GENEVA,
USMISSION rFriorrTy;, USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION FRIORITY, ARAB ISRAELI
COLLECTIVE FPRIORITY

Attachments: metadata.dat
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Dissemination Rule: POL, POL_MIL
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[RELEASED IN PART B1,B5,1.4(D),NR \J’:‘ﬁ
Logg, Cristina A
From: : Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Monday, Jandary 31, 2011 8:59 AM
Te: Ahn, Michael; Mingo, Mark R
Subject: RE: Tuesday PDB on Turkey-israel
Categorios: Working
Classification Extended ~ Class: SECRET ~ Reason:01.4{D), BS
B1 ~ Declassify on: 01/28/2021
Sensilive

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Ahn, Michael _

3 Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:55 PM

: To: Howard, Jeremiah H; Mineo, Mark R

i Subjects RE: Tuesday PDB on Turkey-Israsi

This loaks really good.

i Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification; SECRET '
Derived From: DSCG 051 b, d
Declassify On:2036/01/29

. From: Howard, Jeremiah H

b Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 12:16 PM

. To: Mineo, Mark R; Ahn, Michael

‘ Subject; FW: Tuesday PDB on Turkey-Israel

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

This eémeil is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2011 9:27 PM
Tor Witmer, Kaml A; Fernandes, Cheryl L
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€c: 0'Grady, Daniel ] ’
Subject: Tuesdoy PDB on Turkey-Israel

Classification Extended ~ Class: SECRET ~ Reason:01.4{D), B1 ~

Declassify on; 01/28/2024

SECREY
BS
Political
What Happened
NR
!
' »  May 31, 2010 Tﬁe israel Defense Forces’ {iDF} viclent interdiction of the Gaza embargo-running "Free Gaza
Flotilla" flagship Mavi Marmara leaves eight Turks-and one Turkish-American dead. The Turkish MFA did
attempt to dissuade the flotilla organizers, the Turkish Islamist NGO, IHH, from its course; butto no-avail. The
IDF claims HH attacked its boarding party'without provoeation.
« Demanstrations erupt in Istanbul and Ankars against Israel. The GoT does not send out ks replacement
ambassador; s embassy is tothis day run by a charge. The GoT demands compensation, some sort of
international adjudication of Israeli culpability for the deaths and a Gol apology.
| »  Alow-profile effort to resolve the dispute by Davutogiu and, I think, Labar Minister Ben Eliazer, fails when Israel
media break news of their contact.
Turkey seeks condempnation of Israel in the UN Human Rights Committee.
Ban Ki Moon secures Turkish and {sraelf agreement to the Palmer Panel. The Gol sees the panel as doing no
- more than assessing its Turke} Commission investigation's compliance with "international standards.” The GoT
; mazy see the panel's responsibility as developing a-common narrative for the events and decisions leading up to i
the deaths aboard the Mavi Marmara and identifying culpable parties.
# The Turkel Commission asks Turkish witnesses to the Mavi Marmara-interdiction to.give testimoriy. They do not.
What's Happening
1.4(D)

BA1
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" UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. G18751118 Date: 09/05/2012

)
v

]
Logg, Cristina A
F Howard, Jeramiah H RELEASED iN PART |
rom: rd, Je 4(B 1.4{DV N
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:06 AM 1.4(B),21,1.4(D);NRB5)
To: Silliran, Doughas A; O'Grady, Dariel J; Ahn, Michae!
Subject: FW: Update on Israel-Turkey Ties: Waiting for Palmer Commission, Assessing Erdogan’s
Regional Appeal in Light of Egypt Unrast
Catagories: Working
NR

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Darved From: DSCG 051 b, d
Declassify On: 20210207

From: SMART Core o

Sent:  Monday, February 07, 2011 03:27.33
Miles, Barbara J; Hunter, Rodney M; Basso, Dianne L; Ahn, Michael; Howard, Jeremiah H; Keen,
Bema; Silliman, Douglas A; Witmer, Kami A; O'Grady, Daniel J; de Otalvaro, Laura B; Tarry,
George R; Godftey, Anthony F; Pistana, Robert; Leary, Thomas M; Sanderson, Mary A; Treiber,

Ta:

Action Offlce:
Info Office:

unn, Pattick M;

Laird D; Mineo, Mark R; Walston, Melissa L; Guido, Deborah L; Fernandes, Anthony C; Icenagle,
Christi L; Lally, Michae] A; Femandes, Cheryl L; Avery, David; Ricctardone, Francis J; Letvin, John
C: Bruns, Scott T; Bijanki, Ashwin; Coleman, Thom

ag M '
incirlik.af smil.mil; Gibbs, Jennifer H; }@ jincirlik.af.smil.mil; Harmilton, B6
Elizabeth -A; Milford, Rebekah C; Heitinga, Benjamin E

Ce: Harmilton, Elizabeth H; [@incirlik.af.smil.mil

in Light of Egypt Unrest

CONFIDENTIAL

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

ECON, POL, POL_MIL
AMB_INFO, ECON_INFO

Subject: Update on Israel-Turkey Ties: Waiting for Palmer Commission, Assessing Erdogan's Regional Appesl

MRN:

UNCLASSIFIED U.8,

11 TEL AVIV 16T
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Date/DTG:
From:

| Action:

i EO,:
TAGS:
Captions:
Referonce:
Subject;

Fety 07, 2011 { 0713262 FEB 11
AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV

WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTIVE
13526

PREL, PGOV, KWBG, TL, IS, ECON
SIPDIS

A) TEL AVIV 2669

1.4(B)
1.4(D)

Update on isragl-Turkey Ties: Waiting for Palmer Commission, Assessing-ErdoB 1(s

Regional Appeal in Light of Egypt Unrest

INR

Turkey Gains From.Unrest in Egypt

NR

MFA: Paimer Commission a Chance for Rapprochement

1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State  Case No. F-2010-04163 Dec No. C18751118 Date: 08/05/2012
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1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
Turkay Remalns Mistrustful of Netanyahu's Governinent
NR
Possible Movement on Tourism
NR
Commentators S5¢e Turkey as @ Contrasting Model for Egypt
NR

Comment:

[
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Signature; CUNNINGHAM
Derived From: DSCG 06-1b, d
Declassify on: 2021/02/107

Drafted By:
Clearéd By:

Approved By:
Releazed By:
info:

Attachments:

TEL AVIV:Parsell, Benjamin G

POL:Silvarman, Robert J

POL:Levin, Jan X

EXEC:Golidberger, Thomas R

TEL AViV.Parsell, Benjarin C
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P36

Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremizh H
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2031 12:59 PM - X
To: Silimarn, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel .J; Dunn, Patrick M; Godirey. Anthony F; Treiber, Laird D; ‘
Dayton, Jehn' W (Win) (Istanbul}
Co: Combs, James:D; Kolega, Alen; Ahn, Michael; Mineo, Mark R; Fernandes, Cheryl L
Subject: Israelis; 2/25 - Security; IHH; Trade; Regionai tnstabt ity
Categories; . Working
SECRET
NR
With regard to substance;
® 1.4(B)
) 1.4(D)
B1-
s (58U} Commerce volumes between Turkey and- Israel mcreased again in Januarv Year-on-year impoits from
Turkey 1o Israel rose 40% fast month. Exports to Turkey from Israe! rose 15%. My contact said: "Turkish
businessmen aren't hothered much by aur political problems.”
]
® NR

Jeremiah Howard

Deputy Political Counselor
Embassy Ankare - Turkey
T: 90312 457-7149

WG 295-7149

Classification: SECRET

Classified by: J. Howard, DAPOLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4{b)

DeclassiHy On: 2021/02/25
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_ P37
RELEASED IN PART 1.4{B),B1,1.4{D),B7(C),B&
Logg, Cristina A E (B),B1,1.4(D),B7(G),B6]
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Thursdsy, March 24, 2011 5:37 AM
To: Jaworskl, Richard E; 0'Grady, Daniel .J
Co: Ahn, Michaei Mingo, Mark R; Witmer, Kami A; Fernandas, Anthony G
Subject: Tel Aviv Cable: Jsrse! Alarmed by Flans for May Flotilla
Categorles: Working
Turkey is mentioned throughout this cable,
. _ |
1. (C) Summary: israell officials are alarmed at the prospect of a late:May flotilla to G_azaJ 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

Classification; CONFIDENTIAL _
Derived From: Derived from previous message ir thread.
Declassify On: 2021/63/24

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Wednesday, March 23, 2011 05:54:36

Miles, Barbara J; Read, Anthony M; Ahn, Michael; Howard, Jeremiah H; Keen, Berna; Witmer, Kami
A; Fuchs, Susan; Gilmore, Bradley T; Roundy, Brian A; O'Grady, Daniel J; de Otalvaro, Laura H;
Lang, Michael J; Tarry, George R; Godfrey, Anthony F; Koléga, Alen; Leary, Thomas M;.Sanderson,
Mary A; Mineo, Mark R; Hill, Laryy W; Miles, James W; Combs, James D; Walston, Melissa L;
Giiido, Deborah L; Keller, Tara D; Fernandes, Anthony C; Avery, David; Ricciardone, Francis J;
Bijanki, Ashwin; Dunn, Patrick M; f:@mmrllk af:smil.mil; Dotson, Peter O, Gibbs, B6
Jennifer H; karlo{:@mmhk af smil.mil; Hamilton, Blizabeth A; Milford, Rebekah C; Winans,
Thomas W; Treiber, Adrianne M; Downs, Jcﬂ"rcy J . .
Appleton, Richard H; DeLuigi, Christiaan E; Hamilton, Elizabeth H; Donelson, Lale ;

Ce: dea.usdoj.sgov.gov; Klopp, Deborah A; Yountchi, Suzanne M; Jaworski, Richard E; B7(C)

[ dea.usdoj.sgov.govil___ . @dea.usdoj.sgov.gov; i
| I@deausdo].sgov.gov; Lally, Michael A; Bruns, Scott T; Pierce, Thomas JN |
|

Subject: Ismael Alarmed by Plans for May Flotilla

CONFIDENTIAL

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
i
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751120 Date: 09/05/2012

|RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4{D)

Actlon Offfce: POL, RSQ, LEGAT, ORA

Info Offics: CONS_INFO, AMB_INFO, DEA_INFO, EAC

MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 365

Date/DTG: Mar 23, 2011 / 2315532 MAR 11

From: AMEMBASSY TEL AViV 1. 4(B)
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE 1.4(D)
E.O.: 13526 B1
TAGS: PREL, PINS, PTER, MOPS, KWBG, TU, 1S

Subject: lseaet Atarmred by Plans for May Flotila

2. _{Q):Summarv: \sraeli officials are alarmed gt the prosgect-of a late May flotilla to Gaza

‘What Israet Knows of the Flotifla Plans

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

L]

4. {C) Inthe last twa days, senior officials in the israeli MFA, MOD, and NSC approached us in a coordinated effort

to get U.S, help on a public campalign to discourage the flotilla.|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751120 Date:09/05/2012
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1.4(B)
1.4{D)
B1

5
6
Signature: Cunningham
Classified By: Name: Thomas Goldberger, Title: Deputy Chief of Mission
Office: U.S. Embassy TFel Aviv
Agency: Dept of State
Reason: 1.4 (b}, (d)
Declassify on: 2021/03/23
Drafted By: TEL AVEV:Levin, Jan X
Cleared By: POL.:Silverman, Robert J
Approved By: EXEC:Goldberger, Thomas H
Released By: TEL AViV:Levin, Jan X
Info: ANKARA, AMEMBASSY rOUTINE; USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION RouTiNe
Attachments: Metadata.dat
Action Post:

Dissemination Rule‘ﬁ

POL, RSO, CONS_INFO, LEGAT, AMB_INFO, ORA, DEA_INFO, EAC
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaitment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doe No. C18751121 Date: 09/05/2012

Logg, Cristina A _
i | RELEASED IN PART |
From: Howard, Jeremiah H. s mp e
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 7:32 AM  (1:4(B),B1,86,1.4(D), B
To: Ahr, Michae!
Gc: Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J
Subjest: Tel Aviv Cabile: MFA Asks for Specific LJSG Assistance fo Counter kMay Flotila
Categories: Working
Michael: The AMB should see this. --jerry
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
SMART Core
Sent:  Wednesday, April 06, 2011 02:19:00
To: Levin, Jan X
Cer Cairo-SMARTS; ANKARA-SMARTS; USUN, SMARTS; IERUSALEM«SI\‘IARTS_; TELAVIV-
i SMARTS; PMAT (Pol:Mil Action Team); incirlilcafsindl.mil; Adms, Clifford-A B&

Subject: MFA Asks for Specific USG Assistance to Counter May Flotilla

CONFIDENTIAL

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:
E.Q.:
TAGS:
Reference:
Subject:

11 TEL AVIV 423

Apr 06, 2011 /0671182 APR 11

AMEMBASSY TEL AViV

WASHDCG, SECSTATE ROUTINE

135626

PREL, PING, PTER, MOPS, KWBG, TU, IS

A) 11 TEL AVIV 385

MFA Asks for-Specific USG Asgslstance to Counter May Flotila

1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

1. (C)Summary: MFA officials asked-us April  for specific assistance following on refte] discussion to support their

efforts to counter plans for another flotilla in Jate May. r-_

- 3 -
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrent of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751121 Date: 09/05/2012

1.4({B)
1.4(D)
B1
End Summary.
3, 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
3.
4,

5. (C) [ pointed to'an open source website as the basis for his report, cited in reftel, that an IHH delegati1.4(B)
had travelled to Tehran in February 201110 5eek Ahmadinejad's support. The website canbeviewed at 1 A(D)
X : 4568.h B1

6. (C} Post notes that many of these issues were discussed 2t the April 1 IPC and would appreciate guidance on

how to respond to the G0t| } BS
Signature: 'GOLDBERGER ,
Classified By: Name: Thomas Goldberger, Title: Charge d'Affaires

Ofiice: U.5. Embassy Tel Aviv
Agency. Dept of Siate

Raason; 1.4.{b), {d}

Declassify on: . 2021/04/06

Dratted By: TEL.AVIV:Levin, Jan X

Cieared By; POL:Silverman, Robert J

Approved By: EXEG:Goldberger, Thomas H

Released By: TEL AVIV:Levin, Jan X

Info: CAIRD, AMEMBASSY rouTiNE, ANKARA, AMEMBASSY rouUTINE, USUN NEW YORK,

2
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USMISSION rouTivg, JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL rOUTINE

Attachments: Metadata.dat
Action Past:
Dissemination Rulg: Released Copy
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' UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751123 Date: 08/05/2012
[RELEASED IN PART 1,4(B),B1,1.4({D},BT(C},B8|

YO

Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Tuesday, Aprl 18, 2011 2:57 Akt
To: Siiiman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J; Ahin, Michas!
Ce:; Mireo, Mark R; de Dtaivaro. Laura.H
Subject: Tel Aviv Cable: INITIAL ISRAELI RESPONSE ON ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLAI 1 4(D
"""" ~B1”
Categories: Working.
1 (C} Dn Aprit 18, MFAE welcomed reftel points, and thank; %5 chington for
1.4(B)

ortant effort.” | ' 1.4(D)
B1

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From; DECG 05-1b, d
Declassify On:2021/04/19

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Monday, April 18, 2011 03:44:34
Jones, Stacey L; Miles, Barbara J; Read, Anthony M; Ahn, Michael; Howard, Jeremiah H; Keen,
Bema; Silliman, Douglas A; Witmer, Kami A; Fuchs, Susan; Gilmore, Bradley T; O'Grady, Daniel I;
de Otalvaro, Laura H; Lang, Michael J; Tarry, George R; Godfrey, Anthony F; Kolega, Alen; Leary,
Thomas M; Mineo, Mark R; Hill, Larry W; Miles, James W; Combs, James I; Walston, Melissa L;
Guido, Deborah L; Ketler, Tara D; Fernandes, Anthony C; Avery, David; Ricciardone, Francis I
Bijanki, Ashwin; Dunn, Patrick M; [:]@mmrhk af.smil.mil; Dotson, Peter O; Gibbs, B6
Jennifer H;[ @incirlik.afsmil.mil; Hamilton, Elizabeth A; Milford, Rebekah C: Winans,
Thomas W; Treihar Adﬁa:tme M
Appleton, Richard H; Deluigi, Christiaan E; Hamilton, Blizabeth H; Donelson, Lale ;

I Fdea.nsdoj.sgov.gov; Klopp, [EbmahA_Inuntchl Suzanne M; Jaworski, Richard E; B7(C)

To:

Ce: | (@dea.usdoj.sgov.goy; Zdea.usdoj.sgov.gov;
I l@dea.uzdoj.sgov.gov; Lally, Michael A; Bruns, Scott T; Pierce, Thomas JN; Alexander,
Banu
Subject: INITIAL ISRAELI RESPONSE ON ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA DEMARCHE
CONFIDENTIAL

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Actlon Office: POL, RSO, LEGAT, ORA
info Office: CONS_INEO, AMB_INFO, DEA_INFO, EAC
.

" UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Casa No. F<2010:04163 Doc No. G18751123 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Dopartmient of State Case-No. F-2010:04163 Doc No, C18751123 Date: 09/05/2012

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:
E.O.
TAGS:

Referenca:
Pass Line:

Subject:

11 TEL AVIV 505
Apr 18, 2011 / 1812427 APR 11

AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV

WASHDC, SECSTATE IMMEDIATE

13526

PARM, PGOV, PHSA, PTER, KWBG, TU, IS

A) STATE 36240

AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY
AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA
AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSUL FLORENCE
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK
AMEMBASSY VILNIUS PASS TO AMEMBASSY MINSK
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF

AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG 1.4(B)
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG 1.4(D)
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG B1

INITIAL ISRAELI RESPONSE ON ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA‘:::::[

2. {C)Summary: During brief pre-Passaver conversations, MFA officials mada clear they remain actively involved in

efforts to prevent the upcoring flotilla scheduled to correspond with the ane-year anniversary of the Mavi
: ’s interdiction,] ] ]
E(C) On Aprii 18, MFA| [welco'rned refiel points, and thenked Washington for
~thic “important affnd 7 |

UNCLASSIFIED U,S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751123 Date: 09/05/2012 R
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Dé%artment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751123 Date: 09/05/2012

1.4(B)
1.4(D)

7. (58U} We will follow up witi{ an April 26 once the Passover holidays conclude.,

B8

Signature: CUNNINGHAM

Derived From: DSCG 05-1 b, d

Declassify om: 2021/04/18

Drafted By: TEL AViV:Grubb, Jason B

Cleared By: POL:Siiverman, Robert J

Approved By: EXEC:Goldberger, Thomag H

Released By: TEL AVIV:Grubb, Jason B

Infe: USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION rRouTivE, ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE ROUTINE,
EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE rouTive; ZEN/AMCONSUIL ALMATY;
ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA; ZER/AMCONSUL FLORENGE; ZEN/AMCONSUIL
‘VLADIVOSTOK; ZEN/AMEMBASSY MINSK; ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF;
ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG) ZEN/AMCONSUL ST
PETERSBURG

XMT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI

Attachments: Metadata.dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Rulé;

POL, RSO, CONS_INFO, LEGAT, AMB_INFO, ORA, DEA_INFO, EAC

CONFIDENTIAL

UNCLASSIFIED U.8, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163° Doc No. C18751123 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751124 Date: 06/28/2012

[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D)] PL{‘
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 11:15 AM
To: Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Dantel J; Treiber, Laird D; Gregonis, Meghan E; Taylor, Victoria

’ J: Schrank, Alexander D
Cce: Ahn, Michael
Subject: STATE 36240; Flotilla Demarche Delivered
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Completed
. 1.4(B)
Categories: Worklng ) 1 .4(D)
B1

CONFIDENTIAL

AMBs Sanberk, Rende and Department Head Ali Riza Guney will be in New York Monday and Tuesday for two days of
Palmer panel meetings. They and Israeli counterparts will, separately, deliver to Palmer their reservations and guestions
about the other side's submission.

-- lerry

Jeremiah Howard REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

Deputy Political Counselor
Embassy Ankara - Turkey
T: 90312 457-7149

IVG: 295-7149

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Classifled by: J. Howard, D/POLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4(b)

Declassify On: 2021/04/22

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751124 Date: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751126 Date: 09/05/2012

! PY3
Logg, Cristina A
From: O'Grady, Daniet J IRELEASED IN FULL|
Sent: Wednasday, April 27, 2011 6:45 AM
Subject: Turkey Daily Brief - April 27, 2011
Categories: Woarking

[NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS REDACTED,

J ?Dmh; Brief

AVANSOAN7
\¢':§/¢ P f;‘?}/ A ‘&.

SECRET

[REV-IEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahimad, Senior Fteuiev’verj

April 27, 2011

NR

; ; Davirioglu

UNCLASSIFIED .8, Department of State Case No. F—2D10—041'§3‘ Do¢ No. G18751126 Date:-09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No., G18751128 Date: 09/05/2012

NR

= HEberiurk GaNY TEpGHET F aviioail s WaTTTIgS O TSI EET Ay SISt Tepue Ty U 1e Sl e TS e a0 w g asior
against 2 flotilla to Gaza next month. Davutoglu stressed that Turkey has no contral over the flotilla and that no
one nation owns Mediterranean. He added that the lsraeli blockade of Gaza is llegal.

ETENC T W O §

Return to Top ~ Read the Latest Media Reaction (Ankara 580)

Upcoming Events

Return to Top
Links to More Info en Turkey

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751126 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02025




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751127 Date: 06/28/2012

[RELEASED IN FULL| P My
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 10:09 AM
To: Ahn, Michael
Subject: RE: {C/NF) EUR Daily Activity Report for Mon, May 9, 2011
Categories: Working

Thank you. Always nice to be read.

I sent the first half to EUR/SE in an email. ©

Sensitive

This email is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFCRN
Fromi: Ahn, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Howard, Jeremiah H

Subject: FW: (C/NF) EUR Daily Activity Report for Mon, May 9, 2011

Jerry,

At least the second half of this is likely from your recent cable.

Sensitive

This email is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFORN
From: Harris, Rian H

Senkt: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:45 AM

Subject: (C/NF) EUR Daily Activity Report for Mon, May 9, 2011

CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN
DECL: 05/09/2016

EUR Daily Activity Report
i Monday, May 9, 2011

e (SBU) Turkey: Gaza Flotilla To Sail Third Week of June: The international steering
committee for the Gaza “Freedom Flotilla II” met in Paris May 9 and announced ships
will depart the third week of June from various European ports, including Marseille.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751127 Date: 06/28/2012

StateDept02026



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751127 Date: 06/28/2012

Organizers also announced the recent addition of a Swiss-German vessel to the flotilla.

Separately, Turkish Islamist NGO IHH announced plans to send a 1,000 ton ship laden

with construction materials, textile products, and medicine destined for Gaza to Egypt’s
El-Arish port on May 31; IHH will also participate in the “Freedom Flotilla I1.”

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751127 Date: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751130 Date: 06/26/2012
[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B§)

™7

Logg, Cristina A

From: Howard, Jeremiah H

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 11:23 AM

To: Silliman, Douglas A; Ahn, Michael

Ce: Jaworski, Richard E

Subject: TEL AVIV Cable: IHH Reaches out to Israel

Imporiance: High

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged i
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer,

Categories: Working

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021/06/13

From: Levin, Jan X

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:21 PM

To: Levin, Jan X; NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL

Cc: Grubb, Jason B: Silverman, Robert }; Goldberger, Thomas H; 'Kumar, Prem G.'; 'ssimon@nss.eop.sgov.gov’;

Foreign Affairs'; Blosd.smil.mil; Howard, Jeremiah H; Blome, Donald A; Burnett, David R
Subject: RE: FWTTHR Reaches out to Israel

|secNav, Front Office’;[ [:IV OSD POLICY"; CIVDUSN, DUSN B8

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s). :Il iE[B)%
Sensitivity: Sensitive ‘ B. 1
Ctiassification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: *  Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2021/06/13

Froms: Levin, Jan X
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:50 PM
To: NEA-IPA-DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL

ecNav, Front Office; | CIv OSD POLICY"; IV DUSN, DUSN
Affairs; osd.smil.mil'’; Howard, Jeremiah H; Blome, Donald A
Subject: FW: [HH Reaches out to Israel

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751130 Date: 06/28/2012

Cc: Grubb, Jason B; Silverman, Robert J; Goldberger, Thomas H; 'Kumar, Prem G.'; 'ssimon nss.eop.sgov.gov’i: B6
oreign

StateDept02028



UNCLASSIFIED 0.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751130 Date: 06/28/2012

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021/06/13 -

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Monday, June 13,2011 04:45:06

To: Levin, Jan X

TELAVIV-SMARTS; NICOSIA, SMARTS; JERUSALEM-SMARTS; ANKARA-SMARTS; Cairo-
SMARTS; USUN, SMARTS; PMAT (Pol-Mil Action Team); daria.darnell@incirlik.af.smil.mil

Subject: IHH Reaches out to Israel

Ce:

CONFIDENTIAL

‘ MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 693

Date/DTG: Jun 13, 2011/ 131344Z JUN 11
t From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
E Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE MMEDIATE
E E.O. 13526 1.4(B)
! TAGS: PREL, PARM, PTER, PHSA, KWBG, IS ' 1.4(D)
Reference: A} 11 TEL AVIV 689 B1
Subject: IHH Reaches out to Israel
1.
!
2.

{ z

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751130 Date: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751130 Date; 06/28/2012 (B)

1.4(D)
B1
3
4
3
Signature: GOLDBERGER
Classified By: Name: Thomas Goldberger, Title: Charge d'Affaires
Office: Political section, U.S. Embassy Tel Aviv
Agency: Dept of State
Reason: 1.4 (b), (d)
Declassify on: 2021/06/13
: Drafted By: TEL AVIV:Levin, Jan X
Approved By: EXEC:Goldberger, Thomas H
' Released By: TEL AVIV:Levin, Jan X
‘ Info: NICOSIA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL ROUTINE; ANKARA,
l AMEMBASSY RoUTINE, CAIRO, AMEMBASSY RouTiNE; USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION
ROUTINE; NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTGN DC ROUTINE; 0SsD
WASHINGTON DC ROUTINE
Attachments: Metadata.dat
Action Post:

Dissemination Rule:

Released Copy

CONFIDENTIAL

3

!
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depar‘tmen‘t of State Gase No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751 131 Date; 09/05/2012

[RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4(D)
PHE

Logy, Cristina A
From: . Godirey, Anthony F. [AGodfrey@nss.eop.sgov.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 8:33 AM
To: Howard, Jaremigh H; Silliman, Douglas A
Ce: - Ahn, Michael; Hay, Andraw W
Suhject; RE: (8BU) No HHH Participation in Freedom Flotilla 2 JCONFIDENTIAL, Recard)
Categories: Working

That’s good news. Thanks.

Fromi: Howard, Jeremiah H [mailto: Howard3H@state.sgov.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 7:49 AM

Toz: Siliman, Dauglas A; Gadfrey, Anthiony F.; EUR-SE-TU- DL
CezAhn, Michael; Hay, Andraw W

Subject: (SBU) No IHH Particlpation in Freedom Fictilla 2

CONFIDENTIAL
Citing a meeting he had had jast Tuesday at IHH,!' kotd me June 30 nane of th1.4{0})
NGO's members wil be participating in Freedom Flotiila 2. THH reépresentatives plan to hail some flotilla vessels at  B1

European departure ports, but they won't board.

An apparently chafing IHK official also | ]the NGO had been instructed not to speak publicly about
its disengagement fram the flotilla. The IHH official would notidentify the source of that instruction.

i Jeremiah Howard

Political Caunselor, Atting.
Embassy Ankara - Turkey
T:50 312 457-7149

tVG: 295-7140

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Glassgified by: J. Howard, A/POLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4{b), {d)

Declassify On: 2021/06/30

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. G18751131 Date; 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State. Gase No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751132 Date: 09/05/2012

Logg, Cristina A JRELEASED IN FULL,
Nen-responsive deleted

From: Fernandes, Anthony G NRE

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 6:33 AM

To; Fernandes, Anthony G

Subject: Turkey Daily Brief - September 9,.2011

Tu fkfal.j Dmh E)me{

- Jwv &,
;f : s’:‘* & “\{‘
3 c‘: g
Lol AR "-.‘ }. A

[R_Ewsw AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewsr|

CONFIDENTIAL

September 9, 2011

'

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751132 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depattment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751132 Date; 09/05/2012

NR

Media Highlights

e {U} Numerous media outlets report on President Gul's.eommients on Israel calling it "ungrateful.” According fo
Gul, Israsli officials four imes contacted Turkey with apolegy offers and each tme before FM Davutogiu could
ohtain Turkish agreement, the lsraalis stepped back at the kst minute.

o According to Hurriyet and Zaman during an Al Jazeera television interview, PM Erdogan said” 1 urkish warships
are sutharized to protect our ships that canry humanitarian aidto Gaza. From now on, we will not let these ships
be attacked by Israel, as happened with the Mavi Marmara.” PM also 8aid Israelhas no right to carry out
econamic activities in the Mediterranean. Moreover, Turkey has taken steps to address this. However, Zaman
notes the remarks did not-atipear in the parts of the interview broadcast by Al Jazeera,

Return 10
Return to Top—Read the Latest Media Reaction {11 ANKARA 1338)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751132 Date: 08/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751134 Date: 06/28/2012
[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),81,1.4(D),NR) Pt ]

Logg, Cristina A

From: Howard, Jeremiah H

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 7:10 AM

To: Baily, Jess L; Stafford, Edward G; Fernandes, Anthany C; Hansen, Ralph S; Jaworski,
Richard E

Ce: Kim, Yuri J; Hay, Andrew W; Ahn, Michael; Witmer, Kami A NR

Subject: Israeli Embassy: Another Flotilla,| |

CONFIDENTIAL

A short chat November 10 with the israeli Embassy here revealed:

1.4(B)
_e__Golconcern about a report of a new Gaza-bound “flotilla,” originating in Tunisia. 1.4(D)

B1

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Classified by: J. Howard, A/IPOLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4{b)

Declassify On: 2021/11/10

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751134 Date: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751135 Date; 09/05/2012

' Loga. Cristina A {RELEASED IN FULL) 53
¥ : i
. &
From: O'Grady, Daniel J
Sent; Friday, Aprl 16, 2010 1:31 AM
Tor Ahn, Michael; Kramer, Diana L; Price, Adam P
Ce: Howard, Jeremiah H; Miles, Barbara J
Subject: FW: Mitchetl-Davutogiu Mig
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

[NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS REDAGTED)

Erern: Marsh, Denlse M
Sent: Thursday, Apnil 15, 2010 11:38 PM
Ta: Kaidanow, Tina 5; Silfiman, Douglas A; G'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah H; Shampaine, Nicole D; Glauque,
Jeffrey G; Lawson, Christine M; Knopf, Payton L ’
Cc: Hof, Frederic C; Jeffrey, James F; Baily, Jess L) Riley, Robert J; Schrank, Alexander D; Taylor, Vickoria 3
| Subject: Mitchell-Davutogiy Mtg '

All -
Below please find a readout of S/E Mitchell’s meeting with Turkish Fivi Davutoglu on Aprif 14. Participants.included
Special Advisor Fred Hof, AMB Jeffrey, EUR/SE Director Jess Bally-and Turkish AMB Tan {former Turkish Ambassador to

Israel).

On improving Turkey-Israel relatigns:

NR |

On restarting Turkish medigtion of indirect talks:

NR

1
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Alimad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED 1.3, Department of State' Case No. F-2010-04165 Doc No. C18751135 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U8, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No., C18751135 Date: 09/05/2012

NR

On weapons transfers from Syris to Hezbollahe

NR

On the Turkish Humanitarian Aid Foundation {IHH} convoy of ships to Gaza:

Mitchell urged Dav to work with senior Turkish political figures to dissuade or shape positively the IHH's
shipping plans, Stressing that the Turkish government was not providing any encouragement or support to
IHH, Dav said he had already “warned” IHH, but ultimately cannot prevent them from sailing. He emphasized
that IHH domestically was under pressure to provide humanitartan assistance in key areas such as Afghanistan,
Irag, Bosnia, and the Palestinian territories. With the assumption that Israeli approval of the Turkish pre-
fabricated housing project would be forthcoming shortly, Dav painted gutthat he could shave the housing

project approval with iHH, which coufd help dissuade the group-from moving forward with its planned flotilla

to Gaza.

 Turkey's role in the Middle East:

NR

Denise M. Marsh

Senior Turkey Desk Officer
EUR/SE

{202) 647-5749

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751135 Date; 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751138 Date: 06/28/2012

[RELEASED iN PART NR,BS] ?SLI
Logg, Cristina A
From: O'Grady, Daniel J
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1:22 AM
To: Ahn, Michael; Howard, Jeremiah H; Price, Adam P
Cc: Miles, Barbara J
Subject: FW:[  |ONISRAELS

From; Jeffrey, James F

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 7:11 PM

To: Hof, Frederic C; Silliman, Douglas A; Sievers, Marc J; Mitchell, George J

Cc: Connelly, Maura; Marsh, Denise M; Pounds, Timothy J; Baily, Jess L; Kaidanow, Tina S; Marsh, Denise M;
McEldowney, Nancy E; Gordon, Philip H; 'Shapiro, Daniel B."; 'esherwood-randall@nsc.eop.sgov.gov'; Gordon, Philip H;
O'Grady, Daniel J; Riley, Robert ]

Subject: ON ISRAELS

s (ISRAELIS WOULD ALSO LIKE A CLEARER LINK BETWEEN ANY FACILITATION ON CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND
TURKISH FACILITATION ON THE ‘PEACE CONVOY’ SET TO LEAVE FROM ISTANBUL TO GAZA. TURKS SEEM TO BE
TAKING POSITION PER ISRAELIS—I DIDN'T GETINTOTHISWITH | -THAT CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS
WOULD BE A NECESSARY BUT PERHAPS NOT SUFFICIENT ISRAELI ACTION TO GET GOT TO MAKE THE PEACE
CONVOY GO AWAY SOMEHOW.)

e | WILLRUN DOWN ISRAELI AMBASSADOR IF POSSIBLE ON ALL OF THIS TONIGHT.

1
{EEVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751138 Date: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Dot No. C18751142 Date: 09/05/2012
[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),81,B5,1.4(D)

PS8
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sant: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Ankara-Politicsl
Subject: FW: GUL, ERDOGAN NOW ON A MORE CONCILIATORY LINE {SECRET, Record)
Categories: Working

This emalf fs UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Sherwood-Randall, Elizabeth [maitto:EShenvood-Randall@nss.eop.sgov.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5;12 PM

To: Jeffrey, James F; Brink, Bridget A.; Gordon, Philip H; McEldowney, Nancy E; Marsh, Denise M; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robert 3;'Waser, Tamir &; Sllliman, Douglas A; Levin, Jan X; Sievers, Marc J; Operations Center;

Howard, Jeremiah H; de Dtalvam, Laura H; Daalder, Ivo H; Heffern, John A; Wiener, Sharon A {Istanbuf)
Ce: Feltman, Jeﬁ’rey D; Cunningham, - James B; Schiicher, Ronald L; Hof, Frederic C;-Weils, Alice G
Sebject: RE: GUL, ERDOGAN NOW ON A MORE CONCILIATORY LINE [SECRET Remrd]

Jim,

Liz
Dr. Elizabeth Shervwood-Randatl [REVIEW-AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senlor Reviewer]
Spegial Assistant to the President and

Senior Director for European Affairg
National Security Council

{202) 456-915t

From: Jeffrey, James F [mailio:jeffreyl@state.sgov.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:57 AM

To: Jeffrey, James F; Brink, Bridget A.; Sherwood-Randall, Elizabeith; Gordon, Philip H; McEldowney, Nancy E; Marsh,

Denise M; Kaldanow, Tina 8; Bally, Jess L; Riley, Robert J; Waser, Tamir G; Silliman, Douglas A; Levin, Jan X;. Sievers,
Marc J; Operations Center; Howard, Jeremizh H; de Qtalvaro Laura H; Daa!der Ivo H; Heiffern, John A; Wienér, Sharon

A (Istanbul)

Cc: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Cunningham, James B;. Schlicher, Ronald L} Hof, Frederic C; Wells, Alice G 1.4(B)

Subject: GUL, ERDOGAN NOW ON A MORE CONCILIATORY LINE 1.4(D)
B1

UNCLASSIFIED U.8, Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C1B751142 Date: 09/05/2012 __
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. G18751142 Date: 09/05/2012

-

Sensitivity:  Sensilive 1.4(B)
Ctlassification: SECRET/INOFORN 1.4(D)
Derfved From: Derived from previous message in thread. B{

Declassify On: 2020/06/01
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StateDept02040



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751144 Date: 06/28/2012

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751144 Date: 06/28/2012

(RELEASED IN PART B5| RGO
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 1:19 AM
To: Dayton, John W (Win) (Istanbuf); Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbut)
Cc: Ahn_ Michael; Quinn, Shannon D
Subject: FW: Gaza Flotilla cargo .
Categories: Working
Hey, Sat:
B5
PRM is asking.
--Jerry

Jeremiah Howard

Deputy Political Counselor
Embassy Ankara - Turkey
T: 90312 457-7149

iVG: 205-7149

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
From: Miles, Barbara ]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:13 AM |
To: de Otalvaro, Laura H; Howard, Jeremiah H :
|
|

€c: Quinn, Shannon D; Siliman, Douglas A
Subject: RE: Gaza Flotilla cargo

Can one of you help Shannon? Thanks

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
From: Quinn, Shannon D
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:37 PM

Ta: Miles, Barbara ] !

Subject: Gaza Flotilla cargo ; - -
RE :
Importance: High [ VIEW AUTHORITY: Sharen Ahmad, Senior Rewewer]

Hi Barbara,
I'm trying to gather as much detail as | can on the cargo that was aboard the Gaza Aid Flotilla when it was intercepted in
international waters. | was reading your Daily Briefs and | wonder if you would if anyone at Embassy Ankara might have
cargo manifests from the flotilla ships that departed from Turkey. ¥ll reach out to our friends in Athens to see if they
have anything on the ships that joined from Greece, We are trying to compare what was supposed to be onboard vs the
GO! accounting to see if there are any discrepancies. For example, Hamas and others are alleging that the cargo included
cement and the GO1 has said there was nene aboard.

" Whatever help you could give me in tracking this info down would be very much appreciated.
Best, :

StateDept0204 1



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. DepaEment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751144 Date: 06/28/2012

Shannon

Shannon Quinn

Palestinian Refugees Program Officer

Office of Assistance for Asia and the Near East
Bureau of Population, Refupees and Migration
Office: (202) 453-9295 Mobile: (202) 569-1722

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751144 Date: 06/28/2G12
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case Mo, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751145 Date: 09/05/2012

[RELEASED IN PART 1,4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D)]

Logg, Cristina A

From: Howard, Jeremiah H

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 1:34 AM

To: Ahn, Michael

Subject: FW: Short-fuse request for info on gonversations with Turks pre-flotilla
Categories: Warking '

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED,

Frany: Riey, Robert ).

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:39 AM

To: Jeffrey, James F; Silliman, Douglas A

€e: O'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah H; Kaidanow, Tina S; Baily, Jess L; Marsh, Denise M; Schrank, Alexander D
Subject: Short-fuse request for info onconversations with Turks pre-flotiila

Ambassador and Doug,

Fromi: Jeffrey, James F

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 11:08 AM o _
To; Gordon, Philip H; McEidowney, Nancy E; 'esherwood-randali@nsc.eop.sgov.gov'; 'Brink; Bridget A.'; Kaidanow, Tina
5; Riley, Robert J; Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Schlicher, Ronald L; Hef, Frederic C; Cunningham,
James B; "Shapiro, Daniel B.!

Subject: RE: MFA ON THH GAZA convov:| | 1.4(B)
: 1.4(D)__
B1
¥
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer] &

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrent of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751145 Date: 08/05/2012

BS

BG
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UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751145 Date: 09/05/2012

1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1 |

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by:. James F. Jeffrey, Ambassador, EXEC, State
Reason: 1.4(b}, (d}

Daclassify On: 2020/05/28

Robert J. Riley

Deputy Ditecror

Office of Southern European Affairs (EUR/SE)
U.S:. Department of State

Office; 202-647-5120

Cell: 202-374-0849

UNCLASSIFIED U:S. Department of State Case No. F-2010:04163 Doc No. C18751145 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02044



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Gase No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751146 Date: 09/05/2012

[RELEASED IN PART 1,4(B),B1,85,1.4(D) Pea
wl_,@g, Cristina A&
! From: " Howard, -Jeremiah H
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:47 AM
To: Ahn, Michael _
Subject: FW: Short-fuse request For info on conversations with Turks pre-flatilla
Follow Up Flag: Fellow up N
Fiag Status: Flagged
Categories: Working
l | BS
This. emaif is UNCLASSIFIED

Fram: Sifliman, Douglas A

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:15 AM

To: Howard, Jeremiah H ’

Subject: PW: Short-fuse request for info on conversations with Turks pre-flotilia

Jerry,

Douglas A. Silliman

Geputy Chief of Mission

US Embassy Ankara, Turkey
90-312-455-5555 x7190

' This email is UNCLASSIFIED
From: Jeffrey, James F
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:11 AM
Ta: Riley, Robert 1; Silliman, Douglas A
C¢: O'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah H; Kaidanow; Tina S; Bafly, Jess L; Marsh, Denlse M; Schrank, Alexander D
Subject: RE: Short-fuse request far Info-on eonversations with Turks pre-flotila

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Sensitive

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
From: Riley, Robert.]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:39 AM

| 1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751148: Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02045




To: Jeffray, James F; Silliman, Douglas A _ _
Cer O'Grady, Danlel J; Howard, Jeremiah.H; Kaldanow, Tina 5; Baily; Jess |; Marsh, Denise M; Schrank, Alexander D
Subject: Short-fuse request for info on conversations with Turks pre-fictilla

Ambassader and Doug,

As always, if we could have this by our OOB, it would be much appreciated. Many thanks, Bob

From: Jeffrey, James F

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 11:08 AM
Ta: Gordon, Philip H; McEldowney, Nancy E; "esherwood-randali@nsc.eop.sgov.gov'; 'Brink, Bridget A.'; Kaidanow, Tina
S; Riley, Robert J; Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Schficher, Ronald L; Hof, Frederic C; Cunningham,;.

.

James B; 'Shapire, Daniel B.' 1.4(B)
Subject: RE: MFA'QN THH GAZA CONVOY: MESSAGE THEY WANT PASSED TO ISRAELIS 1 4([))
B1

Sensitlvity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by: James F, Jeffrey, Ambassador, EXEC, State:
Reason; 1.44{b), (d)

Declassify On: 2020/05/28

Robert ]. Riley
Deputy Directos
Office of Southeen Eutopean Affairs (EUR/SE)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State -Case No, F-2010-04163 Doz No. C18751146 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02046

BS




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrent of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751146 Date: 09/05/2012

U.8. Department of State
Office: 202-647.5120
Cell: 202-374-0849

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaniment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc Ne. 18751146 Date:-09/05/2012
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[RELEASED IN PART BS

P63

Logg, Cristina A

From: Jefirey, James F

Sent: : Monday, June 07, 2010 3:56 AM

To: Ahn, Michae!; O'Grady, Daniel J; Silliman, Douglas A; Jeffrey, James F
Subjeet: FW: S IM tasker

Categories: Working

This document is CONFIDENTIAL when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).
Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by:  James F. Jeffrey, Ambassador, EXEC, State

Reason:1.4(b), (d)

Declassify On:  2020/06/07 N

Fram: Marsh, Denise M

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:16 PM
To: Jeffrey, James F; Silliman, Douglas A
Subject: FW: S IM tasker

From: Marsh, Denise M

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 12:08 PM

To: Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robert J; Schrank, Alexander D; Taylor, Victoria J
Subject: S IM tasker

Thanks,

BS

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

Denise

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751147 Ejate: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751 148 Date; 09/05/2012
[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(E),B1,B5,1,4{D)

1251

, Logg, Cristina A
Frova: Howard, Jereamiah H
Sent: Friday, June D4, 2010 7:47 AM
To: Ahn, Michasl
Ce: de Otalvare, Laura H
Bubjoct: FW: 1HH fiofilla tick tock (revised)
Attachmenis. IHH Flitilla tick took 2.doox
Categories: Warking
B5
Thank you.
- Jerry
This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG056-1 b, d .
Declassify On: 2020/06/04 Classified by DAS, A/GIS, BoS ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
: ~ Reason:(]1 4(3), 1 4(D}, B1 ~ Declassify on:
06/03/2020
From: Ahn, Michael
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:23 PM
To: Howard, Jeremiah H; de Otalvaro, Laura H
Subjfect: THH flotilla tick tock {revised)
BS

April 9

IHH Ankara tofd us two Turkish ships would join the Gaza-bound flotilla. [ANKARA 565)

Aprii 12 ’
The Israel Embassy Hankarases)  14(E)
1.4(D)
‘ The MFA told us |(ANKARA 565) 81
May 4

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

[

H
) |
The Embassy and Consulate Istanbul raceived a letter from IHH calfing for solidarity and support for the fotilla, ’

UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751148 Date: 08/05/2012

StateDept02049



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751148 Date: 09/05/2012

May 6 *
The lsraeli Embassy told Deputy POL Counselor 1.4(B)
| (ANKARA 680) :3-14(D)

May 10

IHH Ankara told us at least four or five AMCITS are expected to join the flotilla. {ANKARA 680}

Sinirl_iprlu told the AMB that|

May 17

IHH President Bulent Yildirim told Consulate Istanbul POL/ECON Chief 10 AMCITS are expected o join the flotilla.
{ISTARBUL 172} .

May 21

Sinirlioglu told the AMB I . l
E(ANK-ARA 733)

May 27

! The outgging and incoming lgrae!i DCMs told aur DCM _ !

I {HH told Consulate Istanbul the Mavi Marmara would depart at Spm {May 27) with at least one AMCIT on board.
(ISTANBUL 185}

May 28

The tHH Deputy President told Consulate istanbul three 1HH ships were en route to rendezvous with ather ships near
Cyprus. {ISTANBUL 199)

israeli AMB told AMB Jeffray

: Sinirlioglu totd AMB: Jeffrey

; AMB Jeffrey and the entire Dip Lorps {(Amb fevel) were cafled in by the MFA. The MFA said all the violerice occurred on
the Mavi Marmaris.

Murat Mercan told AMB Jeffrey and codel Delahunt that the Turks wanted an immediate release of Turkish ships and
i
personnel.

June 1

: {HH told Consulate Istanbul that IHH was seeking the return of the confiscated matériats. {ANKARA.777)

2

’ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751148 Date; 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.3, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751148 Date: 05/05/2012

President Gul toid AMB Jeffrey and Congressman Delahunt 1 ‘4(3)]
[ JANKARA783) . ' 1.4(D)
B1
June 3

The MFA told Acting POL Chief they were formally reviewing Turkey-israeli bifateral refations.

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s),

Classification: GONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 (b}, (d)
Declassify On: 2020/06/04

UNCLASSIFIED U.S, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. ©18751148 Date: 09/05/2012
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' UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751149 Date: 09/05/2012

[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),NR) L5
Logg, Cristina A
From: : O'Grady, Daniel J )
Sent: Menday, Juna 07, 2010 42:45 PM
To: Howard, Jeremiah H; Mineo, Mark R {Menterrey, Mexico); Ahn, Michael; Price, Adam P
Ce: Mile ara J
Subjest: Fw: Commenis 1.4(B)

1.4(D

Catagories: Working B1 )
fyi

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

I Classification: CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify OGn: 2020/06/07

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

From: Wiener, Sharon A (Tstanbul)
' Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 7:21 PM
' To: Dayton, John W (Win) (Istanbui); Amodeo, Salvatore A {Istanbul); Hood, Courtney M (Istanbul); ©'Grady, Danlel J
Cc: Silliman, Douglas A; Jeffrey, James F
Subject: Comments
I

On Sunday, June &, we hosted | lon the Hiawatha. Following are sume notesof our
conversation: 1 A4(B)
. 1.4(D)
Flotilla incident: _Bagis said| B1 ]
[ I
NR
1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751149 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. G18751149 Date; 09/05/2012

NR

Sensitivity:  Sensflive

Classification: CONFIDENTIALINGFORN

Classifled by: Sharon Wiener, Principal ©fficer/Consul General, Exec, State
Reason: 1.4(d)

Declassify On:2020/06/07

UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04763 Do No. C18751149 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02053



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751150 Date: 06/28/2012
'RELEASED IN PART B6|

Pob

Logg, Cristina A

From: O'Grady, Daniel J

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 1:12 AM

Te: Ahn, Michae!; Price, Adam P; Mineo, Mark R
Cc: Miles, Barbara J

Subject: FW: Free Gaza Meeting

Categories: ¥ Working

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
From: Baily, Jess [

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11:56 PM

To: Marsh, Denise M; Wiener, Sharon A {Istanbul); Dayton, John W (Win) (Istanbul); Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul);
Appleton, Richard H; Ogle, Karen L.; Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)

€c¢: Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah H; Riley, Robert J; Schrank, Alexander D; Taylor, Victoria J
Subject: RE: Free Gaza Meeting

Susan, Rich — many thanks to you and your sections for your help with Amcits in the Free Gaza flotilla. Jess

From: Marsh, Denise M

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:54 PM

To: Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul}; Dayton, John W (Win) (Istanbul); Amodeao, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Appleton, Richard H;
Qgle, Karen L.; Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul) .

Cc: Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah H; Baily, Jess L; Riley, Rabert J; Schrank, Alexander D;
Taylor, Victoria J

Subject: FW: Free Gaza Meeting

All - please see below from NEA/IPA ~ it is the interview CA and NEA conducted today with who was aboard
the Challenger I. There are a couple of mentions of CONGEN Istanbul.

From: Reisser, Wesley J

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Marsh, Denise M

Subject: Free Gaza Meeting

Denise, Wanted o share this with you and for you to share with the ConGen as well.

Wes
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer!
6/14/72010 .
(SBU) Meeting with Free Gaza Participant Eoi

CA/OCS and NEA/IPA met today with|:|who was on baard the Challenger I and arrested as part of the Free Gaza
flotilla. Sr&viously has visited Gaza three times since Operation Cast Lead and was involved in the failed Gaza Freedom March

last year, which ended in Cairo with Egyptian refusal to enter at Rafah.

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751150 Date: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751150 Date: 06/28/2012

:]made several requests to the Department inciuding:
--To press the GOI to release the ships to their owners;
--Have a U.S. investigation into the death of Amcit Furkan Dogan;
--Galn the return of personal possesions from the Challanger and Svendoni d:believes that oniy possesions on the Mavi
Marmara were transferred to Turkey and ConGen Istanbul is working to confirm if any belongings of Amcits remain unclaimed};
--Request that consular officers visit the ships to ensure no persanal praperty remains on board;
--Request that israel return electronic equipment to its owners (she stated that it was fine if the memory was wiped clean on thém,
but that the equipment should be returned);

--Have international participation in the investigation, which she understood may already have been announced by Israel.

[ Idescribed the conditions at Ben Gurion priof to her removal as "brutal.” She stated that along with 11 other female
datainees, she was forced to remain in a prison van for 5 hours with no water or abllity to use a bathroom. There were many

altercations between deportees and security officials, which she claimed were started when security officials struck individuals.

-

Finally l:[exnr_egsgd_hgr_ thanks_to both Embassy Tel Aviv and ConGen Istanbu | consular staff, for_their_assistance o Free Gaza

D !

participants!
Posted at 3:00 PM by Reisser, Wesley ] << OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture {Device

Independent Bitmap} >> | Permalink | £mail this Post | Cormments {0}

Wesley J. Reisser, Ph.D.

Desk Officer - NEA/IPA

Office of Israel & Palestinian Affairs
{202) 647-2647 (Unclass phone)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163_Doc No. C18751150 Date: 06/28/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departiment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751152 Date: 09/0572012

Logg, Cristina A
: {RELEASED 1N PART
From: O'Grady, Daniel ¢ ) et b ity 4 T
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 3:34 AM (B1,85,B7(C),1.4(D),B8|
To: Ahn, Michael _ -
Ce: Howard, Jeremiah H; Arvay, dason
Subject: W FWUIHH WAITING FOR INVESTIGATION RESULTS TO DECIDE ON FUTURE
FLOTILLA
Catepories: Working

This. email is UNCLASSIFIED.

B5

From: Silliman, Douglas A

Senk: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:35 AM

To: Appleten, Richard H; O'Grady, Daniel ] _ _ _
Subject: FW: Fw: THH WATTING FOR INVESTIGATION RESULTS TQ DECIDE ON FUTURE FLOTILLA

Ri¢h, Dan,

Thanks,

Doug [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewey]

Douglas A. Silliman

Deputy Chigf of Mission

US Embassy Ankara, Turkey
90-312-455-5555 x7150

This document is CONFIDENTIAL when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachmienit(s).

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: COMNFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/068/18

UNCLASSIFIED U.S, Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751152 Date

1 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751152 Date: 09/05/2012

From: Baily, Jess L

Sent; Friday, June 18, 2010 2:33 AM

Te: Siliman, Douglas A

€e: Kaidanow, Tina S;. Marsh, Denise M

Subject: FW: FW; THH WAI'I'ING FOR INVESTIGATION RESULTS TO DECIDE ON FUTURE FLOTILLA _

Doug, thanks for this.

B5

less

This document is CONFIDENTIAL when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Sengitivity: Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by: Juoss Baily, Director, EUR/SE, State
Reasen: 1.4(b}, (d)

Declassify On: 202010617

From: Holmstrom, Texdd

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 6:00 PM

To: Baily, Jess L; Walles, Jacob

Subject: RE: Fw IHH WAITING FOR INVESTIGAHON RESULTS TO DECIDE ON FUTURE FLOTILLA

Thanks, Jess. Jake replaced Maura,

From: Baily, Jess L

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 5:24 PM

To: Holmstrom, Todd _

Subject: FW: FW: IHH WAITING FOR INVESTIGATION RESULTS TO DECIDE ON FUTURE FLOTILLA

Sending to you Todd as Maura and Tom have left.
Sensitive

This amatlt is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doe No. G18751152 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No: C18751152 Date: 08/05/2012

Froiin Silliman, Douglas A

Sent; Thursday, June 17,2010 9:01 AM .
To: EUR-SE-DL; Brink, Bridget A.; Kaidanow, Tina S; Baily; Jess L

Ce: Slevers, Marc J; Conniglly, Mawira; Goldberger, Thomas H

Subject: FW: IHH WATTING FOR INVESTIGATION RESULTS TO DECIDE ON FUTURE FLOTILLA

IHH account of Gaza flotilia and other topics given to ConGen Istanbul. }
Doug

Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG 05-1d
Daclasslfy On; 2020/06/17

From: SMART Core

Sent:  Thursday, June 17, 2010 02:45:10

Pistana, Robert ; Mineo, Mark R; Witmer, Kami A; Lee, Robert D; Keen, Bema; Borenstein, Jeffrey
D; Kiel, Stephanie; Godfrey, Anthony F; Basso, Dianne E; Ahn, Michael; Reynolds, Carol T;
O'Grady, Daniel J; Silliman, Douglas A; Hunter, Rodney M; Ogle, Karen L.; DeLuigi, Christiaan E;

TO% Arvey, Jason M; Price, Adatn P; Deblauw, Kim J; Yountehs, Suzanne M; de Otalvaro, Laura H;

Appleton; Richard H; Miles, Barbara I; Leary, Thomas M; Hessler, Robert E; Massoud Ansar,

Kurosh; Howard, Jeremiah H .
Ce: E::@dea,usdojtsgov.gov; Eppler, Dale B; Kolega, Alen; Brooks, Judith A; Roundy, Brian A; - B7(C)

Klopp, Deborah A; Hainilton, Elizabeth H
Subject: ITHH WAITING FOR INVESTIGATION RESULTS TO DECIDE ON FUTURE FLOTILLA
CONFIDENTIAL

Action Office: POL_MIL, POL, CONS, CONGEN
Info Office: EAC, AMB_INFO

B1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case.No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751152. Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-041863 Doc No. C18751152 Date: 09/05/2012

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State ‘Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751152 Date: 09/05/2012

1.4(D)

B6
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case Nd F~2010-04163 Doc No. 18751152 Date: 09/05/2012

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04153- Doc No. C18751152 Date: 09/05/2012

1.4(D)

B6
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LUNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. T18751152 Date: 09/05/2012

1.4(D)

£ p s gen D

CONFIDENTIAL

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751152 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751153 Dafe: 09/05/2012

Peq

Logg, Cristina A
From: Q'Grady, Daniel J (RELEASED iN PART B5,NR,56)
Sent: Friday, June 18, 201G 10:43 AM
To: Ahn, Michael _ _
Subject: FW:| I(tHH) mieeting, June 18 B6
Categorles: Working
BS

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2020/06/18

From: lefirey, James F
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 5:42 PM
To: O'Grady, Danig) ]

Cc: Silliman, Douglas A; Jeffrey, James F
Subject: RE: f1HH) meeting, June 18 B6

N "

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by: James F. Jeffray, Ambassador, EXEC, State
Reason: 1.4{b), (d}

Declassify On: 2020/06/18

From: O'Grady, Danlel 3

Sent: Friday; June 18, 2010 4:43 PM

Yo: Jeffrey, James F

Cc: Silliman, Douglas A

Subject: FW:[ KIHHY meeting; June 18 ) BE

~ ANB: Fyi, Den
' {REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharoh Ahmad, Senior Revigwer]

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Fram: Ahn, Michael _

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 4:23 PM

Tos O'Grady, Daniel J _ )

Ce:-Howard, Jeremiah H; de Otalvaro, Laura H; Miles, Batbara J; Kramer, Diana L

Subject: | ] B6
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Dan,

.|tu Id us taday 1HH has not/not endorsed the launching of a new

flotilta.

He said he attended a press meeting in Strasbourg two days ago where a representative from a French (?) NGO
anngunced.a new fiotila would be faunched in the second half aprril.] Faid he-did not make a statement about
IHH's joining the new flotiffa, but did acknowledge his presence at the meeting {as the official tHH representative} could
have been misconstrued by the media as an endorsement. He said {HH leaders are currently trying to pursue fegal
action against Isrzel and asked for USG support.

k:o-nfirmed the Mavi Marmara embarked under a Comoros flag. He said IHH purchased the previously Turkishe
flagped ship directly from the municipality. According to the IHH website, IHH purchased the ship from Istanbul
Seabuses and Fast Ferrles Inc {ID0).

Michael

Sensifive:
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Taylor, Victoda J

Sent:  BIA20M0 112644 AM

Te: sveSMARTCrossiow

Subject: FW: Re Fiotilla — H'Res 1599 (McCarthy) Israel - friend/strategic parney

This emall Is UNCLASSIFIED
From: Trejo, Mara

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 10:00 AM _

To! EUR-SE-DAR-DL; EUR-PGI-CONGRESSIONAL-DL; Kaidanow, Tina §
Subjeci: Re Flotilla — H Res 1599 (McCarthy) Israel - friend/strategic partner

BILL TEXT

H Res 1599 )
VERSION; INTRODUCED IN HOUSE
luly 30, 2010

11 3th CONGRESS
24 Session
H. RES. 1599

Reaffirming support for Israel as a longtime friend, ally, and strategic partner of the United States and Ysrael’s right
to defend itself.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
JULY 30,2010

Mrs. MCCARTHY of New Yotk (for herself and Mrs. MYRICK) submiitted the following resolution; which was
referred to the Committee an Foreign Affairs

RESOLUTION

Reaffirming support for [srael'as a longtime friend, 4lly, and strategic partner of the United-States and Israel’s right
1o-defend itself. '

Whereas, an May 22, 2010, a Gaza-bound flotiila, sponsored by the Turkish Humanitarian Relief Foundation,
Insani Yardim Vakfi (IHH), set sail from Istanbul, Turkey; withhopes to direct intemational attention to Isracl’s
blockade of the Gaza Strip-through a violent conirontation;

Whereas 600 passengers, including radicals with ties to terrorist groups, boarded the Mavi Marmara ship in
Antalya, Turkey, the lead vessel in the “Free Gaza” flatilla;

Whieteas, on May 31, 2010, after repeated warnings and assurances that aid would be delivered, Isracli forces
intercepted the flotilla that was attempting to break through its naval blockade of Gaza;

Whereas five of the six ships invelved in the flotilla cooperated pescefully, but activists on the Mavi Marmara,
reacted violently aceording to a premeditated plan to incite violenee;

Whereas when the first Israeli soldier was lowered by helicopter onto the Mavi Marmara, militants onboard tried

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaftment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751153 Date::09/05/2012
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connecting the steel cables from the-overhead helicoptess to the boat’s antenna, in order to cause the helicopters to
crash;

Whereas when Israeli soldiers boarded the ship, Mavi Marthata passengers began severcly beating the soldiers
with iron rods, chairs, and wooden poles, stabbing them with knives, and trying to lynch them, throwing one
soldier off the deck; and taking pistols from the soldiers and firing at them with deadly intent;

Whereas the Turkish aid group that sent out the flotilla, IHH, belongs to a Saudi-based umbrella organization
known as the Union of Good which was established to finance the foreign terrorist organization Hamas;

Whereas the United States Treasury Department has designated the Union of Good &s supporting terrorism and
has included the organization as part of both the “Designated Charities and Potential Fundraising Front
Organizations for FTOs” list and the Office of Foreign-Assets Control (OFAC) list of “Specially Designated
Natjonals and Blocked Persons”™;

Whereas, on June 14, 2010, the Government of Istael approved and launched a credible investigation into the
flotitla incident with two intemnational observers, Lord. William David Trimble of Northern Ireland, a Nobel Peace
Prize Laureste, and Ken Watkin, a former judge advocate genetal of the Canadian-Armed Forces;

Wheteas Israel's naval blockads of Gaza was put in place as a response to thousands af rocket attacks on Istael
from Hamas terrorists in Gaza, is fully compliant with international law, and has succeeded in stopping terrorists
from smuggling weapons into Gaza from the sea that can be used to murder innocent Iseaeli civilians;

‘Whereas Isract has offered to fully deliver all aid intended for Gaza, following close iﬁspection of any ship that
attempts to cross its naval biockade; and

Whercas Itanian Revolutionary Guard spokesman Ali Shirazi stated that the naval wing of the Iranian
Revolutionary Guard is ready to-assist further “peace flotillas” to Gaza with all its effort and capabilities: Now,
therefore, be it

Resolved, That the House of Representatives—

(1} reaffirms its strong support for Istael as a longtime friend, ally, and strategic. partner of the United
States; ’

(2) supports Isract’s right to defend itself
(3) condemns the violent, premeditated actions of the Insani Yardim Vakfi (THH);

{4) calls upon other nations to expresstheir support for Istael’s right to defend'itself and condemn the
actions of the THH; .

(5) cxpresses-its hope that—-
(A) the recent incident does not derail the Isracli-Palestinian peace process;

(B} other nations continue to work toward steps to have direct negotiations, advance a two-state
sofution, and advance the peace process; and

{C) the recent incident does not stop ongoing efforts to confront the on-going attempts of
delegitimizing Israel-at the United Nations;

{6) denounces efforts by the naval wing.of the Tianian Revolutionary Guard to escort future flotilias and
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escalate future violent confrontations;

{7) commends President Barack Obama’s strong support for Israel’s security and his unwavering support
for Israc! at the United Nations;

(8) calls for continued strong United States leadership at the United Nations, including the utilization of
its veta power, to prevent any one~sided and politically tainted “internal investigation™ from proceeding; and

(9) encourages the Administration to consider whether the THH should be placed on the list of foreign
terrorist organizations-and under a visa ban, afler an examination by the intelligence-community, the 11,8,
Depariment of Staie, and the .S, Department of the Trcasury,

Source: Governmem Printing Office

From €Q Bill Text Service
Providing guvernment documenis on-demand, In conlexi.
© 2010 Congressionnl Quarterly Inc. All Rights Reserved.
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[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(8),B1,B5,1.4(D)| \9"”
Logg, Cristina A l
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 5:44 AM
To: Ahn, Michael
Subject: FW: Isrealis Draw a Line in the Water
Importance: High
Categories: Working
Michael: --lerry BS

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Howard, Jeremiah H

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 12:22 PM
To: Pistana, Robert

Subject: Isrealis Draw a Line in the Water
Importance:; High

From: Howard, Jeremiah H

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 12:20 PM
To: Siliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniet ]
Cc: Ahn, Michael; Lee, Robert D

Subject: Isrealis Draw a Line in the Water 1.4(B)

Impoirtance: High 1.4(D)
B1

CONFIDENTIAL

DECL:04052015

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

we'll put out the above as a cable.
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CONFIDENTIAL

-- Jerry

Jeremiah Howard

Deputy Political Counselor
Embassy Ankara - Turkey

T: 50312 457-7149
IVG: 295-7149
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(RELEASED IN PART 1.4(E},B1,85,1.4(D)) P2
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H _
‘Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:48 AM
To: fineo. v o ichas
Subject: FW: 14(B)
Catagories: Warking :314 (D)
Just FY1 for now.
This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachmetit(s). '
Sensitivity: Privacy/P)
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Classified by: J. Howard, DJPOLCOUNS
Reason; 1.4(bY, (d)
Dechassify On: 2020/08/20
From: Cohen, Jonathan R : ;jgg;m

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 10:27 AM B1
To: Siltiman, Douglas A; Sutphin, Paul R; Walles, Jacob; Goldberger, Thomas H; Silverman, Robert J; Grubb, JasZ.\ B;
Daughton, Themas F (Belrut); Comforth, Jeremy A; Shampaine, Nicole D; O'Grady; Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah H

Cc: 'DShapiro@insc.eop.sqov.aov'; ‘Kumar, Prem G.'; NEA-IPA-DL; Schiicher, Ronald L }
Subject: RE: |
B5 '
Jonathan
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
Ffoin: Silliman, Douglas A
Sentt Friday, August 20, 2010 8:50°AM o _ ,
To: Sutphin, Paul R; Walles, Jacob; Goldberger, Thomas H;. Silverman, Robert J; Grubb, JasonB; Daughten, Thomas F i
(Beirut); Cohen, Jonathan R; Comfirth, Jaremy A; Shampaine, Nicole ;- O'Grady, Daniel J; Heward, Jeremiah H
Ce: ‘DShapiro@nse,eop.sgov.gov'’; Kumar, Prem G.'; NEA-IPA-DL; Schiicher, Ronaid L
Subject: RE: GOL Seeking to Preverit the Departure of the Mariam Flatilla
Paui,
| | o
Jonathan,
| | B5S
Doug |

Douglas A Silliman
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Chargé d'Affaires, a.i.
US Embassy Ankara, Turkey
90-312-455-5555 x7130

This dooument is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s),
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by: Doug Siliman, DEM; EXEC, State
Reasgn: 1.4{b), (d)
Declassify On: 2035/08/20 N

From: Sutphin, Paui R

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:15 PM

To: Walles, Jacob; Goldberger, Thomas H; Silverman, Robert J; Grubb, Jason B; Daughton, Thomas F (Beirut); Cohen,
Junathan R; Comforth, Jeremy A; Shampaine, Nicole D 1.4(B)

Ce: ‘DShapiro@nsc.eop.sgov.gov'; 'Kumar, Prem G,'; NEA-IPA-DL; Siiliman, Douglas A;. Schiicher;, Ronald !1 4(D)
subject: FW/] _ | B

CONFIDENTIALUNOFORN

Paul R. Sutphin
Director
Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs

Rm 6251, U.5. Departrent of State
(T} 202:647-3672 (F) 202-736-4451

CONFIDENTIAL/NOFORN
MRN: 10 BEIRUT 723
Date/DTG: Aug 19, 2010 /- 191551Z AUG 10

2
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From:
Action:
E.D.:
TAGS:
Captionsg:
Reference:
Subject:

AMEMBASSY BEIRUT

WASHDC, SECSTATE IMMEDIATE

13526

PREL, EWWT, PTER, MARR, KPAL, LE, 18, CY
SIPDIS, NOFORN

A} 10.BEIRUT 719

|

1.4(B)
1.4(D)

1. {C) SUMMARY: The organizers of the Moriam flotilla announced on August 19 that the ship will sail for Cyprus:on the
evening of Sunday, Augusi 22, en route to Gaza. Although they réceived a perinit from the Lebanése transpoitation
ministry on August 18 to sail, Cyprus has reportedly announced that it will niot allow the ship to-dock there.[ ]

| End-Summary,

Qreanizers Announce Departure on August 22

2. (U} In a truncated press conference on August 19, the head of the Mariam Flotills Committee, Samar el-Hajj,
announced that the Mariam (2ka the Jounieh Star), a ship intending to break the Gaza blockade, will set sall from the
port of Tripoli at 2200 hours en Sunday, August 22, for Cyprus and from there to Gaza, El-Hajj-added that the Mariam's
sister ship, the Naji al-Ali (aka the-Julio), would join it-gn its trip. The press conference was delayed-and relocated to the
entrance of the port after the Lebanese Armed Forces (LAF) prevented the entry of journalists into the port to see the
Mariom on the pretext that theylacked the necessary permissions. As a result of the LAF action, there was no live

+ toverage of the press conference and only the Hizballah-owned TV station Al-Manar tapetd it.

3. {U} El-Hajj bitterly complained that the.organizers’ efforts were being hampered intemally, even as they were being
hampéred outside of Lebanon. Later on August 19 she referred to-thie port-as being “under a blockade” because of the
heavy LAF presence, adding, "} hope this is not the situation en Sunday-and if it is, | hope it's not because of our boat."
According to Al-Manar, another organizer of the flotilla, Yasser Kashlak, explained that the Mariam will head to Cyprus
first because the authorities there cannot prevent its departure for Gaza. The Lebanese government has said that Tt will
not allow the ship to depart directly for Gaza because it is occupled territory.

4. {U} Al-Manar reported that the total number of participants is-now 200. The Mariam, it said, would-carry female
activist from the U.S,, Europe, india, and Lebanon, in addition to medicat supplies for civilians in Gaza. The Naji af-Aff, Al-
Manar said, would carry journalists to cover the trip.

5. {SBU) At 1400 hours, staff from the Embassy’s security office observed workers carrying 50-liter containers of fuel and
waterto the Marmm, which was moved from a secondary docking position to a position on the wharf itself. The Julia
remains anchored in the Tripoli port far from the wharf with no action visible on or around it. The Jufta is not, according

to several sources, seaworthy, and it has not obtained a perivit to sail fof that reason.
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Signature; Daughton
Ciasslfied By; Thomas F. Daughton, Charge d'affaires, a.i.
Embassy Beirut
State
Reason: 1.4 (b), {d)
Declassify on: 2020/08119
Drafted By: BEIRWT:Comforth, Jeremy A
Cleared By: U.S. Embassy Beirut:Daughton, Thomas F {Beirut)
Approved By: U:5. Embassy Beirut:Daughton, Thomas F (Beiruf)
Released By: BEIRUT:Daughton, Thomas F (Beirut)
Info: NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DG MMEDIATE, SECDEF

WASHINGTON DC mMishiATE; NICOSIA, AMEMBASSY. mmEDIATE; Abell, J Andrew
ROUTINE, Addis, Casey L rouming; Allen, Katherine E RouTivE; Catalane, Elisa ROUTINE,
Cirin, Ruth RouTiNg; Cornforth, Jeremy A RouTivg; Dan Shapiro )
{DShapiro@nsc.eop.sgov.gov) ROUTINE; Daughton, Thomas F {Beirul) ROUTIVE; Embury,
Benjamin S ROUTINE; Embury, Benjamin S RouTivg; Evans, Jenhifer R roy TINE, Feliman,
Jeffrey D ROUTINE; Hagar Hajjar (HHaliar@nsc.eop.sgov.gov) ROUTINE; Herbot, Denise A
RouTiNE; Herro Mustafa (HMustafa@ovp.eop.sgov.gov} Rourive; Hof, Frederic G ROUTINE;
Jasmine M. El-Gamal RouTmve; Jim Lantz RouTiNg; Lantz, James V ROUTINE; MceCulioeh,
Megan L. rouTiNE; McQueen, Calvin L Rourine; Morris, Kent X ROUTING; NEA-Staff-
Assistants-DL RouTine; Nobles, David T ROUTINE; Polacheck, Joshua W (Beirut)- ROUTINE;
Riggs. Susan J ROUTINE; Schiedlbauer, Amy W ROUTINE, Schiicher, Ronald L rouTive,
Shampaine, Nicole ROUTINE; Sison;, Michele J ROUTINE; Smith, Anita R {Beirut) ROUTINE;
Somerset, Ann D (NEA/PPD) RouTINE; Walker, Janelie A ROUTINE, Welles, Jacob ROUTINE;
Welis, Alice G RoUTINE, Williams, Jennifer L RouTing; Cohen, Jonathan R ROUTINE; ARAB
ISRAELI COLLECTNE IMMEDIATE

Attachments: Metadata.dat

Action Post:
Dissomination Rule: Relgased Copy
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| ' [RELEASED IN FULL] P75

BIRLESMIS MILLETLER NEZDINDE PERMANENT MISSION OF TURKEY
TIRKIYE baiME TEMSILCILIGH T THE UNITED NATIONS

201 0/Tuckune DT/23224

The Permuanent Mission of Turkey presents its compliments to the Permanent Mission of United
States of America and has the honour 1o enclose herewith a letter from HE. Mr. Ahmed
Davutogly, Foreign Minister of Turkey addressed to H.E. Mrs. Hillary Rodham Clinton, Foreign
Minister of United States of America regarding the international investigation of the Israeli
attack on the humanitarian aid convoy to (Gaza on 31 May 2010.

The original of the letter will follow in due coursz.

The Permanent Mission of Turkey avails itself of this opportunity to reiterate to the Permanent
Mission of United States of America the assuranees of its highest consideration. :

New York, 20 September 2010

The Permanent Mission of United States of America 10 the UN
New York

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}
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RELEASED IN FULL)

19 September 2010

Dear Colleague,

1 would like to inform you of the recent developments in the investigation of the lsraeli attack
on the international humanitarian aid convoy on 31 May 2010. You will recall that the attack
took place in international waters 72 miles from the nearest coast and resulted in the Killing of
eight Turkish and one US citizen.

The UN Becretary-General set up a four-man Panel of Inquity on 2 August 2010, to Rlfill the
mandate contained in the Presidential Statement of the UN Security Couneil of 1 June 2010
which calied for a prompt, impartial, credible and transparent investigation conforming to
international standards.

In order to facilitate the work of the UN Panel, Turkey has established a National
Commission of Inquiry. The Turkish Commission carried out an objective and diligent study,
by inspecting three of the ships in the convoy, receiving verbal and written testimonies from
several witnesses and examining the legal implications of the attack with the heip of some
promivent international lawyers. The resulting interim report and its volumingus factual
atlachments, including autopsy reports and witness accounts, were presented to the UN Panel
of Inquiry on 1 September 2010,

The Turkish Commission is satisfied that the Turkish authorities discharged their
respensibilities in full conformity with the Turkish legislation prior to the departure of the
Mavi Marmata vessel from Turkey, The vessel and its cargo were thoroughly searched and
screcned. The passengets went through rigorous passport controls and x-ray checks. The
Turkish Commission concluded that the Israeli forces resorted deliberately and unlawfully 1o
violence against the civilians.

The UN Panel of Inquiry appreciated the submission of the interim report of the Turkish
Cemmission of Inguiry. Tsrael is yet to present its own repott to thc Panel.

We expect the UN Panel of Inquiry 1o diligently pursue the matter: it must identify the facts
about the tilitary attack on a civilian humanitarian convoy and the killing of nine civilians.
Its aim should be to investigate the incident. As a result, Israe! should formally apologize and
compensate the wounded and the families of \he deceased,

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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As envisaged, the UN Penel presented an initial progress report to the UN Secretary-General
before 15 September -2010, ouilining the stage reached in its activities. In view of
international expeciations relating to the investigation, we wish the UN authorities had shared
the UN Panel’s progress report with the general public. This would have been in line with the
principle of transparency, referred to in the UN Security Council’s Presidential Statement of 1
June 2010; as well as the Panel’s operating principles, outlined in the UN Secretary-General’s
staterment of 2 August 2010 on the establishment of the Panel. We expect the UN Secretary-
General to continue his personal engapement into the matter.

Therc is another UN effort; the Fact Finding Mission of the Human Rights Council based in
Genava, whose thrce-member team visited Turkey in August to gather first-hand information
and to talk 1o some of the passengers onhoatd the Mavi Marmara, I met them in person snd
was impressed with their professionalism and commitment. We look forward to having the
report of the Fact Finding Mission.

I would eppreciate it very much if you could consider the possibility of including a reference,
in the national statemments before the General Assembly on behalf of The United States of
America, to the attack on the humanitarian convoy and the need for speed, impartinlity and
transparency in the work of the Sceretary-Ceneral’s Pane] of Inqudry.

Seeking your personal engagement on this issue, T remain.

Yours faithfully,
Ahmet Davutoglu

H.E. Ms. Hillary Rodham Clinton
Secretary of State
Of The United States of Ameriea
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[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)} 978

Logg, Cristina A
From: Baily, Jess L
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:05 PM
To: Howard, Jeremiah H; Siliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J; Mokhtarzada, Homeyra N;

Gregonis, Meghan E; Ritey, Robert J; Schrank, Alexander D; Guido, Deborah L; Ahn, Michael
Subject: FW: FW: Turkish Gaza Flotilla Commission Report Blames Israel
Categorles: Working

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: SECRET/NOFORN

Derived From: Derived from previous massage in thread.
Dectassify On: 2035/09/08

From: Silliman, Douglas A

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:12 AM

To: ‘Colling, Jeffrey S.'; 'Shernwood-Randall, Elizabeth’; Gordon, Philip H; McFldowney, Nancy E; Katdanow, Tina 5; Baily,
Jess L; Riley, Robert J; Schiicher, Ronald L; Walles, Jacob; Cunningham, James B; Goldberger, Thomas H; Feltman,
Jeffrey D; Baez, Alejandro X; Wells, Alfice G

€Cc: O'Grady, Daniel J

Subject: FW: Turkish Gaza Flotila Commission Report Blames Israei 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

All,

Attached is 10 Ankara 1325, and EXDIS on my meeting with the Chair of Turkey's Free Gaza flotilla

commission. |

Doug

[RE\IIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}

Douglas A Silliman

Chargé d’Affaires, a.i.

US Embassy Ankara, Turkey
90-312-455-5555 x7190

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: SECRET/NOFORN

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2035/09/08
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From: SMART Core
Sent:  Wednesday, September 08, 2010 04:57:19
To: Silliman, Douglas A

USUN, SMARTS; JERUSALEM-SMARTS; TELAVIV-SMARTS; ISTANBUL, SMARTS;
ANKARA-SMARTS ‘

Subject: Turkish Gaza Flotilla Comnmission Report Blames Israel

Cc:

SECRET//NOFORN

MRN: 10 ANKARA 1325

Date/DTG: - Sep 08, 2010 /0813572 SEP 10

From: AMEMBASSY ANKARA

Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE MMEDIATE

E.Q.: 13526

TAGS: PGOV, PREL, PTER, PHUM, UN, TU, IS

Captions: EXDIS, NOFORN

Subject: Turkish Gaza Flotilla Commission Report Blames Israel
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
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1.4(B)
1.4(D
B1

Signature: SILLIMAN
Classified By: Doug Silliman, CDA
. EXEC
State
Reason: 1.4 (b}, {d)
Declassify on: 2035/09/08
Drafted By: ANKARA:AhnR, Michael
Cleared By: Political:0'Grady, Dzniel J
Approved By: Silliman, Douglas A
Released By: ANKARA:SIilliman, Douglas A
Info: USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION rRouTiNE; JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL rouTive, TEL
AVIV, AMEMBASSY rouTivg; ISTANBUL, AMCONSUL RouTINE
Attachments: Metadata.dat
Action Post:
Dissemination Rule: Released Copy

SECRET/NOFORN
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[RELEASED IN PART B1,B5,1.4(D)| PT:I
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 8:59 AM
To: Silliman, Douglas A; Abn, Michael; (*Grady, Daniel J
Subject: FW: SOC from IPC on Flotilla Prevention {4/1} [SECRET, Record]
Categories: Working

BS

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

) From: Schrank, Alexander D
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Dayton, John W (Win} {Istanbul); Howard, Jeremiah H; Dunn, Patrick M
Cc: O'Grady, Daniel J; Amocdeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul)

Subject: FW: SOC from IPC on Flotilla (4/1) [SECRET, Record]
Dear Win and Jerry, B1
1.4(D)
B1
Thanks,
Alex.
Alexander Schrank

Turkey Desk Officer [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}

Office of Southern Eurcpean Affairs
Burean of European and Eurasian Affairs
U.S. State Department

Tel: (202) 647-7581

Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG 05-1 (b}, {d}
Declassify On: 2036/04/06
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[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6| 200
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jergmiah H
Sent: Sunday, Aprit 17, 2011 441 PM
Teo: Ahn, Michae}; O'Grady, Danlel J; Slliiman, Douglas A
Ce: . Mineo, Mark R , _
Subject: FW: Balanced Palmer Report Might Help Close Flotila Rift,| |
Categories: Working ' 1.4(B)
1.4(DY

Michael: Would you stick this one in the AMB's-read file, if he hasn't seen it already. Thank you, Elerry
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: DSCG 05-1b, d
Declassity Qn: 2021/04/17

From: SMART Core
Sent:  Friday, Apsil 15, 2011 07:26:05

Jones, Stacey L; Miles, Barbara J; Ahn, Michael; Howard, Jeremiah H; Keen, Bema; Witmer, Kami

A; O'Giady, Daniel J; de Otalvaro, Laura H; Tarry, George R; Godfiey, Anthony F;
To: kerlo [ @incirlik.af smil.mil; Hamilton, Elizabeth A; Milford, Rebekah C; Treiber, Adrianne B6

! M; Leary, Thomas M; Mineo, Mark R;, Walston, Melissa L;, Guido, Deborah L; Fernandes, Anthony
C; Avery, David; Ricciardone, Francis J; Bijanki, Ashwin; Dunn, Patrick M;
@incirlik.af.smil;mil; Giltibs, Jennifer H

Ce: Hamilton, Elizabeth H

Subject: Balanced Palmer Report Might Help Close Flotilla Rift, { ' i 1.4(D)
CONFIDENTIAL B1

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Sehior-Reviewer]

Action Office: POL

Info Office: AMB_INFO

MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 485

Date/DTG: Apr 15,2011 / 1516242 APR 11

From: AMEMBASSY TEL AWV

Actior: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE

E.O.: 13526

TAGS: ' PREL, PGOV, KPAL, KWBG, IR, 8Y, TU, I8 1.4(D)
Subject: Balanced Palmer Repart Might Help Close Flotilla Rift, B.1 1
1.{C) Summary: believes that a balanced report by the Palmer Commission might hel-p,} j(gg
and Turkey move past the Mavi Marmara incident, following general elections in Turkey. Such reconciliation, hc‘:wa'.| ,f,

woutd not repair ties to “pre-Cast Lead” levels, and refations would remain strained.l
1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Staté CaseNo, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751164 Date: 09/05/2012
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UNCLASSIFIED U.5. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc¢ No. C18751164 Date: 09/0'5/2‘012

said CHP contains anti-isragl elements, and that a CHP-led government would not necessarily be betterthan B1
the current leadership. End summary.

Significant Disagreements Remain Over Flotilla Incident

3, {U]’ l;a id Agril 4 that a:significant majority of Issaelis support Netanyahu's refusal to
apologire, and that an unconditional apology would be politically untenabile at this paint. This-Israeli majority feels as
though Turkey turmed its.%ack on Isragl in parswit of other regional godls, and they have been unwilling to move beyond B6

this perceived betrayal said that Netanyahu, given this palitical reality, will workto prevent ties from
deteriorating further and walt for an opportunity o mend fences, Resolution of the flotilla issue, however, would not
returti ties to their “golden age” in the late 1990's, or even to “pre-Cast Lead levéls,” a sentiment echoed by

Pa!m.er Commission; A Chance for Rapprochement...

4. (C) A Paimer Commission report that implicates both Israel and Turkey in the flotilla incident woul dm
3 [pave the way 10 rapproc h 4&3

B1

Ej Erdogan’s “Authoritarian” Bent Werrisorme B&

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc Mo, C18751164 Date; 09/05/2012
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7.{SBW) l Iaid that Erdogan's authoritarian nature, more so than his party’s conservative religious platform, isat ~ B&
the core of Turkey's strained rélations with Israsl, as well as its push-for ascendency in the region. AKP’s religious poficies

are a passing fad, but Erdogan’s strong-arm tactics to siifle dissenting voices in the military, the MFA, and the Turkish

media might have a prolonged impact-on ties, The Turkish militaty’s cooperation with tsrael is at an all-time low targely
because Erdogan has stymied its contact with Israeli counterparts in recent yearsbtold poloff-tiat the Turkish

Embassy in Tel Aviv pressured Tel Aviv University to cancel s participation in an exchange with Turkish academics in
March for fear that Erdogan’s office would not approve of her lecture and would subsequently fault the Embassy for

allowing Turkish participation. Erdogan has also repeatedly worked to silence his critics in the Turkish media in recent

years through legal action, and has even succeeded in jailing some of these dissenters.

Signature: GOLDBERGER
Derived From: DSCG05-1 b, d
Declassify oni: 2021/04/15
Drafted By: TEL AVIV:Parsell, Benjamin C
Cleared By: POL:tevin, Jan' X

POL:Eilverrman; Robert J
Approved By: EXEC:Goldbergar, Thomas H
Released By: TEL AVIV:Pamsedl, Benjamin G
Info: . ARAB I1SRAELI COLLECTIVE ROUTINE
KM AMEMBASSY TRIPOL)
Attachments: Wetadata.dat
Action Post: |
Dissemination Rule: POL, AMB_INFO

CONFIDENTIAL

3
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[RELEASED IN PART B7(G)

vEs

Logg, Cristina A

From: Mineo, Mark R !
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 4:28 AM

To: Howard, Jeremiah H

Cc: O'Grady, Daniel J; Ahn, Michaal

Subject: FW: EU RESPONSE: THE FREE GAZA "ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA®

Categeries: Working

FY1

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: SMART Core
Sent:  Wednesday, April

20,2011 04:54:27

Jones, Stacey L; Combs, James D; Walston, Melissa L; Guido, Deborah L; Keller, Tara D; Fernandes,
Anthony C; Avery, David; Miles, Barbara J; Ahn, Michael, Howard, Jeremiah H; Keen, Berna;

To:

Witmer, Kami A; Fuchs, Susan; Gilmore, Bradley T; O'Grady, Daniel J; de Otalvaro, Laura H; Lang,
Michael J; Tarry, George R; Godfrey, Anthony F; Kolega, Alen; Leary, Thomas M; Mineo, Mark R;

Miles, James W; Bijanki, Ashwin; Dunn, Patrick M; Dotson, Peter O; Gibbs, Jennifer H; Hamilton,
Elizabeth A; Milford, Rebekah C; Winans, Thomas W; Treiber, Adrianne M

Appleton, Richard H; Deluigi, Christiaan E; Donelson, Lale ;
Ce: Deborah A; Yountchi, Suzanne M; Jaworsky, Richard E; Bruns, Scott

Alexander, Banu

Subject: EU RESPONSE: THE FREE GAZA "ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA';
UNCLASSIFIED

Action Office:
Info Office:

(@dea.usdoi spov.gov; Klopp, B7(C)

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

Reviewer

POL, RSO, ORA, LEGAT

DEA_INFO, EAC, CONS_INFO

; Pierce, Thomas IN;

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:
E.O.:
TAGS:
Captions:
Reference:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751167 Date: 06/28/2012

11 USEU BRUSSELS 113

Apr 20, 2011 /2013522 APR 11

USEU BRUSSELS

WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE

13526
PARM, PGOV, PHSA, PTER,
SENSITIVE, SIPDIS

A) 11 STATE 36240
B) 11 TEL AVIV 365

Cy11.JEL AVIV 423
Dy 11 TEL AVIV 433

KWBG, EUN, TU, IS

1
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Subject: EU RESPONSE: THE FREE GAZA "ANNIVERSARY FLOTILLA"

1. (SBU) Poloff delivered reftel demarche to the Co-Desk for Palestine int the European External Action

Service. Our contact said that the EU was aware of media reports on a possible flotilla attempt in May and had
also received information from the Isracli Ministry of Foreign Affairs. The EU is concerned about the ﬂotllla
attempt and noted that land crossings should be used (consistent with the Quartet’s June 2010 statement). The
EEAS contact noted that there has been no public announcement to date, but that the High Representative is
aware of the issuel’

2. (SBU) While the EEAS had no further information about any possible European Union parttmpatlon in the
flotilla, we have heard that some Members of the . Buropean Parliament may be pIanmng to participate. We have
no further information at this time about y which MEPs may be considering joining the flotilla, but will continue
to follow up with contacts.

Signature: WHITE

Drafted By: BRUSSELS:Katkar, Emily L {Brussels)

Approved By: USEU POL:Davis, Christopher R {Brussels)

Released By: BRUSSELS:Katkar, Emily L {Brussels)

Info: TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY rouTing; JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL rouTivg; ANKARA,
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; Sindle, James M rouTing; EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE
ROUTINE

Atachments: Metadata.dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule: POL, RSO, DEA_INFO, QRA, EAC, CONS_INFO, LEGAT

UNCLASSIFIED
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(RELEASED IN PART 1.4{B),B1,B5,1.4{D),B7{C),NR,B6)

P&/
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jerermiah H
Sent; Sunday; July 03, 2011 7:10 AM _
To: Hay, Andrew W; Ahn, Michael; Jones, Stacey L, Gibbs, Jennifer H; Hettinga, Benfamin E;
Bijanki, Ashwin
Subject: FW: Senators McCain, Lieberman, Gratiam Call on PM Erdogen
Categories: Working
Guys:
BS
- Jerry
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derlved From: Derived from previous message In thread.
Declassiy On: 2021/07/03
From: SMART Core
Sent:  Saturday, July 02,2011 09:49:08

Te:

Ce:

Jones, Stacey L; Dotson, Peter O; Gibbs, Jennifer H; Hamilton, Elizabeth A; Hay, Andrew W; Read,
Anthony M: Almn, Michael; Howard, Jeremizh H; Silliman; Douglas A; Witmer, Kami A; Fuchs,
Susan; Gilmore, Bradley T; L - incirlik.af.emil:mil; Lang, Michael J; Tatry, George R; pg
Kolega, Alen; Leary, Thomas M; Hill, Larcy W; Miles, James W; Guido, Deborah L; Keller, Tara D;
Fernandes, Anthony C; Avery, David; Ricciardone, Francis J; Bijanki, Ashwin; Dunn, Patrick M;
@incirlik.af.smil mil; Winans, Thomas W; Treiber, Adrianne M; Kim, Yuri J; Densmore,

William E; Melntosh, Daniel;] l@incirlik.af.smil.mil; Keane, Rob X
Ruta, Rvan'R; Appleton; Richard H; DelLuigi, Christiaan E; Hamilton, Elizabeth H; Donelson, Lale ;

@d_ ea.usdoj.spov.gov; Klopp, Deborah A; Yountchi, Suzanne M; Jaworski, Richard E;  B7(C)
Mineo, Mark R; ] l@idea usdoj.sgov.gov; ded.usdoj.sgov.gov; '

~ Pdea.usdoj.sgov.gov; Lally, Michael A; Bruns, Scoft T; Pierce, Thomas JN; Alexander,

Banu; Autry, India M; Backman, Carol K

Subject: Senators McCain, Lieberman, Grakatin Call on PM Erdogan

CONFIDENTIAL
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior 'Revieu'.;ref]

Action Office: POL, ORA, RSO, LEGAT
Info Office: CONS_INFQ, AMB_INFO, DEA_INEO; EAC
MRN: 11 ANKARA 1073

1

; :
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Daie/DTG;
" From:
Action:

E.O.:

TAGS:
Pass Line:

Subject:

Jul 02, 2011 /021845Z JUL 11

AMEMBASSY ANKARA

WASHDG, SECSTATE mMEDIATE; ISLAMABAD, AMEMBASSY IMMEDIATE, KABUL,

AMEMBASSY IMMEDIATE

13526 !
PGOV, PREL, PTER, PREF, 1Z, _LE, EG, T5,1S, 8Y, LY, TU

EMBASSY KABUL AN EMBASSY [SLAMABAD PLEASE PASS TG CODEL STAFF,
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG

AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA

Senators McCain, Lisberman, Grabam Call o PM Erdegan

[Wheh the CODEL urged him

to mend ties with Israel and visit there as well, Erdogan said he would do so if the Israelis apologize for killi
the Turks in the fotilla incident, pay compensation, and lift the Ghza embmgo.[ ]

End Summary.

Turkish-US Relations:

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751171 Dats: 09/05/2012
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NR.

Israel — Palestine:

A 1 0

The CODEL joined in urging Erdogan to put the Gaza flotilla incident behind, and move Turkish- |
Israeli relations back to a productive track, | [

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State. Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751171 Date: 09/05/2012
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i

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751171 Date: 09/05/2012

7. (C) Erdogan went on to recount his version of the Gaza Flotilla incident, in which “9 unarmed Turks,
including one American, in a Turkish ship bearing humanitarian relisf supplies and people from 31 countries,

were killed in intemational wafers. | 1.4(B)._

1.4{D)
B1

i i Efdogan reiterated his terms: an apology, compensation to the families of the victims, and iRing
the embargo on Gaza. “Without hesitation, when I leamned fires broke out in Israel last year, [ inmediately sent
planes to help. This was a humanitarian matter. Istae] should rise to the-occasion and apologize, pay

compensation, allow construction material to enter Gaza for schools, homes, hospitals.|

| The Senators pressed Erdogan,
should he decide to travel to Gaza, to go on to visit Israel. “1f they apologize and lift the embargp, I will go
there.”
Syria vs. Libya:

q

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751171 Date: 09/05/2012
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NR

Afghanistan:

A 8 AR S

NR

5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrnent of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751171 Date; 09/05/2012

12. (U) The CODEL did not have the opportunity to review this message before their departure.

RICCIARDONE

NR

Signature:

Classified By: Name: FJR, Title: AMB

Reason: 14 (), (d)

Declassify on: 2021107102

Drafted By: ANKARA:Ricciardone, Francis J.

Approved By: ANKARA:Walston, Melissa L '

Reloased By: ANKARA Walston, Melissa L

Info: NATO EU COLLEGTIVE MMEDIATE; IRAQ COLLECTIVE IMMEDIATE; ARAB ISRAELI
COWLECTIVE miMeDIATE; AFGHANISTAN COLLECTIVE IMMEDIATE; ZEN/AMCONSUL
YEKATERINBURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA !

XNT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOU

Attachments: Metadatz.dat

Action Post: .

Dissemination Rule:

POL, ORA, CONS_INFO, RSO, LEGAT, AMB_INFO, DEA_INFO, EAG

CONFIDENTIAL

Il
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S, Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc'No. G18751172 Date: 09/05/2012
' [RELEASED N PART 1.4(E),B1,B5,1.4(D);NR,B6|

; pes
L-ogg, Cristina A
From: . Kim, Yuri.J
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 1:37 AM
To: Riceigrdone; Francis J; Ankara-EXEC
Subjeci: FW':( Tel Aviv Cable: Israel Negative on Turkey's Role In Syria; Israel’s ©il Comes fram
’ Turkeyt
B5
This document is SECRET//NOFORN when separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachment(s).
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification; SECRET//NCFORN - T
Derived From: Derived from pravious messada. [PAGE(S) MISSING
Declassify On: 2036/10/18
From: Howerd, Jeremiak H
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 9:05 PM
To: Baily, Jess L; Kim, Yur J; Stafford, Edward G; Fernandes, Anthony C;-Letvin, John C
Subject: Tel Aviv {able; Israel Negative on Turkey's Role In Syrla; Israel's Ol Comes from Turkey!
S’ECRETJINOFORN
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
;
! MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 1221
Date/DTG: Oct 17,2011 71712102 OCT 44
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, PTER, MOFS, KISL, EG, TU, IS
Captions: NOFORN
Reference; 'A) 21 TEL AVIV 1207
Subject; NSS Senior Director Simon Enpages the GO) on Egypt, Syria, Turkey
1. (8) Summary: On October 4, visiting NS$S Senior Director Steven Simon
told senior GOI interlocutors | | NR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751172 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02093



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc.No. C18751172 Date: 09/05/2012

NR
Il ' ;
1.4(D)
doubted PN Netanyahu woild changé his posiLioh on not apologizing to B1
| Turkey, unless the GOT delivers Gilad Shalit. End summary.
Israeli-Egyptian Relations
1.4(B)]
1.4(0)
B1
|
1
Sinai Security
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751172 Date: 09/05/2012
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NR
Syria
NR
|
|
Turkey
1.4(B)
' 2. &) 1.4(D)
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751172 Date: 09/05/2012 KB)
1.4(D)

| | doubted BJM

Netanyahu would change his position on not apologizing to Turkey, unless
the GOT delivered a deal with Hamas te release Gilad Shalit. |

10. (U} NS5S Senior Divector Simon cleared this message.

Minimigze considered.

MINIMIZE CONSIDERED
Signature: Shapiro
Classified By: Name: Daniel Shapirc, Title: Ambassador
Reason: 1.4 (&}, (b}, (d)
Declassify On: 2036/10M17
Drafted By: TEL AVIV:Berns, David B
Cleared By: POL:Eussen, Matthew M
EEB/ESC/EC/ENR:Monosson, Danielie H
POL:Levin, Jan X.
POL:Silverman, Rober J
EXEC:.Goldberger, Thomas H
NS&:58imon
DAO:TCyril
Appraved By: EXEC:Shapiro, Dantel B (Tel Aviv)
Released By: TEL AViV:Bemns, David B )
info: WHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNGIL WASHINGTON DC ROUTINE, CAIRO,
AMEMBASSY rRouTINE, DAMASCGUS, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; ANKARA, AMEMBASSY
ROUTINE
Attachmenis: Metadata.dat
Action Post;
Dissemination Rule: Releasad Capy
’ SECRET//NOFORN
This document is SECRET/NOFORN when separated from SECRET/NOFORN attachmerit(s).
' Sensitivity:- Sansitive
i ClassHication: SECRETHNOFORN
Derived From: Derived from previous message.
Declassify On: 2038110017
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NR

Sensitive _
This email is UNCLASSIFIED//NOFORN.

1
I .
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State -Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751172 Date: 09/05/2012 -
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AMERICAN- CITIZENS TO JOIN AID CONVOY TO GAZA

1. (C} BUMMARY: A representative from the Turkish KGO
Humanitarian Aid Foundation ({(IHH) confirmed that four or five
American citizens will participate in the flotilla to Gaza later

this month. | . _ '?.4(5)
1.4(D)
B1
SUMMARY .,
2. (SBU) The Turkish NGO Humanitarian Aid Foundation| B6

[ | confirmed May 10
that "at least four or five Americans of all religioms® will
directly participate in the sea convey to Gaza later this month.

said the Americane are acting as private citizens and do
not represent any particular NGO. According to , the
flotilla's passengerg will be from the U.S., Turkey, UK,
Ireland, Greece, Belgium, Spain, France, Russia, Germany, the
Netherlands, Venezuela, Hosnia and Herzegovina, Macedonia,
Kosovo, Australia, New Zealand, Algeria, Jordan, Morocco, Niger,
South Africa, Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, Bahrain, and Malaysia, among
counttries. Participants from more countries are expected as the
launch date nears. i | said 20 Eurcpean members of parliament
will participate in additien to several members of parliament
from Greece, which __Jdescribed as "one of our main
partners." He also said at least 10 Turkish members of
parliament have expressed an interest in joining the convoy,
though none have confirmed this. The flotilla of nine or ten
ghips (reports vary) plans to set sall on May 23 to deliver 5000
tons of humanitarian aid te Gaza (REFTEL) .

, TSRAELI REACTION

N e e

2.'(C) On May 5, the Israeli Embassy requested GoT interventien
to stop the flotilla. | i 1.4(B)
' 1.4(D)
B1

|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751172 Date: 09/05/2012 |
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1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

IHH REPRESENTATIVE HELD BY ISRAEL

5. (U} At an IHH press conference on May 6, IHH President Bulent
Yildirim said Izzet Sahin, a Turkigh national and West Bank
representative for IHH, was arrested by Israeli soldiers en
April 27 while passing through the Bethlehem checkpoint.
Accbrding to IHH, ITzzet is 8till held in a Shabak (Israel
security Agency) detention center without being formally
charged. Yildirim said he believes Sahin's arrest was aimed at
pressuring IHH to stop the convey. Ahmet Faruk Ungal teold us
May 10 that two lawyers were awaiting Israeli visas in order to
represent Sahin in Israel.

6. (SBU} The planned participation of American citizens in the
gea convoy warrants close attention given indications IHH would
welcome and perliaps even provoke an armeéd regponse from the IDF
to.gcore propaganda points. We will continue to monitor the
situation but our ability to do so will be limited once the
flotilla sets sail.
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[RELEASED IN PART NR,B8)
P89 |
!
(April 27, 2010) B6
NR
Convoy cannot be stopped
- money already collected (from poor people in every city}
MFA & Pres against convoy, but PM supports
|
NR

No consultations with Israel
- "Not our business"

Waiting to see how Israel, Turkey, and the U.S. will respond.

Israel will not hesitate to take over convoy ships. "They even
take our lands. Taking ships is nothing to them.*

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

IThab Soliman {(May 6, 2010) .
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Izzet Sahin {(IHH West Bank) held by Israel.

IHH bought 3rd ship, but may not be seaworthy. '

| (May 10, 2010)

4-5 americans (NOT NGOs} will participate

Apparently busy with Izzet case. Didn't have details on convoy
cn hand.

2 {media says 3) lawyers are awaiting visas to represent Sahin
in Israel.

More than 40 countries represented in convoy.
- 20 Euro MPs, Greek MPs, 10+ T MPs considering

Didn't know about 3rd ship
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P90

[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6§

Turkey Expects "Strong Report" on Flotilla from Human Rights

Council .
1. (@l ] | 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
2. (SBU)[::ii:]spoke highly of the lawyers and experts of the B6

fact-finding mission appointed by the President of the HRC,

which visited Turkey August 22-29 to inspect the Mavi Marmara

and interview witnesses and government officials. The fact-

finding mission is chaired by K. Hudson-Phillips, former judge

of the International Criminal Court in the Hague, and also

includes Desmond de Silva, chief prosecutor of the Sierra Leone

War Crimes Tribunal, and Shanthi Dairiam, former member of the ,
Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women. '

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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P92

[RELEASED IN PART NR,B6)

ITHE WILL NOT PARTICIRATE IN JULY GAZA. FLOTILLA

1. {5BU) SUMMARY: The Foundation for Human Rights and Freedom
and Humanitarian Relief] ] B8

|told us June 18 IHH will not participate in

the Gaza humanitarian flotilla announced for the second half of
July, contrary to Turkish media reports. [:::::]confirmed the
IHH's Mavi Marmara set sail in May for Gaza under a Comoros
flag. END SUMMARY.

2. {SBU} The Foundation for Human Rights and Freedom and
Humanitarian Relief j

told us June 18 IHH will not participate in the Gaza
humanitarian flotilla announced for the second half of July,
contrary to Turkish media reports:. [ leaid he was present at B6
a pregs conference in Strasbourg June 16 where a French national
representative from a different NGO announced preparations for
the late July flotilla. [:::::]explained his his presence at the
press conference may have been misconstrued by the media as an
IHH endorsenmernt of the new flotilla.

3. (SBU)[j:::i]confirmed the IHH's Mavi Marmara set sail on its
late-May voyage for Gaza under a Comoros flag. He said IHH
purchased the previously Turkish-flagged ship directly from the
Istanbul municipality. According to the THHY website, IHH
purchased the ship from Istanbul Seabuses and Fast Ferries Inc
{IDO) . He szid IHH had opted for a flag of tonvenlence when
Turkish maritime regulations proved onerous.

NR

: IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Atimad, Senhjor Reviewer]

[T NUR S
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5. (8B Though[ contends the Israel Defense Force's B6
violent interdiction of the Mavi Marmara May 31 helped advance

its goal of breaking the Gaza "siege," he seemed genuinely

regretful of the loss of life. For the short term, IHH seems

content to let the @oT champion the NGD's battles legally and.
diplomatically. BAs an organization, if neot as individuals, THH

menberse seem disinclined to join in the several new flotillas

targeting Israel's Gaza embargo.
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[RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4(D),NR,BS) paB

THH DENIES JULY FLOTILLA LAUNCH

1., (C) SUMMARY: The Foundation for Human Rights and Freedowm and

Humanitarian Relief's (IHH}{ ' Jtold us IHH has B6
not endorsed the launching of a new flotilla in the second half
of July as was reported in the media. l 1?%?)

]

| B Jconfirmed the IHH's Mavi
Maymara embarked in late-May under a Comoros flag. IHH purchased
the previously Turkish-flagged ship from Istanbul Seabuses and
Fast Ferries Inc, a municipal company. | NR

2. (U) The Foundation for Human Rights and Freedom and
Humanitarian Relief (IHH) | |
| |told us June 18 IHH has not endorsed the launching
of a mew flotilla in thé second half of July &s was reported in
the media. Unsal attended a press conference in Strasbourg June
16 where a French naticnal representative from & different NGO
. announced a new flotilla would be launched, [ |said he did
not make a statement about IHH‘S joining the new flotilla, but
’ did acknowledge his presence at the meeting (as the official IHH
representative) could have been misconstrued by the media as an
endorsement. He said IHH leaders are currently trying to pursue
legal action againget Israel and asked for USG support.

B6

3. (U} confirmed the IHH's Mavi Marmara embarked on the B6
late-May voyage under a Comoros flag. He said the IHH purchased
the previously Turkish-flagged ship directly from an Istanbul
| municipality. According to the IHH website, IHH purchased the
ship from Istanbul Seabuses and Fast Ferries Inc (IDO).

NR

{REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}
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5, (C}[jbelieves the May 31 flotilla ingident achieved Bé
®"90%" of the IHH's goal, which he said wag to draw attention to

the gituation in Gaza. IHH appears to be content to let

political and judicial processges take over what the flotilla

started, for now.
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[RELEASED IN PART B6| ?CH

- April 8, 2010

Flotilla will launch mid-May. Postponed from April 20.

- wait until after May €& general election in the UK

- before 2010 World Cup (South Africa): June 11 - July 11
- maximize media exposure

International, multi-religious, multi-sect effort

7 ships:
Greece
Ireland
UK
Turkey

oW

- passenger (1100 capacity)
- freight {3000 tons)

1st sea convoy for IHH.

THH bought the 2 ships because no one wanted to risk their
property. Each ship cost $2 million. Finance - contributions
from people in every city and town. Alluded to fact that source
of some funding is murky and they do not have strict rules on
contributions: "We cannot refuse money.”

As of now, Galloway & MPs have not committed to participating.
- Can easily be accommodated later due to small boats plan.

T ships will launch from Istanbul. 2nd stop will be in Mersin.
Not clear where the T ships will meet other ships, possibly by
territorial "bhorder.?®

- Reluctant to discuss coordination with other countries, other
NGOs.

- Due to size of flotilla and various participants, "We cannot
control them." They will do their best to prevent violence
(repeated: "we will not even have 1 small knife.*) but said it's
impossible to have absolute control. "We are not a state. We
don't know what will happen.®

Heavy media coverage plamned.
- "our power is the consciousness of the world people” and media
coverage.

- journalists [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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- live tv

- "Day by day, hour by hour, we will inform the world."

- EU parliamentarians expected (MPs from individual EU states
hoped for.)

- singers, famous entertainers

The MFA knows, but is providing nc guidance. But not blocking.
- But we are T citizens, so we are under the protection of the
GoT 1if something goes wrong.

- Wants to attend with his children (sons?). This is an
honorable event.

Mother ships will create an "artificial island.®

- women and children will be aboard

- large T. passenger vessel will not be full capacity - so
passengers can be comfortable (planning long-term event}

- prepared to stay at least 1 month

Mother ships will be supplied by smaller, faster boats.

- enables supply-line

- rotating crew

- VIPs (possibly Galloway & MPs} can be shuttled (after flying
into Turkey or Syria)

- supply runs te Mersin. Expect no trouble from T authorities.
Will record all loading/unloading of supplies in case Israel
wants to check.

"FPorm a bridge"
- purchased ghips = long-term plang
I ~ will continue tc send convoys/flotillas "until the end"

Egypt {(Lifeline 3)

- "In the world, Egypt has no respect.”

- "We used our power. We used the media."

- "We are right. This is our power."

Contrary to some media reports, Unsal sald flotilla will not/not
attempt to break through bleockade.

- expect to be stopped. Then the media show begins.

What if hostilities?
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- "There are 4 flags. If Israel attacdks, it*s her problem, not

ours."

- If they seize our ships, they will be just like the Somali
pirates. It is "your (IC) legal obligation" to fight against
pirates.

- April 9, 2010

Convoy will launch May 15.

Last week, Palestinian "embasgy" talked to president of THH,
- Told him "This is not helpful.® '
- There are other channels to deliver aid to Gaza, through

Egypt.

There are no ports in the Gaza Strip. Fishing only.
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[RELEASED 1N PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6| P45

TURKEY, EGYPT, AND ISRAEL CLOSELY WATCHING IBH CONVOY TO GAZA

1. (C) SUMMARY: The Turkish Humanitarian Aid Foundation (IHH) is
preparing to lead a convoy of ships to Igraesli-controlled Gaza
beginning on May 15 to “break the embargo" ard deliver
humanitarian aid. Israeli representatives say under no
circumstance will ‘thev allow this flotilla to veach Gaza. The

-2, (SBU) Bulent Yildirim, president of the Turkish Humanitarian
Aid Foundation (IHH), an organization linked to terrorism
finance, has amnounced his organization will lead a flotilla of
ships to Israeli-controlled Gaza in May to "break the embargo”
and deliver humanitarian aid. IHH has called this convoy
"Noah's Ark." "Freedom Is the Last Port," and most recently
"Palestine Our Destination, Freedom Our Cargo." | | B5

| told us April ¢ the flotilla *

will consist of seven ships: two from Turkey, three from the UK,

and one each from Greece and Ireland. Inconsistent media

reports say IHH hopes to increase the number eof ships to 10, 15,

or 20. One of the Turkish shipes i= a cargo ship with a 3000 ton

freight capacity; the other is a passenger ship with a maximum
capacity of 1100 persons. IHH was forced to buy its own ghips:
because no shipping company would risk their property on this
convoy. The passenger ship was purchased for $1.2 million while
the cargo ship cost §570,000. said finaneial
contributions for the shipse came "from people in every city and
every town of Turkey." He acknowledged that IHH does not have
strict rules regarding contributions, saying "We camnnot refuse

money."” The IHH ships will launch from Istanbul and wake a stop
in Mersin before joining the rest of the flotilla near the Gaza
maritime "border." The other ships in the convoy will make a

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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stop in Cyprus before heading to Gaza. | was reluctant to B
discuss the degree or nature of the codrdination with the other
ships/NGOs.

An Artificial Island

e

3. (SBU) According to[i:::::]IHH expects to be stopped along the
maritime "border" by Israeli ships. He said the convoy will
create an "artificial island" and they are prepared to stay at
least one month. This “artificial island" will be serviced and F
supplied by a number of smaller, faster boats that will make BG
supply runs to Mersin and Cyprus. In addition to providing a
supply-line, the smaller supply boats will also ferry and rotate '
the passengers, crew, and media. [:::::]said VIPs guch as
entertainers, Turkish MPs, and other politicians such as George
Galloway (the British MP who organized the Viva Palestina 1
convoy) can be shuttled to the mother ships with ease. The
large Turkish passenger ship will not be at full capacity.
said thie is so the passengers can be comfortable even if
they have to stay long-term. Women and children will reportedly
be aboard. Betause IHH riow owns its own ships, they plan to
continue sending convoys by sea to Gaza "until ‘theé end.”

Heavy WMedia Coverage

4. () The sea convoy will have a heavy media component and

!
organizers plan to broadcast everything live on television. Bé
E;i:;gsaid "our power is the consc¢iousness of the world people. |

@y by day, hour by hour, we will infoim the world." [::::] gaid B6

IHH wanted to wait until after the May 6 UX election in order to

maximize media coverage. IHH believes its medla coverage window !
will close on June 11 when the 2010 World Cup begins in South

Africa. Israel Embassy| 1.4(B)

1.4D)
B f
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1.4(B)
1.4(D)

5. ()| /told us the flotilla will not attempt
to break through the expected line of Israeli ships. But

did pay it would be impossible to have absolute control over
such a large and diverse gonvoy: "We are not a state. We don't
know what will happen.® understood the potential for
hogtilities. He stressed that the seven ships will bé from four
gtates: "There are four flags. If Israel attacks, it is an
attack on four countrieg, It will be her problem, not ours."

If Israel boards the convoy ships, gaid ‘they will be no
different from the Somali pirates: "It is your [international
community’s] obligation to fight against pirates." Other IHH
representatives claim the convoy will attempt to break through
the line of Israeli ships. In interviews with local media, IHH
spokesperson Salih Biliei said the goal of the comvoy is to
reach Gaza. Bilici said, "We don't have a plan B, C, or D. We
have decided to reach Caza by sea and epnter via its port." In a
meeting announcing the convoy at their headguarters, IHH
President Yildirim declared *We will sail in May to break the
embarge. ®

Egyptian Concerns

T e e T e e e e o e
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[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B},B1,1.4(D}) P46

Turkish Flotilla Commission Presents Report to TN

1. (8) SUMMARY: In a meeting with the CDA September 7, the chief
of Turkey's National Investigation and Examination Ceommission,
amb. Mithat Rende, gave a readout of the Commission's report

_reuarding the May 31 Mavi Marmara incident. ] ;Ij%g))
4

SUMMARY . EREVEEW‘AUTHGH!”FY: Sharen Ahmad, Senior Rwiewer]

2. (C) Turkey's Naticnal Investigation and Examination
Commigeion chief Amb. Mithat Rende gave the CDA a read out
September 7 of the Commission report regarding the May 31 Mavi
Marmara {(MM) incident. |

Classification Extended ~ Class; SECRET ~ Reason:[11.4(B), 1.4{D), B
~ Declassify on: 09/07/2020
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COMMENT

i
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MFA Response to UN Human Rights Council's Flotilla Repozrt :

1, {¢) SUMMARY: The MFA issued a responge September 23 to the
report from the UN Human Rights Council's (HRC) Fact Finding
Mission on the May 31 Gaza flotilla incident. The MFA supports
the report’s findings, which are highly ¢ritical of Israel, and
reiterates its calls for Iszrael to issue an apology and pay

compensation. | |  1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

2. {¢) On September 23, the MPA released its respenge to the UN
Human Rights Council's (HRC) findings from its Fact Finding
Mission on the May 31 Gaza flotilla inecident (see paragraph 5
for full text).|

| In its statement, the MFA expresses its
support for the Fact Finding Mission's report, sayinhg it is in
line with the CoT's own Naticonal Investigation and Examination
Commissioh Report of Septembeér 1 (ANKARA 1327). The statement
alse repeats the GoT's calls for Israel to issue an apology and
pay compensation to the families of the nine passgengers who were
killed as well as to the other passengers.

3. (C) Viva Palestina, the NGO behind January's convoy to Gaza
which ended in violence, launched ite fifth land convoy on
September 18 with the goal of again "breaking the siege of the
Gaza Strip." Viva Palestina expects this "Lifeline 5" convoy to
grow to 200 vehicles by the time it reaches Latakia in Syria.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Aktad, Senior Reviewer]
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From there the convoy will be sghipped to the Egyptian port of El
Arish. viva Palestina hopes the convoy will then enter Gaza
via the Rafah crossing. ILifeline 5 is scheduled to arrive in
Istanbul on Septewber 27, whére its activists will stay until
October 1. From thers the gonvoy will pass through Ankara,
Kayseri, Adana, Gaziantep, and Kilig en route tc Syria.

1.48)
1.4(D)
B1

4. (C} The Poundation for Human Rights and Freedom and
Humanitarian Relief (IHH), which led the May 31 Gaza flotilla,
will "host" the convoy during its time in Turkey.

5. {U) UNCFFICIAL EMBASSY TRANSLATION

Bo: 206 ' geptember 23, 2010
ANNOUNCEMENT i

(REGIN TEXT} As one would remember, the UN Human Rights Council
tasked a HRC mission on June 2, 2010 to collect data and find
out the facts in order to study the offensive and its
consequences following the death of eight Turkish and one
American citizen when Israel attacked a humanitarian assgistance
convoy destined for Gaza in intermational waters on May 31,
2010. The Mission visited our country on August 22-239, 2010.

We are pleased to see that the Fact Finding Mission presented ;
its report to the HRC on September 22, 2010,

It is undeérstood that the report, which was based on the
testimonies of the witnesses, autopsy reports and the views of

the experts, was a preduct of a comprehensive and detalled work.
The Report can also contribute tc meeting the expectation of the
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international community that the investigation should be in line
with international standards, fast, unbiased, acceptable and
transparent, as mentioned in the Security Council Presidency
announcement on June 1, 2010.

The basic assessments in the Report were in line with the data
and evaluations in our National report, prepared by ‘the National
Ihvestigation and Examination Commission and presented to the UN
Investigation Panel on September 1, 2010.

We noted carefully the assessments that in its Report the Fact

Finding Mission stated that the blockade on Gaza by Israel was

illegal and thus the armed intervention of Israel into the

cenvoy in international waters, teoo, was clearly illegal; that

the Israeli trocps used disproportional, unnecessary vielence

and incredible force; and that the intervention was a severe !
violation of human rights law and humanitarian law provisions

and that the national investigation that Israel initiated at the

national level was far from being credible.

With this Report, the Israeli public opinion may for the girst
time be getting information from an independent source
concerning the violence and inhumane treatment by Israeli
security forces against the members of the convoy on board the
ship and later when they were under detention. We expect the
Tsraell authoritiez to draw the necessary\cpnclusion from the
Report, apologize by accepting regponsibility, and pay
compensation to the wounded and the families of those who lost
their lives during the offensive and to the passengers whose
money and personal belongings were seized during the
intervention. .

In the future phases we will find it useful for the UN HRC to

evaluate and follow appropriately the Fact Finding Mission

Report and also the UN Investigation Panel, too, in its work to

evaluate carefully this Report, which was prepared in line with i
international standards and in an unbiased way under the UN

roof. (END TEXT)

COMMENT

6. (O 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
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[RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4(D),NR| qu;

THH: | proTILa. [ | 1.4(D)

1. (C) SUMMARY: The Foundation for Human Rights and Freedom and
Humanitarian Relief| | 1.4(D)
| | gave us his first-hand account of the May 31

Isracli interdiction of the Gaza-bound Mavi Marmara. [::

T

2. (C) On June 11, the| The .
Foundation for Human Rights and Freedom and Humanitarian Reliaf

(THH) , | gave us a first-hand account of the

Israeli ¥3id on the IHH-led flotilla. was a passenger on

the Mavi Marmara on May 31 when it was boarded by Israeli
Defense Force {(IDF)} special forces. He gaid | ]

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmvad, Senior Reviewer|
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1.4(D)
’ B1
8. () { mmm] is planning te go to the U.S. as early as next week
to consult with "legal experts" and other NGOs in order to plan !
future THH actions. | | NR
NR
COMMENT
1.4(0)
B1
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(RELEASED IN PART 81,1.4(D),NR

THH DESCRIBES MAVI MARMARA RAID AND PLANS ITS NEXT FLOTILLA

1. (¢) SUMMARY: The Foundation for Human Rights and Freedom and |
Humanitarian Relief| | 1.4(D)
{ | gave us a first-hand account of the May 31 Israell 1

raid on the Gaza-bound Mavi Marmara. |

[ I

2. () On June 11, thel }f:or The
Foundation for Human Rights and Freedom and Humanitarian Relief
{IHH) ,[ | gave us a firgt-hapd account of the
Israeli raid on the IHH-led flotilla,. was a pasgenger onh
the Mavi Marmara on May 31 when it was boarded by Israeli
Defense Force (IDF) troops. He said| |

(REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Abmad, Senior Reviewer]
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B1
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1.4(D)
B1 '
8. {Q) :]is planning to go to the U.S. as early as next week
to consult with "legal experts" and other NGOs in order to plan )
future IHH actioms. | | NR
COMMENT
1.4(D)
B1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751184 Dite: 09/05/2012

‘ ey,
CONFIDENTIAL
[RELEASED 1N PART 1.4(),81,1.4(D),NR
Enbassy Ankara - INH Flotille actions

April &

IHH Bnkara told Ankara Poloff two Turkish ships would join the
Gaza-bound flotilla. (ANKARA 565) _

Classification Extended ~ Class; CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason:(0_1.4

b,d ~ Declassify on: __05-01-2020

April 12

The Israel Embassy told Ankara Poloff the convoy's aim is
political propaganda and "diplomatic drama." {(ANKARA 565)

The MFA told Ankara Poloff they have heen trying to dissuade IHH
from proceeding with the convoy. (ANKARA 565)

April 14

1.4(8)
1.4(D)
B1

April 19

NR

May 4

The Embagsy and Consulate Istanbul received a letter from IHH
calling for solidarity and support for the flotilla. (Scanned
and faxed to EUR/SE.)

May 6 [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

CONFIDENTTAL
Classified by Ambassador James F. Jeffrey
Reasons 1.4 (b, d)
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CONFIDENTIAL
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
i
May 10
IBH Ankara told Ankara Polcff at least four or five AMCITS are
expected to join the flotilla. (ANKARA 680)
NR
May 17
IHH President Bulent Yildirim told Consulate Istanbul POL/ECON
Chief 10 AMCITS are expected to join the flotilla. (ISTANBUL
. 179)
May 21 -
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
May 22
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
BF

Discussion of former U.S. Ambassador (and flotilla passenger)
Edward Peck's status. {AMB's unclagsified email to NEA and
,EUR/SE.) ’

May 25

CONFIDENTIAL
Classified by Ambassador James F. Jeffrey
Reasons 1.4 (b, 4)

l
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CONFIDENTIAT,

THH told Consulate Istanbul there were no AMCITS on board the
Mavi Marmara on the Istanbul to Antalya trip. Two AMCITS could
board in Antalya. {Unclassified email from Coneulate Istanbul
to EUR/SE and other Washington addressees.)

May 26
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
May 27

: IHH told Consulate Istanbul the Mavi Marmara would depart at 5Spm
(May 27} with at least one BMCIT on board. (ISTANBUL 195)

May 28

The IHH Deputy President told Censulate Istanbul three IHH ships
' wate en route to rendezvous with other ships near Cyprus.
' {ISTANBUL 199)

CONFIDENT.IAL
Claseified by Ambassader James F. Jeffrey
[ Reagons 1.4 (b, d}

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751184 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02128



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc Ne, C18751184 Date; 09/05/2012

-

CONFIDENTIAL
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

May 31

AMB Jeffrey and the entire Dip Corps (Amb level} were called in
by the MFA. The MFA said all the violence eccurred on the Mavi
Marmara. (ANKARAR 774)

AKP Foreigm Affairs Chairman Murat Mercan told AMB Jeffrey and
Codel Delahunt that the Turks wanted an immediate release of
Turkish ships and personnel from Igrael. {ANKARA 779)

June 1

IRH told Consulate Tstanbul that IHH was seeking the return of
the corfiscated materials., (BNKARA 777)

CONFIDENTIAL
Clagssified by Ambassador James F. Jeffrey
Reasonsg 1.4 (b, d)
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CONFIDENTIAL

B1

June 3

The MFA told Acting POL Chief they were Formally reviewing
Turkey-Israeli bilateral relations. (ANKARA §00)

CONFIDENTIAL
Claggified by Ambasgsador James F, Jeffrey
Reasons 1.4 (b, dY
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\o'd
[RELEASED IN PART B5| ¢
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1:31 AM
To: ' Appleton, Richard H; Ogle, Karen L.
Ce: Ahn, Michael
Subject: AMCITS MAY JOIN CONVOY OF AID SHIPS TO GAZA
Attachments: {CQO) ANKARA 680
Importance: High
Rich, Karen:

I want to flag this cable for you. 1t reports on the IHH humanitarian assistance flotilia to Gaza, which seer'ns:
designed to provoke the Israclis. Unfortunately, AMCITS are participating and may be placing themselves in
danger. ,

| . | I've asked B5
[ ! lIstanbui’s Win Dayton and Sal Amodeo to keep their phone numbers handy in case Washington wants us to
inquire about the welfare and whereabouts of the flotilla’s American participants.

- Jerry

[R_EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

1
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[
[(RELEASED IN PART B6) P IOLI
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 12:21 PM B6
To: kara-Political; Wiener, Shar 1}: Dayton, John W (Win) {Istanbul};
Civ USAF USAFE 39 OS/IN'; incirik.af.smil.mil’
Subject: Country Team; June 1
Categories: Working

" CONFIDEMTIAL

AMB

The Israeli interdiction of the JHH-led flotilla and attendant casualties, especially the Turkish deaths, has
precipitated a major crisis that can redound against the USG. )

Turkey is absolutely furious with israel and is pushing for condemnation of Israel's interception of the convoy in
the UN and at NATO.

This is not business as usual. "This is the only thing."

Qur focus is to be "flotilia" reporting and personal security.

Jeremiah Howard

Deputy Political Counselor
Embassy Ankara - Turkey
T: 90312 457-7149

IVG: 295-7149

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL _
Classified by: J. Howard, D/POLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4{b), {d)

Declassify On: 2020/06/01

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751190 Date: 09/05/2012 !

|[RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4{IH,NR,B6
[ {D),NR,B6) 165
Logg, Cristina A
From:  Howard; Jeremiah H _
Sent: . Thursday, June 03, 201C 12,31 PM o L N
To: - Ankara-Ppiiical; Daylon, John W {istanbul); Wianer, Sharon A {Istanbul); [:j B6
L Civ USAF USAFE 32 OS/IN' incirtik.&f . smil.amil’
Subjact; AMB's Morning Meeting: 6/3
Categories: Working ‘
CONFIDENTIAL
1.4(D)
AMB B1

e Issue now, per Tina Kaidanow, is the nature of the investigation into the flotills interdiction.
a  Turks want ong thatis-international;] ‘ |

a | ] ] NR'

DCivt

! s Watch for areaction to US vote against the UN. Hurnan Rights Committee investipation into the fRlotila
I interdiction.
e [ I 1.4{D)
' : B

e Llargescale demos in istanbul, Ankara and Adana on Saturday.

e Wil try to identify which Turkish office is coordinating the review of bilateral TU-israeli relations.  NR |
a .

Jeremiah Howard
i Deputy Political Counselor
Embassy Ankara - Turkey [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahimad; Senior Reviewar|
T: 50312 4577149
IVG: 295-7149

ClasgHication: GONFIDENTIAL
Classified by: J. Howard, D/POLCOUNS
Resason: 1.4(b}, {d)

Declassify On: 2020/06/03.
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b
L Cristing A [RELEASED IN FULL ?‘
ogg, Cristina
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 1:39 AM
To: Ankara-Political
Subject: ClA: Israelfflotilla vessels
Atachments: 2010-3090.pdf
Categories: Working

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SECRET attachment(s).

Classification: SECRET

Classified by: J. Howard, D/POLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4(b}, (d)

Declassify On: 2020/06/04

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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[RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4{D},NR,B6) e7
Logd, Cristina A
From: O'Grady, Daniel J
Sent: © Monday, June 07, 2010 8:25 AM
To: . Ankara-Poittical |
Ce: Wiener, Sharon A {Istanbul); Dayton John W {Win) (Istanbul):E::::ICivUSAF . B6
USAFE 39 OS/ING incirik.af smil.mil’
_ Subject: . Country Team Notes; June.7
Categories: © Working
CONFIDENTIAL

AMB: We're working 24/7 on the Flotilla issue. We need to be VERY careful on the-American citizen issue. {He asked to

4D)

rmeemirh CON. POL and DM afterward on this.) |

11.
| Turks want: @) gy

an investigation into the:Flotilla Incident; b) something to-be done about the Gaza blackade. |

NR

1.4(D)
B1

NR

ADANA: | | Leylais drafting a cable on the SE reaction to the flotilla. (AMB

called this the dog-that-dic-not-bark, and called It significant }

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senjor Reviéwer|

NR
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NR

Dan

Classification; CONFIDENTIAL

Classified by: Daniel O'Grady, POL Counselor, POL, STATE
Reason: 1.4(1, (8]

Declassify On: 2020/08/07
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[RELEASED IN PART B1,1.4({D),NR,B6)| ‘9 ‘0(1

Logg, Cristina A
From; : {O'Grady, Daniel J
Sent: = Thursday, June 17, 2010 4:34 AM
Ta: : Ankara-Political _ _
Ce: Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul); Dayton, Jotn W (Win) (stanbuly]  DivUSAF B6

: USAFE 39 O5/INY ingirlik.af smilmil”
Subject: : Ambassadol's a.m. meeting,-June 17

: 1
Categories: ? Waorking
CONFIDENTIAL
AMB:

NR

Wy LR AT AR RIS R B a e e oy

~ noted that he would pass to Amhassador Cunningharm in Tel Aviv his assessment that the new video dip purporting to
_chow the slavine_of the Ameit on the Elgtilla is incorrect because the JOF soldier appears to be firing 2 paint gun;

emcicd 5 e MK Biatilla would encnunter harch USG onposition] T4D) '
B1l
Dan
Classification; CONFIDENTIAL {REV[EW_’ AUTHORITY: Sharcn Ahmad, Senior Reviev‘ver]
Classifiad by: Daniel O'Grady, POL Counselor, POL, STATE
Reason: 1.4(b). (d}
Declassify On: 2020/06/17
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[RELEASED N FULL] ) P “O
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jeremiah H
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 2:12 AM
To: Ahn, Michael !
Subject: (C) UPDATE QN ISRAEL'S VIEWS ON GOLDSTONE AND FLOTILLA INQUIRIES '
Attachments: {CO) TEL AVIV 1722 .
Categories: Working

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Classified by: J. Howard, D/POLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4(h}, (d)

Declassify On: 2020/07/30

From: Howard, Jeremiah H ;
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 9:09 AM

To: Howard, Jeremiah H .
Subject: PW: (CO) UPDATE ON ISRAEL'S VIEWS ON GOLDSTONE AND FLOTILLA INQUIRIES !

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from CONFIDENTIAL attachment(s).

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Classified by: J. Howard, D/POLCOUNS
Reason: 1.4(b), (d)

Declassify On: 2020/07/30

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Pl

i RELEASED iN PART NR,B5;
Logg, Cristina A N .

Frofm: Howard, Jeremiah H ]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 4.07 AM _

To: Ankara-Puolitical; Dayton, John W (Win} {lstanbut);i _ @c‘nci’rl’ik;af;srn’ﬂ.mil‘ B6
Subjeet: AMB's Last Morning Meeting; 7/30

Categories: Working

CONFIDENTIAL

AMB

NR

PAS

CONS

= Receiveda caél yesterday from the father of AMCIT Furkan Dogan, whowas killed tfuring the Mavi Marmara
interdiction. CONS has the autopsy report. Still awaiting the death and burial certificates.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Jeremiah Howard

Deputy Politica! Counselor

Embassy Ankara - Turkey '
T: 903124577149

VG 295-7149

Classification: GONFIDENTIAL
Classified by: J. Howard, DAPOLGOUNS
Reason: 1.4{d}

Deciassify On: 2013/07/31
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[RELEASED IN PART B5,NR,B6| \3“2
Logg, Cristina A
From: Q'Grady, Daniel J
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:14 AM
To: Ankara-Political
Subject: FW: (C) Turkey Desk O/l - February 14, 2011
Categurles: Working

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Schrank, Alexander D

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:38 AM

To: Ricciardone, Francis J; Silliman, Douglas A; Dayton, John W (Win) (Istanbul); O'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah H;
Godfrey, Anthony F;I_—Civ USAF USAFE 39 OS/IN'; Leary, Thomas M; Guido, Deborah L; Appleton, Richart
H; Fernandes, Cheryl L; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Witmer, Kami A; de Otalvaro, Laura H; Kiiner, Scott F; Jaworski,
Richard E; Treiber, Laird B

Cc: EUR-SE-TU-DL

Subject: (C) Turkey Desk O/ - February 14, 2011

Turkey Desk
Official-Informal
Monday, February 14, 2011

" ACTION

(SBU) Furkan Dogan / Radikal article: We would appreciate a copy of the June 16, 2010, article in Radikal,
quoting from Furkan Dogan’s diary entry on the morning before the flotilla incident: “These are the last hours
before | take part in the sweet experience of becoming a shaheed. Is there anything more beautiful than

that?” The Turkel Commission report cites these lines in its paragraph on Furkan Dogan (page 219).] |

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
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[RELEASED )2 £7¢0 NR) RIS

Logg, Cristina A

From: Harris, Rian H

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:28 PM

Subject: (SINF) EUR AIS Welcome Home Notes and Datty Activity Report: Friday, April 15, 2011

Categories: Working

SECRET/NOFORN

DECL: 04/15/2021

EUR Daily Activity Report
Welcome Home Assistant Secretary Gordon
Friday, April 15, 2011
ACE
® NR

I

CE
| e

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharcn Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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NR

e (SBU) Turkey: Israel Asks Turkey to Prevent Second IHH Flotilla: Isracl’s
Ambassador to Turkey, Gaby Levy, urged Turkish MFA Deputy U/S Halit Cevik to
prevent IHH participation in a new flotilla to Gaza, according to press reports. On April
7 THH head Bulent Yildirim announced that IHH would delay its participation in a flotilla
until mid-June (following Turkey’s June 12 elections), and that the Mavi Marmara would
sail from a “European” port.

UME

Ukra
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Classification: SECRET//NOFORN
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[RELEASED IN PART 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),NR] ij
Logg, Cristina A
From: Howard, Jererniah H
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 7:15 AM ,
To: Sillirman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J; Godfrey, Anthony F _
Ce: Dunn, Patrick M; de Dtalvaro, Laura H; Witmer, Kami A; Ahn; Michael; Mingo, Mark R
Subject: (C) israells on: Normalization: Prospects, Flefillas, AKP and IHH, Syria, the Elections
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Compléted
Categorias: Working
1.4(B)
SECRET
. 1.4(D)
The Israeli Embassy told me 4/22: ‘ B1 '
t

Normalization Prospects

[ ]

e
Flotillas and IHH

® 1 .4(13)
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5f¢ (SBU) NR
{CHREL UK} Mavi Marfnara Anniversary Flotilla’s Timing Still Unclear

Mavi Marmiara ,Ann.lvsemsar_y Fiotilla's Timing St Unclear -
{C//REL UK} The Turkish Istamist NGO 1HH announced it is sending a.single-ship May 31, carying humanitarian supplies,
to El Arish, where the cargo will be transshipped to Gaza by truck through the Rafeh border crossing. IHH also plans a

arale anniversary fiotifla, but timing is unclear. | I 1.4(D)
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¢ (SBU) Turkev: Gaza Flotilla To Sail Third Week of June: The international steering
f committee for the Gaza “Freedom Flotilla IT” met in Paris May 9 and announced ships
will depart the third week of June from various European ports, including Marseille.
Organizers also announced the recent addition of a Swiss-German vessel to the flotilla.
Separately, Turkish Islamist NGO IHH annouriced plans to send a 1,000 ton ship laden
with construction materials, textile products, and medicine destined for Gaza to Egypt’s
j El-Arish port on May 31; THH will also participate in the “Freedom Flotilla I1.”
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¢ (SBU) Turkey: IHH Recruiting for Second Gaza Flotilla: An IHH spokesman
claimed on May 24 that the organization has received 500,000 applications to participate,
and that 1,500 international activists in 15 vessels including the Mavi Marmara will sail i
the “Tast week of June.” An YHH ship is also scheduled to sail to Bl Arish, Egypt, on the
f anniversary of the May 31 incident to deliver humanitarian assistance. Separately, IHH
‘ head Bulént Yildirim stated in a May 11 television interview that his goal was to solicit a
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million potential candidates, of whom a limited number would be chosen to participate in
the flotilla. Yildirim also said that “even if we sacrifice martyrs for this cause, we will
have justice on ourside.”
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e (SBU) Turkey: THH Reconsidering Flotilla Participation: Responding to
developments in Syria, Humanitarian Relief Foundation (IHH) board member Huseyin
Oruc said June 14: “We are reconsidering our plans. We cannot close our eyes to the
developments on our doorstep.” Oruc added: “we’ll make our.decision by the end of this
week.” A flotilla was expected to set sail for Gaza in late June from European ports. On
June 6 Foreign Minister Davutoglu had urged the flotilla organizersto see how Egypt’s
easing of the Rafah border crossing and Palestinian unity might affect Gaza before
proceeding with a flotilla.
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e (SBU) Turkey: Mavi Marmara Drops Out of Flotilla: IHH leader Bulent Yildirim
announced June 17 that the Mavi Marmara would not participate in this year’s flotilla
“due to technical issues.” IHH officials say their activists will seek to participate aboard ‘
European vessels instead.
. UMB ' !
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[RELEASED IN FULL

; S UNCLASSIFIED
SBU

Scenesetlter for Visit of Special Representaiive for
Afghanistan and Pakistan, Ambassador Mare Grossman
Ankara, Turkey, October 3-5, 2011

1. {SBU} Welcome to Turkey. Your trip comes just affer the President’s meeting in
New York with Prime Minister Erdogan, which reaffirmed the close ties and
broadly shared vision within which the United States and Turkey manage
complex challenges from different perspectives. Turkey's sirength and
importance as a hationai security ally have only grown over ifs six decades in
NATO, leading to an evolution in its reiationship with the United States, as a
NATO member, and as a regional force. s strerigthening democracy and
surging economy drive its growing influence in the Middie East and make it an
inspirational model for many in the region suffering under failed and faiiing
dictatorships. Your visit is an opportunity to reinforce a shared sirategic vision
between the United States and Turkey, press for progress in key areas of both
problems and opportunities, and support the region's aspirations foward
democracy and prosperity. :

2. [U) We have been making the following points with our Turkish interiocutors:

s As President Gul has said, the United States and Turkey do not always
agree on tactics, but we do have o shared strategic vision for the region.
We want Turkey's success as ¢ U.S, dlly and as d free-market demacracy
{o inspire and influence the development of other states in the region,
foflowing the Arab Spring, particutanly in tibya. Egypt, and Syria. {paras 4-
8)

e We explicitly share the goal of seeing two states, Israel and Palestine,
living side by side in peace and within secure and recognized
boundaries. We believe the discord between Turkey and israel diminishes
Turkey's ability to help advance that goal. We urge the two sides 1o take
steps to defuse tensions and find a way to normalization. (para 9)

o Turkey's influence as a proponent of regicnal peace and prosperity is
only diminished by bellicose rhetoric or hints of military action inresponse
1o Israel's refusal to apologize over the Mavi Marmara flotilia incident and
to Cyprus' decision to proceed with drilling in ifs Exclusive Economic Zone
(EEZ). {paras $-10}

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751223 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02191



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751223 Date: 06/27/2012

We applaud the recent government decree that would restore
confiscated properties 1o refigious minorities. An eatly reopening of Halki
seminary would prove a great demonstration of Turkey's leadership in
protecting freedom of religion. (para 11}

« The Turkish Parliament's rafification of the Armenia protocols when the
new session convenes October 1 would be the mast powerful means o
exorcise the ghosts of 1915, and set the stage for the centennial of the
Turkish Republic in 2023. (para 12)

« We strongly support Turkey’s fight against the terrorist Kurdistan Workers
Party [PKK) and its political efforts to resolve the conflict. in that vein, we
urge Turkey to pass quickly the draft Terrorism Finance Law and fo join
other international counter terrorism mechanisms, such as the Acdvanced
Passenger information (AP!) and Passenger Name Recognition {PNR}
systems. {paras 13-15}

+  We support Turkey's ambition to become the world'’s 101 largest
economy by 2023 (*10x2023"}, and hope o build a strategic economic
partnership with you. {paras 16-17)

Damestic Contexi

3. (SBU) Prime Minister Erdogan’s Justice and Development Party |AKP) won an
impressive 50 percent of the votes in the June 12 parlfiamentary election. With
this mandate, Erdogan formed a third conseqgcutive single-party government,
an unprecedented feat in post-World War Il Turkish politicai history. In the wake
of his victory, Erdogan's next political project is to replace the cumrent
constitution, drafted by a military government after Turkey's tast coup more than
30 years ago. Most Turks want ¢ new consiitution, but there is some anxiety
about the degree to which the ruling AKP will want or need to secure buy-in
from the opposition. The Kurdish Peace and Democracy FParty [BDP) will want
the new constitution to feature a definifion of "Turkishness” that does not conflate
Turkish citizenship solely with Turkic ethnicity, which has served to discourage
citizens from identifying their ethnic roofs. The BDP wili push hard for maximum
devolution of central government power to the predominantly Kurd
southeastern provinces. Liberal Turks want a conshitufion that strengthens the
judiciary's balancing role against o strongly cenfralized state, beefs up
protection of personal freedoms, including freedom of exprassion and the
protection of religious and ethnic minorities, and memorializes civilian conirol
over a military that has until very recently been the driving political force in
Turkey.
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Arab Spring, Regional Cooperation

4. (SBU) We have been working closely with Turkey to support the Arab Spring.
Turkey has taken a leadership role, hosting several rounds of the Libya Contact
Group, toughening its public rhetoric on Syria, and realizing an ambitious
economic and aid agenda in the Middle East and North Africa fo bolster these
nations' respective economies while reinforcing Turkey's feadership position. FM
Erdogan was among the first world leaders (he had actually hoped to be the
very first) fo visit Tripoli as part of a regional four in early Septemboer that also saw
him received warmly in Caire and Tunis. Still smarting from Israet’s refusal to
apologize over the Mavi Marmara flotilia incident, Erdogan lashed out at the
tsraelis and vowed to press the cause of the recognition of Palestinian statehood
al the UN.

5. (SBU) On August 18, President Obama demanded Syria’s Bashar al-Assad
relinguish power. In the aftermath of Turkey’s failed efforts to get Assad fo end
the killings and implement radical reforms to meet the legiimate demands of
the Syrian people, Turkish leaders have sharpened their public rhetoric. On
September 16, Erdogan publicly warned Assad that “those who inflict repression
on the people will no be able to stand on their feel” and that “anyone who
sends tanks against his own people cannof ruie.” Frusirated and offended as
ihey are by Assad’s crackdown, Turkish feaders are at the same time wary of
catling outright for Assad 1o step down, for lack of a clear way forward and for
fear that a precipitous colfapse of order could frigger a civil war that will have
direct and significant impact on Turkey's security.

Iran, Irag, Afghaonistan

6. [SBU} Amidst the turmoil of the Arab Spring and Europe's struggle to manage
its debt crisis, countering iran's nuctear ambitions remains a priority. The GOT's
approach fo Iran's nuclear program is more credulous of lran’s insistence that it
is pursuing a peaceful program. Turkey may aiso feel vulnerabie because it
depends on fran for a significant amount of Turkey's natural gas imports {8 bcm,
valued at $7 billion, in 2010). Nevertheless, Turkey agrees that an Iranian nuclear
weapons program is not in its interest, and we are working with the Turks to
disrupt and counter fran’s illicit activities.

7. (SBUJ Turkey is @ natural counterbalance to Iranian influence in lraq, arole
that will increase in importance following the drawdown of USF-l. Turkish exports
are robust and increasing: $6 billion in 2010, up 5.3% from 2009, and a huge
increase from zero in 2005. From Zakho to Basra, Turkish businesses are
increasing their outreach. Turkish companies are very interested in partnering
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with American companies in fraa. Turkey's posifive influence contributes to Iraq's
recovery and stabilization.

8. (SBUJ Turkey is one of our few NATO Allies that want NATC's commitment fo
afghanistan to extend beyond 2014, While other Allies romp down their
operations, Turkey has declared iis intention to remain in Afghanistan - via NATO
or hilateraily — post-2014. Each year Turkey has increased its financiat and
personnel commitment to Afghan stabilization and development. Active in
both he security and civilian sectors, Turkey has more than 1,600 soldiers and
civilians on the ground and has committed nearly $300 milion in assistance. In
addition to teading Regional Command -~ Capital {RC-Capital) as part of the
ISAF mission, two Provincial Reconstruction Team [PRTs), and five Operationat
Mentoring and Liaison Teams {OMLTs), Turkey has also provided training in Turkey
to Atghan National Army {ANA} cadets {approximately 1,200 1in 2010). Turkeyis
hosfing and training over 500 Afghan National Police cadets in cooperation with
the NATO Training Mission-Afghanistan (NTMA} and with financial assistance from
Japan.

Israel

9. {SBU) On May 31, 2010, a flofilla of ships, crganized in part by a Turkish NGO,
IHH, departed Turkey with the goal of breaking Israel's blockade of Gaza. lsrael
Defense Force {IDF) commandos fastroped from helicopters onto the flagship,
the Mavi Marmara, and immediately encountered violence from the
passengets. The commandos responded with deadly force, kiling eight Turks
and one Turkish-American. The incident has gravely sirained Turkish-lsraeli
relations. A several-months-long low-profile effort by senior Turkish and lsraeli
diplornats o hammer out an apology/compensation formula failed in early
September, as the UN's Palmer Commission released a report that upheld ihe
legaility of the blockade and determined thaf the Governiment of Israel had
used excessive and unreasonable force. Turkey has responded by (1) down-
grading diplomatic relations, (2) suspending all military agreements, (3}
declaring it will take measures to ensure the freedom of navigation in the
eastern Mediterranean, (4) requesting that the International Court of Justice
{ICJ) examine $he legality of the Gaza blockade, and (5) supporting all fiofilia
viclims in pursuing lawsuits against lsrael. Highly charged rheforic from leaders
on both sides has made rapprochement difficult, complicating our efforts to
influence the course of the Arab Spring. We want them to put aside their
dispute and work together with us in encouraging the Middle East towards
democracy and prosperity.

Cyprus and Noble Energy
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10. {SBU) Since 2007, the American energy company Noble Energy has had o
license to explore for hydrocarbons in Block 12 of the Republic of Cyprus’ [ROC)
exclusive economic zone, souih of the isiand. Erdogan and Turkish Foreign
Minister Davutoglu assert that governmental authority fo conduct natural
resource exploration should be reserved for the political enfity that would arise
out of a comprehensive setflement between Turkish and Greek Cypriots. The
infernationally recognized ROC announced August 2 Noble Energy would begin
driling on or about October 1, prompting Turkey's energy minister o declare the
drilling ilegal until adjudicated otherwise by a competent infernational body.
[Exploratory driling commenced September 17.} The Ministry of Foreign Affairs
also announced its infent to pursue diplomatic and legal measures o block the
driling. We have told Turkey we recognize the ROC’s sovereignty and, by
implication, its right to enter into coniracts to develop the resources in its
exclusive economic zone (EEZ). Turkey and the so-calied “Turkish Repubific of
Northern Cyprus” ("TRNC"” — recognized only by Turkey) have recently stated
they will pursue exploration for hydrocarbons in the waters between northern
Cyprus and Turkey. '

Refigious Minorities, Armenica

11. {SBUJ The Turkish government has made significant strides forward in
improving its relations with ethnic and religious minorities in Turkey. Earliet this
year, the government granted citizenship fo 12 metropolitans, enabling the
orthodox church to groom @ successor fo the current Ecumenical Pafriarch, who
resides in Istanbul. During an August 28 iftar dinner with non-Muslim religious
leaders, Erdogan announced a decree that will enable religious minorities
communities and non-Muslim refigious entities to claim fitle to confiscated or
otherwise cutrently inaccessible real property. Responding to a long-standing

" request of the Armenian community, the Turkish government announced that it
would offer schooling for the children of illegal Armenian workers living in Turkey.
This year also saw the Turkish government authorize Masses at highly symbolic
Christian churches in Sumela and Akdamar. Finally, senior Turkish officials hinted
that action by the Greek government to open an official mosgue in Athens
would ease the way for a favorable decision on reopening the Halki seminary, a
step we have consistently and strongly urged Turkey to take since its closure 40
yedrs ago.

12. {SBU} We would welcome your support in urging Turkey to ratify the Armenia
protocols, which outlines a roadmap fo normailization of relations between the
two couniries. After signing the protocols, the Turkish government encountered
strong domestic opposition and tied ratification to progress on the Nagamo-
Karabakh dispute between Azerbaijon and Amenia. The Turkish position
hardened when the Armenian supreme court and government announced the
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protocols would not oblige Armenia to abandon its claims to Turkish territory.
The ratification bill expired when Parliament adjoumed before general
elections. We are urging the Turks to reintroduce the protocols bill when

Parliament convenes Qctober 1.
Terrorism

13. {SBU) PKK terrorism ranks at the fop of Turkey's worries. It is widely believed
that the Turkish government’s conflict with the Kurdistan People's Congrass
{Kongra-Gel or KGK, formerly PKK} has cost 30,000-35,000 lives since it began in
the 1980s. The Erdogan governmen’ hos attempted to recencile Turkey's
alienated Kurdish citizens through language and cultural iberalization measures
ihat altow Kurds to express their ethnic identity, but continued terrorism has
disappointed the Turkish government and general public. In response fo several
recent high-casualty ambushes and acts of terrorism - including one in Ankara
on September 20, 2011 - the Turkish government has increased its cross-border
artillery strikes on suspected PKK concenirations in norihern lrag and conducted
airsirikes for the first time in over a year. We support Turkey's right to defend its
citizens from ferrorist aftacks and urge its continued care in avoiding civiiian
casualties and its forbearance from military actions that might threaten the
stability of the Kurdish Regional Government {KRG) and the Government of
rag. We are also pressing the Kurdish political leadership to expficitly dissociate
itself form the PXK, denounce the violence, and address its concems through
peaceful political means.

14. {SBU} As we cooperate with Turkey against the PKK, we are aiso
strengthening our parinership in countering the threat posed by al-Qa'ida, ifs
affiliates, and offshoots. Turkey has been a partner in disrupting networks and
anesting individuals, most recenily a cell plotting an attack on the U.S. Embassy
in Ankara. We are working in law enforcement and intelligence channels fo
strengthen our joint efforts. Turkey is also a criical partner in strengthening
international efforts. On Sepiember 22, Foreign Minister Davutoglu and
Secretary Clinton will co-chair the inaugural session of the Global Counter
Terrorism Forum.

15. (SBU) But there is more that Turkey can do. Turkey is @ long-time member of
the international Financial Action Task Force (FATF}, under which Turkey’s Action
plon calls for specific steps further to criminalize the financing of terrorism and
associated money laundeting, including specific recommendations on vehicles
for freezing and confiscating terrorist assets. The Draft Law on the Prevention of
the Financing of Terrorism, passed from the Prime Ministry 1o the Parliament on
February 1, is intended to address FATF's concerns, but the law was not passed
before the June elections, The new Parliament will take up the new law when it
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convenes October 1. We continue to stress the importance of its passage for
both Turkey's specific fight against the PKK threat and the broader global fight
against terrorism. We are also urging Turkey fo join other international counter
terrorism mechanisms, such as the Advanced Passenger Informatfion (APt} and
Passenger Name Recognition (PNR) systems.

U.S. - Turkey Strategic Economic Partnership

16. (SBU) Turkey has enjoyed remarkable economic growth (8.8% in second
quarter 2011), making it the second fastest growing economy in the world
behind China. At the same lime, the government is working to limit Turkey's
widening current account deficit, which has almost doubled this year to an
alarming 9% of GDP. Turkey's headline economic goal is fo become the ienth
largest economy in the world by the republic’'s centenniatin 2023 [10x2023), up
from 174h piace today. The USG supports Turkey's 10x2023 ambition, as it will
economicaily and polifically strengthen an important ally in a critical part of the
world. It will also create new trade and investment opportunitias for American
firms. Achieving the 10x2023 goal will involve challenges, including fripling
Turkey's economy by 2023, quadrupling exports, deepening and expanding the
financial sector and more than doubling electricity-generation capacity. Turkey
will also have o develop a much stronger innovation economy, strengthen
protections for intellectuai property and improve entrepreneurship opportunities
and financing if the country is to atiract significant foreign direct investment
(FDI). Regulatory fransparency and predictability will be key to atfracting FDI.

17. (5BU) We are making good progress creating the sirategic diglogue the
President called for during his 2009 tip to Turkey. Through the Cabinet-level
Framework for Strategic Economic and Commercial Cocperation {FSECC) and
its component dialogues, we are reaching understandings in energy. intetlectual
property rights, financial services and enirepreneurship.  As of July, bilateral
trade had increased by 47% since 2010 from $8 kiliion to $11.8 billion, with U.S.
exporls to Turkey up 53% and Turkish exports to the United States up 31%. Both
are on pace to set new records. Turkey has also dramatically expanded its
presence in Middle Eastern markets, which now account for 26% of its exports,

in North Africa, Turkey is looking to help restore growth in Egypt, Tunisia and Lbya
and is seeking American pariners in these countries. ‘

Signature: Ricciardone

UNCLASSIFIED
SBU
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RZ,

[RELEASED IN FULL]

No. CONS 10-01137

The Embassy of the United States of America presents
its compliments to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the
Republic of Turkey and has the honor to request the
assistance of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in the
following matter. -

The Embassy_would like to receive an official copy of
the burial permission certificate (gdmme izin belgesi) and
the autopsy report of deceased American Citizen Furkan
Dogan (DOB: 200ct1991) who was presumed killed on the Mavi
Marmara Ship. .The Embassy would also like to receive a
copy of the decision regarding the relinguishment of Furkan
Dogan’s Turkish citizenship published in the Cfficial
Gazette.

The Embassy of the United States of America avails
itself of this opportunity to renew to the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey the agsurances of

its highest consideration.

Embassy of the United States of America

Ankara, June 7, 2010

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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No. CONS 10- 001451

The Embassy of the United States of America presents
its compliments to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the
Republic of Turkey and refers to the Embassy'’s diplomatic
note CONS 10-1137 dated July 7, 2010, regarding the déath
of American citizen Furkan Dogan.

The Embassy of the United States of America has yet to
obtain through the good offices of the Ministry, an
official copy of the burial permission certificate (gomme
izin belgesi) and the autopsy report of deceased American
Citizen Furkan Dogan (DOB: 200ctl991,) presumed killed on
the Mavi Marmara Ship. The Embasgy requests tﬁis at once.
The Autopsy report of Dogan was released to the Media and
THH Foundation, which placed the contents on their website.
The Embassy asks the Ministry to convey in the strongest
terms possible our dismay at the lack of regard for the
privacy of individuals evidenced by this release pertaining
to the death of an American citizen. The Embassy protests
the release of this information in advance of its provision
to the Embassy.

The Embassy of the United States of America avails
itself of this opportunity to renew to the Ministry of
Foreign Affaire of the Republic of Turkey the assurances of

its highest consideration.
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Embassy of the United States of America

Ankara, July 7, 2010
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[RELEASED IN FULL| E LJ

No. CONS 10-01128
The Embassy of the United States of America presents
its compliments to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the

Republic of Turkey and has the honor to reguest the

assistance of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in the
following mattexr.

The Embassy would like to receive information
regarding American Citizen Furkan Dogan (DOB: 200ctl991)
who was presumed killed on the Mavi Marmara Ship. The
Embassy would like to find out the place of death, the
cause of death and the authority that gives the cause of
death, and who has the custody of his effects. The Embassy
would also like to find out if Furkan Dogan used his U.S5.
rassport while exiting Turkey. The Embassy would request
the urgent assistance of the Ministry in getting the
answers to the above questions.

The Embassy of the United States of America avails
itself of this opportunity to renew to the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey the assurances of

its highest consideration.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Embassy of the United States of America

Ankara, June 4, 2010
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RELEASED IN FULL] 25
Law, Rosemary C
From: Kim, Yuri J
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 6:34 AM
To: : Ricciardone, Francis J
Ce: Baily, Jess L; Stafford, Edward G; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"
Subject: "Flotilla," fran

AMB: FS aide Mehmet confirmed that GOT has no/no intention of escorting the Tahrir, Sacirse,
or any other vessels to Gaza -- “they don't have any Turkish elements.” Re Iran, he '
confirmed that he passed on to F5 the copy of the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment
of Crimes against Internationally Protected Persons that I'd sent him last week, noting our
desire for Turkey to press the Iranians to comply with the convention. Yuri

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon
Ahmad, Senior Reviewer ‘
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Turkish Embassy Briefing

TURKEY'S REACTION TO THE PALMER COMMISSION’S REPORT

Background

« The United Nations Secretary General's Panel of Inquiry (known as the Palmer Commission) released
its report regarding the attack by the israeli forces against an intemnational humanitarian convoy en
route to Gaza on May 31, 2010.

« The aid convoy for Gaza was a humanitarian initiative with peopie from 34 countries (including the
United States and Israel) in ships salling under the flags of several nations.

| s Nine people lost their lives when Israeli commandos boarded their ship, the Mavi Marmara, and used
excessive and lethal force against them. The attack in international waters of the Mediterranean
violated all established norms of international law, as the U.N. Human Rights Councif’s fact-finding
mission concluded.

« Eight of the nine killed were Turkish citizens, and one was a 19-year-old American citizen of Turkish
descent. Most of the deceased were shot at close range and multiple times, some in the head.

« At the time of the attack, the convoy was 72 nautical miles off the coast of Israel, and 84 nautical mifes
away from the nearest point of the Israeli-imposed “Gaza blockade area.”

Aftershock and Inquiry

e * Turkey was shattered by the loss of its citizens and shocked that for the first time in its history, Turkish
citizens were killed by a foreign armed force during peacetime. Hence, Turkey rightly asked for a formal
apology and appropriate compensation to the families of those killed.

e When Israel did not meet these requests, Turkey extended its full support to the U.N. Secretary-
General's efforts to establish a Panel of Inquiry and participated in this Panel in good faith. In contrast,
Israel resorted to every possible way to impede the Panel's progress.

s Turkey also sincerely sought a solution to the impasse through bilateral negotiations with Israel.
Although Turkey refrained from any negative rhetoric and upheld the confidentiality of the talks, Israel
continued its intransigent behavior and insistently tried to distort the truth by leaking false information to
the international med{REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Turkey’s Response

¢ The following conclusions of the Palmer Commission’s report testify to the severity of the crimes
committed by the Israeli soldiers and other cfficials:

“Israel’s decision to board the vessels with such substantial force at a great distance from the
blockade zone and with no final warning immediately prior to the boarding was excessive and
unreasonable;

a. Non-violent options shouid have been used in the first instance. In particufar, clear prior
warning that the vessels were to be boarded and a demanstration of dissuading force should have
been given to avoid the type of canfrontation that occurred;

b. The operation should have reassessed its options when the resistance to the initial boarding
aftempt became apparent.

The loss of life and injuries resulting from the use of force by Israeli forces during the {ake-over
of the Mavi Marmara was unacceptable. Nine passengers were killed and many others seriously
wounded by Israeli forces. No satisfactory explanation has been provided to the Panel by lsrael for any
of the nine deaths. Forensic evidence showing that most of the deceased were shot muliiple times,

2525 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washingten, D.C, 20008 | 202-612-6700

! :.' . Embassy nf_ the Répuhlié 6f_.'l'urk¢'=.'\f '
= [ . k M For more Information, go to: www.washington.emb.mfa.gov.tr
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Turkish Embassy Briefing -

including in the back, or at close range has not been adequalely accounted for in the material
presented by Israel.

There was significant mistreatment of passengers by Israeli authorities after the take-over of the
vessels had been completed through until their deportation. This included physical mistreatment,
harassment and intimidation, unjustified confiscation of belongings and the denial of limely consular
assistance.”

s Turkey disagrees with the Chair and the Co-Chair of the Panel regarding the question of the legality of
the blockade imposed on Gaza. Turkey believes that this blockade is unfawful. |

s Many governments around the world, including the U.8. Administration, declared that the situation in
Gaza is not sustainable. Furthermore, the report mandated by the U.N. Human Rights Council
concluded that the blockade was unlawful. This report received the consent of the U.N. General
Assembly.

e By claiming that the blockade is legal, the Chair and the Co-Chair contradicted the U.N. Human Rights
Council. We believe that political rather than legal considerations dominated the Chair and the Co -
Chair's approach on this matter. By drawing the Panel into a legal imbroglio, the Chairmanship of the
Panel has actually diverted the Panel's work from its main task.

e Under the circumstances, Turkey is determined to 1ake the necessary steps — including submitting the
matter to the international Court of Justice — to bring about a competent opinicn on such a deficate
legal issue, which was well beyond the authority of the Panel. To this end, Turkey will start working on
a U.N. General Assembly resolution to task the International Court of Justice accordingly.

« Turkey supported the release of the Panel Report from the very outset. However, certain other
conclusions reached by the Chair and the Co-Chair have the potential to set a dangerous precedent at
the expense of freedom and safety of navigation.

» The Report omits and disregards decisive facts about this incident. Only 15 percent of the Report deals
with the acticns of Israel, which led to the establishment of this Panel. it does not address how nine
civilians received 30 bullets in their most vital areas and why Israeli soldiers acted in such a violent ,
way. There is also a clear effort in the Report to demonize the international humanitarian convoy and its
participants. The convoy which came under attack in international waters, resisted in self defense.

e« The Report claims that “the IDF faced significant, organized and violent resistance from a group of
passengers when they boarded the Mavi Marmara requiring them to use force for their own protection,”
On the contrary, it is clear from the evidence that the {sraeli soldiers killed and wounded passengers
even before they landed on the ship.

e Therefore, Turkey challenges certain conclusions of the Palmer Report, which we believe will not serve
the goal of stability and peace, particularly in our region. ’

e Turkey is determined to defend the rights of its citizens and will take egal actions against all those
responsible for the crimes committed.

e Turkey also reaffirms that relations between Turkey and Israel wili not normalize as long as Israel does
not apeologize and refuses to pay compensation for what it has done.

[T CEEVRTE GUR T IR Ty T 2525 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20008 | 202-612-6700
For more information, go to: www.washington.emb.mfa.gov.tr
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Law, Rosemary C

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Armenia-Azerbaijan

Guido, Dehorah L
Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:15 AM
Ricciardone, Francis J; AnkaraAMB; Ankara-POL-DL; Silliman, Douglas A; Ankara-PAO-10-

DL 1RELEASED IN FULL,

Al ia, ia, McCain, Flotila - PB E ts June 2 R
rmenia, Syria ain, Flotilla xcerpts June Non-responsive deleted

Working NR

NR

McCazin and S)}lria

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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GAZA Flotitla:

QUESTION: The — some of the ships that will make up this flctilla that you're so — not enthusiastic about have
teft already, heading for points close to Gaza, if not Gaza itself. The Israelis over the weekend first warned
journalists and then were rescinded this warning that if they got on any of these ships that they could be
subject to criminal penalties, deportation, 10-year ban from the country.

I'm wondering if there was any contact between the U.S. and Israel about that, and whether the waming that
you put out last week — or, not the Travel Warning, per se, but the ~ your statement in which you warned
Americans that they might be violating U.$. law if they participated, did that apply to journalists?

MS. NULAND: First, with regard to the Government of Israel's decision, our understanding from press
reporting but also from our own contacts was that that first announcement was made at a relatively low level,
and when senior Israelis became involved, the decision was amended, as you saw.

The U.S. warnings to U.S. citizens apply to all U.$. citizens. We are concerned about any of our citizens
involved in a situation that could be provocative, that could be dangerous. That said, freedom of the press,
journalists make their own decision, but we have made clear that we are concerned about this situation.

QUESTION: But a journalist who is on one of these boats, could they be subject to laws that bar — the law
specifically, the legislation, the laws that you mentioned in your statement which have to do with material
support for Hamas? .

MS. NULAND: I'm not aware of legal distinctions that we would make between journalists and other citizens,
but | can double-check whether there's a distinction to be made there. | think our concern was that this was a
dangerous situation for any American to be involved in.

QUEVSTION: Yes, ma'am. Is it the understanding of the United States Government that the Rafah Crossing is
sufficient to supply the Gaza population with all the needs that they want?

MS. NULAND: | think the statement that we put out last week spoke both of the Rafah Crossing and of the
Israeli port which now has procedures to check cargos and to get aid into Gaza. And we have seen an
increase in the amount of aid going into Gaza. The Secretary mentioned on Friday that we now have Israeli
housing support going into Gaza as well. So our view is that there are sufficient mechanisms both through
Egypt and through Israel to get humanitarian aid into Gaza if the goal of this action is truly te help the people of
Gaza.

QUESTION: So it is your feeling that the intention of this flotilla is not so much to provide needed supplies to
Gaza, but more of a symbolic political statement?

MS. NULAND: | can't speak to the intentions of those organizing this flotilla. | would simply say that if people
around the world want to help the people of Gaza, we believe that the mechanisms established by both Egypt
and Israel are sufficient to achieve that objective.

QUESTION: Given that the flotilla or at least elements of it appear to be on their way now, are you increasing
your communication with the Israelis about their reaction to this? | mean, now it seems that one arm of the

decision has ignored your warnings about not going; they're setting off. So now the question is: How are the
{sraelis going to react? What's your advice to them on this?
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MS. NULAND: Our advice to all parties has been the same, that this is dangerous, that this is provocative.
With regard to the Israeli position, they know where we stand. We have said that israel has a right to defend
itself against arms smuggling, but we have called on all sides to — for restraint, and we hope that we don’t end
up in the same situation we were in last year.

QUESTION: I'm somry, you said call on all sides for restraint, so that you've called on the Israelis to restrain
themselves when it comes to dealing with the flotilla?

MS. NULAND: We have been speaking for many months since this event last year, in fact, to all participating
actors about the need to aveid a repeat of the situation. That said, our position with regard to Israel’s right of
self-defense and defense against armed smuggiing hasn't changed.

QUESTION: But would you regard their reaction to the last time the flotilla came, did that — was that an
appropriate response? Would that — would a similar response be expected in this case?

MS. NULAND: | think we made clear at the time that it was a dangerous situation, it was an extremely
unfortunate situation, and with regard to this summer, we don’t want to see a repeat. So.that's why we're
hoping that we don't. .

QUESTION: To the best of your knowledge, has there ever been a ship caught smuggling arms on these aid
ships? Has there been any ship that was caught with arms being smuggled to Gaza?

MS. NULAND: Our understanding is that Israel has been the victim of arms smuggiled illegally at sea and --
QUESTION: Right. But not these aid ships? Are you aware of any of these aid ships used toc smuggle arms?

MS. NULAND: | can't speak to precisely which kind of ships arms have been found on, but one of the reasons
for the Israeli concern is that they have been victims of arms smuggled at sea.

SYRIA
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Please, back here.

Please.

Deborah L. Guido
Spokesperson

U.S. Embassy Ankara
Office: 90-312-457-7312
Cell: 90 0532 341-2862
Email: guidodi@state.gov
U.S, Embassy Web Page
Visit us on Facebook

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751229 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02208




]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751230 Date: 09/05/2012

: %8

Law, Rosemary C

From: Hilton, Robert B [RELEASED (N FULL)

Senk: Monday, June 27, 2011 6:48 PM

Tol EUR-DPB-FG-DL ) ' _ o

Subject: Daily Press Briefing, TIP Report Rollout, LGBT Pride Manth, Finai Press Guidances, 6-27-11
Attachiments: 08-27-11 Final Guldances.doc; Secretary's Remarks on the Release of the 2011 Trafficking.in

Persons Report.docx; Sacretary's Remarks LGET Pride Month.duex

[NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS REDACTED)

On-Camera Daily Press Briefing Index
Monday, June 27, 2011
12:35 PM EDT

Briefer: Victoria Nuland; Spokesperson
ISRAEL/PALESTINIANS~
AN Flotilla / Announcement by Government of Israel / U.S. Warnings, Statement / Dang_er_ous
Situation / Sufficient Mechanisms Established to Get Aid iuto Gaza /Israel Has a Right to Defend
Itself Against Arms Smuggling /U.S. Call for Restraint on All Sides / Rafah-Crossing

el AN

NR

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon:Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DAILY PRESS BRIEFING

DPB # 94

MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2011
(ON THE RECORD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

12:35 p.m. EDT

MS. NULAND: Good afiernoon, everybody. ! have no opening announcements today, so why don’t we go to
whatever’s on your minds. .

QUESTION: The — some of the ships that will make up this flotilla that you're so —not enthusiastic about
have lefl already, heading for points close to Gaza, if not Gaza itself. The Israclis over the weekend first
warned journalists and then were rescinded this warning thatif they got on any of these ships that they could be
subject to criminal penalties, deportation, 10-year ban from the country.

I’m wondering if there was any contact between the U.S. and Israe! about that, and whether the warning that
you put out last week — ar, tiot the Trave] Warning, per se; but the — your statement in which you warned
Americans that they might be violating U.S. law if they participated, did that apply to journalists? (

MS. NULAND: First, with regard to the Government of Israel's decision, our undersianding from press
reporting but also from our own contacts was that that first announcement was made at a relatively low level,
and when senior Israelis became involved, the decision was amended, as you saw,

The U.S. warnings to U.S. citizens apply 10 all U.8; citizens. We-are concerned about any of our citizens
involved in a situation that coutd be provocative, that could be dangerous. That said, freedom of the press;
journalists make their own decision, but we have made clear that we are concemed about this situstion,

QUESTION: But a journalist who is on one of these boats, could they be subject 1o laws that bar —the law |
specifically, the legislation, the laws that 'you mentioned in your statement which have fo do with material
support for Harmas? ‘

MS. NULAND: I'm not aware of legal distinctions that we would make between journalists and other citizens,
but [ can double-check whether there’s a distinction to be made there. I think our concern was that this was a
dangerous situation for any Ametican to be involved in.

Please.

QUESTION: Yes, ma’am. Is it the understariding of the United States Govemimient that the:Rafah Crossing is
sufficient to supply tlie Gaza population with all the needs that:they want?

MS. NULAND: [ think the statement that we put out last week spoke both of the Rafah Crossing and of the
Israeli port which now has procedures to check cargos and to get aid into:Gaza, And we have seen an increase
in the amount of aid going into Gaza. The Secretary mentioned on. Friday that we now have Isragli housing
support going into Gaza as well. So our view is that there are sufficient mechanisms bath through Egypt and
through Israel to get humanitarian aid into Gaza if the goal of this action is truly to help the people of Gaza.
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QUESTION: So it is your feeling that the intention of this fiotilla is not so much o provide necded supplies to
Gaza, but more of a symbolic political statement?

MS. NULAND: I can’t speak to the intentions of those organizing this flotilla. T would simply say that if

people arcund the world want to help the people of Gaza, we believe that the mechanisnis established by both
Egypt and Israel are sufficient to achieve that objective.

QUESTION: Thank you.
QUESTION: Given that the flotilla or arleast elements of it appear to be on their way now, are you increasing
your communication with the Israclis about their reaction to this? I'mean, now it'seems that one arm of the

I decision has ignored your warnings about not going; they’se setting off. So now the question is: How are the
Israelis going to react? What's your advice to them on this?
MS. NULAND: Our advice to all parties has been the same, that this is dangerous, that this is provocative,
With regard to the Israeli position, they know where we stand. We have said that Israci has a right to defend
itself against arms smuggling, but we have called on all sides to — for restraint, and we hope that we don’t end
up in the same situation we were in last year.

QUESTION: I’m sorry, you said call on all sides for restraint, 5o that you've called on the Israelis to restrain
themselves when it comes to dealing with the flotilia?

| MS. NULAND: We have been speaking for many months since this svent kst year, in fact, to all participating
actors about the need to avoid a répeat of the situation. That said, our position with regard to Israel’s right of
self-defense and defense against armed smuggling hasn’t changed.

QUESTION: But would you regard their reaction to the last time the flotilla came, did that ~ was that an
appropriate respense? Would that — would a similar response be expected in this case?

MS. NULAND: I think we made clear at the time that it was a dangerous situation, it was an extromely
unfortunate situation, and with regard to this summer, we don’t want to:see a repeat. So that's why we're
hoping that we don’t.

Please.

QUESTION: Yes, ma'arn. Ta the best of your knowledge, has there ever been a ship caught smuggling arms
on these 2id ships? Has there been any ship that was caught with arms being smuggled to Gaza?

MS. NULAND: Our understanding is that Israel has been the victim of arms smuggled illegally at sea and -~
QUESTION: Ripht. But not these aid ships? Are you aware of any of these aid ships used to smuggle-arms?

MS. NULAND: I can’t speak to precisely which kind of ships arms have been found on, but one of the reasons
for the Israeli concern is that they have been victims of arms smuggled at sea.

Anything else on flotilla or are we moving on?
QUESTION: On -~

QUESTION: Israel?

|
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QUESTION: But--

MS, NULAND: Israel, but — Matt, on flotitia?
QUESTION: Well, it-was going to besrael, but -
MS. NULAND: Okay. Israel, please.
QUESTION: — not flotilla.

MS. NULAND: Yeah, please.
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QUESTION: On flotilla, I believe you touched a little bit at the beginning — you questioned last week whether
it’s legal or not legal. Do you have any view on that? Do you think the Israel blockade is illegal? Thank you.

MS. NULAND: I think we put out something with regard to the - to that afler the briefing on Friday. Again, 1
would just stress that Israel has had a bad experience with arms smuggled at sea, so we do think that there is a
right of self-defense here. But what’s most important is that we avoid the situation that we had last year.

Piease, back here.

AR

11

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751230 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02219



UNCLASSIFIED U.8, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751230 Date: 09/05/2012

NR

12

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751230 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02220



UNCLASSIFIED 1.5, Department of State Case Ne. F-201 0-04163 Doc No. C18751230 Date: 09/05/2012

NR

13

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751230 Date: 08/05/2012

StateDept02221



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Déc No. C18751230 Date; 09/05/2012

NR

QUESTION: I’m going to finish my flotilla questions, if I may. There’s a report underway at the UN about
the — last year’s flotilla incident. Do you have any-expectations on that report? It's suppesed to be released, |
believe, in two weeks,

MS. NULAND: [think we'll wait and sce what’s in the report before commenting on it.

QUESTION: In your statements, as far as we can see, that — you talk-about there are other means and ways to

get the ald to Gaza this year. But apparently, there was none of the meéans and ways to get the aids to Gaza last

year, So in terms of — in your analysis and statements, does it tell you that last year was actvally meaningful try
to get aid? Can we get that kind of result out of your — this year’s statemnents?

MS. NULAND: I don’t want to go back to last year. Last year was a very concerning and dangerous event that
happened. What I would simply say is, just to repeat, that we do believe that effective channels exist today both
through Israel and through Egypt, that those channels are being used, that the peaple of Gaza are being aided. I
think it might be useful also 10 repeat something that the Secretary said Jast Friday. Shedrew a comparison
between the humanitarian situation in Gaza, a territory controlled by Hamas, as compared to the preatly
improved humanitarian situation in the West Bank, which is not controlled by Hamas. And she suggested that
folks could draw their conclusions from that.

14
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Please.
QUESTION: Except for the fact that the West Bank hes — the borders are different?

MS. NULAND: The borders are different, but simply, when you ask who bears responsibility for the
‘ humaniterian condition of their people, clearly, we’re doing better in the West Bank than we’re.doing in Gaza,

QUESTION: What do you say about Israel’s warnings to journatists who are planning to get on the boats?
l MS. NULAND: | think we went through this at the beginning of the briefing, that Israel started in —with-one.
position and has now modified its position. But-again, from a U.8. perspective; we are ueging everybody to find

another way to aid Gaza.

Please

, TNR

(The briefing was concluded at 1:10 p.m.)
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From: State Depantment Press Office [mailtg:Press@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 5:3% PM

Tos State Department Press Offica
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On-Camera Daily Press Briefing Index
Thursday, Jurie 30, 2011
1:05 PM EDT

Briefer: Mark Toner, Deputy Spokesperson
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AR Acting Special Envoy David Hale Cantinues Meetings with Israeil and Palestinian Negotiators

AA Claims of Gaza Flotilla Ship Sabotagefaom Sabotage of Ships and Flotillas Themiselves Put Individuals st Risk

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: _Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrnent of State: Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. C18751231 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02224




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751231 Date: 09/05/2012

NR

U.5. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DAILY PRESS BRIEFING

OPB # 97

THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2011
(ON THE RECORD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1.05 p.m. EDT

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751231 Date; 09/05/2012 |

StateDept02225



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751231 Date: 09/05/2012

NR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183: Doc No. C18751231 Date: 09/05/2012

StateDept02226




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doe No. G18751231 Date: 09/05/2012

QUESTION: On the Palestinian-Israeli Issue?
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QUESTION: Stightly related; onthe Gaza flotilla, are you concerned at all that-there seem —thatsome of theﬁe ships
appear o be-sabotaged?

MR, TONER: 1 really don't have any comment on that, 've seen the pressreportsand haver't had any other
confirmation beyond that.

QUESTION: So it wouldn't bother you at all if this was happening?

MR. TONER: | just can’t speak to whether — the veracity, | guess, of these clalms that they've been sabotaged. Our
opinion - that's been stated very clearly from the State Department, both from the Secretary down teo this podium —~is
that thase flotillas are a bad idea, and there’s other ways to gat this kind of assistance to the pagple of Gaza.
QUESTION: So preventing the flotifla from leaving by a -

MR. TORER: | didn’t say — | am in no way condoning any sabotage of these vessels.

QUESTION: Wel, are --

MPR. TONER: But I'm saying these vessels, these flotilfas, in and of themselves, are net a good idea.

QUESTION: Well, can you say that you would he opposed to anyone trying to sabotage these — trying-to sabotage these
ships?

WR. TONER; Again -
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GUESTION: It's my understanding that you're concerned about the safety of everyone involved —-
MR. TONER: Precisely.
QUESTION: -- and that if there’s someone running around and trying to--
MR, TOMER: Precisely, We're concerned. This is about -~
' QUESTION: -- sabotaging these ships, that's a safety issue.
MiR. TONER: This is about people’s safety, Again, ! just —it's hard for me to speak to because we don’t have any
independent confirmation these ships have actuafly beeh sabotaged. We've just seen priess reports and what these
flatilla representatives have said. But certainly, we don’t want to see — you're absolutely fight; our emphasis is on the
safety of the individuals fnvoived,
QUESTION: Jjust a quick foliow-up. Yesterday it was the Greek ship, Giufiano; today it was the Irish ship. Sothere are
mare than one incident, And then yesterday, there-were fishermans in waters whé-re there are nofish. 1mean, | know it
i is — gasoline and things {ike this, so-they appear suddenly. So you must be keeping tabs onthat,arsomeone must be?
' Do.you --
MR. TONER: | don’t have any comment.
QUESTION: Okay, Would you equally also say that it is net a goed idea to sabotage thase shipsin any way?
MR. TONER: | would just reiterate what 1 just said to Matt, is — our bottom line is we don’t want to see anyone put at
risk, and that would include any action to sabotage these boats, but also the boats themselves, the flptillas themselves,
will put these individuals at risk.

Yeah, Go ahead.

QUESTION: Change of tapic?

NR
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QUESTION: On the Palestinian-Israeli issue?
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QUESTION: Stightly related, on the Gaza flotilla, are you concerned at all that there seem — that some of these ships
appear to be sabotaged?

MR, TONER: | really don't have any comment on that. I've seen the press reports’and haven't had any other
confirmation beyond that.

QUESTION: So it wouldn’t bother you at ali if this was happening?

MR. TONER: | just can’t speak to whether —the veracity, | guess, of these claims that they've been sabotaged. Our
opirion — that's been stated very clearly from the State Department, both from the Secretary down to this podium —is
that these flotiilas are a bad idea, and there’s other ways to get this kind of assistance to the people of Gaza.
QUESTION: So preventing the flotilla from leaving by a --

MR. TONER: 1didn’t say — 1 am in no way condoening any sabotage of these vessels.

QUESTION: Well, are --

VIR. TONER: But I'm saying these vessels, these flotillas, in and of themselves, are not a good idea.

QUESTION: Well, can you say that you would be opposed to anyone trying to sabotage these —trying to sabotage these
ships?

MR. TONER: Again --
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QUESTION: It's my understanding that you're concerned about the safety of everyone involved --
MR. TONER: Precisely.
QUESTION: - and that if there’s someone running around and trying to --
MR. TONER: Precisely. We're concerned. This is about --

i GUESTION: -- sabotaging these ships, that's a safety issue.
MR, TONER: This is about people’s safety. Again, | just - it's hard for me to speak to because we don’t have any
independent confirmation these ships have actually been sabotaged. We've just seen press reports and what these
flotilla representatives have said. But certainly, we don’t want to see — you're absolutely right; our emphasis is on the
safety of the individuals invelved.
QUESTION: Just a quick follow-up. Yesterday it was the Greek ship, Giuliano; today it was the irish ship. So there are
more than one incident, And then yesterday, there were fishermans in waters where there are no fish. I mean, | know it
is — gasoline and things like this, so they appear suddenly. So you must be keeping tabs on that, or someone must be?
Do you --
MR. TONER: | don’t have any comment.
GQUESTION: Okay. Would you equally also say that itis not a good idea to sabotage these ships in any way?
MR. TONER;: | would just reiterate what { just said to Matt, is —our bottom line is we don’t want to see anyone put at
risk, and that would include any action to sabotage these boats, but also the boats themselves, the flotillas themselves,
will put these individuals at risk.

Yeah. Go ahead.

QUESTION: Change of topic?
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Siafford, Edward G

Sent: Woednesday, November 02, 2011 5:03 AM

TJo: Ricciardone, Francis J

Ce: Baily, Jess L; Kim, Yuri J; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry”; Fernandes Anthony C
Subject: Flotilla 1| coming?

Ambassador:

NSS and Embassy Tel Aviv have expressed concerns that Flotilla Il ships may sail from Turkish ports {among several in the
Med) in the near future before the weather in the Eastern Med turns too bad for vessels of this size/type to sail. The
Gov of Israel has been demarching countries to make sure Fiotilia Il does not happen. Given previous GOT statements
ahout escorting vessels in the Eastern Med and Freedom of Navigation, there are questions about GOT response. We
are not suggeting you raise, or have D raise, but wanted you 1o be aware if itis raised by others.

Background information:

--Several ships that wished to participate in Flotilia Il in July but did not do so for various reasons appear to be ready o
sail and have made public their intention to sail to Gaza and “break the blockade” (MV Sacirse in Fethiye and MV Tahcit)
--to our knowledge, the ships are Irish and Sierro Leonean flagged, none are Turkish-flagged or cwned

--the last Flotilla vessel to violate the Israeli blockade was the Dignite al Karama, which sailed from a Greek port after
indicating it planned to sail to Egypt. On july 19, Israeli forces, using non-tethal means, stopped it, boarded it, and took
control, taking it and its personnel to Ashdod.

Edward G. Stafford

Counselor for Political-Military Affairs
U.5. Embasgsy Ankara

Ataturk Bulvari 110

Kavaklidere, 06100 Ankara

+90 (312) 457-7170

+90 532 620 5294

"Loyalty is too valuable a virtue to

be lavished on an individual person."

SByY
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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(RELEASED IN FULL] R,\ \
L.aw, Rosemary C
From: Ricciardone, Francis J
Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2011 4.52 AM
To: 'ricciardonemd@gmail. com'
Subject: Fw: 'RE: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel
Attachments: imageQ01.gif

Fromi: Baily, Jess L

Te: 'Godfrey, Anthony' <Anthony_F_Godfrey@nss.eop.gov; Kim, Yuri ]
Cc: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent: Fri Sep 02 17:14:43 2011

Subject: RE: "RE: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

This seems about right according to my quick read. MFA web site does not have the transcript
posied. Jess

Jess L. Baily
Deputy Chief of Mission
U.S. Embassy Ankara
90-312-455-5555
bailyjl@state.gov

sBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Godfrey, Anthony [mailto:Anthony_F_Godfrey@nss.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 5:11 PM

To: Godfrey, Anthony; Kim, Yuri J; Baily, Jess L

Cc: Ricdardone, Francis J

Subject: RE: 'RE: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

Hereitis:  [REVIEW AUTHORITY: S$haron Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Davutoglu Rejects Palmer Report; Announces Steps Against Israel

GMP20110902734009 Istanbul ATV in Turkish 0930 GMT 02 Sep 11
[Statement by Turkish Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutoglu in Ankara -- live; broadcast in progress]
{[Davutoglu, broadcast in progress] ... find it useful to reiterate the following:

Israel's attack occurred in international waters. Those who were killed by Israeli soldiers were innocent
civilians. The murdered persons were civilians who were responding to the cries, and trying to help the
Palestinian people who are oppressed under the Gaza blockade imposed by Israel contrary to international law
and human values.
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War is unfortunately a bitter truth in the history of humanity. It is, above all else, the heaviest assault on the
human being, the most sacred of values. In fact, all civilizations have created the concept of a just war in order
to base even wars on certain principles. That is why the UN Charter says military force must be resorted to
only under very strict conditions.

Also, due to the faith in the sacredness of the right to live, even in cases when a war is legitimate, the murder
of civilians is considered a war crime.

As for tsrae}, it murdered civilians who participated in a peaceful act to bring help to innocent people suffering
under an oppressive blockade, and it did that at a time of peace, not of war, and in a civilian aid convoy, not a
military one. That is the picture.

Furthermore, it did that not on its own land or its territorial waters, but in international waters where freedom of
navigation prevails in accordance with one of the most basic principles of international taw. The crime
commitied by Israel is net a simple one. 1t is intemational law that has been violated. [t is human conscience
that has been violated. It is the right to life, the most fundamental humanitarian value, that has been violated.

There is a fact that cannot be changed, and it is this: Attacking civilians in a boat in an aid convey and Killing
unarmed persons by shocting them repeatedly in the neck constitute a crime of humanity. Nothing can hide or
justify this crime.

There is anather point that needs to be known: No state is above the law. The world is changing. Those who
murder civilians or who commit crimes of humanity are facing the law and being put on trial, sooner or later.
Not the Israeli Government that ordered the attack on the Mavi Marmara, nor the ones who carried out this
attack are above the law or inculpable. They must all account for their deeds befare the law. Actually, they
have already been convicted by human conscience.

Esteerned members of the press,

You may remember that Turkey quickly took steps to ensure that justice prevailed and that this crime did not
remain unpunished. On the day of the Israeli attack, we cailed the UN Security Council [UNSC] to an urgent
meeting. In my speech at that meeting, | said that humanity drowned in the waters of the Mediterranean with
this Israeli attack that disregarded the law, human conscience and values. In fact, in the early hours of 1 June
2010, the UNSC unanimously accepted -- with a full international cammunity consensus -- a UNSC Presidency
statement., With this statement, the Security Council called for a speedy, transparent, reliable, and neutral
investigation to be conducted in line with international standards into this tragedy that had occurred as a result
of Israel's use of armed force.

Meanwhile, the UN Human Rights Council which is based in Geneva aiso adopted a decision to form a data-
gathering commission composed of extremely respected experts and jurists to investigate the attack. In line
with the call of the UNSC, the UN secretary general formed an investigative panel.
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Turkey acted in full cooperation with the panel. We did ali we could to help speed up the investigation process,
and we submitted our national report.

As for Israel, even though it was part of the panel, it constantly acted with a view to delaying and preventing
the panel's work.

Also, as we all know, we asked the Israeli Government to officially apologize for this attack and to pay
compensation to the families of the murdered civilians. We stressed that the blockade cn Gaza -- which was
openly criticized in the UNSC Presidency statement -- must be lifted. We declared that Turkish-Israeli ties
would not normalize unless our conditions were met,

On the other hand, when the Israeli Government informed us that it was ready to hold talks with the Turkish
Government in order to apologize to the Turkish people and to pay compensation to the families of those killed
in the attack, we held a total of four rounds of talks at different times. The Turkish and Israeli delegations that
were conducting the negotiations reached agreements a few times on accords that met our country's demands
for an apology and compensation. in fact, after Turkey helped put out the forest fire in Israe! in December
2010, as a result of talks held in Geneva following a demand by the Israeli prime minister, agreement was
reached on two separate accords ad referendum. This agreement was approved by Israeli Prime Minister
Netanyahu. It could not be put into practice, however, as a resuit of the disagreements in the Israeli Cabinet in
connection with signing that agreement.

During this process, all the delays in the publication of the Palmer Commission Report -- | am stressing that,
because we are being faced with a very serious manipulation of the press -- were caused by the Israeli
Government's requests on the grounds that it needed time to achieve an inner consensus regarding the
apology and compensation. In other words, all the delays were the result of the Israeli Government's requests.

We did not accept the latest Israeli request for a six-month delay. We refused that request because it became
obvious that the delays were meant to spread the issue over time.

In this context, it is without a doubt food for thought that the report -- of which Turkey or Israel were not a part,
and which carries the signatures of only Chairman Palmer and his aide Uribe -- was leaked to the press on 1
September, before it was officially presented to the UN secretary general. | discussed this issue openly with
the UN Secretary General Ban Ki-moon yesterday { 1 September]. He said that he did not know the details of
the report which had not been submitted to him yet, and that he was truly saddened by and amazed about this
leak. Unfortunately, during this process, the Israeli side never acted with a sense of a seriousness or secrecy
that befits a state.

The first thing that we need to make clear is that this report reflects the views of only the said persons. The
report clearly cites the crimes committed by the Israeli soldiers and other Israeli officials. It states that the
attack by a large military force on ships in a location that was very far away from Israel's blockade area was
excessive and unexplainable. It states that the deaths and injuries caused by Israeli soidiers are

unacceptable, that Israel failed to explain the loss of nine lives, and that the evidence shows that most of the
3
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victims were shot repeatediy at close range and from behind. Furthermore, it clearly states that the
passengers were seriously mishandled, meaning that they were physically beaten, abused, and threatened,
that their personal belongings were illegally seized, and that they were prevented from receiving consular help.

The report states, however, that the inhuman blockade imposed on Gaza is legal. Naturally it is impossible
and out of the question to accept this contention.

Last year, immediately after the incident, the UN Human Rights Council's data-gathering commission which
was composed of experts and extremely qualified jurists clearly posited that the Gaza blockade is contrary to
international law. This was approved by the UN Human Rights Council and the UN General Assembllyr, in other
words, by the entire international community.

The positing of different and very debatable views by the panel's president and his aide, who clearly exceeded
the authority granted to the panel, seems to be based on political rather than legal reasons.

Turkey does not accept in any way this approachyiavhich damages the panel's function and reliability.

Turkey strongly rejects this judgment which is incompatible with the text and spirit of the UNSC Presidency
declaration that had been accepted unanimously.

We are determined to take this issue to international legal bodies.
Esteemed friends,

Qur attitude toward Israel's illegal act has been very clear and principled from the first moment. Our demands
are known. Unless these conditions are met, our refations with Israel will not normailize.

At the point we are at today, Israel has wasted all the opportunities given to it. The time has come for the
Israeli Government to bear the consequences of and pay a price for its illegitimate actions which it carries out
by considering itself to be above international law and by completely disregarding human conscience. This
price is, above all, to be left without Turkey's friendship. The only responsible party for this state of affairs is
the Israeli Gove}nment and the Israeli Government's irresponsible act.

in this context, our government has decided to take the following measures at this stage:

1. Turkish-lsraeli diplomatic relations will be reduced to the level of second secretary. Al officials above this
level, headed by the ambassador, will returned to their country by Wednesday [ 7 September] at the latest. 2.
All the military agreements between Turkey and Israel have been suspended. 3. As a country that has the
longest shoreline in the eastern Mediterranean, Turkey will take all the measures it deems necessary for the
freedom of navigation in the eastern Mediterranean. 4. Turkey does not recognize Israel's blockade of Gaza,
It will make sure that the blockade, which Israel declared on Gaza on 31 May 2010, is investigated by the
International Court of Justice. We are starting to take steps to activate the UNGA in this regard. 5. We will

4
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give all the support necessary to the victims -- Turkish or otherwise -- of the Israeli attack in their quest for their
rights in courts.

Esteemed members of the press,

I would like to stress one more point here. Turkey has always represented a mentality that wants to make sure
peace and not war, justice and not oppression prevail. Qur foreign policy is based on this fundamental
understanding. That is why just as we raised our voice against the massacres in Bosnia and Kosovo in the
past, we showed our reaction to the inhuman Israeli attacks in Gaza today, too.

Today, the Israeli Government must make a choice: The Israeli leaders must realize that real security can
come only if real peace is built. They must realize that the way to building real peace Is by strengthening
friendships, not by murdering the citizens of friendly nations. Nevertheless, it is obvious that the current Israeii
Government is incapable of seeing this reality or of realizing the consequences of the huge changes taking
place in the Middle East.

QOn this occasion, | would like to pariicularly stress that the measures we are taking and that we will take in the
future are linked only to the attitude of the current Israeli Government. Our aim is not to hurt the historic
Turkish-Jewish friendship, but on the contrary, to guide the Israeli Government toward rectifying a mistake that
does not fit this exceptional friendship.

Turkey has always had a sincere and constructive attitude to prevent developments that damage regional and
global and peace and stability, and to redress negative developments that have taken place. From the
beginning, it posited its demands and expectations regarding this issue clearly and in a principled way, and it
did what was expected of it.

I would like to stress this once again: The only party responsible for the current state of affairs is the Israeli
Government. Unless the israeli Government takes the necessary steps, there will not be a going back from the
current situation. Thark you.

From: Godfrey, Anthony

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 10:10 AM

To: 'Kim, Yuri J'; Baily, Jess L

Cc: Ricciardone, Francis J

Subject: RE: “RE: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

Thanks — Yuri — OSC {the office formerly known as FBIS) has a relatively full translation. You might want to have your
folks working from that...

From: Kim, Yuri J [mailto:KimYJ@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 10:09 AM
To: Godfrey, Anthony; Baily, Jess L
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Cc: Ricciardone, Francis 1 '
Subject: Re: "RE: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

We have the prepared text and are working on fransfation.

From: Godfrey, Anthony <Anthony_F_Godfrey@nss.eop.gov>
To: Baily, Jess L

Cc: Kim, Yuri J; Ricciardone, Francis 1

Sent: Fri Sep 02 17:04:08 2011

Subject: "RE: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

Jess —thanks. Here’s a paper that the Embassy here just gave us.

Tom Donilon asked for a transcript of Dav’s remarks today. | sent Suheyla’s full readout, but that did not satisfy. Can we
ask for a transcript?

From: Baily, Jess L [maiito:BailyJL@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Godfrey, Anthony; Silverman, Lawrence

Subject: FW: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

Jess L. Baily

Deputy Chief of Mission
U.S. Embassy Ankara
90-312-455-5555

baily]l @state.gov

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Baily, Jess L

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 4:51 PM

Teo: EUR-SE-TU-DL; Rubin, Eric S

Subject: FW: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

Jess L. Baily

Deputy Chief of Mission
U.S. Embassy Ankara
90-312-455-5555
hailyjl@state.gov

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: SMART Cote [mailto:svcSMARTBTSRctSPrec@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, Sepiember 02, 2011 4:41 PM
To: Brown, Kristina M; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"; de Otalvaro, Laura H; Witmer, Kami A; Bailey, Sarah L; Fetterman, Eric
D; Wright, Geoffrey W; Fernandes, Anthony C; Jones, Stacey L; Bijanki, Ashwin E; Dunn, Patrick M; Hay, Andrew W; Kim,
Yuri J; Keane, Rob X; Stafford, Edward G
Cc: Tobey, Laurence E; Campbell, Ross C; Campbell, Brigitte MC; Bruns, Thomas; Duda, Raymond P; Bestito, Mark S;

. Baily, Jess L; Jaworski, Richard E; Lally, Michael; Owen, Christopher M; Hamilton, Clay M; Densmore, William E;
Wroblewski, K Andrew
Subject: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with Israel

UNCLASSIFIED

SBU
Action Office: POL, POL_MIL, ODC
Info Office: EAC, DAQ_INFO
MRN: . 11 ANKARA 1431
Date/DTG: Sep 02, 2011 /0213382 SEP 11
From: AMEMBASSY ANKARA
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE iMMEDIATE
E.O. 13526
TAGS: PREL, MARR, MOPS, {CJ, TU, IS
Captions: SENSITIVE
Reference: A) ANKARA 1323
Subject: Turkey to Downgrade Relations with israel

1. (SBU} SUMMARY: FM Davutoglu announced during a September 2 press conference the GoT's intention to
downgrade relations with Israel if the latter does not apologize for its May 31, 2010 interception of the Freedom Fiotilla
flagship Mavi Marmara by the official release of the Palmer Panel report expected for September 7. Davutoglhu
emphasized the GoT's goal is not to harm the centuries-old friendship between Turks and Jews, but to compel the Israeli
government ta rectify its mistakes. He rejected the leaked report’s conclusion that the Gaza embargo is consistent with
international law. The Israeli Embassy here has not yet received official notification of the downgrade in relations and
requirement to withdraw personnel. We expect the MFA to withhold that notice until the Palmer Panel report's official
release on September 6. Davutoglu will be attending the September 3 informal EU foreign ministers meeting
(Gymnich). END SUMMARY.

2. {SBU) Reacting to the past 24 hours' media leaks of the Palmer Panel report conclusions, FM Davutoglu announced
during a 12:30 p.m. (Ankara time} press conference:

e Turkey's intention to downgrade relations with Israel to the second secretary level effective September 7 if the
Gol fails to apoiogize for the Mavi Marmara's interception. (Note: GOT expecting Palmer Panel report on
September 6 but MFA source said indicate this action will take place on September 7 whether report is released
on not.)

e  The suspension of all bilateral military agreements (NOTE: This may/may impact the servicing contract for the
israel Aerospace Industries Heron UAVs sold to the Turkish military and used in anti-PKK operations.)

e  Turkey will, as the country with the longest coastiine in the eastern Mediterranean, take measures to ensure

7 i
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+ freedom of navigation.
e The GoT will challenge the legality of Israel's blockade of Gaza in the International Court of Justice.
e  The GoT will support Turkish and other victims of Israeli attacks.

(NOTE: REFTEL reported concerns that the GoT might seek to throttie the Israeli-Turkish commercial relaticnship.
Davutoglu did not mention any GoT intent to cut business ties or other people to people exchanges with Israel.)

3. (U) Davutogiu emphasized that, by taking these actions, the GoT's goal is not to harm the centuries-old friendship
between Turks and Jews, but to compel the Israeli government to rectify its mistakes. He attributed the downgrade in
relations entirely to Israeli government actions. He said the Gol had wasted an opportunity to forestall this action and is
paying the price through the loss of Turkey's friendship. He implied the GoT would reconsider its decision to downgrade
relations if the Gol met Turkey's conditions, most notably an official apology for the Mavi Marmara's interception,
before the Palmer report's issuance.

4. {SBU} Davutoglu opened his press conference with observations pertaining to the May 31, 2010 Israel Defense Forces
interception of the Mavi Marmara and the associated deaths of eight Turks and one Turkish-American. He said:

e Israel launched the attack in internaticnal waters against civilians on beard a civilian vessel that was attempting
to provide aid to the people of Gaza, which is under Israeli blockade,

e  Nine civilians, eight Turks and one American, died in the attack, while the rest of the people on board were
taken prisoner.

®  The killing of innocent civilians is a war crime, a crime against humanity.

e - No countries are above the law; no countries are exempt from judicial processes.

e A war crime was committed in international watérs, a crime against humanity,

¢ Turkey had cooperated with the investigation process.

e Turkey had announced it would not normalize relfations unless israel met Turkish conditions.

&  Turkey has been confronted by attempts to manipulate the media, (NOTE: The GoT has been repeatedly irked
by leaks to Israeli media on the progress of its discreet rapprochement discussions with the Gol.)

e Israel had requested the past postpanements of the Palmer Panel report's release. Turkey had rejected the
Gol's last request for a six-month postponement.

e The report was leaked in the press before it was submitted to UN Secretary General Ban Ki-moon,

¢ The report reflects only the views of the panel chairman and his deputy.

e  Turkey cannot accept its conclusion the Gaza blockade is in compliance with international law; the report’s
political goals interfere with its legal analysis.

e Turkey will take the blockade issue to the international courts.

The report describes Israel as having used excessive force.

5. {SBU} Davutoglu concluded his statement by saying that the measures he outlined would not be reversible without
Israel taking the “necessary steps.” MFA officials do not anticipate that the GO! will be in a position to take the long-
discussed necessary steps in the near future, much less by Wednesday, the deadline for the return home of diplomats
above the second secretary level.

6. (SBU) The Israeli Embassy here told us that, as of 15:30 p.m. {Ankara time), it had received no official notice of the
downgrade in relations or order to depart. {COMMENT: We expect to MFA to withhold that notice until the Palmer
Panel report's official release.} Ambassador Levy is in Israel on leave, and was to return week of September 5 prior to an
expected mid-month departure from Ankara. The Israeli Consulate in Istanbul does not expect the anticipated Turkish
action to force the Consul General to feave. The embassy is not aware of any planned demonstrations in front of its
missions and does not expect any demonstrations this weekend.
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Signature: BAILY

Drafted By: ANKARA:Howard, Jeremiah H

Cleared By: Kim, Yuri J

Approved By: Baily, Jess L

Released By: ANKARA:Baily, Jess L

Info: LONDON, AMEMBASSY RouTINE; BRUSSELS, USEU rouTive; THE HAGUE,
AMEMBASSY routing; SECDEF WASHINGTON DC rouTing; DIRNSA FT GEORGE G
MEADE MD imMeDIATE; DIA WASHINGTON DC iMMeDIATE; CIA WASHINGTON DC
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Non-responsive deleted
NR - Riz
Law, Rosemary C
From: : Ricciardone, Francis J
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 10:21 AM
To: ‘ricciardonemd@gmail com'’
Subject: FW: Clinton on Syria-Turkey Border, Juhe 23
Categories: Working

Francis J. Ricciardone
US Ambassador
Ankara, Turkey
tel: +90 312 457 7280

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Guido, Deborah L

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Ozbag, Didem; AnkaraAMB; Ankara-POL-DL; Ankara-PAQ-IQ-DL; Ankara-PMA-DL; Silliman, Douglas A; Ricciardone,
Francis J

Subject: Clinton an Syria-Turkey Barder, June 23

Q/A from Press Availability with Philippine Leader

Excerpt, June 23

NR |

And also, Madam Secretary, there's reports that another flotilla may be headed to Gaza within the next couple days. What is your
message ta the organizers and participants in that? Thank you.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
t
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NR

QUESTION: {Inaudible) flotilla {inaudible)?

SECRETARY CLINTON: Well, we do not believe that the flotilla is a necessary or useful effort to iry to assist ihe people of Gaza. Just
this week, the Israeli Government approved a significant commitment to housing in Gaza. There will be construction materials entering
Gaza and we think that it's not helpful for there to be flotillas that try to provoke actions by entering into Israeli waters and creating a
situation in which the lsraelis have the right to defend themselves.

3

Deborab L. Guido
Spokesperson

LS. Embassy Anhdra
Office: 90-312-457:7312
Cell: 90 0532 3412862
Email: guidodi@state.gov
U.5. Embassy Web Page
Visit us on Facebook

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Law, Rosemary G

From: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:44 AM

To: ‘ricciardonemd@gmail.com’

Subject: Fw: FY1 - Americans Joining Flotilla - NYT June 2

There is hope

Francis J. Ricciardone
S Ambassador i

American Embassy  [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer,
Ankara, Turkey

Tel: +80 312 457 7280

From: Deborah GuidoOGrady <dgo999@gmail.com>

To: Ricciardone, Francis J; Silliman, Douglas A; Ankara-POL-DL; Ankara-PMA-DL; Leary, Thomas M
Sent: Thu Jun 02 07:19:33 2011

Subject: FYT - Americans Joining Flotilla - NYT June 2

June 1, 2011 - New York Times
Americans Are Joining Fletilla to Protest Israeli B]ockade

By LAURIE GOODSTEIN

When an international flotilla sails for Gaza this month to challenge Israel’s naval
blockade of the Palestinian territory, among the boats will be an American ship with 34
passengers, including the writer Alice Walker and an 86-year-old whose parents died in
the Holocaust.

A year ago, nine people in a flotilla of six boats were killed when Israeli commandos
boarded a Turkish boat in international waters off the coast of Gaza. The Israelis said
their commandos were attacked and struck back in self-defense, but the Turks blamed
the Israelis for using live ammunition. The raid soured relations between Israel and
Turkey and intensified pressure on Israel to end the naval blockade.

Organizers said the new flotilla, scheduled to leave in late June from a port they would
not identify, had at least 1,000 passengers on about 10 boats. One boat will carry
Spaniards, another Canadians, another Swiss and another Irish.

The Americans have named their boat “The Audacity of Hope,” lifting the title of a book
by President Obama to make a point, said Leslie Cagan, a political organizer who is the
coordinator of the American boat.

“We're sending a message to our own government that we think it could play a much
more positive role in not only ending the siege of Gaza, but also ending the whole
) _
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occupation” of Palestinian land, she said. “The phrase does capture what we believe,
which is that it is possible to make change in a positive way, and that’s a very hopeful
stance.”

After Hamas took over Gaza in 2007, Israel imposed an embargo on the area, with
Egypt’s help, essentially trapping the population in an effort to enforce security and to
squeeze the militant group. Although Israel has maintained the sea blockade, it
loosened the land blockade after the international condemnation that followed the raid
on the Turkish boat. And last week, Egypt officially reopened the Rafah border
crossing, allowing more people to pass between Egypt and Gaza.

Noam Katz, minister for public diplomacy at the Israeli Embassy in Washington, said

in an interview, “We see this flotilla as a political statement in order to support Hamas
in Gaza. Hamas is a terror organization that took control of Gaza and its people and is
committed to the destruction of the state of Israel. We have a blockade, and we are 1
going to enforce this blockade.” '

The American passengers say they support the Palestinian people, not Hamas. They
liken their strategy to that of the Freedom Riders, who 50 years ago rode buses to the
American South to challenge segregation.

Gabriel Schivone, a student at the University of Arizona who is joining the flotilla, said,
“It’s in the tradition of Dr. King’s direct-action principles, to create a situation so
tension-packed that it forces the world to look and see what’s happening to the
Palestinians.”

To explain why she was joining the flotilla, Hedy Epstein, the 86-year-old, said, “The
American Jewish community and Israel both say that they speak for all Jews. They
don’t speak for me. They don’t speak for the Jews in this country who are going to be
on the U.S. boat, and the many others standing behind us.”

The American boat is owned by a Greek company and registered in Delaware, Ms.
Cagan said. It will carry letters from Americans to Palestinians, not aid. About a
quarter of the passengers are Jewish. Among the crew is a former captain in the Isracli
Air Force who refused to fly missions in Gaza.

Deborah Guido-O'Grady
1.8, Embassy Ankara
0532-341-2862
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Law, Rosemarg C

‘ _ IRELEASED IN FULL]
From: Ricciardone, Francis J
Bent; Manday, August 22, 2011 9:20 AM
To: Baily, Jess L '
Subject: FW: Haaret/ "Turkey denied Netanyahu effort to delay release of Gaza flotilla report™
Attachments: image0dt.Jpy
fyi

From: fsinitliogly a.gov.tr {maitgdsinidioglu@mfa.gov.tr]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 12:18 PM

To: Bums, William J; Gordan, Phifip H; Ricclardone, Francis J

Subject: Fw: Haaretz/ "Turkey denfed Netanyahu effort to delay release of Gaza flotilta report”

Bu e-posta, Turkeell BlackBerry ile gonderitmigiir:

From: Burcu Erdogdu <burcu.erdogdu@mfa.gov.tr>

Date: Mon, 29 Aug 2011 11:29:42 -+0300

To: Feridun Sinirlioglu<fsinirlioglu@mfa.gav.te>; <fsiniclioglu@yahoo.com>

Cc: Mehmet Kemal Bozay<Mebmet.Bozav@mifa govir> .

Subject: Haaretz/ "Turkey denied Netanyahu effort to delay refease of Gaza flotilla report”

HAARETZ.com

Turkey denied Netanyahu effort to delay release of Gaza flotilla report

Turkey claims Netanyahu attempting to buy time, add that they prefer an unfavorable
report over waiting another two fruitless months; Palmer Report due to be published on
Friday September 2.

Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu suggested a few days ago that the Palmer Report on the
Israel Defense Forces' raid of a Gaza-bound flotilla in which nine Turkish activists were killed,
be delayed by six months. '

The suggestion was made to the Turkish government and UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon,
but Haaretz has learned that the Turkish government rejected Netanyahu's proposal, claiming it
was not serious.

The UN investigative committee into the raid, headed by Geoffréy Palmer, is now due to
publish the report this Friday, September 2.

|REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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The Palmer Report on the events that occurred on board the Turkish aid ship Mavi Marmara in
2010 has been delayed three times already, each time ‘with the agreement of both Isracl and
Turkey, who made joint requests of the UN Secretary-General.

According to an official in Jerusalem, Netany&hﬁ's latest suggestion to postpone the report's
publication by six mornths was not warmly welcomed by the Turks,

Turkey saw Netanyahu's suggestion as an attempt to avoid reaching a decision on the
reconciliation agreement and to stall progress. They explained that despite how problematic the
report is for them, they would prefer for it fo be published on September 2 than to wait another
two grueling months, at the end of which it is not at all certain that Netanyahu would agree to
apologize for what happened on board the Mavi Marmara.

An outline of the reconciliation agreement has already been approved by Turkish Prime
Minister Recep Tayyip Erdogan and includes a softened Israeli apology for the events that
occurred onboard the ship, in return for normalized relations with Turkey and & commitment on
Turkey's behalf not to take legal proceedings personally against the Israeli soldiers and officers
involved, : '

Turkey has said that if Israel does not apologize, it will carry out a series of actions detrimental
to Isracl-Turkey relations and that it would take legal action against Israel.

Netanyahu has avoided making a firm decision for 2 number of months regarding how Israel
will deal with the situation. He told senior American officials that despite that he is interested in
accepting the outline of the agreement and apologizing to Turkey, he feared such a move would
Jead Foreign Minister Avigdor Lieberman to withdraw from the coalition.

After Lieberman said he would not withdraw from the coalition, even if a decision was made to
apologize to Turkey, Netanyahu changed his reasoning for postponing the report's publication,
telling the Americans that he is not able to apologize, for he is under potitical pressure owing to
the social protests.

Two weeks ago he informed U.S.. Secretary of State Hillary Clinton that Israel would not
apologize for the 2010 Gaza flotilla raid. Speaking with Clinton via telephone, Netanayhu said
that Israel does not intend to adopt an outline to restore its relationship with Turkey.

An official in Jerusalem said that Netanyahu told Clinton that Israel does not oppose the
publication of the Palmer Committee's report, but that the date of the report's release depends on
Ban Ki-moon.
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[RELEASED IN PART B6| RIS

Law, Rosemary C

From: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 12:39 PW

To: Gordon, Philip H; 'esherwcod-randall@nss.eop.gov'; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: Kim, Yurl J; Kaldanow, Tina 8; Rubin, Eric S

Subject: FW: Haaretz story on apciogy

In case you've not seen yet.
Holding breath for Lieberman’s reaction ...

Frem: Yuri Kim [mailto!
Sent: Sunday, July 17, :
To! Ricciardone, Francis )

Cc: Howard, Jeremiash "Jerry"
Subject: Haaretz story on apology

Looks like Israelis trying to prep their public or an apology:
[REVIEW AUTHORITY; Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewerj

Home Print Edition News

Published 01:44 17,07.11Latest update 01:44 17.07.11

Defense officials: Israel considering apology to Turkey over deadly Gaza flotilla raid

Cautious apology could stop possible lawsuits by Turkish otganizations against Israel Defense Forces afficers and bring
the affair to an end.

By Amos Harel

Tags: Turkey Israel Turkey Gaza flotilla

The defense establishment is showing increased support for resolving the crisis between Israel and Turkey following the
Mavi Marmara affair, even at the price of an apology to Ankara by Jerusalem.

Internal discussions between defense officials and Justice Ministry officials over the past few weeks have suggested that a
cautious apology could stop possible lawsuits by Turkish organizations against Israel Defense Forces officers and bring
the affair to an end.

A report by the UN-sponsored Paimer Committee on the incident, of which Israel received a draft earlier this month, is
scheduled to be released in a few weeks. The report focuses on the events of May 31, 2010, when nine Turkish nationals
were killed and dozens of participants were wounded after Israeli cornmandos took over the ship, which was part of a
flotilla to Gaza. '

Meanwhile, UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon has been trying to reach a compromise between Turkey and Israel.
The committee has accepted Israel's claim - as has the Turkel committee which investigated the incident (where there
were two fareign observers ) - that Israel's maritime closure of the Gaza Strip is [egal, and that Israel acted tawfully in
deciding to stop the flotilia.

However, the report harshiy ciiticized the way Israe! acted in doing so; these actions led to the deaths of nine Turks,
members of the radical Islamic group IHH, who were shot by Israeli naval commandoes aboard the Mavi Marmara.

The committee determined that Israel used excessive force and said deaths could have been prevented in several cases -
although participants armed with clubs and iron rods attacked the commanders as they descended from a helicopter to
the ship.

Foreign Minister Avigdor Lieberman has recently come out publicly against an apology, which he said would humiliate
Israel and serve as a blow to national pride. Dafense officials counter that an apology now will prevent legal problems

1
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later for officers and soldiers.

Photographs of several IDF personnel invelved in the raid have been posted on the Internet and are now in the hands of
leftist and Islamic groups in Europe. Defense and justice officials have expressed cancern that these groups will take
steps similar to those of British pro-Palestinian groups, which have prevented senior Israeli officials from entering Britain
for quite some time.

In this case, however, a ban would extend to young soldiers who took part in the raid, many of whom are about to be
released from the army and are planning trips abroad.

Senior defense officials told Haaretz that Israel has a major stake in improving relations with Turkey in light of Turkey's
standing in the region, its past economic relationship with Esrael and the opportunity to renew defense-related export to
Turkey.

Although these views do not represent the Defense Ministry's official stance, Defense Minister Ehud Barak intimated as
much in an interview fast week on Channel 1; "From a strategic point of view, we have an interest in smoothing things
over with Turkey," Barak said. "National pride is important [but} in the end, we have to understand that we have other
interests here ... Turkey can have an important role in issues relating to Syria, Iran, Lebanon and Hamas.”

This story is by:

Amoes Harel
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{.aw, Rosemary C

From: Ricciardons; Francis J [RELEASED IN FULL]
Sent: Thursday; July 07, 2011 1218 PM

To: ‘riceiardonemd@gmail.com'; ‘berivan_orucoglu@yahoo.com'

Subject: Fw: tsrasl: Turkish leak

Francis J. Ricciardone
, US Ambassador

Amaerican Embassy

Ankara, Turkey

Tel: +80 312 457 7280

Fram: Kim, Yuri ]

To: Ricdardone, Francls J; Silllman, Douglas A
Cc: Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry”

Sent: Thu Jul 07 16:31:27 2011

Subject: Isrmel: Turkish leak

AFP report featuring. unhelpful comments attribyted to “a Turkish source.”

Israc)-Turkey flotilla talks ‘break down'

(AFP) -~ 14 hours ago (REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

ISTANBUL — A UN-sponsored report aceused Israel of using force prematurely and casing "unasceptable”
deaths in its assault of a Gaza-bound ship that killed nine Turks over a year ago, a Turkish source said
Thursday.

Israel and Turkey failed to reach agreement, refusing to sign the report about the Israeli raid on the Turkish ship
Mavi Marmara in May last year, which was due to be handed to UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-mooh later
Thursday, the source-told AFP on condition of anonymity,

“Non-violent options should have been used in the first instance,” the Turkish source quoted the report as
saying,

The dead and wounded resulting from the raid were “unacceptable,” the report added,
The Mavi Marmara was leading a flotilla carrying humanitarian aid to the Palestinian territory, subject to an
[sraeli-imposed blockade, when an intervention by Isreli security forces in intermational waters ended in

bloodshed.

Nine Turkish passengers were killed in the assault on the ship that had been chartered by a Turkish Islamist
group.

Following the May 31 raid, Turkey withdrew its ambassador in Tel Aviv, vowing that bilateral relations "would
never be the same."
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Israel refused to sign the teport after a cominission of inquiry concluded that its forces had acted in an
"excessive" manner by swooping on the Mavi Manmara a jong way from the Gaza Strip and without piving a
final warmning to the vessel.

The source said Turkey's refusal to sigh off on the report stemnded from the factthat it did not say Israel's
blockade of Gaza was illegal.

Over the past year, Ankara has repeated]y said it was demanding apologies and ¢ompensation from Israel for
the victims' families. .

5til}, there have been signs in recent weeks that the two countries were trying to overcome their differences.

Israel's Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu safd Israe) and Turkey were looking to heal the breach in refations
that followed the flotilla Incident.

"We are seeking ways of improving our cutrent relations;” Netanyahu told journalists in Bucharest on
Wednesday. '

Several attempts to restore ties between the former close allies have ted nowhere, but Israel was encouraged
after the owners of the Turkish ferry said it would net be participating in'a second attempt to reach Gaza this
month. .

"We are trying to make concrete steps,” Netanyahu said.

"Apart from the fact that Turkey did not pasticipate in the (latest) flotilla, there are other signs allewing us to
talk of an improvement in our relations."

Key to any reconciliation is Turkey's demand that Israel apologise for iis dctions.

But Foreign Minister Avigdor Lieberman reiterated his opposition to-such 4 step in remarks to the parliamentary
Foreign Affairs and Defence Committee,

"We have no interest in a confrontation with Turkey and we are in favour of renewing our relations with
Turkey; we have no territorial dispute with Turkey and we arcready to.reach a compromise,” he said.

"We are not prepared fo be dictated to and we are not prepared to be humiliated or ttr abandon cur troops.

"An apology is not a compromise -- inn my view, it is humiliation and abandonment of our soldiers,” he
continued,

On Tuesday, Israeli foreign ministry spokesman Yigal Pakmor said contacts with Turkey had been imensified in
order to-selve the crisis and "turn the page” on previous disagreements.

K

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:22 AM

To: Kim, Yuri J; Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry"; Pierce, Thomas JN; Avery, David, Stafford, Edward G
Subject: FW: Israeli Navy boards French M/ Dignite/Karama of the Gaza flotilla (SBU)

Categories: Working

Francis J. Ricciardone
US Ambassador
Ankara, Turkey
tel: +90 312 457 7280

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Fraom: OpsAlert
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 1:04 PM
Suhject: Isracli Navy boards French M/V Dignite/Karama of the Gaza flotilla (SBU)

(SBU) Embassy Tel Aviv confirmed the the Isracli Navy boarded the ship at 0535 EDT/1235 Tel Aviv
approximately 1-2 miles outside Israel’s Gaza blockade line. The navy is reportedly in control of the ship and is
taking it to the Israeli port of Ashdod. The Israeli Foreign Ministry is not aware of any injuries or casualties.
Embassy Paris reports the French Foreign Ministry has been in regular contact with Israeli counterparts and has
urged Israel to use minimal force and to guarantee French consular access.

Automatic electronic distribution to: 8, D(S), D(N), P, E, C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, 10,
SICRS, 5ICT, SIHSC, H, DS, CA, PMAT, INR, AVC, IIP, ISN, CMS, S/ES, S/ES-0, NSOC, and WHSR.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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Law, Rogemary C

From: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent; Sunday, September 04, 2011 4.02 AM [RELEASED iN FULL]
To: icciardonemd@gmail.com’ ' )

Subject: Fw: israeli op-adsfarticles on Turkey

From: Yurl Kim <yurijkim@hotmail.com:

To: Ricciardone, Francts J; Ricciardone, Marie D.; Baily, Jess L
Sent: Sun Sep 04 10:37:58 2011

Subject: Israeli op-eds/articles on Turkey

Three ftems below from Israeli press: the op-ed and artidie from the Jerusalem Past-both mention Turkey's need for
Herons; Haaretz frets that international apinion will be on the side of the Turks and in calling for the Netanyahu gov't to
apologize to Egypt before things git worse'seems to'imply advocacy for an apology to Turkey as weil,

R

Analysis: From ‘0-problem’ to *10-problem’ policy

By EFRAT AVIV [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
04/09/2011 '

In the cumrent atmosphere, Israe]l must play a new, sharp and calculated game of diplomacy
and let Turkey act Grst.

A tamous Turkieh proverb expresses simlarifies between relafienship and a:string —when a-stitg is oL, It says, there is atlwaye a possibility
cennecting both ends of the thread gives no option to-avoid the knot. '

i that is thepath Turkey chooses 1o take whan it comes fo Israel, 1srael Is in big trouble.

But Turkey will not gaintoo much from the conflict-aither.

The Mavi Marmara affair was gerasped as “The 9/11 of israeli- Turkish rélations,” a term:Used for manifesting the shock coming from Ankara
Despile al precautions, the Turks never dreamed the result of the fiatita wauld ocour Bs they did.

The death of nine Turkish chizens from 1DF-fire was iaken as if it was a declaration of war, They were furious and made the Marmara inciden
relations with israel, unless the latter bowed down and apologized.

In addition, the Turks complained about extensive leaks of informetion in Israel (¢.g. Prime Minleter Binyamin Netanyahu's initial decigion to
have more carefully observed the Importance the Turks-attribuied fo theiincident and its-effect on bllateral les. lsrael shouid have also kept Ir

» Turkish Prime Minister-Recep Tayyip Erdogan, Forglgn Minister Ahmet Davitogiu-and the- AKP: gevernment are just part of the prablem, Tu
taken into consideration-as weil.

The responses following the Marmara raid were similar inaft segments of Turkish Seclely, crealing @ growing.wave of crificism against Israel.
elections-campalgn was “Hedef-2023," (Aim: 2023, Erdogan befieves his governmertt will still be ruling whenthe Turkish Republic celebrates
but no one can guarartes that-of course. How.can Israel biing baek the Turks' alliance.as well as fiendship on the day after Erdogan?

= In the unusuat diplomacy of the Midd!e East, espaciatly when israel can look at the great Turkish example, why does Jerusalem ignore the
haven't we leaimed from.Erdogan how to negoiiate and twist feality lo-setisfy our own needs and interests? Some believe that especially in tF
means hum iation, submission and a blow to “national pride.” But foflowing the Turks, their famous pragmatism anctiored in their days as-an
good., Why wiuld |srael be interested in-making It éasier on Erdegan, who already called to lower the tevel of diplomalic relations in the-past?
up on the staggering $2.5 billicn the two nations.exchange in'{rade every year? Why fall into thetrap of Erdcgan instéad of ieaming frem his
must play & new, sharp, calculated game of diplomacy and let Tutkey act first.

On the other hand, Israel might emerge as the greater foser here, hut Turkey will not carry the day either. Domestic cfilicism accompanied by
coming especially from the oppositior teading party CHP, on AKPs dacision, claiming thet Erdogan's “zero problem policy” does not prove itt
the price, on the other hand, is just oo high.

Turkey's need for special mifitary equiprnent required for combating the terrorist organization PKK, producet and made in [srael is a concern
1
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iosing trada and ofher options. Turkey's curent problems-with:Syiia and the heated déclarations against Turkey coming from Abmadinefad, ¢
problem policy” more relsvant to this region. ’

Since AKP fook contro! in Turkey; it bias been trying ter pursuade the word, especiadly-the _Wastz, thal being a1 the same lime a democratic ant
possible, Turkey has no tendencies of becoming “a second W™ and that # can medigle between Eastand West, Afier downgrading the fies
with "exira measures,” Yurkey will higve to work harder on proving its *balariced policy™ to-us all,

Dr. Efeat Aviv s a lacturer in Bar-flan University’s Deparment of Middle Easlem Studies and @ résearch associate ot the Begin- Sadat (BESE
Studias af BIU.

JP:

Turkey to hike naval presence in eastern Med

By YAAKOV KATZ

04/09/2011 .

"Israel will no-longer be able to exercise its bullying practices freely,” a Turkish diplomatic
source tells a [oeal newspaper,

The Turkish Navy will bolster its presence in the eastein Mediterranean Sea to prevent Istaeli operations, Turkish officials sald over the week
between Jerusalem and Ankara intensified following the publication of the Palmer Reporl:on fast year's flotita tonfict.

"A Inore aggressive stralegy will ba pursued. israe! will no longer be abie to exercise ite bullying practices freely,” a Turkish diplomatic source
in the Humyat Daily Maws. The source said that the navy would aeeompany ships bringing ali-to:the-Gaza Strip.

Turkey has threatened to deploy its navy to accompany aid ships to the Gaza Strip in the past,

Ahead of the recent flotilla that tried to set sail from Greeca in June, the Israel Navy had raised concern that Turkish Navy ships would accormr
Such a scenario however never mataralized.,

Despile-the new crisis, the IDF does not plan on recalling ttie newly-appointed military atlaché to Ankara who took up his post las1 mérith, Th
Moshe Levi, former hiead of the Gaza Coordination and Lialson-Administration.

fsraili and Turkish defgnse tigs mostly cime fo a Standstill following Israel's operation fo stop the Turkish fiotilia last vear, which ended with t
nalionals aboard the Mavi Marriara passeriger ship,

“There are no sales and ha joint exercizes between us and Turkey,” a defense official said an Friday. *Thera is alse nolhing planned for the n

The official noted that if Turkey followed through with culting:all defanse ties with Isidel, the move would have & negative impact-on Turkish d
which are dependent on Israell companies for technology and exports, .

One example is the joint venture that Israel Asrospace Industries, EIbft-Systems and Turkey's Aselsan established, which won a $183 million
deliver Heron 1 unmanned aewal vehiclee 1o the Turkish mifitary, YAV deliveres have beer completed, but Israali defense coniractors contin
provide maintenance suppor.

Another exampla is a joint venture between Israel Military Industrias and Aselsan to upgrade MBOA1 main batlle tanks, The two companies ¢
fast year of 170 tanks fo the Turkish army in & $687m. deal. According to recent reports, the gompanies were vying for a new-contragt in Gofc

“Thie Turkish companies will not be able to bid for contracts withaut the Isreeii companies,” the official expiained,
Meanwhile, as ties with Turkey confinue 1o geteriorate, israel is bolstering its ties with- Greecs,

On Sunday, the Greek Defense Minister Panos Beglitis will arrive in-israe! for talks with Prime Minister Binyamin Netanyahu, Defonse Ministe
Chief of General Staff Lt.~-Gen. Benny Gantz.

Beglitis will be met by an honor guard st the Defense Mmistry In Tel Aviv on Sunday and will tour IDF bases, as well as sraeli defense indus)

Greece and israel have strengthened defense fies in racent years and both air forces have held a number of joint drills in Greece ovér the pa
Haaretz:

«  Published 00:51 04.09.11
= Latest update 00:51 04.09.11
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World will likely support Turkey's moves

against Israel

Supporting legal actions against Israel by families of the
raid victims in Turkish and international courts, and
appealing to International Court of Justice against the
blockade of Gaza could have far-reaching effects.

By Zvi Bar'e| Tags: Tarae] Yurkey Gaza flotilts anti-Tsrasl :

The expulsion of Israel's ambassader from Ankara and downgrading of diplomatic tes tothe level of second secretary
could turn out to be the lightest of the sanctions Turkey intends to impose on Israel. Supporting legal actions goainst
Israet by famnilies of the victirs of the 2030 naval commando raid-of the Mavi Marmara, in both Turkish and international
courts, and appealing to the International Court of Justice against the blackade of the Gaza Strip could prove to be much
more powerful, The former could affect the foreign travel plans of Isreeli officers and decisicn irakers, whille the fatter
would mave the Gaza issue from the local arena, where Israel maintains a relative advaritage, to the international stage,
which ‘has not.as yet interfered in Israeli policy vis-a-vis Gaza,

Turkey is judged likely to gain international support for its actions against Israel, in light of its climb in status in the global
community in recent weeks. Contributing to Ankara's tising star are Rs harsh criticism of the Assad reglme in Syria,
despite heavy pressure from Iran; its-cooperation with Libya's provisional gavernment, and its support of the revolution in
Egypt. Turkey's consent to the depioyment of early-warning radar; part of a:NATQ missile-defense system whose
undectared purpose is to protect Europe from Iranian missiles, is particularly important in this regard, The decision signals
Turkish commitment 1o Its alliance with NATO in general and to the United States in particular, deflecting the "accusation”
that Ankara is turriing away from the West and toward the East - that is, toward Tehran. It is Israel that'may have to pay
a price for Turkey's growing ties with the-West and Ankara’s decision to refuse Russia’s entreaties to reject the radar
deployment on its territory, ' _ _ -

But Turkey's demand that Isreel apologize, tompensate the victims: and liff the Gaza blockade is rooted primarily in Prime
Minister Recep Tayyip Erdogan's obligation to-his electorate. Tt has become:a common, uniting, national denominator, an
integral part of Turkey's national préstige aind #ts domestic policy. _ _ _

The cancept of natianal-prestige has alse trapped Israel, which on at least two occasions rejected a skilifutly rafted
apology to Turkey due to the objections of Foreign Minister Avigdor Liebermah and Vice Prime Minister Moshe Ya'alon.
Turkey is not an enemy:state, Turkish Foreign Minister Ahmet: Davutoglu emphasized that Ankara's-actions are.a result of
the policies of the Netanyahu governmenit and are not intended to hurt the Israeli or Jewish people, He calied on the
Israell government to amend its mistakes, which he said were not constructive to-the remarkable friendship between
Turkey and the Jewish people.

Davutogiy’s remarks in effect are a declaration that Turkey sees-the sanctions as-a means of changing Israell policy
rather than as a policy or strategy in‘themselves. They place ali the options for action it Israsll hands and émphasize
Turkey's desire to maintain refations with Israel despite the enormous disagreéamernt between the states.

Egyptians yesterday celebrated the expulsion of the Israeli embassador from Tirkey. In a-hieadline, Al-Masry Al-Youm
termed the action a "lesson that Turkey taught Egypt” - an allusion to what Cairo should have done in the wake of last
month's attack near Eilat. To keep refations with Egypt from deteriorating further, Jerusatem must put aside its "national
prestige” and apalogize for kiffing five Egyptian soldiers while responding to-the terror attatk near the Egyptian border.
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[RELEASED IN PART B6| RH
Law, Rosemary C
From: Kim, Yuri J
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 2:43 PM
To: Ricciardone, Francis J; Baily, Jess L
Subject: Fw: MFA flotilla effort

I'm in touch withljin Sinirlioglu's office.

~~~~~ Original Message ~----

From: Kim, Yuri 2

To: Levin, Jan; NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-TU-DL

Cc: Silverman, Robert J; Berns, David B; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L; Cyril, Todd A;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Stafford, Edward G; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry”; Blome, Donald A
Sent: Tue Nov ©1 20:40:30 2011

Subject: Re: MFA flotilla effort

1 have contacted U/5 Sinirlioglu’s office, which has played a2 critical role in managing
previous flotilla-related issued. MFA will look inte this and get back te us.

----- Original Message -----

From: Levin, Jan

To: NEA-IPA-DL; EUR-SE-TU-DL ’

€c¢: Silverman, Robert J; Berns, David B; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L; Cyril, Todd A;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Kim, Yuri J; Stafford, Edward G; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"; Blome,
Donald A

Sent: Tue Nov 91 1%8:83:50 2011

Subject: MFA flotilla effort

Gary Koren just called to report that the Irish MFA told the GOI that it has confirmed that
the yacht Saorirse is planning to sail from an unnamed Turkish port in two days, organized by
Irish citizen Fintan Lane, who 1s a veteran of previous flotillas. The GOI has reached out
to the Turkish MFA for assistance but received no concrete response.

{REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Law, Rosemary G

From: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2011 3:18 PM
To: ‘ricciardonemd@gmail.com’

Subiject: Fw: NYT/Cohen op-ed on Turkey/lsrae!

From: Baily, Jess L

To: ‘yuriikim@hotrnail.com' <yurijkim@hotmail.com>; Ricciardone, Francis J; Ricciardone, Marie D.; Howard, Jeremiah
llJerrYn

Cc: Grubisha, Thomas J

Sent: Mon Sep 05 21:55;03 2011

Subject: Re: NYT/Cohen op-ed on Turkey/Israel

Cohen wrote w/ passion on amcit death in july 2010 {"the forgotten american") so this view not new.
Jess L. Baily

Deputy Chief of Mission

U.8. Embassy, Ankara, Turkey

From: Yuri Kim <yurijkim@hotmail.com>

To: Ricciardone, Francis J; Ricciardone, Marie D.; Baily, Jess L; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"
Sent; Mon Sep 05 21:11:42 2011

Subject: NYT/Cohen op-ed on Turkey/Israel

Roger Cohen shames U.S. for silence on the death of the Amcit, calls for Israel to do the strategically right thing and
apologize.

September 5, 2011

Israel Isolates Itself

By ROGER COHEN [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

LONDON — Here's what the United Nations report on Israel’s raid last year on the Turkish-flagged Mavi Marmara had to
say about the killing of a 19-year-old U.S. citizen on board:

“At least one of those killed, Furkan Dogan, was shot at extremely close range. Mr. Dogan sustained wounds to the face,
back of the skull, back and left leg. That suggests he may already have been lying wounded when the fatal shot was
delivered, as suggested by witness accounts tg that effect.”

The four-member panel, led by Sir Geoffrey Palmer, a former prime mintister of New Zealand, appears with these words
to raise the possibility of an execution or something close.

Dogan, born in upstate New Yark, was an aspiring doctor. Little interested in politics, he'd won a lottery to travel on the
Gaza-bound vessel. The report says of him and the other eight peopie killed that, "No evidence has been provided to
establish that any of the deceased were armed with lethal weapoens.”

I met Dogan’s father, Ahmet, a professor at Erciyes University in Kayseri, last year in Ankara: His grief was as deep as his
dismay at U.S. evasiveness. It's hard to imagine any other drcumstances in which the slaying in international waters, at
point-blank range, of a U.S. citizen by forces of a forelgn power would prompt such a singular American silence.

Senior Turkish officials told me Prime Minister Recep Tayyip Erdogan had raised Dogan’s fate with President Obama. But
of course no U.S. president, and certainly no first-term U.S. president, would say what Prime Minister David Cameron of
Britain said; “The Israeii attack on the Gaza fiotilla was completely unacceptable.” Even if there’s an American citizen
killed, raising such-questions about Israet is a political no-no. So it goes in the faboo-littered cui-de-sac of U.S. foreign
policy toward Israel, a forelgn policy that is in targe measure a domestic policy.

The Palmer report, keaked to The New York Times last week, Is a split-the-difference document, with the Israeli and

1
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Turkish members of the panel including notes of dissent. My rough translation of its canclusion would be this message to
Israel: You had the right to do it but what you did was way over the top and just plain dumb,

It found that Israel’s naval blockade of Gaza is legal and appropriate — “a legitimate security measure” — given Hamas's
persistent firing of thousands of rockets from the territory into Israel; that the flotilla acted recklessly in trying to breach
the blockade; that the motives of the fiotillas arganizers raised serious questions; and that the Israeli commandes faced
“organized and violent resistance.”

But it also called the raid — 72 nautical miles from land — “toc heavy a response too quickly.” The flotill, it says, was far
from representing any immediate military threat to Israel. Clear prior warning should have been given. The decision to
board “was excessive and unreasonable.” It criticizes Israel for providing “no adequate explanation” for the nine deaths or
explaining “why force was used to the extent that it produced such high levels of injury.” The panel is left dismayed by
Israel's inability to give detaiis on the killings. it calls Israel’s policy on land access to Gaza "unsustainable.”

Overall, the panel finds that Israel should issue “an appropriate statement of regret” and “make payment for the benefit
of the deceased and injured victims and their families.”

Yes, Israel, increasingly isolated, shouid do just that. An apology is the right course and the smart course. What's good
for Egypt — an apology over lost lives — is good for Turkey, too.

Israel and Turkey have been talking for more than a year. Feridun Sinirlioglu, a senior Turkish foreign ministry official,
has met with numerous Israeli officials. At times agreement has been close. Ehud Barak and Dan Meridor, Israel’s defense
and intelligence ministers, have argued the case for an apology; Foreign Minister Avigdor Lieberman has led the hawks
saying Israel never bends; Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu has had his finger to the wind. In the end, Lieberman and
the far right have won, as they tend ta with this abject Israeli government.

“It's a typical case where coalition considerations trumped strategic thinking, and that's the tragedy,” Shlomo Avineri, an
Israeli political scientist, told me. “Given the Palestinian issue at the U.N., and relations with the new Egypt, we could use
strategic wisdom.”

That’s right. Instead, locked in its siege mentality, led by the nose by Lieberman and his ilk — unable to grasp the change
in the Middie East driven by the Arab demand for dignity and freedom, inflexible on expanding settlerents, ignoring U.S.
prodding that it apologize — Israel is losing one of its best friends in the Muslim world, Turkey. The expulsion Jast week
of the Israeli ambassador was a debacle foretold.

Israeli society, as it has shown through civic protest, deserves much better.

“We need not apologize,” Netanyahu thundered Sunday — and repeated the phrase three times. He's opted for a
needless road to an isolation that weakens Israel and undermines the strategic interests of its closest ally, the United
States. Not that [ expect Obama to raise his voice about this any more than he has over Dogan.
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Silliman, Douglas A

Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 9:42 AM

To: fjrjra6515@yahoo.com'; Ricziardone, Francis J; 'ricciardonemd@gmail.com’
Subject: Fw: Turkel report out

Israel’s report into Mavi Marmara shootings is out and will get lots of negative press here
tonight and into the week. '

Douglas A. Silliman
Deputy Chief of Mission
US Embassy Ankara, Turkey
90-312-455-5555 x7196

----- Original Message -~---

Frem: Guido, Deberah L

To: Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry”
Sent: Sun Jan 23 16:36:53 2011

Subject: Turkel report out

FYI. Turkel commission report in NYT and Turkish on line media, released a little while ago.

Israeli Panel Rules Flotilla Raid tegalBy THE ASSOCIATED PRESS
Published: January 23, 2011 at 8:20 am

http://www.nytimes.com/aponline/20811/@1/23/world/middleeast/AP-Gaza-
Blockade.html ?hpJERUSALEM ’

{AP) — An Israeli inquiry commission defended the actions of the country's troops during last
year's deadly raid on a Gaza-bound protest flotilla sailing from Turkey, finding in a report
released Sunday that Israel had not viclated international law.

"Mavi Marmara baskini hukuka uygun"
CNNTurkhttp:///www. cnnturk. com/2811/dunya/@1/23/mavi.marmara.baskini. hukuka.uygun/6@4255.9/ind
ex.html

israil, Mavi Marmara raporunu acikliyor Sabahlsrail'de dokuz Tirk'in &limiyle sonuglanan
Mavi Marmara baskininl sorusturan Turkel Komisyonu, beklendigi gibi Israil'i akladi.Raporunun
ilk bdlominii aciklayan Komisyon, oy birligiyle, “Israil, operasyon sirasinda uluslararasi
hukuka uygun hareket etti” gdrisiini benimsendi.

http://www.sabah.com.tr/Dunya/2911/01/23/

israil mavi_marmara_raporunu_acikliyor

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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Law, Rosemary C
From: Silliman, Douglas A
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 10:31 AM
To Kaidanow, Tina S; Baily, Jess L; EUR-SE-DL; ’icollins@nss.eop.gov'
Ce: Ricciardone, Francis J; O'Grady, Daniel J
Subject: FW: Turkey's Mavi Marmara Report; TRT (3); USG Gets Pulled in
Importance: High
Categories: Working
All,

The Turks today publicly reteased their Mavi Marmara report, We had not seen it before, but had
gotten an ouiline form Amb Mithat Rende, the TU commission head.

Note TU claim in the report that there was a TU-US-S deal that lsrael would noet go after the Mavi
Marmara and that it would NOT ry 1o run the blockads.

We might need 1o do guidance on that point. Please do NOT let the guidance go forward without
checking the draft with us. '

Thanks,

Doug

Douglas A. Silliman
Deputy Chief of Mission

US Embassy Ankara, Turkey
90-312-455-5555 x7190

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Howard, Jeremiah "lerry”

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniel J; Guido, Deborah L

Ce: Godfrey, Anthony F; Witmer, Kami A; Ahn, Michael; Leary, Thomas M
Subject: Turkey's Mavi Marmara Report; TRT (3); USG Gets Pulled In
Importance: High ‘ -

See highlight. We may need guidance.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Ersoy, Jale

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:58 PM
To: Ersoy, Jale; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"
Cc: Ahn, Michael

Subject: Mavi Marmara; TRT (3)

The AA carried excerpts from Turkey’s Mavi Marmara report. Highlights follow:

- Israel did not abide by the agreement reached among the U.S., Israel and Turkey before the
fiofilla took off jwhich required the route to be toward Egypt’s Bl Aris portin case of a
confrentation by Israel];

- Once clashes began lsraei forced forced the boat 1o sail toward lIsrael;

- In the 45-articte *Conclusion" part of Turkey's report the Turkish Commiission stressed that it
reached some objective and legal conclusions;

- The stressed that the humanitarian assisiance convoy was a “civilian initiative™ with peaceful
intensions. It did not pose a threaf to lsrael;

- The passengers were subject to all border and custorms confrols;

- There was no firearms on board;

- Israel, before.confronting the boat, did not try to inspect or search the ship and lsraelis cut the
communication among the vessels, something that put the ships and passengers af risk:

- The attack took place 72 miles to the closest shore, in other words, in international waters;

- Nine passengers died and Israel viclated the basic right to live;

- Five of those who died were shot at close range in the head. Furkan Dogan received five
bullets including three in the head. First bullet hit his foot and when he fell down, two Israeli
soldiers kicked him and then shot him in an execution style:

- Pholographer Cevdet Kiliclar was shot from a long range in the forehead. In the nine dead
passengers there were 30 bullefs;

- More than 50 passengers were injured and one shill is in coma;

- The Israeli forces, who used helicopters, zodiac boats, submarines, frigates and commandces
did not fire in the air for warning that it might use force;

- As Israeli soldiers by using zodiacs tried to board the ship ihey cpened fire;

- Passengers panicked and they fiied to legitimately defend themseaives;

- Inresponse Israel did not reevaluale the situation;

- Israel used real ammunition against the passengers;

- Israeli soldiers continued to fire despite the fact that passengers showed white flags;

- Israeli soldiers attacked the other boats as weli and number of injured was more than 70,
Nobody used firearms against Israeli aggressors;

(more to follow)

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Ersoy, Jale

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:32 PM
To: Ersoy, Jale; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"
Cc: Ahn, Michael

Subject: Mavi Marmara; TRT (2)

“TRT News" reported that Turkey today submitted its final “Mavi Marmara Report” to the UN.
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The highiight of the report was that Israel used excessive force and fired of close range.
The TRT correspondent in Israel noted that Tel Aviv would disclose the second part of ifs repori soon.

The UN HR Commissioner today held a press conference and said that they asked lsrael 1o cooperate
with the UN on this issue. The second part of the report is expecied to focus on the mistckes of Israel.

This email is UNCLASSI FIED.

From: Ersoy, Jale

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:21 PM
Te: Howard, Jeremiah "Jerty"

Ce: Ahn, Michael

Subject: RE: Mavi Marmara; TRT

Amb Mithat Rende, the Turkish official briefed the media on their Movi Marmara report.

They found out that there was no firearms on the Turkish ships that took off from the Turkish ports. The
three Israeli soldiers were carrying firearms and those on the ship threw those weapons in the sea.

The right fo tive was viclated. Five of those who died were shot at close range. When Furkan Dogan,
Turkish-American citizen, when injured was kicked and then shot and killed. Another was shot in the
forehead. Around 50 were injured, including one sfill in coma.

Israel used a serious force, zodiacs, heglicopters, boats.

if israel wanted, it could have stopped the filatilo peacefully. Unfortunately it did not try to stop it
peacefully, One reason might be to create fear and deter future such attempts.

The Israeli side claimed 1hat the possengers attacked Hs soldiers. This is true. Passengers were
terrorized when they were subject to firing. So passenger, whom we fatked fo, thought that they all
would be kiled and fried fo protect themselves.

Another mistake by Israel was, when confronted by such a reaction from passengers israel should
have stopped and made a reevaluation.

The “TRT News" stopped live broadcast here.

This emait is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry”

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:08 PM
To: Ersoy, Jale

Ce: Ahn, Michael

Subject: Mavi Marmara; TRT
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Jale:

NTV is aifing a program now on the Mavi Marmara repert. Would you monitor for us, please.
Thank you.

- lemy

Jeremiah Howard

Deputy Political Counselor

Embassy Ankara - Turkey

T: 50312 457-7149
IVG: 295-7149

This emai! is UNCLASSIFIED. ‘
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Home » Under Secretary for Public Diplomacy and Public Affairs » Bureau of Public Affairs » Bureau of Public Affairs: Press
Relations » Press Releases » Press Releases: 2011 » Press Refeases: June 2011 » Gaza "Anniversary” Flotilla

Gaza "Anniversary” Flotilla

Prass Statement

Victoria Nuland

Department Spokesperson, Office of the Spokesperson
Washington, DC

June 24, 201}

Last month marked the one-year anniversary of the confrontation between |sraeli forces and activists when a flotilla
attempted to break Israel's maritime blockade of Gaza on May 31, 2010. The United States deeply regrets the tragic
loss of life and injuries suffered among those involved in that incident aboard the Gaza bound ships.

We are concerned that a number of groups are organizing a one year “anniversary” flotilla to commemorate the
incident by sailing from various European ports to Gaza in the near future. Groups that seek to break Israel’s
maritime blockade of Gaza are tzking irresponsible and provocative actions that risk the safety of their passengers.

' Established and efficient mechanisms exist to transfer humanitarian assistance to Gaza. For example, humanitarian
assistance can be delivered at the Israeli port of Ashdod, where cargo can be offloaded, inspected, and transpored
1o Gaza. We urge all those seeking to provide such assistance to the people of Gaza to use these mechanisms, and
not to participate in actions like the planned flotilla.

Recent seizures by Israel and Egypt of advanced military systems, weapons, and ammunition bound for terrorist
groups In Gaza, as well as periodic rocket and mortar attacks from Gaza against israeli civilians, highlight the
continuing prablem of illicit arms smuggling to Gaza. These seizures underscore the vital imporiance to Israel's
security of ensuring that all cargo bound for Gaza is appropriately screened for illegal arms and duai-use materials.

The United States remains concermed by conditions in Gaza, but notes that the humanitarian situation has
significantly improved over the last year, including a marked increase in the range and scope of goods and materials
moving into Gaza, an increase in international project activily, and the gradual expansion of exports. The United
States will continue to work with israel, the Palestinian Authority, donors, and the international community to do mare
and ensure that the needs of the pecple of Gaza are being met.

We also continue to call on Hamas to piay a constructive roja by renouncing violence, recognizing Israel’s right to
exist, and accepling past agreements. We underscore that delivering or attempting or conspiring to deliver material
support or other resources to or for the benefil of a designated foreign terrorist organization, such as Hamas, could
violate .8, civil and criminal statutes and could lead to fines and incarceration.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Non-responsive deleted NR

Law, Rosemary C

From: Kim Scrivner [kimscrivner@gmail.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:29 PM
To: Scrivner, Kimberly (Istanbul)

E Subject: Media Monitoring, Thurs, 5/19, 8pm

The United States has warned Turkey against a new flotilla to the Israeli-blockaded Gaza Strip, saying it would
not be helpful, a senior US administration official has said. The US has been very clear with the Turkish
govermnment that a new flotilla would in no way be helpful, Assistant Secretary of State for European and
Eurasian Affairs Philip Gordon was quoted as saying by the Anatolia news agency to a hearing at the Senate

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}
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Foreign Relations Subcommittee on European Affairs. (AA) http://www.todayszaman.com/news-244433-us-
wams—turkevaagainst-ncw-ﬂ_otil]a—to-gaza.html ’

NR

Compiled by Ates Oner, PAS Istanbul ' !
Cleared by Kim Scrivner, PAS Istantbul
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[RELEASED IN PART B P\AS
Law, Rosemary C
From: Ricciardone, Francis J
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:21 AM
To: . Kim, Yuri J; Walston, Lysa M; Ahn, Michael
Cc: Bally, Jess L :
Subject: RE: Approaching Turks on Noor

Lysa, can | see these instructions this evening? Or first thing in the morning.

Francis J. Ricciardone
Us Ambassador
Ankara,

Republic of Tuskey  [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

tel: +90 312 455 7280

From: Kim, Yuri

Sent; Tuesday, July 19, 2011 11:39 PM
To: Ricciardone, Francis 1

Subject: Fw: Approaching Turks on Noor

Amb; We have instructions to approach the Turks on the Noor, another vessel apparently seeking to break the Gaza
blockade. Israeli CDA here has already approached MFA, who agreed last thing Turkey needs is another fiotilla incident.
wWe'll approach MFA tamorrow morning and see if we need to take more aggressive action,

From: Kim, YuriJ)

To: Riley, Robert 3; Howard, Jeremiah "erry”

Cc: Stafford, Edward G; Jaworski, Richard E; Rubin, Eric S; Gregonis, Meghan E
Sent: Tue Jul 19 23:32:07 2011

Subject: Re: Approaching Turks on Noor

We'll take this up with the Turks first thing tomorrew morning.

From: Riley, Robert )

To: Kim, Yuri J; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry”

Cc: Stafford, Edward G; Jaworski, Richard E; Rubin, Eric S; Gregonis, Meghan €
Sent: Tue Jul 19 22:43:28 2011

Subject: Approaching Turks on Noor

Yuriet al,,
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As Jerry noted earlier, here is a bit more concrete info on the Noor. At this peint seems appropriate for Emb Ankara 10
approach MFA per instructions in State 36240 on Gaza Flotilla {I just sent copy to you on high side) and ask them to do
whatever they can to avoid a problem. Please let us know how they respond.

Many thanks for all your help,
Bob

Robert J. Riley

Acting Directot

Office of Southern European Affairs
U.S. Department of State

Tel: 202-647-5120

rleyri(@state.gov

SBU
This emait is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Berns, David B

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 2:06 PM

To: Miller, James N; Goldberger, Thomas H; Sutphin, Paul R; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H;
Hood, Jeffrey L; Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; Gearge, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eiits, Colin C; Sachar, Alon
(NEA/IPA); Blome, Donald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-IPA-DL; ‘melissa.h.russel}@gmail.com’; SES-Q; NEA-ELA-DL; NEA-
SEMEP-DL; EUR-SE-TU-DL; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry" '

Ce: Walles, Jacob; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov'; Waters, John R Taplin, Mark A; Bauer, Jen M (Paris}; Klein, Christopher C;
Sharma, Sujata; EUR-WE-France-DL

Subject: Re: Another Ship

SBU

MFA contact said the GOl is now focused on the "Noor” in Turkey. Israeli CDA in Ankara raised the issue with the Turkish
MFA - the economic dept and the territorial dept -- asking the GOT to prevent the ship from leaving. Initial Turkish
response was "somewhat encouraging.” Turks said the "last thing they need now is another flotilla.” Israel has not raised
with the Turks at a senior leve!. israelis keen for us to reinforce with the Turks.

The ship was Sierra Leone-flagged, and the israelis interceded with Sierra Leone so the ship now has no flag, Israelis wilt
inform the Turks of this. MFA believes it will take 2-3 days for the ship to get a new flag. The ship is a ferry that can carry
300 people but [sraelis believe 150-200 would be the maximum number the ship wouid take on the voyage. The ship is
not designed to safely cross the Mediterranean, but it couid. lsraelis also using this safety issue to convince the Turks not
to let it sail. GOI believes the Noor would carry mostly Arab passengers.

Israglis concerned about participation on the ship of a Jordanian NGO called "Lifeline.”" Believe the ship could sail to Egypt
and pick up members of this NGO there. The sh\ps crew is now Bulgarian, bu! Israelis believe an Egyptian crew will socn
take its place.

Re the Karama passengers, MFA confirmed they disembarked from the Israeli naval ship at Ashdod about 7 pm local.
They were put on the naval ship at sea. Their processing in Ashdod will finish at about 9 pm tonight, GOI will then transfer
them to an administrative facility in Holon where they will be able to meet with consular reps from their countries. GOI
wants to repatriate them as soon as possible, and will urge them to sign papers consenting to repatriation. GOI will pian to
put those whoe sign on planes to Europe as early as tonight or early tomorrow marning. Those who don't sign will be
granted access tc a lawyer and go through administrative procedures that could take a few days before they are
repatriated. The GOl is not allowing the passengers io leave GOl custody before repatriation, but so far is not pursuing
any criminal charges against them. The passengers so far have not been violent.
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From: Berns, David B

To: Miller, James N; Goldberger, Thomas H; Sutphin, Paul R; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H;
Hood, Jeffrey L; Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; George, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sachar, Alon
(MEA/IPA); Blome, Donald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-IPA-DL; 'melissa.h.russeli@gmail.corn’
<melissa.h.russell@gmaif.com>; SES-0; NEA-ELA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL; EUR-SE-TU-DL

Cc: Walles, Jacob; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov’ <PKumar@nsc.eop.gov>; Waters, John R; Taplin, Mark A; Bauer, Jen M
(Paris); Klein, Christopher C; Sharma, Sujata; EUR-WE-France-DL

Sent: Tue Jul 19 18:06:04 2011

Subject: Re: Another Ship

SBU

We recelved the message below this afternoon from the Israeli MFA.

After "Dignite”, now we are concerned with Jordanian ferry "Noor" which is located in the vicinity of Anatalya, Turkey.
According to reports in Al-Jazeera it is planned to take on board 120 activists mostly from Arab countries and to leave as
early as tomorrow, apparently to an Egyptian port. We have no doubts that their intention is to arrive at Gaza. We have
already approached Turkish authorities on this matter with requests to prevent ship's departure. We will appreciate if the
LS Embassy in Ankara could follow up on this matter with the Turkish authorities.

From: Miller, James N .

To: Berns, Dawd B; Goldberger, Thomas H; Sutphin, Paul R; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H;
Hood, Jeffrey L; Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; George, Leah; Russell, Mehssa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sachar, Alon
(NEA/IPA}; Blome, Donald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-]PA-DL; ‘melissa.h.russell@gmaé].com'
<melissa.h.russell@gmail.com>; SES-0; NEA-ELA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL

Cc: Walles, Jacob; NEA-SEMEP-DL; '‘PKumar@nsc.eop.gov' <PKumar@nsc.eop.gov>; Waters, John R; Taphn, Mark A;
Bauer, Jen M (Paris); Klein, Chrlstopher C; Sharma, Sujata; EUR-WE-France-DL

Sent: Tue Jul 19 16:07:39 2011

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Flotiila IT leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

French MFA spokesman Bernard Valero called this afternoon for “caution” and “responsibility>> on the part of
Israeli authorities toward passengers of the “Dignity Al Karama.” Here is his statement:

“*We told Israeli authorities for several days that if this French boat were to attempt to break the
blockade and Israeli authorities decided to stop it, we expect that they will act with responsibility and
caution, respect all the rights of our citizens and enable their prompt return to France. The Ambassador
of France to Israel transmitted that message yesterday and this morning to the National Security Advisor
and to the Israeli Ministry of Foreign Affairs. We have done the same this morning with the Israeli
Ambassador to France.™

Valero added that the French Embassy in Tel Aviv is mobilized on site to exercise its consular functions to
protect French citizens.

lames N. Miller
Political Affairs
1.5, Embassy Paris

millerin@state gov
+33(0}1.43.12,25.75

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Fromt: Berns, David B

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Sutphin, Paul R; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L;
Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; George, Leah; Russeli, Mefissa H ; Eilts, Cofin C; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Blome,
Donald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-IPA-DL; 'melissa.h.russell@gmail.com'; Miller, James N; SES-Q; NEA-ELA-DL; NEA-
SEMEP-DL; Miller, James N

Ce: Walles, Jacob; NEA-SEMEP-DL; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov'; Waters, John R

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Flotilta II leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

| asked and MFA did nat have clarity on that.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

Sent: Tuesday, Juiy 19, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Berns, David B; Sutphin, Paul R; Silverman, Robert 1; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L; Greene,
Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; George, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Blome, Donaid A;
Cline, Melissa R; NEA-IPA-DL; ‘melissa.h.russell@gmail.cam'; Miller, James N; SES-O; NEA-ELA-DL; NEA-SEMEP-DL;
Miller, James N

Cc: walles, Jacob; NEA-SEMEP-DL; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov'; Waters, John R

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Fiotilla II leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

Was it in intemational or Egyptian waters?

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED,

From: Berns, David B

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 12:51 PM

To: Setphin, Paul R; Goldberger, Thomas H; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L;
Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; George, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Blome,
Donald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-IPA-DL; 'melissa.h.russell@gmail.com’; Miller, James N; SES-O; NEA-ELA-DL; NEA-
SEMEP-DL; Miller, James N

Cc: Walles, Jacob; NEA-SEMEP-DL; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov'; Waters, John R

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE: French hoat Dignite of Freedom Flotilla II leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

MFA just confirmed that the Navy boarded the ship at 1235 local time 1-2 miles outside Israel's Gaza
blockade line. MFA said the Navy is in controt of the ship and is taking it 1o the isragli port of
Ashdod. MFA is not aware of any injuries or casualties.

SBU
This emai] is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Berns, David B

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 12:38 PM

Tor Sutphin, Paul R; Goldberger, Thomas H; Silverman, Robert I; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L;
Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; George, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Blome,
Denald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-IPA-DL; 'melissa.h.russefl@gmail.com'; Miller, James N; SES-O

Ce: Walles, Jacob; NEA-SEMEP-DL; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov'; Waters, John R

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Flotilla LI leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

From MFA at 1225 local: the Israeli Navy has communicated with the ship, telling it not to proceed to
Gaza, (An IDF press release at 10:50 local today said the Navy offered to allow the ship to unload its
humanitarian supplies at the Israeli port of Ashdod for transfer to Gaza.) MFA said the ship
responded to Navy communications, but stressed it will proceed to Gaza, not to Ashdod. MFA said
the Navy will have to take control of the ship and take it to Ashdod. He expects the Navy to take
control of the ship shortly, but could not give an estimate of when. The GOl has told the French
government (ship is French, and organizers are French) that it expects to take control of the ship
shortly.

Earlier information from the MFA: Ship was off the coast of Port Said last night, and at 0600 this
morning started moving toward Gaza. It traveled toward Gaza this morning on the border between
Egyptian territorial waters and international waters. The GOl had asked the Egyptian Government to
stop the ship and take it to an Egyptian port if the ship travelled through Egyptian waters.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Bems, David B

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 6:19 PM

To: Sutphin, Paul R; Goldberger, Thomas H; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L;
Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; Gecrge, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Blome,
Donald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-1IPA-DL; 'melissa.h.russell@gmaii.com’

Cec: Walles, Jacob; NEA-SEMEP-DL; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov'; Waters, John R

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Flotilla IT ieaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

From MFA at 1815 local:
The ship is off the coast of Port Said but not in Egyptian territorial waters, and currently not moving

toward Gaza. Ship could move into Egyptian territorial waters overnight. MFA will keep us posted.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Sutphin, Paul R

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 6:18 PM

To: Berns, David B; Goldberger, Thomas H; Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Paim, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey L;
Greene, Elisa; Vincent, Wendy M; Gecrge, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Blome,
Donald A; Cline, Melissa R; NEA-IPA-DL; 'melissa.h.russell@gmail.com’
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Cc: Walles, Jacob; NEA-SEMEP-DL; 'PKumar@nsc.eop.gov”
Subject: Re: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Flotilla 11 leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

+others

This is a small yacht full of Euro activists {and Haaretz's Amira Hess and an al Jazeera crew). if it is intercepted there
should be no need for viclence.

Paui Sutphin

Director, NEA/IPA

Via Blackberry

Fromi: Berns, David B

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 08:34 AM

To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Siiverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Palm, Robert H; Hood, Jeffrey |; Greene, Elisa;
Vinceni, Wendy M; George, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sutphin, Paul R; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Blome,
Donald A; Cline, Melissa R

Subject: Re: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Flotilla IT leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

SBU

MFA flotilla coordinator just confirmed to me that the Dignite has left Greece. He said the ship told the Greek authorities
its destination is Alexandria. So far the ship is charting a course toward Alexandria, but this could change in the next few
hours, Israeli Navy plans to make contact with the ship if it does begin a course toward Gaza. Navy will teli the ship it can
go to Alex, Ashdod or "other destinations” excluding Gaza.

Ancther ship, the Giuliano, is stiil in Greece. After losing ifs registration last week from a west african country following
GOl intervention, it briefly gained registration with St Kitts/Nevis before the GOI interceded again. It now has no
registration.

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

To: Silverman, Robert J; Eussen, Matthew; Berns, David B; Palm, Rohert H; Hoad, Jeffrey L; Greene, Elisa; Vincent,
Wendy M; George, Leah; Russell, Melissa H ; Eilts, Colin C; Sutphin, Paul R; Sachar, Afon (NEA/IPA)

Sent: Sun Jul 17 14:38:12 2011

Subject: Fw: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Flotilla II leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List]

http:/Aww. freedomilotilia.eu/en/information/4-members-announcements/1 76- french-boat—dlgmte -of-freedom-fiotilla-ii-
leaves-greece

From: Angela Gedfrey-Goldstein <anjie@netvision.net.il>

To: 'Angela’ <anjie@netvision.net.il>

Sent: Sun Jul 17 11:54:56 2011

Subject: PRESS RELEASE: French boat Dignite of Freedom Fiotilla II leaves Greece for Gaza [+ Passenger List)

16 July 2011
For Immediate Release

French boat Dignité of the Freedom Flotilla Il leaves Greece
The French boat “Dignité/Karama” (Dignity) left the Greek istand Kastellorizo around 8:30PM local time on
Saturday July 16, 2011, heading south. The ten passengers onboard view themselves as representatives of the

whole Freedom Flotilla Il — Stay Human. The rest of the Flotilla’s ships have been detained in different Greek
ports, through bureaucratic obstruction, sabotage, sudden restrictions and withdrawals of flags.

6
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The Dignité, sailing under a French flag, left Corsica on June 25th, and has, over the past weeks, been in Greek
waters. It has now lefi— so far without being followed by the Greek coast guard or Navy.

Among the delegates on board is Jacqueline Le Corre, member of the French Communist Party, lean Claude
Lefort, former French Member of the European Parliament, as well as representatives of the Canadian,
French, Greek and Swedish initiatives within Freedom Flotilla Il. Onboard the Dignité are also renowned Israeli
journalist Amira Hass, reporting for Haaretz, and a team from Al-Jazeera TV. (Full list of passengers below).

Kastellorizo, in the far east of the Greek archipelago, is only miles from Turkish mainland. A substantial part of
Kastellorizo’s population fled during the Secoend World War to Gaza, where they stayed for years, The present
mavyor of the island, Paul Panigiris, was born in Gaza, and feels strongly, as do many other people from
Kastellerizo, for a population that once hosted them and is now under siege.

The action of Dignité is not a mini-version of Freedom Flotilla 2, but a first wave that will be followed by
others. [t is a message to the israeli government, to the international community and to the besieged people
of Gaza: The Free Gaza Movement and the coalition of Freedom Flotilia [l are not giving up, until the inhumane
and illegitimate blockade of Gaza is lifted.

Gaza, we are coming!
www.freepgaza.org

www.witnessgaza.com
www freedomflotilla.eu

And see Amira Hass’ report: www.haaretz.com/news/diplomacy-defense/gaza-bound-ship-carrying-pro-
palestinian-activists-sets-sail-from-greece-1.373601

Bk Wk R EE

Passengers on the Dignité:

Stéphan Corriveau, Coordinator of Canadian boat to Gaza

Dror Feiler, spokesperson of Ship to Gaza-Sweden, President of the European lews for a Just Peace, artist,
musician, composer

Jérdme Gleizes, France, Europe Ecologie Les Verts

Jacqueline Le Corre, France, Médecin-Collectif 14 de soutien au peuple palestinien, member of Parti
communiste francais

Jean Claude Lefort, former MEP, French Communist Party —PCF
Claude Léostic, spokesperscen of Un bateav frangais pour Gaza
Yamin Makri, France, Collectif 69 de soutien au peuple palestinien

Omeyva Naoufel Seddik, Tunisian, Fédération des Tunisiens pour une citoyenneté des deux rives (FTCR}, and
Ligue tunisienne des Droits de I'Homme (LTDH}, Phd in Political Science

Thomas Sommer-Houdeville, spckesperson of Un bateau frangais pour Gaza, Researcher, Political Sciecnce,
Middle East Studies, Institut francais du proche QCrient
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Vangelis Pissias, spokesperson of Ship to Gaza-Greece, Professor at Technical University of Athens
Amira Hass, Israeli journalist - Haaretz

Ayvyache Derradji, Journalist from Al Jazeera

Stéphane Guida, Cameraman from Al Jazeera

Zacharia Stylianakis, Captain

Hilaire Folacci, Mariner

Yannick Voisin, Mariner

Jo Leguen, Navigator
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b

Law, Rosemary C

RELEASED IN.FULL]

Frorm: Riceiardone, Francis J _

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4,21 PR

To: Allegrone, Kathiéen H _

Subject: Re:; Netanyahu to Clinton: Israg! won't apologize to Turkey for Gaza flofilla raid
Attachmants: imagel01.ipg

Duh!

From: Allegrone, Kathleen H _

To: Bally, Jess L; Kim, Yuri 3; Ricciardone, Francis J; Avery, David} Grubisha, Thomas J
€er EUR-SE-TU-BL

Sent: Wed Aug 17 16:05:45 2011 ]

Subject: RE: Netanyaht to Clinton: Istael won't apologize to Turkey for Gaza flotilla vaid

Yes, folks are working on guidance here, as you ¢an imagine, | rajsed the press issue in the staff meating today and Fina
urged us to refrain from commenting at post, if possible, If you get guestions, her advice is that you refer them to
Washington,

BTW — one of the Turkish contacts — Sinirliogiu - was.on the phone with Phi this morning.

| also rientioned in the staff meeting the PXK iricident yesterday,

Best.

From: Baily, Jess L

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 7:09 AM

Fo: Kirn, Yuri J; Ricciardone, Francis J; Avery, David; Grubisha, Thomas 2

Cc: EUR-SE-TU-BL

Subject: FW: Netanyahu to Clinton: Israel won't apologize to Turkey for Gaza flotilla raid

This will not take long befare it hits TU press.
Jess

Jess L. Baily

Deputy Chief of Mission

U.S. Embassy Ankara

90-312-455-5555

bailyil@state.zov [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

This emaif is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Goidberger; Thomas H

Sept: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Bally, Jess L; Howard, Jeremiab "Jerry"

Subject: FW: Netariyahu-to Clinton; Israel won't apoiogize to Turkey for Gaza fiotilla raid

This should be shawing un in your press, ..
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED,

From: Goldberger, Thomas H ‘
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:44 PM ,
Te: Russell, Melissa H ; Buzbee, John R

Ce: Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Sliverman, Robert J; Hoyer, Kurt J; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Hale, David M

Subject: Netanyahu to Clinton: Istael won't apologize to Turkey for Gaza flotilla raid

The author called me for comment and told me he had confirmation from 3 different lsraeli officials. |
told him that { had no information, Tom

http: (‘/ww».v hcq,rgl;com/nusc/amc e-print-page/ne clnvuhu-io~c!1n’ron |sruel«won~f-oaotocize-io-
urkey-far-c flotila-raid-1.3791 102 4railir h=0.149" 2 22.217%2C

Netanyahu to Clinton: Israel won't
apologize to Turkey for Gaza flotilla
raid

PM Netanyahu informs U.S. Secretary of State
Clinton that Israel will not accept an outline for |
restoring relationship with Turkey.

L

By Barak Ravid

Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu has informed U,S, Secretary of State Hillary Clinton that Israel wili not
apologize for the 2010 Gaza flotilla rald in which nine Turlish pro-Palestinian activists died,

" Speaking with Clinton via tetephene on Tuesday, Netanayhu said that Israet does not intend to adopt an
cutline to restore s relationship with Turkey,

An official In Jerusalem said that Netanyahu fold Clintot that [srael dees not oppose the publication of the
réport of the Palmer Committae, which investigated the events surrounding the flotilfa, but that the date
of the report’s release depends on UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon,

The official added that the head of the UN investigatory committee; former New Zegland prime ministar
Jeffrey Palmer, will present the report to Ban Ki-moon next Morday and that the UN chief will release the
report to the public the following day.

On Tuesday, deputy prime minister Moshe Ya'alen referred to the possibility of an [sraeli apology while
speaking at a Likud founders conference.
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"Ged forbid we apologize,” Ya'alon sald, "National pride i5 not just something peeple say. on the street but
it has strategic significance. If Erdtgan-goes around afterwards and-says that he brought us to our knees,
he wilt appear as a regional leader inthe Middle East. He wan't leave it alone, even after we apologize."

Ya'alon noted that the Palmer Cemmittee had compieted its work and had ruléd in favor of Israel in
regards to the legality of the naval blackade of the Gaza Strip.

“The Turks are not ready to accept this,* Ya'alon said. "But the relationship had deteriorated.even before
[the fiotlila raid]. This is their policy, this is what they wanted, sharne on them. So I sald the Palmer
Report needs to be published and 1 hope it will be published. Afterwards, we will meet [with the Turks]."

e.. Barak Ravid

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Silliman, Douglas A [RELEASED IN PART B8]
Sent; Sunday, January 23, 2011 10:28 AM

To: Rigeiardone, Francis J

Subject: Re: Turke! report out

BS

Douglas A. Silliman
Deputy Chief of Mission
Us Embassy Ankara, Turkey
D8-312-455-5555 %7196

N [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer,
nnnnn Original Message ----~ '

From: Silliman, Douglas A
To: Ricciardone, Francis ]
Sent: Sun Jan 23 17:15:14 2011
Subject: Re; Turkel report out

No - DC wanted to see it first.

Douglas A. Silliman
Deputy Chief of Mission
Us Embassy Ankara, Turkey
96-312-455-5555 x719@

----- Original Message wv---
fFrom: Ricciardone, Francis 2
To: Silliman, Douglas A

Sent: Sun Jan 23 17:€3:51 2011
Subjact: Re: Turkel report out

Have we pre-cooked Washington's / our line on this?

Francis 7. Ricclardone
US Department of State
Cell: +1 282 445 7438
Ofc: +1 202 647 6112

----- Original Message ----~

From: Silliman, Douglas A

To: ‘fjrir9s515@yahno.com’ <firir96515@yahoo,com>; Ricciardone, Francis 1;
‘ricciardonemd@pgmail .com’ <ricciardonemd@gmail.comy

Sent: Sun Jan 23 16:42:18 2011

Subject: Fw: Turkel report out

Israel’s report inte Mavi Marmara shootings is out and will get lots of negative press here
tonight and into the week.
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Douglas A. Silliman
Deputy Chief of Mission
US Embassy Ankara, Turkey
96-312-455-5555 %7196

----- Original Message -----

From; Guido, Deborah L

To: Silliman, Douglas A; O'Grady, Daniél J; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"
Seht: Sun Jah 23 16:36:53 2011

Subject: Turkel report out

EYL, Turkel commission report in WYT and Turkish on line media, released a Little wnile apo.

Israeli Panel Rules Flotilla Raid LegalBy THE ASSOCIATED PRESS
Published: January 23, 20611 at 8:26 am

http://wai. nytimes.com/aponline/2811/01/23/world/middleeas
Blockade.html?hpIERUSALEM

{AP) = An Israeli inquiry commission defended the actions of the country’s troops during last
year's deadly raid on a Gaza-bound protest flotilla sailing from Turkey, finding in a report
released Sunday that Israel had not violated international law.

“"Mavi Marmara baskini hukuka uygun”
CNNTurkhttp: 7 fwww., cnnturk, com/2911/dunya/61/23/mav1.marmara baskini ., hukuka.uygun/604255.8/ind
ex. html

israil, Mavi Marmara rdporunu agikliyor Sabahlsrail'de dokuz Tirk'ln Slimiyle sonuglanan
Mavi Marmara baskanipl sorugturan Turkel Komisyonu, beklendigl gibi Israil’i aklady.Raporunun
ilk bdlimiini aciklayan komisyon, oy birligiyle, "Israil, operasyon sirasanda uluslararasa
hukuka uygun hareket etti® gristnd benimsendi.

http://viww.sabah. com.tr/Dunya/2611/61/23/

israil mavi_marmara_raporunu_acikliyor
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R

Law, Rosemary C

From: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:02 AM

To: 'fsiniflioglu@mfa.gov.ir

Subject: Re: WSJ/ "US Ties to Turkey Face New Strains" Jay Solomon
Feridun,

Recommend Namik speak w/ Mort, if he has not already done so. Henri B too. This is the second time Mort has been
guoted along these lines.

| am en route to airport now for 10:00 flight to Istanbul. Can speak by phone @ your convenience ﬁow or at these
windows today: 11:20 - 12:20; 15:00-15:20; 18:00- 18:50. Doors close/ phones off on flight to BRX @ 19:00.

Jess will be in charge till | return from Doha Saturday afternoon.

Frank

From: Feridun Sinirlicdlu <fsinirlioglu@mfa.gov.tr>

To: Ricciardone, Francis J

Sent: Tue Oct 11 00:29:57 2011

Subject: Fw: WS/ "US Ties to Turkey Face New Strains” Jay Solomon

Dear Frank,
Let us talk about this story tomorrow...
Feridun [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Seniar Reviewer}

Bu e-posta, Turkcell BlackBerry ile génderilmigtir.

From: Derle Demirel <derle.demirel@mfa.gov.tr>

Date: Mon, 10 Oct 2011 09:08:54 +0000

To: Feridun Sinirlioglu<fsinirlioglu@mfa.gov.tr>

Subject: WSJ/ "US Ties to Turkey Face New Strains” Jay Solomon

***¥WSI/ U.S. Ties to Turkey Face New Strains
By Jay Soloman and Marc Champion, Wall Street lournal

Escalating tensions in the Mediterranean are compiicating the U.S.-Turkey alliance at a time when Prasident
Barack Obama views Ankara as central to helping the U.S. manage the Middle East's political upheavals.

Secretary of State Hillary Clinton privately has pressed Turkish officials to back off from their threats to send
warships to waters around Cyprus in a dispute over energy deposits, according to U.S. officials. The top
American diplomat cautioned that any escalation could jeopardize U.S. interests in the Mediterranean, as the
gas fields are being jointly developed by Cyprus and Houston-based Noble Energy inc.

U.S. officials also are concerned by Turkish threats to deploy naval vessels to accompany flotillas headed to
the Palestinian territories, which could heighten the potential for a military conflict between Turkey and Israel,
both close U.S. allies. American diplomats have worked to broker a rapprochement between Turkey and Israel,
hut officials in the White House and State Department acknowledge the rift could endure.

1
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Some strategists in Washihgtofi and Europe are calling on the Obama administration to lay down stricter red
lines in the Mediterranean, by using more aggressive diplomacy and the U.S. Navy, This is seen as crucial far
guarding against any miscalculations by Turkey, Israel or Cyprus, though they acknowledge such steps coutd

anger Ankara.

'l don't think the Turks are mtent on starting hostlhtles, but you never kiiow what can happen in this
environment;” said Morton Abramowutz, a former U S. ambassador to Turkey He added that Washmgton

ARn

needsto be up-front with Ankara and tell them that if conflict breaks out between Turkey and Israel, SWe'll

Hibinee (1

J'

chioose israel

Turkish officials stressed in interviews they aren't seeking a war with either Cyprus or Israel, and said Turkey
has been forced to take action to guard against provocative steps by others. "Look, nobody wants any
disasters here. We are aware of the situation," said a senior Turkish official.

Mr. Obama has cultivated Turkey as a major strategic partner since coming into office in 2003. White House
officials say the U.S. president speaks regularly with Turkish Prime Minister Recep Tayyip Erdogan ta
coordinate on the political transformation in the Middle East and North Africa. And the Obama administration
hailed Ankara's decision tast month to house a North Attantic Treaty Qrganization radar facility, which is
focused on Iran's long-range missiles.

"Turkey is a NATO ally, a great friend and a partner on a whole host of issues,” Mr. Obama said prior to a
meeting with Mr. Erdogan last month.

still, the deepening dispute between Turkey and Cyprus over energy exploration has placed Washington
squarely in the middle.

Tensions flared last month when the Cypriot government announced that Noble Energy would begin drilling
for gas in its Exclusive Economic Zone. Ankara doesn't recognize Cyprus's government and said the energy
exploration undercuts prospects for a United Nations-backed process aimed at reunifying the island. Cyprus
was divided into ethnic-Greek and Turkish enclaves in 1974, after Turkey invaded the island following a
Greece-inspired coup.

In recent weeks, Turkey has dispatched naval vessels into this economic zone, including frigates and gunboats,
according to senior Cypriot officials. They said these moves are a violation of international law and aimed at
intimidating Cyprus and preventing Noble from moving ahead with developing the gas fields. Cyprus's
government is calling on the U.N, U.S. and Eurcpean Union to increase pressure on Ankara to pull out of
Cypriot waters.

“The gravity of the problem stems from the threats that are being voiced, nearly daily, by the Turkish
leadership," said Cypriot Foreign Minister EratoKozakou-Marcoullis, in an interview.

Turkish officials said the internationa! community should be focused on the Cypriot actions, which they believe
are aimed at undermining the U.N. talks.
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More recently, Turkey also began exploring for energy deposits in Cypriot waters. "We just need to make a
point... to show the Greek Cypriots that they don't own the whole island," said the Turkish official.

Continuing tensions between Turkey and Israel are also undercutting U.S. efforts to stabilize the Middle East.
Once close allies, Turkey and Israel have been locked in a growing war of words in the wake of Israel's military
action last year against an international aid flotilla headed for the Gaza Strip. The operation killed eight Turkish
nationals and one Turkish-American,

For months, the Obama administration has worked to ease tensions between israel and Turkey. But the
process broke down after Prime Minister Benjarriin Netanyahu's government refused to apologize to Ankara
for the flotilla deaths. Turkey cut military ties with Israel and downgraded diplomatic relations, saying it would
Lse its navy to protect future aid flotillas headed toward Gaza.

On Friday, Foreign Minister Ahmet Davatoglu reiterated that threat, but specified that it applied to Turkish
vessels in international waters.

Some Turkey analysts believe Mr. Erdogan is bluffing. But there are increasing fears that the Turkish leader,
now among the most popular in the Muslim world, could have staked a position that will be hard to back away
from. And they note that Washington would be likely be dragged into any conflict.

"At same point, the U.S. is going to have to $ay: This rhetoric is too much,” said Henri Barkey, a Turkey
scholar, at Lehigh University:
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ka1

Law, Rosemary C

RELEASED IN FULL
From: Price, Gabriglle M {Istanbuyi) ; sbited
Sent: Thursday, Aprif 21, 2011 :09 AM Non-resposive deleted
Subject: Thursday, April 21, 2011 4PM Madia Monitoring Report  (NR
Altachments: imageddt.jog; arnage002 gif
Categories: Working

Thursday, April 21, 2011 4PM Media Monitoring Report

NR

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Sehior Reviewer|

‘The BBC Trust has ruled that a Panorama documentary about the israeli boarding of the Mavi Marmara was “accurate
and impartial” overall, but did breach editorial guidelines. The three complaints that were upheld included “insufficient
detail about the circumstances of the deattis”, “the omission of allegations sbout israeli mistreatment of the passengers
after the flotila was taken over” and “the misrepresentation of the humariitarian aims of the flgtilla and of the Turkish
humanitarian grganization, the IHH". Alison Hastings, chair.of the BBC Trust's editorial staridards committee, apologized
for three breaches of accuracy and impartiality — out of 51 points raised in complaints —but commended the corporation
for “an original, insightful and well-researched piece of journalism”. (Guardian)

1
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worigd”,

Senior Fatah Central Committee memiber Nabil Shaath said on Thursday that his'organization will join the next flotilla to
Gaza in May, (Jerusalem Post)
htp:/ fwww,jpost.com/MiddieEast/Article aspx?id=217397 KR=R3

NR

Gabrielle M. Price

information Officer

Public Affairs Section

U.S. Consulate General istanbul

Phone: +90 (212) 335-9145
Mobile: +90 0554 308 1778
Email: PriceGM @state.gov

http://www.facebook.com/istanbul.usconsulate

This-email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Law, Rosemary C

From: ;

Sent: “TUBSUEY, WaTen UB, 20T 5TS P EE LEASED IN PART
To: Ricelardone, Francis J :

Sublect: RE: your visit to Ankara and Istanbul

Frank:

I have heard about the alleged advance understanding from the Turks relatively recently. It is possible that the
flotila got <o close to the coast that the Israelis decided they could not wait any furtherto test the ships”
intentions. 1 do not know-what the truth of the matter is but it is impossible for me to belicve that the Israelis
would have decided on the boarding if they had been persuaded that they really had that kind of easy way out of
what everyone recognized as a looming crisis.

As to the events on board the Mavi Marmara, I happen to have been in Isra¢l while they were occurring and
jearned that there were serious Isragli casuaities, though fortunately not deaths. The first two soldiers on the
rope from the helicopter, armed with paint ball guns, were assaulted by a mob with iron bars even before they
hit the deck. They were badly injured, knocked to the deck and, in the melee that immediately ensued, were
dragged away from the scene and locked in a toem below decks. The next soldiers to Jand in the midst of the
mob, seeing what was happening, drew lethal weapons and fired in self defense agaimst the mob members who
they believed were intent on killing them, So, sure, it was point blank, but so was the assault.on the first two.
All of this occurred in a matter of a few seconds, The two injured Israelis were found only after the lsraelis had
secured and searched the ship.

I couldn’t agree more about the utility of compromise. Tunderstand that the rejection camé riot from Lieberman
alore and | can well understand the motivations of bath the re]ectionxsis (the angry mood among the Israeli
public, left, right and center, and the questionable ulility of appeasing the AKP at the expense of what they and
the public considered the truth) and of Netanyzhu (quite possibly turning over the Jeadership of Israel’s
dominant political right of center to Lieberman with elections coming up next year).

While I think the Petracus/Gates anatogy isinexact, I take your point. I wonder whethier recent events inthe
Arab world which threaten Israel with even-greater isolation — & possibility of which the Israeli government is
certainly aware — might not strengthen Netanyahu’s hand in dealing with his colleagues on the Turkish issue if
it were reopened. Id have to guess that it would take US diplomacy, and pretty skillful diplomacy at that, to-get
it reopened and that the USG could be belpful to the PM if it were.

I°d have to repeat that the Isracli government has certainly not written off Turkey, even if some of its members
have. Netanyahu'’s disagreement with some of his col]cagues on the ad ref compromise-says-as much. But as |
see if, the question is not only whether the compromise could be revived but whether an Israeli government
responsible for approving it would then be.discredited by continuing evidénces of gross Turkish hostility
towards Israel as the country heads towards elections.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

From; Ricclardone, Frands J {mailto:RicclardoneF)@state.gov]
Senf: Tuesdav. March 08, 2011 3:36FPM

Toi
Subjecti RE! Vour visi

to-Ankara and Istanbul
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This is importent so | will check w/ my colleagues in TA and follow up on this end.

You probably know that the Turks allege they bad an advance understanding w/ Israel that if the
flotila attempied to approach Gaza {probably vague on whether in Infl waters or whatever mile
Himit Israelis claim off Gaza), Israelis would deter the ships to Ashkelon or Egypt.

The parties do have ireconcilably different sets of “facis™ as well as differentinterpretations of thelr
rmeaning. Turks will not concede Israeli "good faith” in boarding the bouls and using bullets evidently
at peint blank range, even against sorne apparently aggressively suicidal provocateurs armed with
bicycle chains, Nonetheless, white both sides feet gravely offended, what no one disputes is that
israeli soldiers killed 9 Turkish civilians and injured others, with zero lsfaeli casudaities. Given the tragic
results of both sides' folly {that's my editoricl judgmeni} | doulst the Turks will concede the Israells’
legal “righd to board,” but | know for stre they were prepared not te challenge it.

in their ad ref agreermeni to disagree last December, the diplomats' art was to distinguish each side’s
sublective judgment of the ethical/moral “justice” of the case, from any independent intfemational
legal determination of the same, Thatis, under the ad ref draft agreement, accepied by the Turkish
leadership but publicly rejected by Liebermon evidently in order to corner Netanyahu, the parties
would agree 1o disagree; each side would be free to proclaim the morality, ethics, “justice”, and
even "leguiity" etc of what each side did, with neither taking the other to court over-this - prowded
the lsraelis would express condolences and pay compensation to victms' survivors.

if any life could be breathed back into the basics of this dedl. It seems to me there:might be an
imperfect but perhaps, fo the GOI, a politically useful analogy with Petraeus and Gates apologizng
for US forces' genuine mistakes in fréepeatedly; killing groups 6f-Afghan eivilicns, including paying
compensation, while retaining.our legal right to keep on doing the things that inevitably result in such
accidents.

Frank

From:
Sent: ruesoay, TREICTUS; ZUTT IO FTT

Ta: Ricclardone, Francis ]

Subject: RE: your visit to Ankara and Estanbut

Frank: [ am not, and have not been involved in attempts te settle this issue and am offering my thoughts entirely
as an interested member of the public. Hence, I donot know whether or which Turks might have heard the
point. But from what I hear the Isracli government is absolutely convinced that it had established a blockade
recognized under interfational law which gave it the authority to bodrd, in international waters, vesselsthat
were clearly attempting to breach it — the-announced purpose of the f_loﬁlia;I do not know what L's opinion is. |
do think that GOT recognition that Isra¢l acted in a good faith belief that it had the right to board would be very
helpful,

Best,

From;: Ricciardone, Francis 3 [malito;RicciardoneFl@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:19 FM
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l;fli didn't know about that "right-to-board" peint, You are certain? Have right Turks heard this? Are you in touch w/ WH
on this? | hope to see Sinirlioglu {point man on this for GoT - maybe Thiirs {current blizzaré permitting), +he will see BHl
Burns Friday in Frankfurt. Frank

Francis J. Ricclardone
US Ambassador
American Embassy
Ankara, Turkey

Tel: +90 312 457 7280

From:
Te: Ricclardone, Francis

Sent: Tue Mar 08 18:47:24 2011

Subject: RE: your visitto Ankara and Istanbul

Dear Frank:

Thenk you very much for this valuable piece of information. I surmise that the opinions you sounded are those
of official Turks who, I believe, have held to their policy line with remarkable fidelity all of these months. The.
policy has not varied from days after the incident until the présent (a recent iteration occurred yesterday at SAIS
by Namik Tan). It is that Turkey wants 2 positive refationship and that if can be restored if Israel will apologize
for the flotilta incident and pay compensation (which is to say, accept full- responsibility for an incident for
which Israclis do not see themselves as responsible, Jet alone fully responsible),

As you know, there have been discussions:between the gevernments which have produced significant progress,
but not encugh, The differences between the two governments- are based on totally opposite factual narratives
about what happened. Each party is “right™in its negotiating position if it is also right in its Tactual snd legal
perceptions, but the two sets of facts are irreconcilable. Therefore, if an agreement is to be reached it will have
to be based on the maximum concession each side s prepared to make to the faéts of the other and a willingness
to move from a rigid adherence to it announced positions.

I understand further that Israel has indicated a preparedness to make some pretty major concessions and is
looking for the Turis to balance these. My personal guess is that if the Turks were prepared to. concede that
Israe! had a right to board (whether or not bearding was a good idea) under international law, that wouldgoa
long way toward bridging the remaining gap.

Finally, | have the strong impression that while there is considerable skepticism in Israel about the durability of
a restoration of positive relations with the AK-government following a settlement of the flotiila issue, the Ismeli
government as a whole has certainly not written off Turkey and that it has already demonstrated its willingness
to go the extra kilometer to bring;the dispute to an amicable resolutionand to restore relations to their pre-Gaza:
level, or at least their-pre-flotilla level.

With renewed thanks for your concern, your efforts, your openness, for reaching out, and with very best wishes,

3
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From: Ricclardone, Francis ] [malito:RicciardoneFI@state.gov]

Se :_Satuaday‘_mrmjls,. 2011 9:22 AM
To
SuE‘eﬂ' TRETYOUr VIS to Ankara and Istanbut

After sounding out afotof opinions here, | have a'sense that Turkey still very seriously wants fo restore
a positive official and broader rélationship with lsroet, but thatthe Israelis have written off the Turks. |
belisve thotis a grave error that will become a self-fulfiling outlook if the curent impasse persists
rmuch lohger, i.e. 05 we gpprogch the anniversary of thie Tiofilla incident.

Shauld you wish to speak by phone ot any peint, I'm at your disposal.
Frank

Francis J. Ricciardone

US Ambassador

Ankara,

Repubtic of Turkey

tel:+50 312 4557280

From;
Sent: sworgay, FeOTOarY 1Y, ZUIT 8P
To: Ricciardone, Francis J .

Subject: RE: your visit to Ankara and Istanbul

Dear Frank:
J think you're right about the father.

Thanks for your @ndorsement of a migeting with Messis, Gordon and Feltman. We do, of course, understand the
pressures under which they operate.and will do our best 1o accommodate theirschedules,

In the meanwhile we will keep you informed.

With very best wishes,

From: Ricciardone, Francis J [mailto:RicdardoneF) @state.gov]
SenEt: Saturday, February 19, 2011 4:35 AM

To:
Subject: Re: your visit to Ankara and 1stanbul

you are right..it won't even occur-ta the bereaved fathier to ask to see any American Jewish organizations. And if it
did; his motives could be open:to serious question.. he'd know that, even if he everdid have such a thought; hence
another reason he'd not ¢onsider such an idea. We'll forget about it:

I'va always favored maximum conlact between Dept of State officers and knowledgeable, concemed private LS citizens
on any subject. | support doing this at most expert and senjor avaliable levels for such distinguished pesple. and dn such
critical issues-as your group and.your purposes. Do feg! free to ask o see Phil Gordon + Jeff Felttnan; both of whom P've
alerted to your interest, with my endorsement. But also please understand if their impossible span of vexing issues makes
it a chaitenge ta match your own group's collection of scheduling issues.

4
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Frank

Francis J. Ricciardone
US Ambassador
American Embassy
Ankara, Turkey

Tel: +90 312 457 7280

From:
To: Ricgiandone, Francis J

Sent; Sat Feb 19 00:02:27 2011

Subject: RE: your visit to Ankara and Istanbul

Dear Frank:

I’m just back from our study session which turtied out to be fa’scina-ting, with as many.views as-guests,

Thanks for your message. We will corisider about the father. But at this peint it is, in a'sense, moot since we
have not received any inquiry from kim.

Thank you for pointing out that Jess Baily is 2 man which, embérrassingly, I hadn’t realized. We:are starting to
plan our next session for late March/early April and would certainly appreciate participation by him and Messts.
Gordon and Feltman. When the time comeés to set this up-may 1 make reference to your recommendation?

Again, your support and assistance is greatly appreciated.

Warm regards,

From: Ricciardone, Francis ] [mailto:RicciardoneFI@state.gov)
Sent: Friday, Febraary 18, 2011 1:32 AM

Lﬂb‘jﬁﬁf!‘Ré‘i“‘Vé‘ﬂ?‘Viﬁt o ﬁnKa‘r‘a_a‘an Istanbul y

B
| have o imagine that it would confound the haters and.ihe fearful ones on all sides — plus really-set up. a-warm welcome
for you here — if members of your del Iwouid meet with-the grieving father, What

would better demonstrate trus Jewish Tradition ¥ Bul T ¢ant judge Row that Would play. either in fsrael or wil sensitive
calls only you could make.

Btw Jess Baily, the country director for Turkey; Greeca + Cyprus will be starfing in Ankara this surnmet 2s DCM. He is a
good man. |'ve also recommendad to brth Phil Gordon + NEA's Jess Feltman to see you. so don't hesitate to.enquire

| when the time is right

i Frank
Frank
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Frangis J. Ricclardone
US Ambassador
American Embassy
Ankara, Turkey

Tel: +90 312457 7280

From:

To: RicEiardone, Frands J
Ce:
Sent !

Subject: RE: your visit to Ankara and Istanbul

Dear Frank:
Thariks so much, once again.
Do your think we have something to learn from the father?

Jess Baily very kindly offered to participaie in-our session tororrow but most regrettably we are fully booked for tha

relatively brief window within which we have to work, given travel schedules. But 've asked if she might jein us at another
gession which we will arrange during our thres month delay peried. The same goes for your very kind offer fo participate
by phens. Perhaps, with your consent, | witl not wait for the next session,

| am greatly disappointed that we are unable to ravel on schedule as | thought it would be useful to get the picture now
and then consult experts after the election resuits have become clear. But that was not to be.

1do hope you succged in your good efforts {o keep the election campaign from escalaling ‘cur problems.
I witt certainly keep you abreast of our schedule as it takes shape:

With thanks and very best wishes,

From: Ricciardone, Francis J [mailto:RicciardoneFl@state.gov]
Sent: Wetlnesday, February 16, 2011 2:59-AM

To:
Cc " saTE;"STman, Douglas A; Baily, Jess L; Walston, Lysa M; Kilner, Scott F (Istanbut); G'Grady, Danie} ]
Subject: Re: your visit to Ankam and Istznibul

Of course i'm disappointed, as | was hoping to see you here bath beforg the alection campaign-starts and even more
importantly, after the results are in and a new govemment is in place. That's unlikely much before July,

Meanwhile we'll keep striving to put a floor under the-probilem and specifically to keep this issue out of the election
campaign, and we'll hope our mutual friends will fepair and rebuild thelr ties under a refreshed GOT. Sure could. use any
help from the other side during this particularly sensitive period.

{Btw the Turkish father of the Turk-AmGit killed In the flofilla ncident will be visiting the US in the coming days. Jess +
Meghan can tell you more, if there is any Interest.)

This state.gov address is hest for me as | do read it persorally + it comes to my BB
6
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if you judge it may be useful and appropriaie, one.or another of us in Turkey may be available to particigate in your group
discussions by DVG or phone,

Let's stay in touch as the calendar and your visit plans advance.
Frank

Francis J. Ricclardona

US Ambassador

American Embassy

Ankara, Turkey

Tel: +90 312 457 7280

From:
To: RKLmarione,; Francsa .

Cc: Gregonis, Meghan E; Silliman, Douglas A; Baily, Jess L; Walston, Lysa M; Kiingr, Scott F (Istanbul); O'Grady, Daniei ] -
Sent: Wed Feb 16 04:52:34 2011 ' '

Subject: RE: your visit to Ankara.and Istanbul

Dear Frank:

“Thank you very much for your extraordinarily warm-and supporiive message of this morning; .one which makes me all the
more abashed at having to tell yau-at this fate date that we have had te postpone eur visit Staffing issues cormbined with
the nesd, per Amibassador Tan's-advice; to complete our visit to Turkey before the start of the campaign on March 12, left
us with little wiggle room and ‘several days ago obliged us to make the degision,to travel after the election. We are
meeting on Friday to dacide on a new date subject, of course, to your advice and that of Ambassadar Tan.

My colleagues and | will be gathering on Friday and on other occasions prior to our departure to maet with academic and
governmentat authorities in préparation for our trip and we would be most dnxious to include senior officials at the
Department in this process. :

On the technical level, the reason | found it necassary to write you by snail mail, thereby helding up our exchanges, was
: that my email of several weeks-ago to the address from which your message of today was sent was returned to me. Is this
‘the address to which all future emai! should be sent?

Allow me to renew my colleagues and my own personal thanks for your support and congern, | greatly-look forward 1o our
| continued contaclts.

L]

From: Ricciardone, Francis J [maitto:RicclardoneF)@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 9:48 AM

Yo }
Cc; Gregonis, Meghan E; Silimen, Douglas A; Baily, Jess Ly Walston, Lysa M;-Kilner, Scott F.{Istanbul); O'Grady, Daniet J
' Subject: your visit to Ankara and Istanbul

Dear(

Many thanks for your lefter of February 3; which I've just now received, My colleagues and | are

looking forward to your visit to Istanbul and Ankara with [n early March. As

we discussed when we met in Washington last:manth, we will be kKeen 1o supportin any way. There

is no more urgent and imporant objective even on the crowded US-Turkey.agenda than getting

Turkish-srael relations back on ¢ productive track. This has been ¢ princiodl subject of my first official
: 7
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calls alt around the Turkish Government, and much guality time with-my isragli colleagué in my first
days here in Ankara. | expect that senior colleagues in the Deporiment will be eager o see you
before you depart for Turkey.

Other business obliges me to be in istanbui from.late on Februcry 28 until retuen fo Ankara the
morning of March 3, In order further to show USG support for your purpoeses, | would be-happy to
join any or all of your official cails on top officials in Ankara, though | will defer fo your wishes should
you sae any advantage in making your calls independently. In any case, we will close the loop with
the MFA here on planning for your visit, which they will have begun through-Ambassador Tan's
initiative.

If you'll permit, Lysa Walston-and | will be glad to work with you and the Turkish Government 1o
arange mutually convenient appointmenisin Ankara, and perhaps alse for a pre-briefin istanbul. |
will copy Lysa on this message, along with DCM Doug Siliman, political counselor Dan O'Grady, and
our CG in Istanbul, Scott Kilner. Please do feel warmly welcome to use my -email or o phone me or
any of us at any time.

Sincerely,

Frank

Francis ). Ricciardone
Us Ambassador
Ankara, Turkey

tel: ¥90 312 457 7280

cell: +90 533 482 0762
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Todd Pierc{“‘“"'----------- e
Sunday, September 11, 2011 5:53 AM

Ricciardone, Francis J, Jess Bally, Kim, Yuri J; berivan{

Thomas J; |
Today's Zaman piece

Here you go. The quote in the JP comes from this piece published two days ago.

[RELEASED IN PART B6|

st

Erdogan's misinterpreted remarks
on escorting aid vessels touch raw
nerves

‘A warning by Turkish Prime Minister Recep Tayyip Erdogan to Israel

reiterating his country's firmness on ensuring freedom of navigation in the
eastern Mediterranean sent shockwaves throughout the region alter it was
interpreted as a prelude to a nava! confrontation with its former ally.

But officials in Ankara made clear on Friday that Erdojan's remarks during
an interview with Al Jazeera were quoted out of context. Some of his quotes
were compiled later both by Al Jazeera and Reuters in a way that implied
these quotes had followed each other, the same officials satd. “Turkish
warships, in the first place, are authorized to protect our ships that carry
humanitarian aid to Gaza,” Erdogan was quoted as saying by Reuters in the
interview, broadcast by Al Jazeera with an Arabic translation.

“From now on, we will not let these ships be attacked by Israel, as what
happened with the Freedom Flotilla,” Erdogan was also quoted as saying by
Reuters,

In the Turkish version of the text of the interview provided by the Anatolia
news agency, however, Erdogan, in response to a2 question on ensuring the
freedom of navigation in the eastern Mediterranean, says: “At the moment,
no doubt, Turkish warships are first of all liable to protect their own ships.
This is the first step. And there is humanitarian aid which we will extend.
Qur humanitarian assistance will no longer be attacked as happened in the
case of the Mavi Marmara.”

A senior government official speaking to Today's Zaman on Friday said
Erdogan's remarks cannot be interpreted to mean that Turkey has been
preparing to send humanitarian aid ships to the region that will be escorted
by Turkish warships. “We have put forth a principle by saying that we will
ensure the freedom of navigation in the eastern Mediterranean and that this

[REViEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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field is not an Israeli playground.

As long as Israel does not interfere in the freedom of navigation, we do not
plan on sending any warships to escort humanitarian aid ships,” the official,
who requested anonymity due to the sensitivity of the issue, told Today’s
Zaman. “The misquoted remarks suggest that we have been readying to
provide a warship to escort each humanitarian aid ship. This is not the case.
However, Turkey will protect its citizens’ rights in the event of any
interference in international waters,” the official added.

Turkey downgraded its relations with Israel following a raid by the latter on
the Mavi Marmara, a ship that was part of an international aid flotilla
attempting to breach an Israeli blockade of Gaza, Turkey said relations
between the two countries would only return to normat if Israel offered a
formal apology for the resultant killings and paid compensation o the
victims® families. Isragl, however, refused, saying its soldiers had acted in
self-defense. Months-long diplomatic efforts to mend relations failed to
produce an agreement,

The Turkish government last Friday announced & set of sanctions against
Israel, including the further downgrading of relations to second secretary
level -- effectively expelling senior-level Israeli diplomats -- and measures it
will take to ensure freedom of navigation in the eastern Mcditerranean after
Israel made clear that it would not apologize for the May 31, 2010 raid.

In Jerusalem, Erdogan’s eompiled remarks found a response from Deputy
Prime Minister Dan Meridor, who termed “Turkey’s announcement that
Turkish warships would escort any future convoys to the Gaza Strip” “harsh
and serious” but said Israel wanted to avoid a war of words with its former
ally.

“The things Turkish Prime Minister Erdogan said are harsh and serious, but
don’t think it would be right to get into any verbal saber-rattling with him,”
Deputy Prime Minister Meridor told Israeli Army Radio. “Our silence is the
best response. | hope this phenomenon will pass.” Meanwhile, Israel’s
hawkish foreign minister is planning a series of measures to retaliate against
Turkey in the recent row over the apology, including military aid to the
terrorist Kurdistan Workers’ Party (PKK), a news report said on Friday.

Other planned measures are cooperation with the Armenian lobby in the US
in its efforts to win recognition for Armenian claims that 1.5 miilion
Armenians were victims of a genocide campaign in the late Ottoman Empire
during World War [ and to issue a travel warning urging all Israeli military
veterans to refrain from traveling to Turkey, according to a report in Isracl’s
Yedioth Ahranoth newspaper. The travel advisory will also urge Israelis to
refrain from boarding connections in Turkey, the report said.

Yedioth Ahranoth said Lieberman had planned meetings with PKK leaders .
in Europe in order to find ways to cooperate with them “in ¢very possible
arca,” In these meetings, the PKK leaders may ask Israel for military aid in
the form of training and arms supplies, the report said. Licberman is also

2
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planning active [sracli participation in efforts worldwide to report Turkey’s
“violations of human rights” in the treatment of minorities in Turkey.

“We’ll exact a price from Erdogan that will prove to him that messing with
Israel doesn’t pay off. Turkey betier treat us with respect and common
decency,” Lieberman was quoted as saying. Whether Lieberman’s threats
could ever be implemented remains questionable.

2011-09-09
Muhabir: Today’s Zaman
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From: Guido, Deborah L :

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:19 AM
Sublect: Turkey Medla Reaction - April 8, 2011
Gategories: Working

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

1. Turkey Media Highlights, April 82 Government Shutdown; Wikileaks Comments from Koc and Saluting US
Diplomats; IHH on New Gaza Fiotiila; P Erdogan’s-Libyan Roadiap; Rebsls Respoat; Syria — New Terror
Agreement with Teurkey; Assad Reforms; TGS Draws Reactions for ‘Sledgehammsor-Statement; Thivd anti-Turkey
Demonstration in TRNGC {Prepared by PAS Information Section, US Embassy Ankars)

How the US is Playlng

2. Governmenti Shuidown: “Big Crisls in the US” {Hurriyet)

Hiirflyet gives praminent play to tepors that 800,000 federal public ‘employees will be given compulsory leave i no
agreement Is reached batween the two parties in the Congress, Hurdreds.of places from the Statue of Liberty to‘the US
embassy services will be shut down, and sevaral staff in the White House will go home, says Hurriyel, internet newsportal
Haber FX headiines, "Obama: Do not Force Gavemment Shut Down.”

3. Wikileaks Explanation from Koc (Zamanm)

All major Turkish papers.and TVs report that Koc Holding Executive Board Ghairman Mystafa Koc.responded to WL
documents that were-published by Taraf this woek. While pro-government papérs interpret Koc's explanation as ‘he
accepted WL ¢laims,' mainstream media-tend to report exactly what he said. Islamic oriented Zaman today says Koo
owned up to his commants in Wikitaaks, confirming that he met U.S. Ambassador James Jaffrey during the days of
Bconomic crisis in 2009) and that at that time he sald-that AKP would lose in the next elections: | talked about political
scenarios and coalition,” says Koc, "however, in today’s conditions, AK Party-will be the top party of the general elections.”
Koe, in an interview with CNBG-e-on 4/7 criticized Taraf's headlines, characterizing them as sensational and “ogly,”
Mainstream Milliyet and liberal Vatan report that Koc underiined he was oniy discussing possible scenarios 20 months
ago with Ambassador Jeffrey.

4. Commentary: “Wikileaks teaches lots ofthings” (Posta) _

Mehmet Al Birand in Posta; “Each Wikileaks document, as printed in a Turkish newspaper every day, s indicative of not
only the meticulousness of the work of Amarlcan diplomats, but also how deeper they go in some of thelr-analyses
compared fo local experis, Wikileaks documents also show us how carefully and closely the US-diplomacy searches and
scrutinizes developments. They are working:fike Swiss watches. Sometimes they. make mistakes, but it's obvious that a
rmechanism which never misfeads Washington exists. One cannot help but-envy them.” '

In the News: Israsl, Libya, Sytia

5, Gaza Flotifa: "IHH - Don’t Let israeli Tourists to Alanya” (Mifliyel) _
Mainstream Milliyet reports that tslamic Human Rights and Fresdom Organization {{HH) head Buient Yildinm fold an
audience of over 1,000 that the IHH plans to send a second flotilla to Gaza, but apparently it will riot 'set-sail from Turkey.
According to Milliyet, Yidirim said at an event in Alanya: “We are.getting ready for another flotilla. There will be 2 ship
from every country. Our own Mavi Marmara will set sail from Europe. Vessals will come from everywhere in the world.
lsrael wiil lgam this: The-Mediterranean does not belong to. {srael. Just because we fave had marlyrs, we are nol afraid.
We will not step back. Lst all know-this: Until the blockade on Gaza'is #iftett and until our march to-al-Agsa Is completed,
this sea and land operation will Gonitinue. Also, it will-not be only by sea. We-are preparing.for land convoys as wall. Our
project for the purchase of an airplane will soon be realized. What do we say to the world leaders? Do not-expect us to
live in comfort, when pecpie In Gaza are.dying and don't expect us to remain sifent when :al Agsa mosgue is a prisoner.
We are saying this; We dan't have g probler-with the Christians or Jews.. But we do-have a prablerm with one place! And
we. declare it with courage; without fear. Qur problem is Zionism, which, ke a virus, has infected all humanily,” ‘Dogan
Naws Agency (DHA) quoted Yildirim: on 04/07 as saying “There is a flatilla for the memory of 31 May, but it will be in mid
Jurie, Ourown Mavi Marmara will-set sail from Europe.” Yildifim also-talled Alanya residents 'not to let Israeli tourists 1o
Alanya before fsraeli government apologizeés and pays compensation because of Mavi Marmara.' Alanya, on Turkey's
southem coast; is a popular package:tour destination for 1sraelis.
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6. PM Erdogan's Libyan Roadmap; Rebels Respond (Hurriysf)

All media report PM Erdogan's “roadmap” for Libya that he unvelied in a pregs conferenée yeéterday in Ankara, The
roadmap consists three elements: A ceasefire should be cafled and military forces-loyal to Gaddafi should lift their siege
on some cities; safe humanitarian .zornes should be set up for uninterrupted himanitarian aid to all Libyans; a democratic
change process should be faunched at once. Pro-government Star headkings “Step down, Gaddafi' and urderlines the
PM's comments that “Gaddafi needs to withdraw from besieged cities and the protess of constitutional transition must
commence.” in “Erdogan Calls on Gaddafl 'Open the Path to Demecracy,” pro-government Zaman:reports Erdogan alse
said the ant-Turkey demonstrations in Libya were “black propaganda,” and urged the Libyans o not believe in them. In
*Erdogan: 'We Know the Centérs of Libel in Libya,” leftist-nationalist Cumbhuriyet quotes Erdogan as. saying, “I's a
saddening development that some centers. of power who see themsslves close- to the people in Libya has iaunched a
slander campaign against Turkey. We know who are behind this campaidn, and-take note of it.” *I'm calling'on the Libyan
administration to open the path to constifutional derocracy i which the people: of Libya will elect their administrators
freely,” said Erdogan. In “Libyan Rebels Respond to. Erdogan Fast,* Murriye! reports the Libyan rebels refused to hold
negotiations with Gaddafi. The insurgents' spokesman Colorie! Ahrmad Bani told -al-Arabiya TV, “We respect the position
of the Turkish peopie, buf Erdogan's position does not reflect the views of the:Turkish people. Erdogan is not speaking for
the interests of Libya or the Turkish people, he is speaking only for his-own interests.”

7. Syria Agreement: Red Line Between Turkey and Damascus {Milljyot}

In a front page repert, mainstream Milliyat reports that a Turkish-Syrian counter-ierrorism agreement has been appraved.
Under the agreement, Milliyat says that Turkey will be able to extradite PKK members who are Syrian citizens. Mifliyel
also writes: “Direct telephone line will be established between the chiefs of general staff of the two countries.” In
"Counter-Terroristh Agresment," mainstream Hurriyat reports: With this agreement, Syria and Turkey alm to stop terrorist
organizations activities. It also includes ihtelligence sharing, joint-operations, as necessary, ‘and the return of terrorist
group members:” '

8. Syria; First Concrete Step from-Assad to: Stop Anti-Government Protests; 250,000 Kurds Granted. Syrian
Nationality (Humyet Mnffyet Aksem)

Today’s: papers. teport that; following the uprising results in Northem Africa aid the middle East, Syrian Presiderit Bashar
Al-Assad announced a. reforth -package to calm down his own peopls. The package, which Will be impiemented
immiediately, covers the Sunni popUtation-as well as the Kurds wha were- unable to benefitifrom thelr minority rights for
years. Mainstream Milliyet cites Syrian State News Agency SANA and reports that Assad issued a decree granting
¢itizenship to more than 250.000 Kurds registered as aliens in Hasaka province, Kurds, which which make up 20 per cent
of Syrian population, were not considered es citizens singe 1962 and they have long complained of negiect and
discrimination, add the papers. The second blg reforn decision of Assad was allowing the Sunni population to be
involved in politics. According to Assad's childhood friend and activist Abdul Nur, Assad met with: Islamit leader Sald
Ramadan al-Buti and 1alked about the possibliities of establishing a-party in Syria simifar to AKP in Turkey which'is loyal
to the regime and with an islamic background, notes mainstream-Hurryel.

Commientary: Syria-Turkey; Press Freedom in Syria

9. “Assaid can 'continue his hold on power only through reforms" (Milfyet)

Sami Kohen in Mifliyet: “Ankara has taken a different attitude against the movement of change In Syria, “which ls suitable
with fts southem neighbor's conditions and Turkey's interests. Ankara defends.change and reforms-iv Syra, but does not
call for a tappling of the regime or ousting of its leader, FM Davutogiu has advised President Assad in Damascus to ‘hurry
up’ for reforms. Assad can continue his power if he quickly opts for a way. to meet the expectations ofhis people. Syria's
will be an interesting test to see whether change can happen under the same regime.”

10. “Press Freedom in Syria” (Hurmivel) :

Ferai Tinc In Hurrlyet “The support Ankara has given to Bashar Assad actually serves:the Interests of the Syrian
President. Now it's time for difficult demanids. Press freedom is the most critical issue in Syria, on which Turkey must be
persistent. If Ahkara présses for it, wouldn't it be geen as an'advice-coming from & counlry which has been ranked 138th
in ‘the finsup forwarld prass freedom list? “Frue, but ¥ Turkey is defending the thesis that It sees suitable for jts own
interests a continuation of the Assad administration by making reforms, then Ankara has:{o ingist on press freedom, Who
kriows, white pressing Damascus on press: freedom, it might be possible for Turkey to-perceive the situation of the press
at hore in-an objective manner within the framework of the common principles of demoeracy. If Turkey doasn't press
Syria for freedoms, this Triendship' with g6 no further than providing 4 cover for an oppressive regime.”

Other News
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91. General Staffs Draws Reactions From the Government and the Opposition for Sledgehammer Statement (A
media) : .

TV channels [ast night and the papers today cover the reaction of both the government and the opposition showed to the
TGS statement of Wednesday saying that it had difficully understanding the continued detention of 183 military personnet
as part of the Sledgehammer probe. Parfiament Speaker Mehmet-Ali Sahin said “it would be better if the General Stalt
had not lssued such a statement, as they-could be interpreted as a move to'interfere. in e judicial process.” AKP official
Suat Kilic said "the statement could be perceived as intervention in the judicial procass. Akif Hamzacebi of the main
opposition party CHP, described the TGS remarks as a sign of excessive sensitivity and ‘said that he didn't fird the
remarks right. ;

2. Cyprus: Third Anti-Turkey Demonstratlon in TRNG (Vatan) 7

Turkish media report on yesterday's protests agalnst Turkey in Turkish Republic of Norhérn Cyprus (TRNC). Mainstream
Vatan in its front page reports ‘Syndicated Piatform:members held the third demonstration o protest the tight austerity
measures claimed fo have been taken with the demands of Turkey. Around 2500-people: attended the. demonstration,
Some groups opened placards writing. ‘occupler Turkish Republic get out of Cyprus”" Liberal Radikal in “Crowded
Demonstration in TRNC," notes demonstrator planted a Gregk Cypriot flag on the wall of Turkish Embassy and shouted
slogans.”

This emall is UNGLASSIFIED.
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Guido, Deborah L o :
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:15 AM RELEASED iN FULL]
Subject: TURKEY Media Reaction June 27, 2011

Categories: Working

1. Turkey Media Highlights, June 28: US.Say Turkey a Source for Trafficking; lsrael Will Stop Second Flotilla to Gaza;
Turkey Deploys Geridarme Commandoss at Syria Border, Turkey Brigfed Aflies; Brinkmahship in Turldsh Pariament
Opeting; PM Erdogan on CHP, BOIP Boycott of Parliament: Pundits Evaluate ‘Oath-Taking Grisls”; Say Boycotting
Parliament Will Have Righ Cests; Police Operations on Energy

How the US is Playing/Stories of Interest

2, US Says Turkey a Socurce, Destihation and Transk for Tratficking (Today's Zaman)

In its annual "Trafficking in Persons” report, the-State Depariment said Turkey is a source; destination, and transit country
for wornen, men, and children subjected to sex tratficking and forced-fabor, reports Today's Zaman. Zamarn says the
report accuses the government of not fully complying with the minimum standards for the elimination of rafficking but
stressed that Turkey is making significant efforts to do so.

3. Israel Wil Stop Second Flotilla-again on Open Seas (Zaman)

Turkish media repost the second-aid fivtillato Gaza will sel sail from Greece over the weekend with-9-10 ships and over
400 activists from 22 countries dnboard. “Istael Wil Stop Fiotilla again 'on-Open Seas,” headlines stamist, pro-
goverdment Zaman and repors israel continued is-diplomatic:pressure on Athens to stop the iofilla, 1 “Step the Fiotilla
without Bioodshed,” mainstream Hurmiyet reports séven ships sefting sail from Athens will- mieet on the Mediterranean with
three ships from France-and Spaih, and reach offshore Gazaon Thurgday, . Hurfyet reports: ninlsters from yesterday's
Israeli security cabinet meeting.said the.aid cargos ean beeffioaded at Israel's Ashdod and Egypl's al-Asish ports, and
transported to Gaza after inspeclions. Meanwhile, six Democrat members of the U8 Congress have urged Becretary
Clinton in a letter to do alf she can o ensure the secunty of the American citizens aboard the flotiia, notes Hurriyst.
Liberal Radikal in “Athens Urder Pressure, Flotilia Can't Depart,” reporls “the Flotilia organizers are facing technical and
administrative difficulties in Greece due to Israeli diplomatic pressure,” Meanwhile, in “Israel Shoud Apologlze,” pro
govermnment mainstream Sabah reports that "Isreeli Haarelz says israel should apoiogiz'e 1o Turkey for thie Mavi Marmara
raid, meanwhile, lsrael approved a pian to intercept Gaza Freedotn Flotiia i, Israel's security cabinet decided that israel
will be determined to prevent the amival of the flotilla to Gaza, and-ordered the army to adamantiy stop the sail in-case it
tries to breach the siege.”

4, Special Commandoes at the Syria Border (Sabah)

Pro-government Sabah reports *security measures-are tightened iir the reg:on when Syrian soldiers opened fire at the
border last week. Turkey deployed 300 dlilz gendarme commandces at the bordsrwith Syiia. The commandoes will deal
with possible tensions at the border, at the-same fime they will control the inftix of Syrian refugees to Turkey and will
prevent the infiltratlon of PKK terrorists.” Sabah notes “the commandoes will sise be rasponsible for the safety of Syrian
refugees.” Meanwhile, in “Turkish Army To Eniter Syria,” Islamist moderate Zamen asserts that Turkey atvised Western
countrias that it would launch military-operations into Syria {o topple'the Assad regime. The Zaman report fs basgd on.a
story from Kuwait's Es-Siyasseh Daily, which siles a British source saying that Turkey briefed Britain, France, Italy,
Garmany and NATO.

5. “NATO’s Libya Test” (Zamany

Fikret Ertan in §/27 Islamist moderate Zaman: “it is clear that NATO's Libya mission is:not. proceeding the way it was
expacted. The hypathesis that Gaddafi's regime would collapse aftera couple weeks of heavy borbardment has
collapsed itseif. This indicates that reaching easy and fast resillts through air bombardment will not be possible everytime
and gverywhere, InKosove, NATO had made Mitosevic give up with:heavy erial bombardiment, but if had hagpened
only-after the threat that 2 ground operation would follow the bombardment. Teday, there:is nt such-oplion for Libya
bécause UN Security Council No: 1973 does not permit-ground: Dperaimns #And there is no-possibility that a resolution
allowing ground operations can ever be taken. NATO; which exsried itseif so'much in Libya.which was seen as a piece of
cake, can never easily think of intervening anywhere eise from now on.”

in the Headlines

{REVIEW AUTHORITY: $haron Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
1.
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6. Brinkmanship Pushes Ankara to Edge of Abyss (Hurmiyet Daity News); The Most Painful Parliament Opening
{Mitiiyet}

All media report the Turkish Parliament will convene today with-an cath-taking ceremony following the June 12 elections
(at 1500), Today's ceremony will oecurunder the shadoiw bf the boyeottof Kurdish BDF and the maln opposifion CHP
over the fate of aight independent deputies not released from prison-daspite the fact that they were electad; In “CHP
Awaits Judicial Decision,” leftist-nationalist Cumhuriyet reports the 132 deputies from CHP will ge to the parilament today,
but thay will not take gath to protest the ruling of the court. “CHP Awaits Erdogan’s Pledge to-Sclve Jalléd Deputies
Crisis,” headtines Herryet and notes this was CHP's “last call”to Erdogan. In*They Invested in Chaos,"islamist, pro-
government Yeni Safak reports CHP, BDPand MHP knew from the start that their carididates who were in prison when
they were nominated would not be released when elected, but that they still nominated them. “Padiament to Open with
‘Quath Crisls,” headlines. Radikal and reports that in 1991, Kurdish MP Leyla Zanaand in 1898, ‘headscarf MP' Merve
Kavakei had put their marks on the opening ceremonies, In ‘I Would Have Released Them,” Vatan quotes the justice in
charge of appoirtments at High Beard of Judges and Prosecutors (HSYK) as saying if he was dealing with their cases, he
would have released the elected deputies from prison, Papers note that the AKP and the MHPwil take part in the
opening ceremony.,

7. Erdegan Believes Nomination of lmpnsonad Deputies Had Been ‘Intentional’ (Humyel)

Media report Prime Minister Erdofjan said Turkish people elected the deputies fo handle their problems, not to boycott the
legislature. According to Hurriyet, Erdedan told reporters yesterday that political parties and independent candidates were
aware of tha risks before they were nominated. “Couldn't they have found other candidates? Apparently, their geat was io
lay the ground for bending the faws,” sald Erdogan, and noted that they will have to wait for a decision from the judiciary.
In "Erdogan Gan Refieve all Turkey,” leftist-nationatist Cumfivriyet reports GHP leader Kemal Kilicdarogle said all CHP
deputies would swear in if:Erdogan assures them in frontof the public that he would resolve the problem of the deputies in
prison. “Erdogan himself has goné through the same difficuities, and CHP thad helped him to-become a member of
parliament despite the fact-that Erdogan was. then in'a mére grave situation compared to BDP's Hatip Dicle today. The
deputies in prison are not-gonvicted, so there is no need for legal amangements,” sald Kilicdarogiu. Meanwhile, opposition
far right MHP leader Deviet Bahceli wamed everyone to not take steps they will regret:in the fidure, and called fora
“compromise through friendship.”

B. Commentary; The Oath-taking Crisis (Qpposition: Redikal, Milliyet, Vatan)

Murat Yetkin in Radikal notes the BDP decision to: boycott the parliament was important; but the. CHP decision to beycoti
the oath-taking cerernony was mere jmportant, becglise it can "shake the grounds of the system,” Yetkin writes: “Ina
parliamerit where the main opposition does not participate in the work of Genetal Assembly-and commissions, the AKP
can pass every law it wants, and take the constitutional changes-fo referendum. This-would be in line with the laws, but it
is debaitable whether it wculd be legitimate. As of yesterday night, no-one. had a:clear idea what witl happen atthe
swearing in ceremiony thday, and everyone was looking a{ what Erdogan woild say. This process is-not anything that wil
carry Tutkey to the advanced lovels of pluralist demiocracy.” After speaking with the CHP's former leader Deniz Baykat,
Asli Aydintasbas writes in Miliiyet-that Baykal called on everyone who has se!f respect to not.take the gath and predicted
that Baykal “will give strong supportto Kilicdaroglu at a critical time.” Columnist Okay Génensinin malnstream Vatan
suggests that AKP could fite a proposal for defaying the oath-taking ceremony In the parliament until the judiciary finalizes
all requasts for the release of the imprisoned members of the parliament, which can help defuse the tensions.

9. Commentary: “Boycotting Parliament Will Have High Casts” (Pro-government: Zaman)

Zaman's Editor in Chief Ekrem Dumanli upines: “The Turkish-Parifament must push aside:all the tutelage systems which
were the byproducts of the September 1980 military coup, and estabiish a libertarian,-participatory, and democratic
system. Those who say 'I'll boycott the pardtament are part of the problem, net the solution. And Turkish people will hold
to account everyone who exciudes the patliament, These who boycott the pariiament would have boycottad the peopie,
and will pay & high cost.”

10. MGK Discusses Tensions in Middle East (Sabah)

Media report Turkey's National Security Council {MGK) convened on 627 and identified in a final statement the maating’s
main agenda itéms as consideration of the security ramifications in‘southeast Turkey of the BDPs:pariamentary boycoti,
Syria, and Libya, Cumhuriyet comments the MGK signaled that thie Turkish goverament's Kurdish democratic initiative
would continue, and that this was a message for the BDP.  Hurriyet repomﬁthar in the meeting, the Turkish Ambassador
in-Damascus, Gmer Onhon, briefed the officials on.the possible scenarios for the deve[opmems in:Byria. "We have
evaluated the recent. devefcpmems in Syria, Libya, the Middle East and North Africa regions. Within this frame, we have
hightighted the impottance of meeting the legitimate demands of the régional peoples by comprehensive-pofitical, social
and ecanomic reforms and realistic political chahge that would facilitate constitutional democracies,” the MGK statement
said, and added the meeting also discussed the activities i mesting the needs of Syrian citizens who Took temporary
shelter in Turkey. Sabah and Cumbyriyet report the MGK also-wamed ihat the: unrest'in the region could spread to fraq.
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11. Police Operations on Energy (Sabah)

Pro-government Sabah reports in its front page “30 people in 10 cifies, including Ankara, Istanbul, lzmir, Sivas, Kirsehir,
Zonguldak, Mersin, Kayseri, Urfa and Manisa, ori charges of rigging energy bids and bribery within the scope of an energy
carruption investigation launched into the state-run glectricity generation company Elekirik Uretim A.S. (EUAS), which is
Turkey's most profitable institution.  The former director general of the EUAS, two department heads, branch managers
and some businesspecple were among the suspects detained.”

Compiled by the Press Office, US Embassy
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Gunay, Serdil
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 5:48 AM
Subject: TURKEY Media Reaction June 292011

'[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

1. Turkey Media Highlights, June 29: Ambassador Ricciardone on Turkey; US Trafficking in Persons Report--Turkey;
Gaza Fletilla; US Bases in Turkey; Turkey's '‘Oath-Taking Crisis’; Three Views on the Crisis

How the US is Playing/Stories of Interest

2. Ambassador Ricciardone: “Ethnic Elements Strengthened Turkish Parliament” (Milliyet)

Turkish papers and online news portals give wide coverage to Ambassador Ricciardone’s visit to the southeastern city of
Mardin where the US Ambassador met with Governor Turhan Ayvaz. *Mardin has developed immensely, and became
richer. There is no impediment for American businessmen to come and invest in Mardin,” mainstream Milliyet quotes
Ricclardone. Ricclardone, commenting on the stance of the CHP and the Kurdish BDP on yesterday's cath-taking
ceremony at the parliament, told reporters that Turkey would overcome the crisis, thanks to its strong and robust
democracy, and added, “the presence of ethnic groups under the roof of the parliament has been a good decision for the
strengthening of democracy.”

On a question whether the change in Egypt could be true for Syria as well, Ricclardone said: “l am not a prophet, | cannot
predict Syria’s future. Egyptians are a people open to change. Syrian people, too, want change, but | cannot guess what
eventually will happen. Syrian government treats its own people very bad; this was not the case in Egypt. Butin Syria,
there are limits to the patience.” Islamist, pro-government Zaman reported online Ambassador Ricciardone talked about
their love of travel in Turkey and that “we'd like to support tourism and business,” noting that the 800-year old Deyrulumur
Mcnastery was a “very important place for history and for humanity... It's an important treasure for both Christians and
Muslims. [t's like fine jewelry that must be protected.” Ambassador said one of his priorities is to integrate the US and
Turkish businesses in the region, and that "we have efforts underway for the US business to have a positive outlook on
Turkey,” Answering a question on Syria, Ricciardone explained: “the US stance Is clear on this issue — the Syrian
government must stop the violence.” The Sondakika.com online news portal reports that when asked about the Turkish
elections, Ricciardone commented "| congratulate the government and opposition parties on their success in the elections,
but other subjects [you are asking about] concern Turkish domestic political issues and | don't want te evaluate them.”

3. US Trafficking in Persons Report Categorizes Turkey among Tier 2° Countries (Milliyet)

Mainstream Milliyet reporis the US State Department, in its annual Trafficking in Persons repor, placed Turkey under the
category of countries "working on the issue,” and accused the government of “not fully compiying with the minimum
standards for the elimination of trafficking,” but said Turkey is making significant efforts to do so. According to the report,
women and child sex trafficking victims found in Turkey oniginate predominately from the former Soviet Union and Eastern
Europe but Turkish women are also subjected to forced prostitution within the country. Milliyef reports that the report said
the government of Turkey demonstrated some limited progress in protecting trafficking victims in 2010, however, it did not
address critically needed improvements to achieve a more victim-centered approach.

4. Slander Campaign on Gaza Flotilla (Hurrivet)

Turkish media report Israel has launched a counter—propaganda campaign" days before a second aid fictilla to Gaza sets
sail from Greek ports, tomorrow or Friday. Hurmrivet reports Israeli Prime Ministry sourcas told Ha'aretz several units of the
state of Israel, "in compliance with the country's interests, is using the opportunities of the internet media,” In "Bibi
Production,” Islamist, pro-government Yeni Safak opines “Israel, after trying everything to stop the second Gaza flotilla,
this time uses black propaganda,”" comments Yeni Safak.

5. Iran’s Target is US Bases (Millivef)

Opposition Turkish media report “the commander of Iran's aerospace force General Ali Hajizadeh sent a pointed message
to Israe} and the US that they were within range of [ranian missiles.” Huriyel’s front page story notes "Hajizadeh made
his comments as jran was conducting the Prophet 6 war games which include testing of the Shahab-3 ballistic missile,
which has a range of up to 2,000 kilometres and is capable of reaching any part of Israel.” Mifiiyet headlines “lran’s Show
of Force,” while Radikal in “Iran’s Missile Threat,” notes “Foreign Ministry spokesman Mehmanparast said that Western
worries over [ran's military strength was a 'source of delight' for the country.” Radikal also adds "Iran says US economic
sanctions against the country have made it harder for the national Iranian airline to refuel its planes abroad and calls the
situation ‘inhumane.”
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In the Headlines

6. “Hope for Compromise” (Sabah)}

Mainstream Hurriyet's banner headlines “Oath in the Parliament with 169 Absent Deputies,” and reporis “for the: first time,
one third of the deputies of the 550 member partiament did not take oath due to the boycott of 134 deputies of CHP and
34 independent parliamentarians and absence of Engin Alan from MHP due to his arrest.” Leftist-nationalist Cumhuriyet
headlines “Heavy Political Crisis," while Islamist-oriented Zaman says "CHP-BDP Alliance in the Parliament.” All media
reporl “commenting on the deputies under arrest, PM Erdogan said they could evaluate the propasal that will come from
CHP.” Pro-government Sabah headlines “Hope for Compromise,” while CNNTurk in “First Contact Today,” reports “the
first contact between CHP and AKP will take place today. Deputy PM Cemil Cicek will visit CHP leader Kilicdaroglu today
to assess the process of election of Parliament Speaker.” Meanwhile, liberal Radikal reports "independent deputies who
were elected with the support of BDP convened in Diyarbakir on Tuesday and took a decision to hold BDP's group
meetings in Diyarbakir rather than in the Turkish Parliament.”

7. "Bitter Parliament Opening” (Hurriyet)

Sedat Ergin in Hurriyet: “Yesferday's boycotting of parliament by oppaosition CHP and BDP will damage the power of the
ruling AKP on the international arena. The crisis, however, has helped the Turkish public see the hazards of granting
extensive powers to 'specially authorized courts.” These courts ignore the European Human Rights Treaty and the rulings
of the European Court of Human Rights. Turkey claims to adjust its legislature to Eurapean norms, but these courts draw
Turkey away from Europe. While working to soive the probiem with the deputies in prison, the pariament needs to
abolish the specially authorized courts and to align its criminal procedure with European legal norms.”

8. "“Turkish Summer” (Radikal)

Murat Yetkin in Radikal: “Tensions in Ankara escalated with yesterday’s boycotting of the parliament by CHP and Kurdish
BDP. The Turkish Summer, uniike the Arab Spring, does not witness street riots or upheavals. The fact that there are
efforts to work out the problems in the parliament shows that Turkish democracy is more mature than that of the Arab
countries. Even if the boycott problem is resolved, the search for constitutional reforms and Turkey's Kurdish problem
have suffered severe blows. Turkey should prepare for a hot and long Turkish Summer.”

9. “Who built this game?” (Yen/ Safak)

Ibrahim Karagul in pro-government Yeni Safak: “Wheever might be the builder of this game in Turkey, he deployed the
sides to the fronts. [The oath-taking crisis in parliament] is a coup, a project to suspend democracy. Those who do not
prefer to give their struggle in the parliament seem to have opted for crisis and fight cutside the parliament. And at a time
when we are witnessing earthquakes in the entire region from North Africa to Iran, and when the entire geography is being
redesigned. Those who claimed that this wave of upheavals will strike Turkey after the elections through the Kurdish
problem might prove to be right. If so, the division will deepen in Turkey, and Turkey will be put in a situation of deeply
buried into its own prablems. | hope all this is mere concern.”

10. Roundup: Ambassador Ricciardone in SE Turkey

Ambassador Ricciardone liked the Hilton Hotel in Sanliurfa, where he was welcomed by the governor, mayor, university
rector, chief public prosecutor, and justice commission chairman. The Ambassador told the press he has been in the
region for two days and found the Southeast beautiful and flourishing, adding that nct only the SE, but all of Turkey has
developed democratically and economically.

hitp:/iwww. santiurfa.com/haber34416-buyukelciden-hilton-reklami.htm

Ambassador Ricciardone visited Mor Gabriel Monastery in Midyat, Mardin, where he [it a votive candle for world peace.
hitp://www.haberalemi.netyHD265198 abd-buyukeicisi-ricciardone-midyat-ta, htmt

Ambassador Ricciardone paid a visit to Mardin Mayor Mehmet Begir Ayanoglu and stated that Mardin has became a
model city. http:/iwww.haberler.com/abd-buyukelcisi-ricciardone-mardin-beledivesi-2829503-haberi/

Ambassador and Dr, Ricciardone enjoyed special Mardin coffee at a sidewalk cafe in Old Town Mardin.
http:/fwww. cafesivaset.com/Ricciardone-Mardini-ziyaret-edivor 180179.htm|

Ambassador Ricciardone stated that to end the tension in Syria, Syria needs to avoid violence and concentrate on
reforms immediately.
http://www. sondakika.com/haber-abd-buyukelcisi-suriye-derhal-reform-yapmali-2829593/

Compiled by the Press Office, US Embassy
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Law, Rosemary C

From: OpsAlert
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 6:52 AM
Subject: Update 1; Turkey To Downgrade Diplomatic Relations with Israel Over Palmer Report

(SBU) Concerned Israel will not apologize and pay reparations for last year’s deadly raid on a Gaza-bound
flotilla, Foreign Minister Davutoglu says Turkey will downgrade diplomatic relations with Israel to the second
secretary level and cut military ties as well, media reports. Embassy Ankara comments Israel’s ambassador to
Turkey returned to Israel previously, and is unlikely to be replaced.

Automatic electronic distribution to: S, D{B), D(N), P, E, C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, IO,
SICRS, SICT, S/HSC, H, DS, CA, PMAT, INR, AVC, IIP, ISN, CMS, 8JES, SIES-O, NSOC, and WHSR.

From: OpsAlert@state.gov

Sent; Thursday, September 01, 2011 1:28:08 PM

To:

CC:

Subject: New York Times Publishes Palmer Commission Report (U)

(U) Ahead of the expected September 2 publication, The New York Times released the full text of the UN's
findings. According to The New York Times, the review found Israel’s naval blockade of Gaza to be iegal and
appropriate but deemed the way its forces boarded the Turkish-based flotilla to be excessive and unreasonable.

Automatic electronic distribution to: S, D(B}, D(N}, P, E, C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, 10,
SICRS, S/CT, S/HSC, H, DS, CA, PMAT, INR, AVC, liP, ISN, CMS, S/ES, S/ES-0, NSOC, and WHSR.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Law, Rosemary C
From: Guido, Deborah L
Sent; _ Monday, June 27, 2011 4:47 AM
To: Ricciardone, Francis J; Siliman, Douglas A; AnkaraAMB; Ankara-POL-DL
Subject: US Statement on Gaza Figtilla, June 24
Attachments: Statement on Mavi Marmara June 24.docx
Categories: Working

in case you didn’t see....

Home » Under Sscretary for Pubiic Diplomacy and Public Affairs » Bureau of Public Affairs » Bureau of Public Affairs; Press Relations » Press
Releases » Press Releases: 2011 » Press Releases: June 2011 » Gaza "Anniversary" Flotilla

Gaza "Anniversary” Flotilla

Press Statement

Victoria Nuland

Department Spokesperson, Office of the Spokesperson
Washington, DC

June 24, 2011

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Last month marked the one-year anniversary of the confrontation between Israeli forces and activists when a flotilla attempted to break
)srael's maritime blockade of Gaza on May 31, 2010. The United States deeply regrets the tragic loss of life and injuries suffered amang
those involved in that incident aboard the Gaza bound ships.

We are concerned that 2 number of groups are organizing a one year “anniversary” flotilla to commemarate the incident by sailing from
various European poris to Gaza in the near future. Groups that seek to break Israel's maritime blockade of Gaza are taking
irresponsible and provocative actions that risk the safety of their passengers. Established and afficient mechanisms exist to transfer
humanilarian assistance lo Gaza. For example, humanitarian assistance can be delivered at the Israeli port of Ashdod, where cargo
can be offloaded, inspected, and transported to Gaza. We urge all those secking to provide such assistance to the people of Gaza to
use these mechanisms, and not {o participate in acticns Yike the planned flotilia.

Recent seizures by Israel and Egypt of advanced military systems, weapons, and ammunition bound for terrorist groups in Gaza, as
well as periodic rocket and mortar attacks from Gaza against Israeli civilians, highlight the continuing prablem of illicit arms smuggling to

Gaza. These seizures underscore the vital imporance to Israel's security-of ensuring that all cargo bound for Gaza is appropriately
screened for illegal arms and dual-use materials.

The United States remains concerned by conditions in Gaza, but notes that the humanitarian situation has significantly improved over
the last year, including a marked increase in the range and scope of gocds and materials moving into Gaza, an increase in international
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project activity, and the gradual expansion of exports. The United States will continue to work with Israel, the Palestinian Authority,
donors, and the international community to de more and ensure that the needs of the people of Gaza are being met.

We also continue to call on Hamas to play a constructive role by renouncing viclence, recognizing Israel's right to exist, and accepting
past agreements. We underscore that delivering or attempting or conspiring to deliver material support or other resources to or for the
benefit of a designated foreign tetvorist organization, such as Hamas, could violate U.S. civil and criminai statutes and could lead to

fines and incarceration.

Deborah L. Guide
Spokesperson

U.5. Embassy Ankara
office: 90-312-457-7312
Cell: 90 0532 341-28612
Emgii: guidod!@state,gov
U.S. Embassy Web, Page
Visit us on Facehook
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(RELEASED IN FULL)

Gilmore, Bradley T

From: de Otaivaro, Laura H
Sent: . Mongday, May 31, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Wolff, Alex D-(USUN); ‘glizabeth_d._sherwood-randali@nsc.eap.gov's "bbrnk@nsc.eap.gov'

'Dennis_B. Rogs@nsc.eop.govi-Gordon, Philip H; Kaidanow, Tina 8; McEldownay, Nancy £
Feltman, Jeffrey I, Schlicher, Ronald L; Marsh, Denise M; Rilay, Robert J; Bally, Jess L;
Waser, Tamir G; Cunninghamm;, James B; Leary, Thomas M; Operations Center; Rice, Susan
E {USUN); Levin, Jah; Waser, Tamir G; Feftnian, Jeffrey Dy Schiicher,: Ronald L; T4ylor,
Victoria J; Schrank, Alexander I Gordon, Philip H; MeEldownay, Nascy E; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robett J; Marsh, Denise M; 'bbrink@nse.éop.gov’ 'efizabeth_d.
Sherwoed-randall@rnisc.eop.gov'; Cunningham, James B; SES-0; Watck Informatiorn;
Delaurentis, Jeffrey A {USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W; Germaln, Ellen J {LISUN); McLeod,
Mary (USUN); Leedy, Jean B; Hof, Frederic C; Greene, Elisa; Rogensiock, Matthew §;
Goodman, llan A; Reisser, Wesfey J; Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E; Osman, Amany A;
Netes, Eleftherios E; Schlereth, Frank G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R;
Rogan, Thomas G, Towry, Debra J; Hanania, Vera V; Weintald, Nill }; Lewig, Glanp K, Beran,
Sarah; Greerigrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B; Finver, Frank-J: Greene, Dayid
J; Manring, Nichalas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggl, Robert W; Frederigk, Jeffrey U Falls, Eric G;
Reed, Julla G; Davison, Kees C; Holmstrom, Todd €, Sindle, Jares M; Struwe, Rebecca L;
Richter, Kim £; Lopatkiewicz, Vikloria; Bernfer-Toth, Michelle; Mendel, Teresa S; Sievers,
Mare J; Burnett, David R; Baron, Desirga A; Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew.C; Greene, Elisa;
Zeroubavely, Sandra-S; Goldberger, Thomas H_ )

Ge: Jeffrey; James F; Siliman, Douglas A; Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul); Leary, Thomas M;
Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Ankara-POL-DL; Ogle, Karen L;
Keen, Daniel G; Tomiingon, Christina (Istanbul);, Abeyta, Susan K (stanbul); Gisvold, Lisa G
{istanbut}; Cetin, Matin (stanbul); Aprleton, Richard H; Ogle, Karen'L; Combs, James D,
Glimore, Bradley T

Subjeck: Turkey: 5itRep 2 on IHH Flotilia, 2:30 pm Turkey Time '
Attachments: Turkey: SitRep 1 on‘Humanitarian Aid Foundation Figtiffa, 12:00 pm Turkey Time
Categories: Working

AttachmentsClassication: _ .

UNCLASSIFIED  REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
SensitivityCode: Sensitive

1. {SBU} In response fo the intervention by the Israeli Military on the Humanitorian Aid Foundafion [IHH)
flotlia, the MFA announced it will recall its ambassador fo israel, Oguz Cefikkgl, ond will cancel three
military exercises it had pignned with lsrael, 1t will also recall the Turkish Youth National Soccer Team
before it plays its scheduled match, The press reported that Pé Erdogan cut his trip to Latin America
short and will return to Turkey today, while Fi Ahmet Davutoglisis on his way to New York 1o request
that the UN Security Council meet in an emergency session 1o discuss the intervention today.
Ambassador Jeffrey has been summoned to the MFA today, with other Security Council
Ambassadors, to hear the GOT pasition on the emergency session. Acting Prime Minister Bulent Arnc
said that the intervention will be a "black stain in human-history,” and urged Istarel to tift the blockade
against Gaza so that humanitarian aid may reach Gaza. Arine equated the interventionin .
interational waters with an act of piracy, aithough he ruled 6ut sending Turkish naval forces to the
region for the time being. President Gut condemned the attack, saying that lsrael "desply wounded*
the international public’s consclence. He urged israeli officials to bring an end 1o the developments,
and vrged Turks to act with restraint. Turkish Grand Nationat Assembly Spedaker Mehret All Sahin said
that the padicment may issue a condemnation declaration.

2. [SBU) Protests against the interventian continved. In istanbul, a crowd of protesters that had been

dispersed from the lsroeli Consulate roved towdrds Taksim Square, in the clty cedter. The media

reported that the crowd was steadily building insize, to between 5,000-10.000.people. According o

press reports, many of the protesters ore conying Turkish: and Palestinian flags, are chanting slogans
X .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-20%0-04163 Doc No. C18751258 Date: 08/05/2012

StateDept02332



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaniment of State Case No, F-2010-04163 Doc No. C15751258 Date; 09/05/2012

denouncing Israel, and are reciting prayers in Arabic. The media reports that 9-of the apparent 16
dead were Turkish, and that alf of them were killed onvone Turkish ship, has inflamed passions here.
Press pictures of the intervention have shown lsraeli soldiers pointing rifles hext to Turkish flags.

3. {SBU) In Adano, @ number of people gathered in front of the U.S. Consulate for a peaceful profest.
The Consulate local guard force estimated there were 500-700 people while the Turkish Nafional
Police [TNP} estimated there were close to 4,000, The group laid a black wregth in frent of the
consulate, said the U.S.{saninvading county, and dispersed. The TNP cooperated very well with
secunty staff, and sent nearly all of their branch chiefs gs well gs the Security Director. -

4, {SBU) Turkish press reported that because of the intervention Greece Canceled an air force
exercise with lsrael ond canceled the visit of the Greek Air Force Commander, planned for June 1.
According to the press, the Greek MFA said they have not received aniy information about the
welfare of the 34 Greeks that had joined the fiotilla, and protests cutside the lsrasli Emizassy in Athens
were planned for May 31 and June 1.

5, {SBU) Note: SitRep | incomecHlyindicaled that the _R_S‘O..i.n_isté.nbul and Ankara sent out o warden
message. RSO Adang sent a warden message regarding the protest at the U.S. Consulate, but'the

SMS messages in Istanbwl and Ankara were sent enly to the embassy intra-community regarding
traffic alerts due to protests. '

SBU _
This emafl is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Giimore, Bradley T

From: de Otalvaro, Laura H : [RELEASED IN FULL|

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010'3:23 PM

To: Gilmore, Bradley T

Subject: . RE: RE: Flotilla Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2 16 rerported killed, upto SC injurad

Astachments: Turkey: SitRep 2 on [Hi Flotilla, 2:30 pm Turkey Time; Turkey: SitRep 1 on Hurrianitarian Aid
Foundation Fiotllla, 12:00 pm Turksy Time

Categories: Working

AttachmentsClassification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

SensitivityCode; Sensitive

Sure thing — here-are the last 2 SitReps 've sent as well.

‘ I]usi fo;'wc:rded you an email from Win Dayton in Istanbul: pleasa let me know if there's anything |
should report fa Washingfon (it's a growing audience} obout additional TNP suppart that we have
requested. You can ako send dlong any other security-related stuff you'd like fo report. ©
Happy Memorial Day,

Laura

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

sBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Gilmore, Bradiey T

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:57 PM

To: de Otalvaro, Laura H

Subject: RE: RE: Fiatilla Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2~ 16 rerported killed, upto 50 injured

Hi Laura, ;
Thanks for forwarding this updare
Brad

SBU
This ematt is UNCLASSIFIED.

'

From: de Otalvare, Laura H

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:27 PM

To: ‘Salvatore Amoder'

Cc: Gilmore, Bradley T

Subject; RE; RE Flotilla Attacked by Israell Navy, 2- 16 rerported killed, upto 50 mjumd '

Thanks, FY! Brad Gimere is Acting RSO in Ankara.
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5BU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Salvatore Amodeo [mailto:sal_amodeéo@yahoo.com)

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 10:34 AM

To: de Otalvaro, Laura H ,

Subject: Fw: RE: Flotilla Attacked by Israsli- Navy, 2- 16 rerported killed, upto' 50 injured

~-On Mon, 5/31/10, Dayton, Win (Istanbul) <DapfonJW@state.gov> wrote:

From: Dayton, Win (Istanbul) <Dayton) W(@state,gov>

Subject: RE: Flotilia Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2- 16 rerported killed, upte 50 injured

To: "Salvatore Amodeo” <sal_smodeo@yahoo.com> :

Ce: "MeCarthy, David T (Istanbul)y™ <McCarthyD1@state.gov>, "Roundy, Brian A" <RoundyBA@state.gov>
Date: Monday, May 31, 2010, 2:21 AM

Good report, Sal. Please also include CG and Dave McCarthy and Brian Roundy from RSO given their
invoivement Now.

From: Salvatore Amedeo Jmaifto;sal_smedeo@yahoco.com]

Sent: Monday, May 31, 20108:34 AM _ T

Ta; Amedso, Salvalore A (Istanbui); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom; Tedd C; Sindle, James M; Struwe, Rebecca L;
Richter, Kim B; Lopatiiewicz, Viktoria, Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Mehdel, Teresa-5; Slevers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Bumet,
David R: Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julle D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; Zeraiibavely, Sandra S;-Schlereth, Frank
G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R Rogan, Thomas G; Towty, Debra J; Hanania, Vera V; Weinfeld,
Nill & Lewis, Glenn K;-Beran, Sarah; Groengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Garolee B Finver; Frank.J; Greene,
David J; Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paui H; Maggi, Robert W, Frederick, Jeffrey D; Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julia G; Davisan,
Kees G; Ogle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, deremiah “Jerry"; Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E; Osman, Amany
A: Netos, Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J;, Riley, Rebert J; Dayton, Win {istanbul); Marsh, Deriise M; Bally, Jess L;
Tomlinson, Christina (Istanbui); Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C (Istanbul); Silfiman, Douglas A; Rosenstack,
Matthew &: Goodman, Hlan A; Reisser, Wesley J; Cetin, Metin (istanbui)

Subject: Flctila Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2- 16 remorted killed, upto 50 injured

The IHH Haad quarters in Istanbul infafmed post at 8:00 amthat at least 3 people were killed and 50 weie injured
during an Israsli military attack on the Free Gaza Flotilla: L

The 1HH sald that i nol fonger had contact with with-ita.ships {note media reports Israeli forces jammed the flotila's
communication at 3;:30 am foday)
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Thus, they did not know how serious the injuries were. These numbers reflect information they had received from their
passenger ship. They do not know abaut the condition of the people on the cargo ships.

Turkish NTV guotes Israeli media stating up fo 16 people wera killed.

BBC TV News featured the attack-as it first news item at Bi00 ami. Its showed footage of israeli navy officers in the ship,
passengers on the fioor and bloodied cots. Al Jazeera showad same: footage and with a commentator stating that Israeli
officers wera shooting at the passengers.

BBC also showed live a gathering outside of the Israeli Consulate in Istanbul, The crowd was.calm but BRC
noted that earlier the protests were heated. It then said that the Turkish police has contained the protest.

RSO sent an SMS to consulate community advising avoiding the area sround the Israeli consulate.
BBC says Israeli Amb, to Turkey has been summoned by the MFA.

- On Sun, 5/30/10, Salvatore Amodeo <sal_amodeo@yatioo.com> wrote:

From: Salvatore-Amodeo <sal_amodeo@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: 5/30 Free Gaza Update - Tlotilla headed towards Gaza

To: "Salvatore A (Istanbul)Amedeo” <AmodsoSA@state.gov>, "Thomas HGoldberpger”
=GoldbergerTH@state.gov>, "Todd CHolmstrom" <HolmstromTC@state.gov>, "James MSindle"

* <SindleJM@state.gov>, "Rebecca LStruwe” <StruweRL@state.pev>, "Kim BRichter”
<RichterKB@state.gov>, "ViktoriaLopatkiewicz" <LopatkiewiczV(@state.gov>, "MichelleBernier-Toth”
<Bemier-TothM2@state.gov>, "Teresa SMendel” <MendelTS@state.gov>, "Marc JSievers"
<SieversM@state.gov>, "JanLevin" <LevinJ@state.gov>, "David RBurnett” <burnettdr@state.gov>, "Desiree
ABaron" <BaronDA@state.gov>, "Julie DAdams" <AdamsJD2(@state.gov>, "Andrew CParker”
<ParkerAC@state.gov>, "ElisaGreene" <GreencE(@state.gov>, "Sandrz $Zeroubavely"
<zeroubavelyss@state,gov>, "Frank GSchlereth” <SchierethFG@state.gov>, "Richard JBurgess”
<BurgessRJ@state.gov>, "John EChere" <ChereJS@state-gov>, "John RWaters™ <WatersIR@state:gov>,
"Thomas GRogan™ <RoganTG@state.gov>, "Debra ITowry” <TowryDJ@state.gov>, *Vera VHanania"
<HananiaVV@state.gov>, "Nili [Weinfeld" <WeinfeldNI@state.gov>, “Glenn KLewis"
<LewisGK@state:gov>, "SarahBeran" <BeranS@state.gov>, "Sara DGreengrass” <GreengrassSD@state.gov>,
"DeanKaplan" <KaplanDM@state.gov>, "Carolee BWalker" <WalkerCRB@state.gov>, "Frank JFinver"
<FinverFJ@state.gov>, "David JGreene” <GreeneDJ@state.gov>, "Nicholas IManring”
<ManringNJ@state.gov>, "Paul HTyson" <TysonPH@)state.gov>, "Robert WMaggi" <MaggiR W(@state.gov>,
"Jeffrey DFrederick” <Frederick]ID@state.gov>, “Eric GFalls" <FallsEG@state.gov>, "Julia GReed”
<ReedJG@state.gov>, "Kees CDavison" <DavisonKC@state.gov>, "Karen LOgle" <QgleKL@state.gov>,
"Daniel GKeen" <KeenDG@state.gov>, "lererniah JereyHoward” <HowardI@state.gov>, "Yolandd A"
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<ParraY A@state.gov>, "Alison E* <DilworthAE@state. gov>, "Amany A" <OsmanAA@state.gov>,

"Eleftherios E” <NetosEE@state.gov>, "Victoria J" <TaylorVi@state.gov>, "Robert J* <RileyRJ @state.gov>,
"Win (Istanbul)” <Dayton)W@state.gov>, "Denise M" <MarshDM@state.gov>, "Tess L"

<Beily)L.@state.gov>, "Christina (Istanbul)” <TomlinsonC@state.gov>, "Susan K (Istanbul)"
<AbeytaSK@state.gov>, “Lisa C (Istanbul)" <GisvoldLC@state:gov>, "Douglas A" <SillimanDA@state.gov>, |
"Matthew §" <RosenstockMS@state.gov>, "llan A" <GoodmantA@state.gov>, "Wesley J”
<ReisserWl@state.pov>, "Metin (Istanbul)” <CetinMX@stato.gov>

Date; Sunday, May 30, 2010, 12:28 PM .

On 5/30 THH Deputy President Yavuz, Dede informed past that;

« He confirmed that the flotilla has departed the rendezvous pomt near Cyprus for Gaza.
= He expected the fotilla would approach Gaza tomortow fmoming.

- On Sat, 5/29/10, Salvatore Amodes <sal_amodeo@yahoo, com> wrote:

From: Salvatore Amodeo <sal_amodeo@yahoo.com>

Subject: 5/28 Free Gaza Update - [HH ships waiting at-near Cyprus for Cypriot ship

To: "Salvatore A (Istanbul)Amodeo" <AmodeoSA@state.gov>, “Thomas HGoldberger”
<GoldbergerTH@state.gov>, "Todd CHolmstrom” <Holmsteom TC@state.gov>, "James MSindle”
<SindleIM@state.gov>, "Rebecca LStruwe” <StruweRL@state.gov>, "Kim BRichter"
<RichterKB@state.gov>, "ViktoriaLopatkiewicz" <LopatkiewiczV@state.gov>, "MichélleBernier-Toth"
<Bemnier-TothM2@state.gov>, "Teresa SMendel" <Mendel TS@state.gov>, "Marc JSievers”
<SieversMI@state.gov>, "JanLevin" <LevinJ@state.gov>, "David RBumett" <bumetidri@state.gov>, "Destree
ABaron" <BaronDA@state.gov>, "Julie DAdams” <AdamsJD2(@state.gov>, "Andréw CParker”
<ParkerAC@state.gov>, "ElisaGreene” <GreeneE@state.gov>, "Sandra SZeroubavely”
<zeroubavelyss@state.pov>, "Frank GSchlereth” <SchlerethFG@state.gov>, "Richard JBurgess™
<BurgessRJ@state.gov>, "John EChere"” <Chere]S@state.gov>, "John R Waters" <WatersJR @state.gov>,
"Thomas GRagan" <RoganTG@state.gov>, "Debra ITowry" <TowryDI@state.gov>;, "Vera VHanania"
<HananiaVV@state.gov>, "Nili [Weinfeld” <WeinfeldNI@state.gov>, "Glenn KLewis"
<LewisGK@state.gov>, "SarahBeran” <BeranS@state.gov>, "Sara DGreengrass" <GreengrassSD@state.gov>,
"DeanKaplan" <KaplanDM@state.gov>, "Carolee BWalket” <WalkerCB@state,govir, "Frank JFinver"
<FinverFJ@state.gov>, "David JGreene” <GreeneDJ@state.gov>, "Nicholas JManring"
<ManringNJ@state.gov>, "Paul HTyson" <TysonPH@state gov>; "Robert WMaggi® -<MaggiRW@state.gov>,
"leffrey DFrederick” <Frederick]D@state.gov>, "Eric GFalls” <FallsSEG@state.gov>, "Julia GReed"
<ReedIG@state.gov>, "Kees CDavison" <DavisonKC@state.gov>; "Karen LOgle" <OgleKL@state.gov>,
"Daniel GKeen" <KcenDG@state.gov>, "Jeremiah JerryHoward" <Howard] @state.gov>, "Yolanda A"
<ParraYA@state.gov>, "Alison E" <DilworthAE@state.gov>, "Amany A" <OsmanAA@state.gov>,
“Eleftherios E" <NetosEE@state.gov>, "Victoria J* <TaylorVI@state.gov>, "Robert I' <RileyRI@state.gov>,
"Win (Istanbul)" <DaytonJW(gstate.gov=>, "Denise M" <MarshiDM@state:gov>, "Jess. L"
<BailyJL{@state.gov>, "Christina (Istanbul)" <TomlinsonC(@state-gov>, "Susan K (Istanbul)”
<AbeytaSK@state.gov>, "Lisa C (Istanbul)” <GisvoldLC@state.gov>, "Douglas A" <SillimanDA@state.gov>,
"Matthew S" <RosenstockMS@state.gov>, "llan A" <GoodmanTA@state.gov>, "Wesley I"

q
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<ReisserWJ@state.gov>, "Metin (Istanbul)" <CetinMX@state.gov>
Date: Saturday, May 29, 2010, 7:01 AM .

This is an updated version of the 5/29 Update:
On 528 IHH Deputy President Yavuz Dede informed post that;
e the IHH ships are still waiting near Cyprus for others ships to join the flotilia.

* The IHH said the Greek Cypriot authorities did not allow the Greek Cypriot (GC} ship o leave for Gaza so the
passengers, including some members of GC parliament, have to join the group through another route; Thus, the
fiotilla is still waiting for the Greek Cypriot passengers-and ship to arive.

+ e«  Mr Dede also confirmed that the ship from Greece, Challenge 2, could not continue because of technical
problems and the passengers were transferred to {HH's ship “Mavi Marmara.” The-ship now has a.ictal of 778
passengers on board now, IHH expects the flotilla, 1o approach Gaza around 25 hours after they depart. It is-
unclear when they sxpect to depart sinee-it depends on when Graek Cypriot ship arrives,

¢  MFA informed Embassy Ankara that that 361 Turkish citizens are participating in the flotilla either ag
CTEW OF paSSeners.

--- On Fri, 5/28/10, Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul) <4modeoSA@state.gov> wiote:

From: Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul) QmodeA@state LoV

Subject: Free Gaza Update - IHH ships heading toward rendezvous point off of Cyprus

To: "Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul)" <AmedeoSA@state.gov>, "Goldberger, Thomas H"
<Goldberger TH@state.gov>, "Holmstrom, Todd C" <HolmstromTC@state.gov>, “Sindle, James M"
<Sindle]M@state.gov>>, "Struwe, Rebecea L" <StruweRL@state.gov>, "Richter, Kim B"

<RichterK B@)state. gov>, "Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria" <LopatkiewiczV@state.gov>; "Bernier-Toth,
Michelle” <Bernier-TothM2{@state_gov>, "Mendel, Teresa S <MendelTS(@state.gov>, "Sievers, Marc
I <SicversMl@state.gov>, "Levin, Jan" <Levinl@state.gov>, *Bumett, David R"
<burnettdr@state.gov>, "Baron, Desiree A" <BaronDA@state.gov>, "Adams, Julie D"
<Adams]D2@state.gov>, "Parker, Andrew C" <ParkerAC(@state.gov>, "Greene, Elisa”
<GreeneE@state.gov>>, "Zeroubavely, Sandra:§" <zeroubavelyss@state.gov>, "Schiereth, Frank G"
<SchlerethPFG@state.gov>, "Burgess, Richard J" <BurgessRI@state.gov>, *Chere, John E"
<Chere]S@state.gov>, "Waters, Jobn R” <WatersTR @state:gov>, “Rogan, Thomas G”
<RoganTG@state.gov>, "Towry, Debra I" <TowryD}@state.gov>, "Hanania, Vera V"
<HananiaVV@state.gov>, "Weinfeld, Nili I" <WeinfeldNT@state.gov>, "Lewis, Glenn K*
<LewisGK@state.gov>, "Beran, Sarah" <BeranS@state:gov>>, "Greengrass, Sara D"
<GreengrassSD@state.gov>-, "Kaplan, Dean" <KaplanDM@state.gov>, "Walker, Carolee B"
<WalkerCB@state.gov>, "Finver, Frank I" <FinverFI@state.gov>, "Greene, David I
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<GreeneD) @state.gov>, "Manring, Nicholas I" <ManringNJ@state.gov>, "Tyson, Paul H"
<TysonPH{@state. gov>>, "Maggi, Robert W <MaggiR W(@state.pov>; "Frederick, Jeftrey D"
<Frederick]D@state.gov>, "Falls, Eric G" <FallsEG@state.gov>, "Reed, Julia G"
<ReedJG@state.gov>, "Davison, Kees C" <DavisonK C@state.gove>, "Ogle, Karen L"
<OgleK]@state.gov>, "Keen, Daniel G" <KeenDG@state.gov>, "Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry""
<HowardJ(@state.gov>, "Parra, Yolanda A" <ParraY A@state.gov>, "Dilworth, Alison E"
<DilworthAE@state.gov>, "Osman, Amany A" <OsmarntA A{@state.gov>, "Netos, Eleftherios. B
<NetosEE@state. gov>, "Taylor, Victoria J" <TaylorVI@state.gov>, "Riley, Robert I
<RileyRI@state.gov>, "Dayton, Win (Istanbul)” <DaytonW(@state.gov>, "Marsh, Denise M"
<MarshDM@state.gov>, "Baily, Jess L" <BailyIL{@state.gov>, "Tomlinson, Christina (Tstanbul)”
<TomlinsonC@state.gov>, "Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)" <AbeytaSK@state.gov>, "Gisvold, Lisa C
(Istanbul)"-<GisvoldL.C@state.gov>, "Parker; Andrew C" <ParkerAC@state.gov>, "Silliman, Douglas
A" <SillimanDA@state.gov>; "Resenstock, Matthew 8" <RosenstockMS@state.gov>, "Goodman, llan
A" <Goodmanl A@state.gov>, “Reisser, Wesley J' <ReisserWl@state.gove>, sal_amodeo@yalico.com,
"Cetin, Metin (Istanbul)" <CetinMX@state.gov>, "Cross, Lisa T (Istanbul)" <CrossL.T@state.gov>>,
"Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)” <AbeytaSK@state.gov>

Date: Friday, May 28, 2010, 4:32 AM

iHH Deputy President Yavuz Dede informed post at 1645 am that;

=  IHH ships are presently enroute towards the rendezvous point near Cyprus and expect to meet the-other ships of the
flotifta “in a few hours.”

e They hope to arriv'e in Gaza tomorrow. °If something happens, it will happen tomorrow,” he said,

As reported earller, IHH. informed post yesterday thal only gne Amcit, Ms Fatima Mohammedi, is aboard their passenger
ship.

| plan to send an e-mail on-the status of the flotifla over the week-end,

Sal

Salvatore A. Amodeo

Deputy Political & Economic Section Chief/Senior Political Officer

U.S. Consulate General Istanbul
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(90) 212-335-9389

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Amodeo, Salvatore A {stanbui}

-Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:22 PM

To: Amodeo, Salvatore A (istanbul); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle,.James M: Struwe, Rébacca L:
Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Vikioria; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Mendel, Teresa S; Sievers, Marc.J; Levin; Jan; Bumett,
David R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Schlereth, Frark
G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R; Rogan, ThomasG; Towry, Debra J;-‘Hanania, Vera V; Weinfelg,
Nili I; Lewis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Caroles B; Finver; Frank J: (reene,
David J; Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggi, Robert W, Frederick; Jeffrey D; Falls; Eric G; Reed, Julia G; Davison,
Kees C; Ogle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel &; Howard, Jeremiah "Jetry"; Parm, Yolanda A; Difwoith, Alison E; Osman, Amany
A; Netes, Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J; Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win.(Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L;
Tornlinson, Christina (Istanbul); Atieyta, Susan K (Istanbut); Giavald, Lisa C {Istanbuf); Parker, Andrew C; Silliman,
Douglas A; Rosenstock, Matthew 5; Goodman, llan A; Reisser, Wesley J; ‘sal_ amodeo@yahoo.com’: Cetin, Metin
{Istanbul) ; .

Subject: Free Gaza Update - [HH say only 1 Amicit with them

3

At 4:00 pm today IHH. Depuly President Yavuz Dede informed postthat Ms. Fatima Mohémmedl'{please note this correct
spelling) is the only Amarican Citizen on any of its three ships to participate in the Free Gaza flotilla, They are expecting
their passenger ship the Mavi Marmara to depart this evening, as previously announced.

Repards,

Sal

Salvatore A, Amodeo

L)
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Deputy Political & Economic Section Chief/Senior Political Officer
U.S. Consulate General Istanbul

(90) 212-335-9389

SbBu

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Amodeo, Salvatare A (lstanbul)

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Amodeo, Salvatore A {Istanbul}; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle, Janes M; Struwe, Rebecca L;
Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiew|cz, Vikioria; Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Mendel, Teresa.S; Sfevers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett,
David R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julle D; Parker, Andraw C; Greene, Ellsa; Zeraubavely, Sandra S; Schlereth, Frank
G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R; Rogan, Thomas G; Towry, Debra J; Hananla, Vera V; Weinfeid,
Nili I; Lewis, Glenn I; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B; Finver, 'Frank J; Greene,
David J; Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggi, Robert W; Frederick, Jeffrey D; Falls, Efic G; Reed, Julia G; Davison,
Kees C; Ogle, Karen L, Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry”; Pama, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E: Osman, Amany
A; Netos, Elsftherios E: Taylor, Victoria J; Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win {lstanbul);, Marsh, Benise M; Bally, Jass L;
Tomlingon, Christina (istanbuf); Abeyta, Susan K (istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C{Istanbul); Parker, Andrew-C; Silliman,
Douglas A; Rosenstock, Matthew S; Geodman, lfan'A; Reisser, Wesley J: 'sal_amodes@yahon.com’, Cetin, Metin
(Istanbui} '

Subject: Free Gaza Update - IHH expects ship to leave Antalya at 5:00 pm foday, still only 1 Ameit

On the morning of 5/27, IHH informed post that:

®  They expect their passenger ship, the Mavi Marmara, to depart Antalya around 5:00 pm today.

®  Only one American Citizen, Fatima Mohammed, has arrived in Antalya to board the Mavi Marmara.

®  Two other American Citizens may join but it is uncertain if they will reach Antalya before the ship departs.

s They expect to approach Gaza Friday evening or Saturday morning.

e [HH will have three ships in the flotilla. The Mavi Marmara, 48 well as two cargo ships, named the Gazze
and the Defne, which only have THH officials on board and no foreigners.

&
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84l : ’
Salvatore 4. Amodeo
Deputy Political & Economic Section ChieffSenior Political Officer

U.5. Consulate General Istanba)

(90) 212-335-9389

58U

This emajl is UNCLASSIFIED.

s
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Giimore, Bradley T '[RE_FEASED N F_ULL}

From: de Otgivaro, Laura H

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010-4:38 PM

To; Wolff, Alex D (USUN) 'elizabeth_d._sherwood-randafi@nsc.eop.gov’; hbrink@nse.eop.gov’

'Dennis_B._Ross@nsc.eop.gov'; Gordon, Philip H; Kaidanow, Tina 5; McEldowney, Nancy E;
Feltman, Jeffrey D; Schiicher, Ronald L; Marsh Denise M; Riley, Robert J; Baily, Jess L;
Waser, TamwG Cunningham, JamesB Leary, ThomasM QOperations Center Rice; Susan
E (USUN}; Levin, Jan; Waser, Tamir G; Feltman, Jefiray D; Schiicher, Renald L; Tayior,
Victorta J; Schrank Alexanderb Gorﬂon Philip B; McEldowney, Nanty E; Kaxdanow. Ting S,
Baily, Jess L: Riley, Robert J; Marsh, Denise M; ‘bbrink@nsc £op.gov; ‘el izabeth _d
_sherwood-randall@nsc.eop.gov’ c:unningham James B; SES-0; Watch Information;
Delaurentis, Jeffrey A (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W, Gemnaln Ellen J (USUNY; Mcl.aod,
Mary(USUN). Leedy, Jean B; Hof, Frederic C; Gresne, Elisa; Rasenstock Matthew S;
Goedman, llan A; Reisser, Wesley.] Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E; Osman, AmanyA
Netos, Elefiherios E; Schiereth, Frank G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R;
Rogan, Thamas G; Towry, Debra J; Hanama. Vera'V, Wemfelci Nnhi Lewis, ‘Gienn K Beran,
Sarah; Grétangrass Sara D, Kaplan Dean; Walker, Caralee B; F:nver Frank J; Greens, David
J; Manfing, Nichotas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggl, Robert W; F»’redencx Jeffroy D; T-‘alis ﬁric:G
Reed, Julla G; Davison, Kees C: Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle, James M: Siruwe, Rebecca L:
ichter Kim B; Lopatklewacz Viktoria; BerniarToth, Michene. Mehdel, Teresa S, Sievers,
Mare J; Bumett David R; Baron, Des:maﬁ\ Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew C; Graanez Elisa,
" Zeroubavely, Sandra 5, Guldbargez’, Thomas H
Ce: Jeffrey, James F. Silliman, Dougias A; Wigner, Sharon A (Istanbul); Leary, Thomas M;*
Dayton, Win {Istanbul); Amotleo, Salvatore'A (istanbul); Ankara-POL-DL; Ogle, Karen L;
Keen, Dantel G; Tomlinson, Christina {Istanbul); Abeyta, Susan K {Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C
(Istanbutl; Cetin, Metin (Istanbul), Appletcn Richiard H; Ogle, Karen Ly Combs, James D;
Gilmore, Bradiey'r .

Subjact: Turkey: SitRep 3 on [HH Flotilia, 4:30 pm Turkey Time

Categories: : Working

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED s -
SensitivityCode: Sensitive [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Raviewer]

1. (SBUJ At 1500 Ambassadoer Jeffrey and other ambassadors from: UN Sécurity Council member states
were briefed by the MFA regarding the intervention by the lsroefi Military on the Bumanitarian Aid
Foundation {IHH} fiotiia, Foliowing this, the MFA briefed other groups of ambassadors from (1) the
Organization of the Islamic Council member states, [2] EU member states, and (3) all other states. All
member states received the same briefing.

2. (SBU} The MFA confirmed that FM Davutoglu is going to New York with the purpose of addressing
the UN Security Council today, The Ministry put particular emphasis on-calling the intervention o
“gross violation of international low,” handing cut maps to emphasize the location of the intervention.
They placed the intervention at 64 nauticdl miles frorm the noriheast corner of srael’'s biockade area
of Garza, which covers 20 square nautical miles from the coasiling. The-Ministry stressed that it
reserves its rights:under infemational faw; that this "grave” action should not go without-a response,
and that a response to the infervention is the responsibility of the enfire international community.

3. {SBU) The Ministry also stressed that Israel bears the responsibility for the intervention, which involved
on attack on innocent civilans ~ mcludung women, children and the elderly - who were on a
humanitarian missiory. While Turkey hds withdrawn its Ambassador to Israel for consuitations, its first
priority is o determine the whereabouts and identity of the passengers who were killed or wounded
in action, ond it would like all of the passengers returned to Turkey as soon os possible. {Note:
Withdrawing the ambsassador for consuitaticans is less dramatic than recdlling him, and does nof
necessarfly require a response frem the GOI. End note.)
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4. {SBU) The Ministry estimated that the Turkish registered ship that was boarded, the Mavi Marmars,
carred 560 passengers not counting the crew. The majority of those:passengers (353} were Turks,
though there were also citizens frem 43 other nations including Algeria (33 passengers), Jordan (31},
the UK. {28), between 10-20 passengers from Malaysid, indonesia, and Kuwait, respectively, and 3
U.S. cifizens.

S8U |
This emaii is UNCLASSIFIED.
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RY2

Gilmore, Bradioy T

From: Leary, Thomés M

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:06 PM _

To: de Otalvaro, Laura H; Gilmote, Bradiey T

Subject: Re: Turkey: SitRep 1 on‘Hurmaniarian Aid Foundation Flotilla; 12:00 pm Turkey Time

Laura; Brad Gilmorg is acting RSO in Ankara. He's monitaring dem_onstmiions-‘he_re.. ;‘EtEASED 'ﬂ
“Tam o

From: de Otalvaro, Laura H

Ta: Appleton, Richard H; Ogle, Karen L; Combs; James D; Roundy, Brian A

Ce: Leary, Thomas M

Sent: Mon May 3] 06;54,32 2010 ]

Subject: FW: Turkey: SitRep 1 én Humanltarian Aid Foundsation Flotilla, 12:00 pm Turkey Time

Please see the first SitRep on the HH situation; below, Apologiés for not including you on the first
fransmission, If you see othérs who should be included on the to; ling forthe next one, please let me
kriow asap. Thanks.

i

$8YU
This emait is’ UNCLASS!FIED

From: Leary, Thomas M

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:40 PM

To: de Otalvaro, Laura H

Cc: Appleton, Richard H

Subject: Re: Turkey: SitRep 1 on Humanitarian Aid Fouridation Figtilla, 12:00 pm Turkey Time

Laura,

Can yoﬁ add CONS and RSO to this distribution.

Tom [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]'

From: de Otalvaro, Laura H
To: Waser, TamirG; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Schhcher, Ronald-L; Taylor, Victoria.J; Schrank,-Alexander D; Gordun, Philip H;’
McEldownBy, Nancy E; Kaidanﬁw, Tina-S; Baily; Jass L} Riley, Robert J; Marsh; Denise M; 'bbrmk@nsc eop.gov’
<'bbrink@rnisc.eop.govi>; ‘elizabeth_d. shemood-randall@nsc eop.gov’ <'elizabeth_d. sherWood-randall@nst eOp.gov'>;
Cunningham, James B; SES-O Watch Iaformation; Ahn, Michael; Arvey, Jason M; de Otalvare; Laura-H; Ersoy, Jale:
Howard, .Jeremiah "Jerry"; Hunter, Rodney M; Keen, Berna; Miles; Barbars J; @' Grady, Daniel 3; Price, Adam P; Reynolds,
Carol T (Ankara); Tayia, Suheyfa
Cc Jeffrey, James F; Silliman, Douglas A; Wiener; Sharon A (Istznbul); Leary, Thomas M; Heward, Jeremiah "Yerry";
O'Grady, Daniel J; Miles, Barbara J; Amodeo, Salvatore-A (Istanbul); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle,
James M; Struwe, Rebecca L; Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Viktorfa; Bernier-Tath, Michelle; Meridel, Terssa S; Sievers,
Marc J); Levin, Jan; Burnett, David R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; 2ercubavely,
Sandra S; Schiereth, Frank G; Burgess, Richard ¥; Chere, Johin E; Waters, John R; Rogan, Thomas:G; Towry, Debra J;
Hanania, Vera V; Weinfeld, Nili I; Lewis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass; Sara D; Kzplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B
Finver, Frank J; Greene, David J; Manring; Nicholas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggi; Robert'W; Frederick, }effrey D, Falls, Eric G;

H
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Reed, Julia G; Davison, Kees C; Ogle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry”; Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth,
Alison E: Osman, Amany A; Netos, Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J; Rttey, Robert J; Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Marsh, Denise
M; Bally, Jess L; Tomlinson, Chnstina (Istanbul), Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul} G:svo!d Lisa € (Istanbul); Silliman, Douglas
A; Rosenstock, Matthew S; Goodman, Ilan A; Relsser, Wesley J; c:etin, Metin (Ist,anbu!)

Sent: Mon May 31 05:54:35 2010

Subject: Turkey: SitRep.1 on Humanitarian Ald Foundation Flotilia, 12:00 pmi Turkey Time

1. [$BU) According to Turkish press sources, ot opproximately 4:30.a.m. on May 31, the israeli military
allegediy lunded soidiers on fhe deck of the Turkish flag ship "Blue Marmarg”, while it was in
international waters, between 69 and 70 miles from lsrael’'s shore, The ship was part of the. Turkish
NGO Humenitarian Aid Foundation {IHH) fiotilla attempling toreach Gaza and allegediv-deliver
humanitarian supplies. The latest press reports indicate that shots were fired on the ship and
somewhere betwean 10 and 16 people were killed, israel Prime Ministry Spokesman Gendelman said
that there were firearms, knives and batons on the ship, and that fire was opened against the Israeli
soldiers. Gendelman reported that between eight and ten soldiers were wounded, some in serious
condition,

2, {SBU} So far the press has not idenfified any Ameticans among the victims. According to Al
Jozeera TV, % of the dead are Turkish citizens. According to the Asscciated Press, IHH Qfficial Omer
Faruk Korkmaz reported that Israeli soldiers ore taking the ship Yo Haifa. 1HH Headquarters in Istanbul
also reported that they have lost radio contact with the flotilla, The Turkish press reported that the
Israell military jammed the ftotilla’s radio communicatian starting at 3:30 a.m. Israeli television stations
have reported that the wounded - civilians and soldiers — were transferred to hospitals in Ashkelon.
Turkish felevision stations reported that preparations are underway detain some civilfians in prisons.

3. (3BU} Following the intervention, the Prime Minisiry estabiished a ciisis task force to.tolfow events
after 7:00 a.m. Deputy PM Bulent Arinc, Interior Minister Besir Atalay, Prime Ministry Undersecretary
Efgcn Ala, ond Turkish General Staff Operafions Commander General Mehmet Eroz are fellowing the
issue. The Turkish MFA released a strong statement that condemned the attack and protested the
use of force by the israeli Defense Forces against the civilians on the flotila, who were from many
countries and wanted to transpert humanitarian assistance to the pecple In Geza. It pointed out
that there were wonen and chiidren Gmong the passengers, and that they hod received reports so
far that the'intervention had caused 2 deaths and more than 30- people to beinjured. Itsaid lsrael
has "ance again cleary demonstrated that it does not value humdn lives and peaceful initiatives
through targeting innccent civilians.” Calling fhe intervention @n’inhurman act," it said the incident.
which fook place on the high seas in @ gross violation of intermnational law, "might cause ireversible
consequences in our relations.” It soid that the Embassy in Tel aviv would corduct initiatives to
protest the event, and that the incident is being "strongly protested" in Ankara, while an explanation
from the isroeli Ambassador in Ankara has been demanded at the Ministry. It said the actions
aguoinst civilians conducting peaceful activities — whatever their motives — were unacceptabls and
that Israel will hove {fo bear the consequences of the actions, which constitute a violation of
international law. In closing the statement said ' May God bestow His mercy upon those who iost their
lives. We wish to.express our condolences to the bereaved families of the deceased, and swift
recovery to the wounded.”

4. (SBU) MFA Undersecretory Feridun Siniioglu told the Ambassader that he personally could not
understand how the intervention could have happened. He and others were working with the
Israelis, he admitted, and they thought that they hdd a selution to keep everything under-control.. He.
stressed as well that there will be consequences to the intervention, He emphasized that Turks are
outraged that the lsraelis acted when the ships were 69 miles frem Gaza, in infernational waters. He
infimated that ‘a solution’ might-have been possible; or at ieast more understand ing. were the ships
intercepted as he had thoughi they wouid be closer to Gaze. The Ambassador shessed the need to
protect both U.S, and sraell diplomatic: establishments fromn créwds of profésters in Turkey, dnd Utged

2
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caufion on any action until all of fhe facts were in. Sinirfioglu in tum vrged for us fo ask Washington to
say something critical about this operation, indicdting that this would help, although the Ambassador
did not respond fo-the request, .

5. [SBU} srael's Ambassador to Turkey, Gaby Levi, told the Ambassador that while he had been
summoned fo the MFA, his residence had been blockaded by protestors and so he was unable fo
move. He was "under siege” at his embassy. He anficipated "the worst" from the Turks, and thit there
will be diplomatic consequences to the intervention. The Turkish press reported that MFA Deputy U/S
Unal Cevikoz spoke to Ambassador Levi fer 20 minutes, énd in addition to condemning the attack, he
urged lsrael to send the passengers and wounded to Turkey iImmediately. Cevikoz dlso reminded
Levithat Turkey preserves all ifs rights stemming fromiintemational law. The Turkish press afso reported
that the visit of an Israeli touwrist ship to Alanya port today was cancelled.

6. (SBU) There were protests in several cifies Turkey against ksraeli and U.S. instaliations: Media outlets
reported that dlarge crowd of protestors gathered outside the Israelt Consulate in Istanbul starting at
5:00 a.m. The group had been very agitated but at the moment was calm, und had-been

contained by Turkish police, using water cannons and pepper gas. Mission RSQs'sent SMS messages
through its warden network to avoiding profests in the areas around Israeli or U.S. dinlomatic

buildings. In Adana af approximately 1:45 a.m. a group of 30-40 protestors held a sit-in in front of the
U.8. Consulate for haif an howur, and another protest is expected.

7. {SBU} Turkish media outlets report that Hamas calied the operation "brutal’, end urg.ently urged the
. UN to interfers, while Palestinian Fresident Abbas 1ermed the attack as "massacre” and declared
three days of mouming. :
8. [SBU) Post will continue to monitor events and report gis néeded.

58U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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[RELEASED IN FULL] @ 3 3
Gilmore, Bradley T
From: de Otalvaro, Laura H
Sent: iionday, May 31, 2010 2:27 PM
To: 'Salvatore Amodeo’
Cc: Gilmare, Bradley T
Subject: RE: RE: Flotilla Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2- 16 rerported killed, upto 50 injured
Categories: Working
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
SensitivityCode: Sensitive }

Thanks, FYl Brad Gimore is Acting RSO in Ankara.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Salvatore Amodeo [maiito:sal_amodeo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 10:34 AM

To: de Otalvaro, Laura H

Subject: Fw: RE: Flotil'a Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2- 16 rerported killed, upto 50 injured

--- On Mon, 5/31/10, Dayton, Win (Istanbul) <DaytonJW@state.gov> wrote:

From: Dayton, Win (Istanbul) <Dayton] W(@state.gov> ' !
Subject: RE: Flotilla Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2- 16 rerported killed, upto 50 injured

To: "Salvatore Amodeo" <sal_amodeo@yahoo.com>

Cc: "McCarthy, David T (Istanbul)” <McCarthyD 1@state.gov>>, "Roundy, Brian A" <RoundyBA @state.gov>
Date; Monday, May 31, 2010, 2:21 AM

Good report, Sal. Please also include CG and Dave McCarthy and Brian Roundy from RSO given their
involvement now. )

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

From: Salvatore Amodeo [mailto:sal_amodeo@yahoo.com)

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:34 AM

To: Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Smdfe James M; Struwe, Rebecca L,
Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Viktaria, Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Mendel, Teresa S; Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett,
David R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa, Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Schiereth, Frank
G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R; Rogan, Thomas G; Towry, Debra J; Hanania, Vera V; Weinfeld,
Nili i; Lewis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B; Finver, Frank J; Greene,
David J; Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggi, Robert W; Frederick, Jeffrey D; Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julia G; Davison,
Kees C; Cgle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry”™; Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E; Osman, Amany
A Netos, Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J; Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M; Baily,-Jess L;
Tomlinson, Christina {Istanbul); Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C {Istanbul}; Siliman, Douglas A; Rosenstock,
Matthew S; Goodman, llan A; Reisser, Wesley J; Cetin, Metin (Istanbul}

Subject: Flotilla Attacked by Israeli Navy, 2- 16 rerported killed, upto 50 injured

pe
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The IHH Head quarters in Istanbul Informed post at 8:00 am that at least 3 people were killed and 50 were injured.
during an Israeli military attack on the Free Gaza Flotilla.

The [HH said that it not longer had contact with with its ships (note media reports israeli forces jammed the flotilla's
- communication at 3;30 am today)

Thus, they did not xnow how serious the injuries were. These numbers reflect information they had received from their
passenger ship. They do not know about the condition of the people on the cargo ships.

Turkish NTV quotes Israeli media stating up to 16 people were killed.

BBC TV News featured the attack as it first news item at 8:00 am, Its showed footage of Israeli navy officers in the ship,
passengers on the floor and bloodied cots. Al Jazeera showed same feotage and with a commentator stating that Israeli
cfficers were shooting at the passengers.

BBC also showed live a gathering outside of the Isracli Consulate in Istanbul. The crowd was calm but BBC
noted that earlier the protests were heated. It then said that the Turkish police has contained the protest.

RSO sent an SMS to consulate community advising avoiding the area around the Israeli consulate. -

~

BBC says Israeli Amb. to Turkey has been summoned by the MFA. .

--- On Sun, 5/30/10, Salvatore Amodeo <sal_amodeo@yahoo.com> wrote:

From: Salvatore Amodeo <sal_amodeo@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: 5/30 Free Gaza Update - Flotilla headed towards Gaza

To: "Salvatore A (Istanbul)Amodeo™ <AmodeoSA@state.gov>, "Thomas HGoldberger"
<GoldbergerTH@state.gov>, "Todd CHolmstrom” <HolmstromTC@state.gov>, "James MSindle”
<SindleJM(@state.gov>, "Rebecca LStruwe” <StruweRL@state.gov>>, "Kim BRichter"
<RichterKB@state.gov>, "ViktoriaLopatkiewicz" <LopatkiewiczV(@state.gov>, "MichelleBernier-Toth"
<Bernier-TothM2@state.gov>, "Teresa SMendel” <Mendel TS@state.gov>, "Marc JSievers"

2
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<SieversMI@state.gov>, "JanLevin" <LevinJ@state.gov>, "David RBumett" <burnettdr@state.gov>, "Desiree
ABaron" <BaronDA@state.gov>, "Julie DAdams” <AdamsJD2(@state.gov>, "Andrew CParker”
<ParkerAC(@state.gov>, "ElisaGreene” <GreencE@state.gov>, "Sandra SZeroubavely"
<zeroubavelyss@state.gov>, "Frank GSchlereth” <SchlerethFG(@state.gov>, "Richard JBurgess"
<BurgessRJ@state.gov>, "John EChere" <Chere]S@state.gov>, "John RWaters” <WatersJR@state.gov>,
"Thomas GRogan" <RoganTG(@state.gov>, "Debra JTowry" <TowryDJ@state.gov>, "Vera YHanania"
<HananiaVV@state.gov>, "Nili IWeinfeld” <WeinfeldNI@state.gov>, "Glenn KLewis"
<LewisGK@state.gov>, "SarahBeran" <BeranS(@state.gov>, "Sara DGreengrass” <GreengrassSD@state.gov>,
"DeanKaplan” <KaplanDM@state.gov>, "Carolee BWalker" <WaikerCB@state.gov>, "Frank IFinver"
<FinverFl@state.gov>, "David JGreene" <GreeneDJ@state.gov>, "Nicholas JManring"
<ManringNI@state.gov>, "Paul HTyson" <TysonPH(@state.gov>, "Robert WMaggi" <MaggiR W(@state.gov>,
"Jeffrey DFrederick" <Frederick]D@state.gov>, "Eric GFalls" <FallsEG@state.gov>, "Julia GReed"
<Reed]G@state.gov>, "Kees CDavison" <DavisonKC@state.gov>, "Karen LOgle" <OgleKL@state.gov>,
"Daniel GKeen" <KeenDG@state.gov>, "Jeremiah JerryHoward" <HowardJ@state.gov>, "Yolanda A"
<ParraY A@state.gov>, "Alison E" <DilworthAE@state.gov>, "Amany A" <OsmanAA{@state.gov>,
"Eleftherios E" <NetosEE@state.gov>, "Victoria J* <T'aylorVI]@state.gov>, "Robert I" <RileyRJ@state.gov>,
"Win (Istanbul)" <DaytonJW@state.gov>, "Denise M" <MarshDM@state.gov>, "Jess L"
<BailyJL@state.gov>, "Christina (Istanbul)" <TomlinsonC{@state.gov>, "Susan K (Istanbul)"
<AbeytaSK@state.gov>, "Lisa C (Istanbul)" <GisvoldL.C@state.gov>, "Douglas A" <SillimanDA@state.gov>,
"Matthew S" <RosenstockMS@state.gov>, "llan A" <GoodmanlA@state.gov>, "Wesley I"
<ReisserW]@state.gov>, "Metin (Istanbul)" <CetinMX@state.gov>

Date: Sunday, May 30, 2010, 12:28 PM

On 5/30 IHH Deputy President Yavuz Dede informed post that:

« He confirmed that the flotilla has departed the rendezvous point near Cyprus for Gaza.
s He expected the flotilla would approach Gaza tomorrow moming.

--- On Sat, 5/29/10, Salvatore Amodeo <sal_amodeo@yahoo.cont™> wrote:

From: Salvatore Amodeo <sal_amodeo@yahoo.com>

Subject: 5/29 Free Gaza Update - IHH ships waiting at near Cyprus for Cypriot ship

To: "Salvatore A (Istanbul)Amodeo" <AmodeoSA@state.gov>, "Thomas HGoldberger”
<GoldbergerTH@state.gov>, "Todd CHolmstrom" <HolmstromTC@state.gov>, "James MSindle"
<SindleJM@state.gov>, "Rebecca LStruwe" <StruweRL@state.gov>, "Kim BRichter"

<RichterK B@state.gov>, "Viktorial.opatkiewicz" <LopatkiewiczV@state.gov>, "MichelleBernier-Toth”
<Bermier-TothM2(@state.gov>>, "Teresa SMendel" <Mendel TS@state.gov>, "Marc JSievers”
<SieversMJ@state.gov>, "JanLevin" <LevinJ@state.gov>, "David RBurnett" <bumettdr@state.gov>, "Desiree
ABaron" <BaronDA@state.gov>, "Julie DAdams" <AdamsJD2(@state.gov>, "Andrew CParker"
<ParkerAC@state.gov>, "ElisaGreene" <GreencE@state.gov>, "Sandra SZeroubavely"
<zeroubavelyss@state.gov>, "Frank GSchlereth” <SchlerethFG(@state.gov>, "Richard JBurgess"
<BurgessRJ@state.gov>, "John EChere" <Chere]S@state.gov>, "John RWaters" <WatersJR(@state.gov>,
"Thomas GRogan" <RoganTG{@state.gov>, "Debra JTowry" <TowryDJ@state gov>, "Vera VHanania"
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<HananiaV V{@state.gov>, "Nili IWeinfeld" <WeinfeldNI{@state.gov>, "Glenn KLewis"

<LewisGK (@state.gov>, "SarahBeran" <BeranS(@state.gov>, "Sara DGreengrass” <GreengrassSD{@state.gov>,
"DeanKaplan" <KaplanDM@state.gov>, "Carolee BWalker" <WalkerCB@state.gov>, "Frank JFinver”
<FinverFJ@state.gov>, "David JGreene” <GreeneDJ@state.gov>, "Nicholas IManring”
<ManringNJ@state.gov>, "Paul HTyson" <TysonPH(@state.gov>, "Robert WMaggi” <MaggiRW(@state.gov>,
"Jeffrey DFrederick” <FrederickJD@state.gov>, "Eric GFalls" <FallsEG@state.govz, "Julia GReed"

- <ReedJG@state.gov>, "Kees CDavison" <DavisenKC@state.gov>, "Karen LOgle" <OgleKL@state.gov>,
"Daniel GKeen" <KeenDG{@state.gov>, "leremiah JerryHoward" <HowardJ({@state.gov>, "Yolanda A"
<ParraY A(@state.gov>, "Alison E” <DilworthAE@state.gov>, "Amany A" <OsmanAA@state.gov>,
"Eleftherios E* <NetosEE@state.gov>, "Victoria J* <TaylorVJ@state.gov>, "Robert J" <RileyRI@state.gov>,
"Win (Istanbul)" <Dayton)W@state.gov>, "Denise M" <MarshDM(@state.gov>, "Jess L"
<BailyJL@state.gov>, "Christina (Istanbul)" <TomlinsonC{@state.gov>, "Susan K (Istanbul)"
<AbeytaSK@state.gov>, "Lisa C (Istanbul)”* <GisveldLC@state.gov>, "Douglas A" <SillimanDA@state.gov>,
"Matthew S" <RosenstockMS@state.gov>, "Tlan A" <GoodmanlA@state.gov>, "Wesley J"
<Reisser WI@state.gov>, "Metin {(Istanbul)” <CetinMX(@state.gov>
Date: Saturday, May 29, 2010, 7:01 AM  ~

This is an updated version of the 5/2% Update:
On 5/29 IHH Deputy President Yavuz Dede informed post that:
« the IHH ships are stifl waiting near Cyprus for others ships to join the flotilla.

e The IHH said the Greek Cypriot authorities did not allow the Greek Cypriot (GC) ship to leave for Gaza so the
passengers, including some members of GC parliament, have to join the group through another route. Thus, the
flotilla is still waiting for the Greek Cypriot passengers and ship to arrive. .

s Mr Dede aiso confirmed that the ship from Greece, Challenge 2, could not continue because of technical
problems and the passengers were transferred to IHH's ship "Mavi Marmara." The ship now has a total of 778
passengers on board now, IHH expects the flotilla, to approach Gaza around 25 hours after they depart. Itis
unciear when they expect to depart since it depends on when Greek Cypriot ship arrives.

» MFA informed Embassy Ankara that that 361 Turkish citizens are participating in the flotilla either as
Crew Or passengers. '

--- On Fri, 5/28/10, Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul) <dmodeoSA@state.gov> wrote:

From: Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul) <AmodeoSAf@state.gov>

Subject: Free Gaza Update - IHH ships heading toward rendezvous peint off of Cyprus

To: "Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul)" <AmodeoSA@state.gov>, "Goldberger, Thomas H"
<GoldbergerTH@state.gov>, "Holmstrom, Todd C" <HolmstromTC@state.gov>, "Sindle, James M"

A
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<Sindle]M(@state.gov>, "Struwe, Rebecca L" <StruweRL(@state.gov>, "Richter, Kim B"

<RichterK B@state.gov>, "Lopatkiewicz, Vikioria" <LopatkiewiczV@state.gov>, "Bernier-Toth,
Michelle” <Bernier-TothM2@state.gov>, "Mendel, Teresa S" <MendelTS@state.gov>, "Sievers, Marc
I" <SieversMl@state.gov>, "Levin, Jan" <Levin)@state.gov>, "Bumnett, David R"
<burnettdr@state.gov>>, "Baron, Desiree A" <BaronDA@state.gov>, "Adams, Julie D"
<AdamsJD2@state.gov>, "Parker, Andrew C" <ParkerAC@state.gov>, "Greene, Elisa"
<GreencE(@state.gov>, "Zeroubavely, Sandra 8" <zeroubavelyss@state.gov>, "Schlereth, Frank G"
<SchlerethFG@state.gov>, "Burgess, Richard J" <BurgessRI@state.gov>, "Chere, John E"
<Chere]S@state.gov>, "Waters, John R" <WatersIR@state.gov>, "Rogan, Thomas G"
<RoganTG@state.gov>, "Towry, Debra I" <TowryDI@state gov>, "Hanania, Vera V"
<HananiaVV@state.gov>, "Weinfeld, Nili I" <WeinfeldNI@state.gov>, "Lewis, Glenn K"

<LewisGK @state.gov>, "Beran, Sarah” <BeranS@state.gov>, "Greengrass, Sara D"
<GreengrassSD@state.gov>, "Kaplan, Dean" <KaplanDM(@state.gov>, "Walker, Carolee B"
<WalkerCB@state.gov>, "Finver, Frank J" <FinverF]@state.gov>, "Greene, David J"
<GreeneDI(@state.gov>, "Manring, Nicholas J* <ManringNJ@state.gov>, "Tyson, Paul H"
<TysonPH@state.gov>, "Maggi, Robert W" <MaggiR W(@state.gov>, "Frederick, Jeffrey D"
<FrederickJD@state.gov>, "Falls, Eric G" <FallsEG@state.gov>, "Reed, Julia G"
<Reed]G@state.gov>, "Davison, Kees C" <DavisonKC@state.gov>, "Ogle, Karen L"
<QgleKIL@state.gov>, "Keen, Daniel G" <KeenDG(@state.gov>, "Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry™
<HowardI@state.gov>, "Parra, Yolanda A" <ParraY A@state.gov=>, "Dilworth, Alison E"
<DilworthAE@state.gov>, "Osman, Amany A" <OsmanAA(@state.gov>, "Netos, Eleftherios E”
<NetosEE@state.gov>, "Taylor, Victoria I" <TaylorVJ@state.gov>, "Riley, Robert J*
<RileyRJ@state.gov>, "Dayton, Win (Istanbul)" <Dayton] W(@state.gov>, "Marsh, Denise M"
<MarshDM@state.gov=>, "Baily, Jess L" <BailyJL@state.gov>, "Tomlinson, Christina (Istanbul)”
<TomlinsonC(@state.gov>, "Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)" <AbeytaSK@state.gov>, "Gisvold, Lisa C
(Istanbul)" <GisvoldLC@state.gov>, "Parker, Andrew C" <ParkerAC@state.gov>, "Silliman, Douglas
A" <SillimanDA@state.gov>, "Rosenstock, Matthew §" <RosenstockMS(@state.gov>, "Goodman, lan
A" <Goodmanl A@state.gov>, "Reisser, Wesley J" <Reisser Wl@state.gov>, sal_amodeo@yahoo.com,
"Cetin, Metin (Istanbul)" <CetinMX@state.gov>, "Cross, Lisa T (Istanbul)" <CrossLT(@state.gov>,
"Abeyta, Susan K {Istanbul)" <AbeytaSK@state.gov>

Date: Friday, May 28, 2010, 4:32 AM

JHH Deputy President Yavuz Dede informed post at 10:45 am that:

«  |HH ships are presently enroute towards the rendezvous point near Cyprus and expect to meet the ather ships of the
fiotilla “in a few hours.”

¢ They hope to arrive in Gaza tomorrow. "if something happens, it will happen tomarrow,” he said.

As reported earlier, iHH informed post yesterday that only one Amgit, Ms Fatima Mohammedi, is aboard their passenger
ship.

I plan to send an e-mail on the status of the flotilla over the week-end.
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Sal

Salvatore A. Amodeo

Deputy. Political & Economic Section Chief/Senior Political Officer
U.S. Consulate General Istanbul . ' .

(90) 212-335-9389

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Frem: Amodee, Salvatore A {Istanbul}
Sent; Thursday, May 27, 2010 4.22 PM .
To: Amodeo, Salvatore A {Istanbul); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindie, James M; Struwe, Rebecca L;
Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Mendei, Teresa S; Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett,
. David R; Baron, Desiree A; Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Schiereth, Frank
G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R: Rogan, Thomas G; Towry, Debra J; Hanania, Vera V, Weinfeld,
_ Nili1; Lewis, Glenn K: Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B; Finver, Frank J; Greene,
David J: Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paut H: Maggi, Robert W; Frederick, Jeffrey D, Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julia G; Davison,
Kees C; Ogle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"; Parra, Yolanda A; Dilworth, Alison E; Osman, Amany
A; Netos, Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J; Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win (Istanbul}; Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L;
Tomlinson, Christina {Istanbul); Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C {Istanbu’); Parker, Andrew C; Silliman,
Douglas A; Rosenstock, Matthew S; Goodman, llan A: Reisser, Wesley J: 'sal_amodeo@yahoo.com'; Cetin, Metin
{Istanbui}
Subject: Free Gaza Update - IHH say only 1 Amcit with them

At 4:00 pm today IHH Deputy President Yavuz Dede informed post that Ms. Fatima Mohammedi (hlease note this correct
spelling) is the only American Citizen on any of its three ships to participate in the Free Gaza flotilla. They are expecling
their passenger ship the Mavi Mammara to depart this evening, as previously announced.
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Regards,

Sal

Salvatore A. Amodeo

Deputy Political & Economic Section Chief/Senior Political Officer
U.S. Consulate General Istanbul

(90) 212-335-9389

sBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Amodeo, Salvatere A {Istanbul)

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Amodec, Salvatore A {fstanbul); Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sindle, James M; Struwe, Rebecca L;
Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Mende!, Teresa S; Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan; Burnett,
David R: Baron, Desirae A; Adams, Julie D; Parker, Andrew C: Greene, Elisa;, Zeroubavely, Sandra S, Schlereth, Frank
G; Burgess, Richard J; Chere, John E; Waters, John R; Rogan, Thomas G; Towry, Debra J; Hanania, Vera V; Weinfeld,
Niti I; Lewis, Glenn K; Beran, Sarah; Greengrass, Sara D; Kaplan, Dean; Walker, Carolee B; Finver, Frank J; Greene,
David J; Manring, Nicholas J; Tyson, Paul H; Maggi, Robert W: Frederick, Jeffrey D; Falls, Eric G; Reed, Julia G, Davison,
Kees C; Ogle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry"; Parra, Yolanda A, Dilworth, Alison E; Osman, Amany
A: Netos, Eleftherios E; Taylor, Victoria J; Riley, Robert J; Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Marsh, Denise M; Baily, Jess L;
Tomlinson, Christina {Istanbul); Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C (Istanbul); Parker, Andrew C; Silliman,
Douglas A; Rosenstock, Matthew S; Goodman, llan A; Reisser, Wesley J; 'sal_amodeo@yahoo.com’; Cetin, Metin
(Istanbut) : '

Subject: Free Gaza Update - IHH expects ship to leave Antalya at 5:00 pm today, siill only 1 Amcit

' On the morning of 5/27, IHH informed post that:
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e  They expect their passenger ship, the Mavi Marmara, to depart Antalya around 5:00 pm today.

e  Only onc American Citizen, Fat?ma Mohammed, has arrived in Antalya to board the Mavi Maﬁnara.

e Two other American Citizens may join but it is uncertain if they will reach Antalya before the ship departs.
e They exﬁect to approach Gaza Friday evening or Saturday moming.

e THH will have three ships in the flotilla. The Mavi Marmara, as well as two cargo ships, named the Gazze
and the Defne, which only have IHH officials on board and no foreigners,

Sal

Salvatore A. Amodeo

Deputy Political & Economic Section Chief/Senior Political Officer
U.S. Consulate General Istanbul

(90) 212-335-9389

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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BHE

Gilmore, Bradley T

{RELEASED IN FULLp===

From: Sindle, James M

Sent: Tuesday, Jung D1, 2010 5:32 PM

To: (Gaza Fidtilla Monitoring Group ) _

Ce: Ritey, Robart J; Marsh, Denise M; Goodman, Hlan A; Silliman, Douglas A; Wiener, Sharon A

(istanbui); Leary, Thomas M; Dayion, Win {Istanibul); Amodes, Salvatore A (Istanbul); Ankara-
POL-DL; Ogle, Karen L; Keen, Daniel G; Tomlinsan, Christina(Istanbul); Abeyts, Susan K
{Istanbul); Gisvold, Lisa C {Istanbul); Cetin, Meth (Istanbul); Appleton; Richard H; Ogle, Karen
L; Combs, James D, Giimore, Bradiey T, Alison, Alicia.P; de Otalvaro, Laura H; Grubb, Jason
B; Howe, Geoffrey G; Chue, Jason; Greere, Elisa; Parker, Andréw C; Sievers, Marc J; Grubb,
Jason B; Levin, Jan; Waters, John R . . -

Subject: Two Additionat Ships Heading to Gaza
Gategories: Working
Colleagues:

There is press reporting that the Free Gaza Moveimeht is sending twoadditional vessels to Gaza, The first ship is irelant’s
“Rachel Corrie," with about 10 passengers on board including Denis Halliday, the irish former UN Humar Rights
Coordinator in Iraq. The second ship isthe US-flagged "Challenger 1Y, Which dropped out oF the fitst Hotilla to undergo
repairs in Nicosia, Accordingto Free Gaza Movement spokesperson Audriy Boiméein Larisca, the Rache) Corrie left
Maita on her way to Gaza the night before 1ast-and she should be coming near Crete taday. Arrival is expected around
Gaza between [ate Wednesday and sometime Thursday,

If anyone has additional information on the status of the vessels and the number, nationalities, and the names of the
passengers aboard please forward it to the collective. It should help us in terms of tracking any Amcits in advance of
detainment. CG Istanbul and Embassy Ankara reaching out to the IHH organizers was valuable in this regard during the
first iteration. GOI has told Embassy Tel Aviv that the IDF still intends to intercept these vessels, but is reviewing how to
doit, !

Many Thanks,

Jim Sindle

Pol-Mif Qfficer _

Office of Israe! and Palestinian Affairs
L5, Department of State

Unclassified: Sindledi @ostate gov
Classified: Sindle/M@state. spov.gov

262-647-4386 (office)

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Amad, Senior
Reviewer
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_ [RELEASED IN PART B5,B6] 4 qg
Gilmore, Bradley T ] :
From: Amedeo, Salvatore A (istanbut)
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:39 AM
To: de QOtalvaro, Laura H; Darnell, Daria L; Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul}; Eppler, Dale B, Godfrey,
- Antheony F; Appleten, Richard H; Gilmore, Bradley T ]
Ce: Dayton, Win (Istanbul); McCarthy, David T (Istanbul}; Mitchell, Shamar P (Istanbul); Solotnon,
Robin D; Ones, Leyla L; Borenstein, Jeffrey D; Witmer, Kami A; Lee, Robert D, Read, Anthony
. M ' 1
Subject: istanbul SitRep input
Categories: Working
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
SensitivityCode: Sensitive

From Istanbul: [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmmad, Senior Reviewer}

AKP activity related to demonstrations in Istanbul: As lbrahim Yildirim stated~yesterday, AKP is present at the
demonstrations for the purpose of letting the demonstrators know that they care (more than Saadet) and kéeping the
events from getting out of control. We are unaware that the party is organizing events per se,

The media reported that the Dep. PM Bulent Arinc was at the airport to meet the activists when they returned. The front
page of AKP istanbu!’s website carries a picture of the Provincial Chairman Aziz Babuscu visiting the [HH. There were
also statements by government officials including PM Erdogan saying that they “respected the democralic reactions of
peopie.” Thus, there are signs that the AKP is supporting the demenstrators who go out but no evidence of an official call
to attend the events. There was high-level AKP attendance at yesterday's funeral, including Istanbul Mayor Topbas,
Energy Minister Yiidiz and Fatih Mayor Ahmet Demir. '

E— | | as

Comments from| | : _ B6

What 've noticed cn the news shows I’'ve been watching — which admittedly are BBC and CNN International, I'm not
sure that Turkish television would have shown guite the same camera angles — is thal the coffins at the funeral were all
draped in a large Turkish flag, with twe smalter flags pinned to them — one Palestinian, the other a modification of the
Saudi flag {ie, white Arabic text of the creed of faith “There is no god but God, and Mohammad is the prophet of God”
on a field of green, but without the white sword on the Saudi flag). =

In video shots of protests, 've seen people waving this modified flag as well as a yellow fiag that | couldn’t see well -
however, it was the same shade of yeliow as the Hizbollah flag. The men’s green headbands appeared to be the same
script as the larger green flags. '

From PAS: ‘
NTV was fairly straightforward in its 9:00 newscast — calling it “bloody” incident but not geing much past that. Gave the
names of all 9 nine of the dead and where they were from, but did NOT say that Furkan was an amcit, at least not that |
heard. Showed new footage from the incident itself of the commandos boarding the ship and them walking around
through the passengers, who were all wearing lifevests.

R50:
TNP has not received any additional information regarding planned arganized demas or protests; however, they expect

that there may be demcnstrations throughout the weekend. Their security posture remains the same.

At 1100 hours the IHH are reportedly planning to give a press release outside of the Israeli Consulate.
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Today at 1300 a funeral will be held at the Bayazit Mosqgue for an individual who died in the incident. The ceremony is
expected to draw large crowds.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

58U
This emait is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: de Otalvaro, Laura H

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:31 AM _

To: Darnell, Daria L; Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul); Eppler, Dale B; Godfrey, Anthony F; Appleton, Richard H; Gilmore,
Bradley T :

Ce: Dayton, Win (Istanbuf); Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbulf); McCarthy, David T {Istanbul); Mitchell, Shamar P (Istanbul);
Solomon, Robin D; Ones, Leyla L; Borenstein, Jeffrey D; Witmer, Kami A; Lee, Robert D; Read, Anthony M

Subject: Please send me inputs for another SitRep by 11:30 ’

The Front Office would like anciher SifRep fo go out today before cob EST. Please prepare
consolidated information from your offices {Istanbul and Adana, please focus on both security and
socio/political/economic aspects) and send them to me by 11:30, In your reports, please examine
{in addition to your routing news) whether you see animpact so far on the U.S. or U.S.-Turkey bilateral
relafions.

For Daria and Sharon, the Front Office s also interested in your regional thoughts on:

B5

Looking forward to your inputs. Please let me know if you have concerns.

Laura

Laura H. de Otalvare
Intemat Unit Chief and Labor Attaché
Political Section

U.S. Embassy Ankara

VG Prefix 285, ext. 7191

Extemal: 90.312.457.7191

Celi: 90.(0}523.523,3592

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
Use Green fonts! See 10 Stale 45224
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This email is UNGLASSIFIED.
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(RELEASED IN FULL

ISRAEL MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
e

11

— !

Behind the Headlines: Turkel Commission publishes
first part of report

23 Jan 2011 S e wen
This background document has ™ Demonciralers fwewing
been prepared before the b soldior e of boat

release of the Turkel B i i _

Commission’s Report. [t Is based
on information made available
over the past six months,

{OF soidiers assaviied by dozens of armed activists on the
Mavi Marmara

Turkel Commission {23 January 2011):

Pursuant to paragraph 10 of Government reselution no. 1796 of June 14, 2010, we
respectfully submit to the Government a report on the following matters:

a. The securily circumstances in which the naval blockade on the Gaza Strip was
imposed and whather the blockade complies with the rules of international aw
(paragraph 4a of the Government resolution).

b Whether the aclions carried out by Israel to enforge the naval blockade on May
31, 2010, complied with the rules of international law (paragraph 4b of the
Government resolution).

t. The actions carried out by the organizers and participants of the flotilla ang their
identities (paragraph 4c of the Government resolution).

Conciuding Remarks of Report Summary.

Today, approximately five months after hearing the first testimonies, the Commission is
completing this part of its work. After a journey full of obstacles and pitfalls, and after
exhaustive investigations, inguiries, studies and discussions, here are our conclusions:

The naval biockade imposed on the Gaza Strip - in view of the security circumstances and
Israel's afforts to comply with its humanitarian obligations - was legal pursuant to the rules
of international law.

The actions carried out by Israel on May 31, 2010, to enforce the naval blockade had the
regrettable consequences of the loss of human iife and physical injuries. Nonethelass, and
despite the limited number of uses of force for which we couid not reach a conclusion, the
actions taken were found to be legal pursuant (o the rules of international law.

@EVJEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

httﬁ)://ww.mfa.gov.iZ/MFA/About+thc+Mini5try/Behind+the+Headlines/F]otilla_opera{io... 1/24/2011
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751274 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02360



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751274 Date: 06/27/2012
Behind the Headlines: Turke] Commission publishes {irst part of report 23-Jan-2011 Page 2ol 11

Behind the Headlines

Israel was entitled under internalional law to board the Mavi Marmara. Maritime blockades
are recognized by international law as legitimate, and may be enforced in international
waters.

Israel is engaged in an ongoing armed conflict with Hamas, a terrorist organization which
violently seized de facto control of the Gaza Strip in 2007. Hamas and other Gaza-based
lerrarist groups have launched more than ten thousand rockets at Israeli cities apd jowns.
Israel has imposed a maritime biockade on the Harmas regime in order to prevent it from
buitding up its military capabilities, smuggling terrorisis and weapons and slaging attacks
from the sea. .

Security considerations have likewise led Israeli to impose a number of restrictions on the
transfer of goods and supplies to Gaza via its land crossings. At the same time, Israel has
continued 10 facilitate the import of hundreds of thousands of tons of food, medicine and
other.goods into Gaza, thereby ensuring that the humanitarian needs of the civilian

population are met,

Hamae fighters prepare to launch rockets at Israel

international faw recognizes maritime blockades as a iegal and legitimate measure within
the context of armed conflicts. A biockade may be enforced against breach. Arlicle 98 of
aw Applicable to Armed Conflicts al Sea slates
"Mearchant vessels believed on reasohabie grounds {o be breaching a blockade may be
captured.” Furthermore, "Merchani vessels which, afier prior warning, clearly resist capture

Ty

may be allacked” (see similarly art, 87a.)

The blockading party has the right under international faw to stop ships which infend to
evade the blockade, even if they have not yet entered the blockaded area, Ships may be
stopped even if they are in international waters. The US Commander’s Handbogk on the
Law.of Naval Operations explains that an "atlernpted breach of blockade occurs from the
{ime a vessel or aircrall leaves a port or airfield with the intention of evading the blockade.”

International law requires that a blockade must "be applied impartially to the vessels of all
Siates." (San Remo, art. 100}. The blackading parly may stop ships claiming to carry )
humanitarian aid. The duty to ensure that the humanitarian needs of a blockaded territory N

—_ __ hup:/twww.mfa.gov i/MFEA/A bout-tthe+Ministry/Behind+the+Headlines/Elotilla_operatio..._1/24/2011
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are met, which israel compiies with, does not imply a duty to allow the passage of a
particular ship,

Israe) peblicly declared the imposition of a maritime blockade on the Gaza Strip in full
compliance with international law. It informed the flatilia ships of the blockade numerous
times through diplomatic, media and maritime channels.

The flotilla’s cargo was in no way essential for meeting Gaza's humanitarian needs. In any
case, even f allowing a particular ship to enter the blockaded territory were essential lo
meeting the humanitarian needs of the civilian population, infernational law would still allow
the blockading party fo insisi on inspecting the ship. it would also have the right to demand
that he ship's carge be distributed by a recognized neutral party. Such a security
inspection could not be carried out at sea. Neither the Turkish IHH nor the Free Gaza
Movement, the organizations which lead the flotilla, is a recognized neutrai party.

lzrael took numerous steps to avoid the need to employ force while taking control of
the Mavi Marmara.

Israel made numerous efforts (o avoid employing force and had no desire to cause harm to
civilians, M repeatedly communicated the following or similar messages to the fiotilla
activists both before and during their journey {vigdeo):

"Mavi Marmara, you are approaching an area of hostilities, which is under a naval
bfockade... The Israeli government supports delivery of humanitarian supplies to the civilian

http://www.ania.gov.il/MF A/About+the+Ministry/Behind+the+Headlines/Flotilla_operatio... 1/24/2011
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population in Gaza Strip and inviles you to enfer Ashdod pait. Delivery of supplies will be in
accordance with the authanifies' reguiations. . and tunder your ohservation. after which you
can refurn to your home ports ahoard the vessels on which you arrived.”

The ships were also warned that if they proceeded, Israel would be forced 1o take all
necessary steps 1o enforce its blockade.

No effective method currently exists for forcing a ship the size of the Marmara fo change
course without laking physical control. Attempts to block the ship's passage with other
vessels or to disable its systems would have endangered the flotilla participants. Israel had
no choice but to board the vessel.

The naval commandos ware instructed to use the minimum force necessary 1o take control
of ibe vessels, and to avoid lethal force unless necessary for self-defense in the event that
their lives were in immediate danger.

Accordingly the first teams to land on the Marmara were eguipped primarily with riot-control
equipment such as tear gas and paintball guns.

Using similar methods, fsrael had stopped a number of previous attempts to violate ils
blockade without having to resort to lethal force. Five out of the six ships in the May 2010
fiotilla were brought under Israeli contro} without serious injury to flotilla participants or
sokdiers. Since the Marmara, the |DF has prevented several additional attempts 1o viclate
its blockade without the need to employ a significant degree of force. This indicates that the
problem stemmed not from Israeli mathods, but from the violent behavior of the flotilla
activists.

Soldiers abseiling onto the ship from helicopters were assaulted immediately by dazens of
activists wielding knives and ciubs, who atso seized four of the soldiers' firearms. Facing an
immediate threat to their fives, the soldiers had no cheice but to use force to repgl the
aftack.

30.05.2010 21:36:07

_________ http:/fwww, mfa.gov.i/ME A/AboutkthetMinistry/Behind-thet Headlines/Elotilla_operatio...1/24/200] . _ -
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Demenstrators trowing
soleller oif of boag

A number of the Marmara's passengers were members of hardcore Islamist groups.
These activists openly declared their desire for a violent confrontation and their
hope to die as shahids (martyrs).

While the majority of the flofilla passengers may well have been peaceful civilians, some
{(approx, 40-50) were hardcore extremists determined to violently attack the Israeli boarding
party.

Many of the members of this group were affiliated with the Turkish_Islamic craanization
IHH, which Western countries and terrorism experts have described as a supporter of
terrorisi greups including Hamas.

IHH head Bulent Yildirim declared on board the Marmara: "We're going to defeat the Israeli
commandos... if you bring your soldiers here, we will throw you off the ship and you'll be
humiliated in front of the whole world.” During the voyage, IHH activists ¢hanted songs
ceiebrating the killing of Jews and openly declared their desire to die as shahids {martyrs)
{view videos here, here and here).

Former U.S. Marine Kenneth O'Keefe, who took part in the assault on the soldiers, told the
Haaretz newspaper ("Rough Passage”, 24 Sept 2010) "l knew that if the Israelis boarded
that ship, it would be a disaster... You have to be an idiot to beard that ship and think it will
be a ship of passive resistance.”

This group of hardcare extremists took cantrol of the ship prior ta the IDF's baarding.
According to the Chief Officer of the Marmara, they limited the movement of the other
fiofilla participants and carefuily controlied entrance to certain parts of the ship.

These activists were equipped with ecammando knives, daggers, tear gas, gas masks, night
vision goygles, and badlistic vests (view here and hgre) - objects not found on a
humanitarian passenger ship.

http:/fwww.mfa.gov.il/MFA/Abcut+thet+Ministry/Behind+the+Headlines/Flotilla_operatio... 1/24/2011
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Weapors used by the Marmara pasm.engers (Photos: IDF Spokespersen)

Israeli soldiers employed a necessary and proportionate degree of force.

The first severat Israeli commandos who boarded the Marmara were rushed by dozens of
aclivists wiedding knives. chibs and chains. The firsi soldier 1o land was stabbed and thrown
to the deck below. The second was shot in the slomach. Others suffered knife and gunshot
wounds as well.

The attackers were able to take four of the soldiers' firearms. O'Keefe told the BBC that
“myself and another brother descended on him [a wounded soldier] and the first thing | did
was to go for his 9mm pistol." While O'Keefe claims that the gun was not used, two soldiers
suffered gunshot wounds. Video released by the IDF records the commandoes' surprise at
heing shot at with live fire.

Three soldiers from the first landing party were seriously wounded and taken by the
activisls to the ship's interior.

e http/aarw . mia. gov I/ME A/Abouttthed:Ministry/Behind-+thetHeadlines/Flotilla_operatio... [/24/2011_____ _ _
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Therefore the soidiers had no choice but to use limited and precise force againsl their
attackers in self-defense.

Nearly ali of those killed were IHH activists or members of affiliated Islamist groups, the
very people who led the assault on the descending soldiers. About half had previously
declared their hope to be martyrs.

Ctaims that soldiers summarily executed activists, or that they fired live ammunition
indiscriminately from the air, are completely false. :

Given that the soldiers were mobbed and infense hand-to-hand combat ensued, it is not
surprising that a number of those shot were hit at close range. This does not in any way
indicate that they were summarily executed, as the Repori prepared for the UN Human
Rights Council facetiously states.

The claim that activists were shot from the air is also unfounded; the commandos rappelling
from helicopters required both hands to grasp the rope and could not have fired, The
helicopiers carrying the commandos were not equipped with firing systems, nor did they
carry snipers whao could have fired from the air.

jstael began its operation using siun grenades, paintball guns, and other crowd conirol
equipment.

The timing and manner of the operation were a result of the complex situation and
israel's desire to avoid harm to civilians.

The early morning timing of Israel's boarding was the result of numerous factors. Given the
expected lime that if would take to board six ships carrying more than 700 flotilla
participants, and the fact that the ships continued ahead at full speed, Israel decided to
carry out the operation at a distance from the Israeli coast. Israel also altowed time to
observe whether the ships would heed its numerous warnings to change course.

Once it became clear that boarding the ships would be necessary, Isragl employed one of
its most highly-trained and disciplined units, which had carried out several similar missions
while avolding the use of lethal force. The timing was likewise meant to contribute to a rapid
and nan-violent transfer of cantrol,

As soon as the danger 1o the soldiers subsided, IDF medics attended to wounded
activists. The flotilla participants were treaied in a respectiul manner while specially-
trained units searched for additional weapons.

Immediately following the completion of the cperation, IDF medics attended to the injured.
Given the violent confrontation that had just taken place, the participants and ship were
searched for additional weapons by soidiers specially trained in such procedures. Aclivisls
judged lo constilute a potential threat were restrained, while the other flotilla passangers
were not.

31 activists were airlifted from the ship directly to Israsli hospitals. Anoiher 24 were
transferred to Israeli medical facilities after docking in Ashdeod. These activists were given
professional medical care at,six of Israel's leading hospitals.

The flotilla participants were processed in ap orderly manner and offered the option
of being quickly departed. Those who refused this offer were given access to
medical care and diplomatic persannel while detained. Within a week, all foreign
flotilla participants had deparied.

hitp:/iwww.mfa.gov.il/MFA/Aboutt+thet+Ministry/Behind-+the+Headlines/Flotilla_operatio,,, 1/24/2011
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israel prepared extensively to quickly and efficiently process the flotifla parlicipants. Those
in need of medical atlention were taken to hospitals. The rest were registered in a specially
erected reception center staffed by government officials and translators. In special cases,
such as that of a mother with @ one-year old baby, passengers were tmmediately sent back
to their countsies of origin.

The flotilla participants were then laken to the new 'Aileh’ detention center in southern

Israel. There they were heid in open units where, other than during roll calls, lhey were free

at all times to leave their rooms and congregate in common areas. They were provided wiih .
alt their needs including medical care.

Flotilia participants willing to be deporled were able fo leave the country within a very short
‘ time of their arrival. The departure of those who refused was delayed by several days.

The aclivists were not held incommunicado. They were given access to the diplomalic
officials of their home countries. Consular representatives from 26 countries, as well as 19
lawyers providing tegal services, visited the flotilla participants. Pariicipants were also
provided with phone cards.

As the flotilta ships were siill making their way to Ashdod, a petition was filed with Israel's
Supreme Court which chalienged the custody of the flotilla passengers by Israeli
authorities. The Cour held hearings on the matter within 48 hours and uliimaiely dismissed
the petition.

While |srael could have begun prosecutions against those who had assaulted its soldiers, i
decided io release all of the flotilla participants. Six days after the ships were brought 1o
Ashdod, all of the foreign flotilla participants had left Israel.

The Mavi Marmara itself did not carry humanitarian aid. The limited amount of aid
carried by the other ships included outdated and useless medicines.

The Mavi Marmara did not carry humanitarian aid. The humanitarian aid that was carried by
three of the flotilla ships appears to have been carelessly packed, leading to some of it
being damaged. The BBC's Jang Corbin found that iwo-thirds of the medicings aboard the

flotilla "are_out of dale and useless.”

Of the 10,000 tons of humanitarian suppiies which the fiotila claimed o beicarying,
approximately 8,000 tons consisted of construction materials. Hamas uses. such materials
for building_rackets, bunkgrs and launching. sites. Therefore, while Israel regrets the
difficullies that may be caused to Gaza's civilians, it can only ailow the import of such
malerials in coordination with recognized international bodies.

Hamas initially refused io allow aid frem the flotilla into Gaza. tsrael made good on #s
promise to quickly prepare the aid for transfer. Hamas, however, apparentily felt that the
need was lass pressing. An unnamed Gara official told the Guardian, "tsrael brought five
truckloads of wheelchairs to the crossings, but Hamas turned them back.”

Istael's import restrictions and blockade are legal under international law.

Intetnalional law recagnizes the right of a state to impose a nava! blockade within the
context of hostilities.

The blockade on Gaza has been imposed strictly for security reasons and is not aimed at
harming the clvilian population. These security considerations include the need lo prevent
the smuggling of terror operatives and mililary-use matesials into and out of Gaza, and to

. ttp:Awwwe.mfa. gov. i/MEA/ A bout-tthe+Ministry/Behind#thetHeadlines/Elotilla_operatio... .. 1/242001 0.
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prevent terrorist attacks against Israeli towns and vessels.

With regard to Israel's restrictions on the transfer of goods into Gaza- such a policy is
neither illegal nor considered coliective punishment, This is indicaled by the numerous
examples from the intemnational community (for example, the UN's 13-year sanctions
against lraq.) Although international law requires that Israel facilitate the transfer of
humanitarian aid to Gaza, Israel has no obligation to engage in gconomic rela
maintain open borders with the territory.

fsrael has facilitated the transfer of well over a million tons of goods and supplies to
Gaza, thereby more than ensuring that its humanitarian needs are met. .

Despite the armed confiict with Hamas, Israel has gone far beyond the demands of
international law in assisting Gaza's civilian population. Israel has provided or facilitated the
transfer of over a million tons of humanitarian goods and supplies to the Gaza population.
At no point has there been a humanitarian crisis in the territory.

From the end of the 2008-2009 Gaza War until approximately the time of the 1HH flotilla,
Israel facilitated the delivery to Gaza of 1,025,686 tons of aid, 49,610 tons of cooking gas
and 136,097,330 liters of fuel. This aid includes wheat, meat, dairy products, fruits and
vegetables, baby formula, seeds, clothes, school supplies, medical equipment, glass, wood
and equipment for the flower industry.

Numerous indicators show that there is no humanitarian crisis or extreme hardship in Gaza.
According fo the GIA World Facthook, the projected fife expectancy in Gaza is 73 .68,
greater than thal in half of the worid's counftries, including many in Europe. The infant
moytality rate.in Gaza is 17.71 per 1000, lower than in the West Bank and in more than

50% of countries worldwide.

As explained, Istael has been forced to restrict the import of construction materials in order
to prevent Hamas from using such materials for military purposes. However, lsrae! does
facilitate the import of construction materials in coordination with recognized international
agencies.

http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/A bout+the+Ministry/Behind+the+Headlines/Flotilla_operatic... 1/24/2011
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A Gaza market, September 2009 kPhoto: Reuters)
(Videa of daily.life in Gaza)

Israel facilitates the transfer of medical supplies into Gaza and treats thousands of

Gazans each year in israeli hospitals.

in 20089, 4,883 tons of medical equipment and medicine were brought into the Strip. 10,644
patients and their companions left Gaza to receive treatment in Israeli hospitals (Israet also
treats patients and trains doctors from the Wast Bank.)

The medical corridor is maintained despite the fact that since 2005, Palestinians have used
medical cooperation arrangements to carry out more than 20 terrorist attacks,

Hamas refuses to allow the International Red Gross or any other organization access o an
Israefi soldier which ii has been holding hostage since June 2006. This is a gross violation
of his basic human rights.

israel's restrictions are necessary in iight of Hamas' repeated diversion of goods and
supplies for its own purposes. Israel’s border crossings have been attacked
numerous times since Hamas' takeover of Gaza.

The Hamas regime's control of the Gaza Strip has enabled it o diverl goods and supplies
on numerous occasions in order to build its military and economic capabilities. For example
in February 2009 UNRWA halted its imporl of goods into Gaza after Hamas repeatedly

seized thousands of tons of aid from the UN agency. In August 2006 Hamas claimed fo
have seized three ambulances transfered from

el to UNRWA (UNRWA officials issuing
conflicting reporis regarding the claim.) Palestinian officials have camplained that Hamas
 fuel trucks coming from the Nahal Oz crossing for its own needs.

e Dhttpi/www.mfa.gov.i/MEA/About+the+Ministry/Behind+the+Headlines/Elotila—operatio.. —1/24/2011—. ——
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{Reutars, 2004)

The transfer of fuel to Gaza has been disrupted at times due to disputes between Hamas
and the Palestinian Authority. A UN official described this as a "Paleslinian problem, made
by Palestinians, and causing Palestinian suffering.” Hamas has aiso repeatedly attacked

the Nahal Oz fue! depot. Quariet envoy Tony Blair explained that “most people don't

understand- that we're 1rying to urge Israel to get fuel into Gaza, and then the extramists
came and kill the peopie bringing the fuel in. It's & crazy situation.”

Since Hamas' violent takeover of Gaza, more than a dozen bombs and monar attacks have
been launched at the crossing points at which goods are transferred. leragli servicemen
and civilians have died in these attacks.

]

Aprit 2008 mortar attack on the Nahal Oz fue! terminal at the |sraeli-Gaza border,
in which two Israalis were killed. (Photo: Flash30)

Neverthetess, Israsl has assisted in the export of several of Gaza's ain commodities, such
as strawberries and flowers, in accordance with security consideratians., :

http:/fwww.mfa.gov.ii/MFA/Aboul+the+Ministry/Behind+the+Headlines/Flotilla_operatio... 1/24/2011
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| Republic of Turkey
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

No: 29, 23 January 2011, Press Statement by the National
Inguiry and Investigation Commission Instituted Upon
Israel's Attack on the Infernational Humanitarian Aid

Convoy

On 31 May 2010, Israeli armed forces attacked, on the high seas, a convoy brought together by aid
volunteers from 37 couniries and different faiths to deliver humanitarian relief material to the
people in the Gaza Strip. Nine persons were killed and scores were wounded during the attack.

In order to shed light upon all aspects of the attack, Turkey established a National Inquiry and
Investigation Commission composed of representatives from pertinent institutions. The UN
Secretary-General also set up a Panel of Inquiry in accordance with the Presidential Statement
adopted by the UN Security Council which held an emergency meeting on [ June 2010 upon
Turkey's request. Israel initiated, through a commission, its own national inquiry as well
Moreover, the UN Human Rights Council has mandated an International Fact-Finding Mission fo
establish the violations of human rights law and international humanitarian law in connection with

the attack.

Heeding the UN’s call for prompt consideration of the issue, our Commission has worked
intensively and submitted its Interim Report to the UN Panel on 1 September 2010, Also respecting
the confidentiality of the process, our Commission has refrained from disclosing its report to the
public, In contrast, the Israeli side impeded the Panel’s work by constantly delaying its own report,
and has chosen to share it with the public even before submitting it to the UN Panel.

Our Commission, convened on 23 January 2011 to thoroughly evaluate these developments, has
decided to share, at this stage, the following with the public in view of Israel’s unconstructive
attitude:

- lsrael’s so-called “maritime blockade” against the Gaza Strip is devoid of legal basis and
legitimacy. Isracl’s attack which is an extension of this unlawful practice is, therefore, equally

illegal.  [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewet]

Under international law, blockades are warfare methods applicable only in armed conflicts of
“international” character. [srael is seen to avoid characterizing its armed conflict with Hamas as
“international”, while claiming reliance on the San Remo Manuai, an important compendium of
international law applicable to naval war, for its so-called blockade and related practices. Yet, the
San Remo Manual, including its provisions relating to the establishment of blockades and the
interception of vessels on the high seas, comprise legal rules applicable only to international armed
conflicts. As long as Israel does not qualify its armed conflict with Hamas as international, it is
estopped from relying any of its practices within the framework of this conflict on the San Remo

http://www.mfa.gov.tr/common/print. htm 1/24/2011
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- Even if Isracl’s alleged blockade had not been lacking of legal basis to such an extent, it would
still have been unlawful due to the manner in which it is enforced, since Israel has not met various
requirements for a naval blockade to be accepled as lawful.

Furthermore, lsracl’s so-called blockade does not fulfill the requirements of “proportionality”,
“necessity” and “reasonableness” under international law, Having extended its restrictive policies
towards the Gzza Strip far beyond what was required for its actual security needs, Israel has banned
even daily consumer goods, none of which could constitute military contraband, in order to punish
the civilian population. This clearly demonstrates the arbitrary nature of the so-called blockade.

International law prohibits blockades having aimed at starving the civilian population, or inflicting
them with disproportionate damage. Given that numerous international organizations such as the
UN Security Council, the UN Office of the Coordinator for Humanitarian Affairs, the World Food
Program, the International Committee of the Red Cross, the Office of the UN High Commissioner
for Human Rights, the World Bank, the Office of the UN High Commissioner for Refugees, the UN
Development Program, and the UN Relief and Works Agency have all described the humanitarian
situation in Gaza as “dire”, “unacceptable”, “unsustainable” or “iilegal”, Istael’s so-called blockade
is clearly in violation of international law in this respect as well,

All personalities, including the high level officials of the Human Rights mechanism, who examined
this issue have described the so-called Israeli blockade as collective punishment of civilians. With
these practices, Israel has violated humanitarian law and in particular the prohibition of collective

punishment.

All these clearly illustrate that Israel’s so-called blockade and all practices thereunder are devoid of
legitimacy and legal basis. Indeed, the Fact-Finding Mission mandated by the Human Rights
Council with respect to the attack, has determined the “blockade™ to be illegal and inferred
therefrom that the interception of the humanitarian aid convoy by Israel and its subsequent
detention of passengers and crew were unlawful.

- All the above show that Israel has violated the “Law of War” which it relies on with respect to the
attack it carried out against the international aid convoy. Israel’s attack on the international aid
convoy also violates international peace time law which should in fact be applicable in this case.
The freedom of navigation on the high seas and the principie of the Flag State’s exclusive
jurisdiction are fundamental rules of the Law of the Sea. Israel has flagrantly violated these rules by
carrying out an attack, without any authority and jurisdiction, on the international aid convoy while
it was sailing on the high seas.

- Israei’s aftack against the humanitarian aid convoy, which violated both wartime and peacetime
international law, has also trampled all international principles, rules and norms with the mannper in
which it was conducted.

While it had the possibility of intercepting the convoy carrying unarmed civilians without causing
bloodshed, Israel opted for a course which made foss of life inevitable. Instead of employing
numerous established means of interdiction such as firing across the bow or disabling the rudder,
Israel chose to first intimidate and terrorize the passengers, and then to raid the ships in the darkness
with lethal force. While so doing, Israel imposed a total eleetronic blackout on the vessels so that
the terror it anticipated would not be transmitted to the cutside world.

Whilc Israei should have re-assesscd the situation upon the passengers’ exercise of selt-defense,
and had amnle time to do sa. it chose. an the cantrarv. to attack with increased vialence.

s e htto e mTaoov tr/common/nrint him . Y240 e
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751275 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02372



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751275 Date: 06/27/2012
Yaz:c1 Uyumlu Gorlintii Page 3 of 3

mmr imeam MwamA e mmmmem ma mmme ey ma em e T} o bmob M Cmm e gy mes mevesce e P e L

The result is self-evident and requires no further explanation.

Basic human rights and fundamental frecdoms, first and foremost the right to life, have been
flagrantly violated, and these violations have continued massively up to the moment that the
passengers left Israel. The report of the Fact-Finding Mission of the UN Human Rights Council
vividly depicis Israel’s violations and the violence it used.

Our Commission is surprised, appalled and dismayed that the national inquiry process in Israel has

resulted in the exoneration of the Israeli armed forces despite all the facts that have also been
confirmed by the International Fact-Finding Mission.

hitp://www.mfa.gov.tr/common/print.htm i/24/2011
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Ahn, Michael RS3

From: Guido, Deborah L

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Silliman, Douglas A; Ankara-PAC-10-DL; Ankara-POL-DL.; Ankara-ECON-DL
Subject: Gaza Flotilla Guidance - as cleared

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

On Friday, the final guidance was released - FY}

EUR Draft Press Guidance
October 29, 2010

Turkey: Gaza Flotilla

Q: Did the US have advanced notice that the Free Gaza Flotilla was in fact headed to Egypt and
not Gaza? .
e The flotifla organizers consistently declared in public their intention to sail directly

to Gaza.

Q: Was there an agreement between the U.S., Israel and Turkey to get the flotilla to reroute to
Al-Arish (Egypt)?
o The United States encouraged direct contacts between Lsrael and Turkey prior to
May 31, but was not involved in any negotiations between Turkey and Israel.

If Asked:
QQ: Can you confirm assertions by Turkish officials that the U.S. was informed by Turkey that
the ships were going to Al-Arish?

e We do not comment on the contents of diplomatic exchanges.

¢ We continue to regard the UN Secretary General’s panel as the primary method for
the international community to review the incident. 'We again express our
appreciation to the Secretary General for his efforts to establish this panel, and to
the governments of Turkey and Israel for their constructive participation.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|

Drafted:
EUR/Press Valerie O’Brien 7-8602
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Gabrielle M. Price

Information Officer

Public Affairs Section

UI.S. Consulate Genera} Istanbul

Phone: +90 (212} 335-9145
Maobile: +80 0554 308 1778

Email: PriceGM@state.gov
http://www.facebook.com/istanbul.usconsulate

This email is UNCLASSIFIED,

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.
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The X Meeting with Turkish X
September 20-29" 2010 (NV/GENEVA/ANKARA)

Context

We welcomed UNSYG Ban's establishment of - and Israel and Turkey's
participation in -- a panel to receive and review the Israeli and Turkish
investigations of the May 31 flotilla incident. We remain opposed to the HRC
flotilla fact-finding mission (FFM), which is mendated to investigate possible
Israeli violations of international law related to the incident and oppose a renewal
of its mandate in the September session. The FEM mission’s report will be
released during the September HRC session (between September 27 and 29), after
which Turkey will probably introduce a resolution redcting to the FFEM report. OIC
members may take advantage of such an opportunity to make a politicized
statement. We are urging the Turkish government to limit the scope of their
resolution and not call for new UN follow-up mechanisms or further reporting.
Turkey is a strong supporter of the HRC flotilla process; Israel has not cooperated
with the FFM. Turkey is not pleased with USG objections to-the FFM though
Turkish officials have placed greater emphasis. on the UN SYG panel over the
HRC effort in our bilateral discussions. :

KEV'Obj'ecﬁyes

e We recognize that the Government of Turkey takes the tragic May 31
incident seriously. Convey that and the USG shares its concern, Reiterate
our sincere regret over the loss of lives.

' s We appreciaie Turkey's constructive and cooperative spirit in participating
on the Secretary General’s panel regarding the incident of May 31, The
United States believes that the UNSYG panel, which includes the
participation of both Israel and Turkey, offers a balanced and credible
channel to address these very serious issues.

s Urge the Turkish government to avoid new follow-up mechanisms or
reporting in the HRC, drawing oa the following points.

o We understand the depth of Turkish concems over this episode but
would appreciate Turkey’s help in identifying a way to move forward
that avoids further inflaming the situation, complicating the direct
peace talks that sesk to produce a Palestinian state, or increasing and
prolonging tensions among longstanding friends and partners.

SENSTIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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Charting a constructive way forward can also heip reinforce Turkey-
U.S. bilateral relations.

o In an environment where direct Israsli-Palestinian talks have recently
resumed, we are eager to-ensure that the work of the HRC FFM caome
to its natura] conclusion now and avoid further politicization, friction,
or divisions between the parties, within the region, and with the
United States. We must work together to find a way forward, and we
need help from our friends in the Government of Turkey to do so.

o It is not helpful to have Turkey and Israel fighting in Geneva orin
front of the Human Rights Council during 4 time of direct talks
between Israelis and Palestinians.

o A restrained approach could have a positive effect on the U.S.-Turkey
relationship, especially with members of Congress.

If Raised

e Turkey officials have stated that they are concerned about Isracli
compensation for victims. We urge Turkish officials to discuss this issue
with.the Israelis directly.

SENSTIVE BUT UNELASSIFIED
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Advance Edited Version

Human Rights Council
Fourteenth session

Agenda item |

Organizational and procedural matters

Doc No. C18751278 Date: 06/27/2012

K955
A/HRC/RES/‘ 14/1

Distr.: General
23 June 2010

Criginal: English

Resolution adopted by the Human Rights Council’

14/1

'

The grave attacks by Israeli forces against the humagitarian

beat convoy

The Human Rights Council,

Gueided by the purposes and principles of the Charter of the United Nations and the

provisions of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights,

)

Taking into consideration the provisions of the fourth Geneva Convention relative to
the Protection of Civilian Persons in Times of War, of 12 August 1949,

Emphasizing the imponance of the safety and well-being of all civilians, inciuding

humanitarian personnel,

Expressing grave concern at the deepening humanitarian crisis in occupied Gaza,

Emphasizing the need to ensure the sustained and regular flow of goods and people

into occupied Gaza, and weclcoming the initiatives aimed at creating and opening
humanitarian corridors and other mechanisms for the sustained delivery of humanitarian
aid,

1. Condemns in the strongest terms the outrageous attack by the Israeli forces

against the humanitarian flotilla of ships, which resulted in the killing and injuring of many”

innocent civilians from different countries;

2. Deeply deplores the loss of life of innocent civilians, and expresses its
deepest sympathy and condolences to the victims and their families;

The resolutions and decisions adopted by the Human Rights Council wili be contained in the report of
the Council on its fourteenth session (A/HRC/14/37), chap. L

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}
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3. Calls upon the ocoupying Power, Israck 1o cooperaie fully with the
International Committee of the Red Cross 1o seck and pravide information on the
whereabours status and condition of detained and injured persons;

4. Demands that the occupying Power. Israel, immediately release all detained
men and material and facilitate their safe return 1o their homelands;

5. Calls upon the occupying Power, Israel, to immediately [ifl the siege on
occupied Gaza and ather occupied territories;

6. Also calls upon the occupying Power, Isracl, to ensure the unimpeded
provision of humanitarian assistance, including of feod, fuel and medical treatment, to the
occupied Gaza Strip;

1. Welcomes the statements made by the Secretary-General and the United
Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights condemning the Israeli attacks and calls for
full accountability and credible independent inquiries into these attacks,

8. Decides to dispatch an independent, international fact-finding mission to
investigate violations of international law, including international humanitarian and human
rights law, resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian
assistance;

9. Also decides to authorize the President of the Council to appoint members to
the above-mentioned fact-finding mission, who should report on their findings to the
Council at its fifteenth session;

' 10.  Further decides 1o remain seized of this matter,

10™ meeting
2 June 2010
[Adopted by a recorded vote of 32 to 3, with § abstentions. The voting was as follows:

In favour:
Angola, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangiadesh, Bolivia (Plurinational State of),
Boesnia and Herzegovina, Brazil, Chile, China, Cuba, Djibouti, Egypt, Gabon,
Ghana, India, Indonesia, Jordan, Kyrgyzstan, Mauritius, Mexico, Nicaragua,
Nigeria, Norway, Pakistan, Philippines, Qatar, Russian Federation, Saudia
Arabia, Sencgal, Slovenia, South Africe, Uruguay;

Against:
Italy, Netherlands, United States of Ameriea;

Abstaining:
Belgium, Burkina Faso, France, Hungary, Ilapan, Republic of Korea,
Slovakia, Ukraine, United Kingdom of Greal Britain and Northern Ireland.]
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Gaza flotilla; : international independent Fact-finding missions opens in Geneva
10 August 2010

GENEVA — The international indepandent faet-finding mission of high-level experts appointed by the President of the Huma
Rights Council to inquire into the Gaza flotilla incident on 31 May 2010 held its inaugural meeting at the Palais Wilson in
Geneva yesterday.

Further to an urgent debate held on 1 and 2 June, the Human Rights Council decided to dispatch an independent fact-finding
mission to determine whether any violation of intemational law, international humanitarian and human rights law had taken
place.

The Mission of high-level experts is chaired by Judge K. Hudson-Phillips, former judge of the International Criminal Court ix
The Hague, and has two other eminent members. Sir Desmond de Silva, Queen’s Counscl, was Chief Prosecutor of the Sierra
Leone War Crimes Tribunal and Ms. Shanthi Dajriam was a human rights expert of Malaysia and former member of the
Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women.

The Chairman indicated that in approaching the task the Mission had been given the authority to settle its own terms of
reference taking into account the resolution of the Council. He indicated that the Mission interprets the resolution as requestin
it to ascertain the facts surrounding the flotilla incident and then give an opinion as to whether there had been any violation of
the law. '

Judge Hudson-Phitlips emphasized that the Mission intended to approach its task in a totaily unbiased manner, free from any
assumptions or prejudgments.

The Chairman of the Mission noted that the Mission’s principal task is to conduct an inquiry into legal issues and possible
violations of international humanitarian and human rights law. He hoped that the Mission would be permitted full access to al
relevant persons and material in all of the countries concerned, so as to enable the Mission to ascertain the proper factual basi:
for its legal opinion,

Ta this end, the Mission intends to make contacts with all ambassadors of the countries involved in the coming days. Itis its
intention to travel Lo the region in order to interview persons and gather first-hand information as far as possible.

As requested by the Human Rights Council’s resolution, the Mission will present its report at the next session of the Council |
September. :

(*) Sce the Resolution adopted by the Human Rights Council:
hitp//rww?2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hreouncil/docs/ ) 4session/RES. 14.1_AEV.pdf

For further media information, please contact flotillaffm@Pobchr.org

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Gaza flotilla: UN fact-finding mission concludes visit to Turkey

GENEVA (27 August 2010) — The international, independent fact-finding mission of high-level experts appointed by the
President of the Human Rights Council o inquire into the Gaza flotilla incident has concluded a one-week visit to Turkey.

During the week, the three high-level experts interviewed witnesses and government cofficials who provided first hand
information on the incident that took pface on 31 May 2010. In addition, technical and legal experts accompanying the
mission held meetings with forensic and judiciary officials and also inspected the ship Mavi Mammara,

The fact-finding mission will start a visit to Jordan (29 August - 4 September) to interview witnesses based in Jordan and in
neighboring countries.

As requested by the Human Rights Council resolution, the Mission is taking steps to present a report at the next session of tt
Council in September. :

i
The fact-finding misgion is chaired by Judge K. Hudson-Phillips, former judge of the International Criminal Court in the
Hague, and has two other eminent members: Sir Desmond de Silva, Queen’s Counsel, who was Chief Prosecutor of the
Sierra Leone War Crimes Tribunal and Ms. Shanthi Dairiam, human rights expert of Malaysia and former member of the
Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women.

(*) See the Resolution adopted by the Human Rights Council;
http:/iwww2 .ohchr.orgfenglish/hodies/hrcouncil/idocs/ 1 4session/RES. 14.1 AEV.pdf

B

For further information, please contact flotillaffinggohcht.org

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer
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Gaza fiotilla: UN fact-finding mission to interview witnesses in Turkey and Jordan

GENEVA (23 August 2010) — The international independent fact-finding mission of high-level experts appointed by the
President of the Human Rights Council to inquire into the Gaza flotilla incident on Sunday began a two-week visit to Turkey
(22-29 August) and Jordan (29 August — 4 September) to interview witnesses and government officials, it was announced
today. Technical and legal experts are accompanying the mission which intends to inspect the ship Mavi Marmara in which
nine passengers died on 31 May 2010.

The fact-finding mission has just spent two weeks in Geneva, drafting its terms of reference and holding meetings with
different Permanent Missions in Geneva, including with the ambassadors of Esrael and Turkey.

The three high-level experts also started interviewing witnesses in London and Geneva last weck, with the aim of gathering
first-hand information to assess the facts under their consideration.

I
As requested by the Human Rights Council’s resolution, the Mission will present its report at the next session of the Council i
September. !

1
The fact-finding mission is chaired by Judge K. Hudson-Phillips, former judge of the International Criminal Coutt in the
Hague, and has two other eminent members: Sir Desmond de Silva, Queen’s Counsel, who was Chief Prosecutor of the Sierr:
Leone War Crimes Tribunal and Ms. Shanthi Dairiam, human rights expert of Malaysia and former member of the Committe:
on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women,

f
(*} See the Resolution adopted by the Human Rights Council:
hyp:/fwww2 ohche orp/englishibodies/hrcouncil/docs/ 4session/RES.14.1_AEV pdf

For further information, please contact flotillaffm@ohchr.org

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Turkey presents report on Israeli raid on Gaza aid ship to UN [RELEASED IN FULL

Turkey presented its report to UN about Israeli raid on Mavi Marmara aid ship.

Turkey presented its report to UN on Thursday about Israeli raid on Mavi Marmara aid ship.

Turkish Ambassador Mithat Rende presented Turkey's report to UN Investigation committee in New
York.

Sources said that Turkey's contacts and initiatives in this issue would continue.

Nine people, including eight Turkish and one U.S. citizen of Turkish descent, were killed by Israeli
forces in a raid on a Gaza-bound aid flotilla including Mavi Marmara ship on May 31. Around 30 people
were wounded in the attack.

The UN Human Rights Coundil set up the international fact-finding mission on June 2 to investigate

violations of international law, including international humanitarian and human rights law, resulting
from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrying hurnanitarian assistance.

AA

http:/ /www.worldbulletin.net/ , printed on 02.09.2010.
i

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
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Turkey sets up own national inquiry team for flotilla raid

Soon after a UN probe of Israel’s deadly raid on 2 Gaza-bound flotilla began on
Tuesday, Ankara announced that it has established its own national commission
for investigating thc May 31 raid in order to draft a report 1o be introduced to the

UN panel of inquiry.

The Turkish Foreign Ministry, in a written
statement released late on Wednesday, recalled
that 2 committee led by Foreign Minister Ahmet
Davutoglu and Interior Minister Begir Atalay had
already been established for investigating the ’
May 31 attack by Israeli security forces on the
Gaza humanitarian aid convoy -- which took
place in international waters and ended with the
killing of eight Turkish and one Turkish-
American civilians.

“This time, upon the UN secretary-general’s establishment of the inquiry panel,
National Investigation and Examination Commission has been established by the
Prime Ministry for the purpose of investigating said attack and the treatment to
which persons in the convoy had been exposed to and for preparing a report to be
introduced to the UN Inquiry Pane] within this framework,” the ministry said.

In New York, UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon met on Tuesday with the
four-member panel of inquiry into the May Gaza flotilla incident as they sat
down to map out how they will conduct the investigation,

The panel - comprising Chairperson Geoffrey Palmer, the former New Zealand
prirme rninister, Vice Chair Alvaro Uribe, the former Colombian president,
Israel’s Joseph Ciechanover and Turkey’s Ozdem Sanberk -- “will spend the
coming days determining how they will undertake their task,” according to
information released by the UN Secretary-General’s office.

Ban stressed during the meeting at UN headquarters in New York that the
panelists “should seek the fullest cooperation of the national authorities” as they
carry otit their work, and that they should perform their mandate in line with the
UN Security Council presidential statement issued following the flotilla incident
on May 31. The first progress report from the panel is scheduled to be delivered
to the secretary-general by Sept. 15.

Turkey’s national commission will work under the coordinzation of the prime

ministry with the participation of bureaucrats from the Foreign Ministry, the

Justice Ministry, the Transportation Ministry, the Interior Ministry and the

Undersecretariat for Maritime Affairs. For communication with the commission

of UN officials and the UN inquiry panel, Ambassador Mithat Rende has been
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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appointed as “the contact point,” the ministry said.

The number of members on the commission is not definite as of yet, Today’s
Zaman Jearned from diplomatic sources.

“It is envisaged that the National Investigation and Examination Commission
will prepare its report via examining the incident in coordination with all related
institutions and establishments,” the ministry concluded.

Ammidst debates over the scope of the mandate of the UN panel, UN sources said
earlier this week that the panel is not designed to determine individual criminal
responsibility, but to examine and identify the facts, circumstances and the
context of the incident involving the flotilla, which had departed from Turkey
and was bound for the Gaza Strip.

As part of that, the panel will receive and review the reports of national
investigations into the incident and request clarifications and information as it
needs from national authorities, according to the same sources.

Meanwhile, the UN Human Rights Council’s independent fact-finding mission of
high-level experts that is inquiring into the same incident held its first meeting on
Monday in Geneva. The mission is charged with determining whether any
violation of international law, international humanitarian and human rights {aw
has taken place. Its report is expected to be presented to the council’s next
session, slated for September.

Rende: an expert on maritime law

Ambassador Rende, who has been chosen as the contact point for communication
between the UN and Ankara concerning the inquiries on the attack, is a
distinguished expert of maritime law.

Rende currently holds the position of director general for econoimic affairs,
including energy, water and environment at the Foreign Ministry. Prior to serving
in this position, he was Turkey’s ambassador to Qatar. From 1996-2000 he was
counselor at the Turkish Embassy in London and deputy permanent
representative of Turkey to the UN’s International Maritime Organization (IMO).
At the IMO, Rende was responsible for negotiating issues related to maritime
law. He then completed the post-graduate program at the Royal College of
Defence Studies in London on security and internaticnal relations.

13.08.2010

News
TODAY'S ZAMAN
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Two- hmir Israeli raid video
presented in Turkey’s UN report

SEVIL KUCDKKOSUM
ANKARA ~ Hlrrivet Daily News
Thursday, September 2, 2010

Turkey presented video cassettes, passenger testimonies and its iegal reasoning that Israel’s raid on the
Mavi Marmara was an offense in its report Thursday to the United Nations about the attack on the Gaza-

bound aid ship.

“We gave the Turkish Foreign Ministry a two-hour video of the Israeli raid of the ship, recorded by an
American citizen. The images show how our friends were killed by Israelis,” Hiseyin Orug, a council
member of the Himanitarian Relief Foundation, or IHH, told the Hiirrivet Daily News & Economic Review on

Thursday.

Turkey included the testimonies of 55 Mavi Marmara passengers and forensic opinions on the wounded

passengers in its report.

Fotlowing Turkish Ambassador Mithat Rende’s presentation of Turkey's report to the U.N. investigating
committee in New' York, sources said Turkey's initiatives regarding the issue would continue.

Fight Turks and one U.S. citizen of Turkish descent were killed when Israeli forces raided a Gaza-bound aid
flotilfa, which included the Mavi Marmara, May 31. Approximately 30 people were wounded in the attack; all
of those killed were aboard the Mavi Marmara - a vessel owned by the IHH,

Activists claim the troops started firing as soon as they boarded the ship, while Israeli authorities say
passengers attacked the commandos with steei rods and wooden staves as they were abseiling down from

helicopters.

The U.N. Human Rights Council established an international fact-finding mission June 2 to investigate
violations of international law, inctuding humanitarian and human-rights law, following the attack on the

flotilla.

© 2006 Hurriyet Daily News
URL: www.hurriyetdaiiynews.com/n.php?n=twe-hour-israeii~raid-video-is-in-turkey8217s-un-
report-2010-09-02
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UN Gaza ald robe ﬁnds ’clear
evidence’ against Israel

. GENEVA - Agence France-Presse
Thursday, September 23, 2010

Y '...,_ ...n‘l Flramliarniy

A U.N. probe said Wednesday there was clear evidence to back prosecutions against Israel far klllmg and
torture when Its troops stormed a Gaza-bound aid fiotilla in May.

In a scathing report, it also threw out Israel’'s argurment that the aid activists were violent, thereby
justifying the decision by Israeli soldiers to ppen fire. The incident left nine Turkish nationals dead and drew

global condemnation.

Saying some were victims of actions “consistent with... summary execution,” the inquiry ordered by the
U.N. Human Rights Council said Israel's miiitary used "unnecessary violence."

These "constituted grave violations of human rights law and international humanitarian law," it said, adding
there was "clear evidence to support prosecutions” of crimes including "willful killing; tarture or inhuman
treatment; and willfully ¢ausing great suffering or serious injury to body or health.”

Turkish Foreign Minister Abhmet Davutoglu hailed the U.N. report on Thursday, Anatolia news agency
reported. I

The report by the U.N. Human Rights Council "is extremely unbiased and based on sound evidence. We
appreciate it," Davuteglu was quoted by Anatolia as telting reporters in New York on the sidelines of the

U.N. general assembly.

"It meets our expectations. I hope the Israeli side will ... frem now on act within international law,” he
added.

Israel rejected the report as "biased"” and “one-sided.” "As expected of a democratic country, Israel has
been - and still is - investigating the events of the Gaza flotilla,"” said a statement released by the Israell
foreign ministry late wednesday night.

it added that its own committee of inquiry, which includes two international observers, was still at work and
that Israel had also agreed to take part In an inquiry set up by the UN Secretary Gengral. "The report... is

- as biased and as one sided as the body that has produced it," the statement said. "Israel... is of the opinion
that the flotilla incident is amply and sufficiently investigated as it is. All additional dealing with this issue is

superfluous and unproductive,”

Israel has insisted that it acted in line with international law, arguing that it had the right to retaliate
against ships attempting to breach its blockade of the impoverished Gaza Strip. However, the probe said
Israel's enforcement of a bleckade was itself unlawful, since Gaza was suffering from a humanitarian crisis

on the day of the deadly raid.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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"For this reason alone, the blockade is unlawful and cannot be sustained in law. This is so regardless of the
grounds on which it is sought to justify the legality of the blockade,” said the report, which will be
presentad te the rights councit on Monday.

It said even those activists who did not try to stop lsraeli soldiers from boarding the aid ships "received
injuries, including fatal injuries.” "It is apparent that no effort was made to minirmize injuries at certain
states of the operation and that the use of live fire was done in an extensive and arbitrary manner,” said

the inquiry.

"The circumstances of the killing of at least six of the passengers were in a manner consistent with an
extra-lega!, arbitrary and summary execution," it added. "The conduct of the Israeli military and other
personnel towards the Flotilla passengers was not only disproportionate fo the occasion but demonstrated
levels of totally unnecessary and incredible violence," said the probe. '

The fact-finding mission, chaired by Karl Hudson-Phillips, former judge of the International Criminal Court
in The Hague, had travelled to Turkey, Jordan and Britain to interview witnesses and officials for the probe.

Desmond de Sitva, former chief prosecutor of the Sierra Leone War Crimes Tribunal, and Shanthi Dairiam,
as Malaysian human rights expert, are the other members of the panel.

© 2009 Hurriyet Daily News _
URL: www.hurriyetdainnev«rs.cum/n.php?n=un-gaza—aid—probe-findswctear-evidence-against-israel-
2010-09-23
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flotillas’ to Gaza

TEL AVIV - From wire dispatches

Tuesday, September 7, 2010

Israel is bracing for what is being described by its military as the “mother of all flotillas,” comprising up to
20 ships planning to set sail for the blockaded Gaza Strip, a report said Tuesday.

‘The flotilla is being organized by a coalition of nongovernmental organizations from Europe and the United
States, including 2 group calling itself European Jews for a Just Peace, Israel’s Jerusalem Post reported. The
groups hope to set off within the coming months.

“We hope to have a broad coalition from European countries, and also maybe the United States,” Dror
Feiler, a Stockholm-based Israeli-Swedish musician and artist who is one of the organizers behind the

flotilla plans, told the Post on Monday. "We would like it to be double the size of the last flotiila, with at
least a dozen ships and more than a thousand people.”

According to the newspaper, the Israeli military is closeiy tracking the ptanned flotilla and is preparing for a
wide range of scenarios, including the possibility that due to the large number of ships, it will need fo stop
the vessels far from Israel's shores.

"The Israeli army can stop 12 or 50 ships if it wants,” Feiler said. “[Nonetheless] there are so many ships
since so many people want to get together to stop the siege, which is a collective punishment on the people
of Gaza and is unacceptable.”

The May 31 attack

The last flotilla aimed at breaking the Gaza hiockade was stopped by Israeli commandas at the end of May.
Nine activists, including eight pro-Palestinian Turks and one U.S. citizen of Turkish descent, were killaed
during the May 31 attack, which reduced already-tense relations between Turkey and Israel to historic

lows.

The coalition behind the new flotilla effort includes the Turkish Humanitarian Relief Foundation, or IHH, and
the Free Gaza Movement, which organized the fiotilia stopped in May, the Post said.

The newspaper aiso reported Tuesday that the lsraell commission investigating the Gaza Flotilla attack
requested that the Israeli chief of staff’s assistant, Col. Erez Weiner, give the court further information on
the May 31 raid.

4 The Turkel Committee, headed by retired high court judge Yaakov Turkel, asked for electronic data and R
other materials that a committee headed by Maj. Gen. Giora Eiland analyzed when investigating the
military aspect of the Gaza fiotilla raid.

Turkel's probe also asked for explanations of the soldiers’ behavior on the Mavi Marmara, the ship where

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer] .
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the nine activists were killed, and for answers to additional questions that the Eiland Commission did nat

probe.

Uzi Arad, the head of the lsraeli National Security Council, is expected to testify next week before the
committee, as is Meir Dagan, the head of Mossad, Israel’s foreign intelligence service, Foreign Ministry
Director-General Yossi Gal will testify Wednesday.

Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu, Defense Minister Ehud Glmert and Chief of Staff Lt. Gen. Gabi
Ashkenazi have previously testified before the Turkel Commission.

© 2009 Hurriyet Daily News
URL: www.hurriyetdailynews.com/n.php?n=israel-bracing-for-8216mother-of-all-flotillasB217-
2010-09-07
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Turkey says ready to help UN team, hopes Israel coop

Davutogiu said he hoped that Israeli party would also have cooperation with the UN missions.

Turkey’s Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutoglu met with Sir Desmond de Silva, a member of the
International Fact-Finding Migsion of the United Nations (UN) Human Rights Council set up to examine
the Israeli raid on a Gaza-bound aid flotilla, in capital Ankara on Monday.

Officials from the Foreign Ministry said that Davutoglu and de Silva discussed the raid on Mavi Marmara
ship and developments in the following period.

Officials quoted Davutoglu as saying that the stance to be assumed by international community was
very important, because it would help the issue to be cleared up and also contribute to peace by
showing that no country was superior to internationat law.

Davutoglu said that Turkey was ready to fully cooperate with UN commissions. "If you have any
guestion, you can ask now. I am ready to share every information with you," he said in the meeting.

Davutoglu said he hoped that Israeli party wouid also have cooperation with the UN missions.

Members of the international mission are expected to hold a series of talks in Ankara, Istanbul and the
southern town of Iskenderun till August 29.

As part of their visit, the delegation will come together with a national investigation commission, listen
to those Injured in the attack and the witnesses, and meet executives of Turkish ministries and

institubions.
Committee members will aiso examine the "Mavi Marmara®, "Defne Y" and "Gazze" aid ships.

Nine people, including eight Turkish and one U.S. citizen of Turkish descent, were killed when Israeli
forces raided a Gaza-bound aid fiotilla on May 31. Around 30 people were wounded in the attack.

The United Nations (UN) Human Rights Council set up the international fact-finding mission on June 2
to investigate violations of international law, including international humanitarian and human rights
law, resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilia of ships carrying humanitarian assistance.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer,
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UN team in Turkey to probe srael aid flotilla attack - UPDATED

Members of an international fact-finding mission will pay a visit to Turkey to examine the Israeli attack
on a Gaza-bound aid flotilla, Turkey's Foreign Ministry said on Sunday.

World Bulletin / News Desk

Members of an international fact-finding team established by the UN Human Rights Council began
meeting with Turkish officials in Ankara on Monday as part of an investigation into an Lsraeli attack on
an aid flotilla on May 31 that left nine activists dead.

Members of the UN panel met with President Abdullah Gul and Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutogiu on
Monday and are due to travel toc Istanbu! and Iskenderun, where three Turkish ships that were part of
the aid flotilla are currentiy docked, before completing their visit on Sunday, Aug. 29, according to a
Foreign Ministry statement released late on Sunday.

The fact-finding mission is composed of British lawyer Desmond de Silva -- a former UN war crimes
prosecutor -- Trinidadian judge Karl T. Hudson-Fhillips and Malaysian women's rights advocate Mary
Shanthi Dairiam. Its mandate is primarily to investigate whether Israel breached internaticnal
humanitarian or human rights law.

The Foreigh Ministry statement said the investigative team will meat with representatives from a
national inguiry delegation set up by Turkey, hear witnesses of the Israeli rald, including those injured
in the attack, and confer with officials from the Foreign Ministry and other relevant state institutions.
The Foreigh Ministry also pledged full cooperation with the UN panei, saying “all sorts of assistance and
facilitation will be offered” to the team during its work.

Their final report on the May 31 raid, said the statement, “carries great importance in terms of
shedding light on the facts about the incident.”

The UN Human Rights Council's investigation into the Israeli raid, which tock place in internationa!
waters, is separate from a higher-profile UN probe announced by Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon. The
47-member council's probe was launched before Ban's announcement of the high-level panel earlier

this month.

The president of the Geneva-based council, Sihasak Phuangketkeow, has dismissed claims that Ban's
annoyncement made the Human Rights Council investigation superfluous, saying earlier this month
that the fact-finding mission should proceed because there is a clear distinction between the missions
and mandates of the two inquiries.

Israel has said it would work with Ban's panel, which is led by former New Zealand Prime Minister
Geoffrey Palmer and outgoing Colombian President Alvaro Uribe and includes members from Turkey
and Israel. But the Jewish state has previously refused to take part in council investigations. Sihasak
said it would be "in the interest of Israel to do so."

Both teams are expected to publish their findings in September,

Israeli commandos trying to prevent activists from breaking its blockade of Gaza killed eight Turks and
one Turkish-American during the raid on one of the flotilla's six vessels.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Turkey, on the other hand, is demanding an apology from Israel and compensation for the families of
the victims.

http://www.worldbulletin.net/ , printed on 24.08.2010.
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UN fact-finding team in Turkey for aid flotilla probe

Members of an international fact-finding team estabiished by the UN Human
Rights Council began meeting with Turkish officials in Ankara on Monday as
part of an investigation into an Isracli attack on an aid flotilla on May 31 that left
nine activists dead. .

[RELEASED IN FULL]

Members of the UN panel met with President
Abdullah Giif and Forgign Minister Ahmet
Davutoglu on Monday and are due to travel to
Istanbul and Iskenderun, where three Turkish
ships that were part of the aid flotilla are
currently docked, before completing their visit on B
Sunday, Aug. 29, according to a Foreign
Ministry statement released late on Sunday.

The fact-finding mission is composed of British lawyer Desmond de Silva -- 2
former UN war crimes prosecutor -- Trinidadian judge Karl T. Hudson-Phillips
and Malaysian women’s rights advocate Mary Shanthi Dairiam. Its mandate is
primarily to investigate whether Israel breached international humanitarian or
human rights law,

The Foreign Ministry statement said the investigative team will meet with
representatives from a national inquiry delegation set up by Turkey, hear
witnesses of the Israeli raid, including those injured in the attack, and confer with
officials from the Foreign Ministry and other relevant state institutions. The
Foreign Ministry also pledged full cooperation with the UN panel, saying “all
sorts of assistance and facilitatior will be offered” to the team during its work.

Their final report on the May 31 raid, said the statement, “carries great
importance in terms of shedding light on the facts about the incident.” The UN
Human Rights Council’s investigation into the Israeli raid, which took place in
international waters, is separate from a higher-profile UN probe announced by
Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon. The 47-member council’s probe was launched
before Ban’s announcement of the high-level panel earlier this month.

The president of the Geneva-based council, Sthasak Phuangketkeow, has
dismissed claims that Ban’s announcement made the Human Rights Council
investigation superfluous, saying earlier this menth that the fact-finding mission
should proceed because there is a clear distinction between the missions and
mandates of the two inquiries.

Israel has said it would work with Ban’s panel, which is led by former New
Zealand Prime Minister Geoffrey Palmer and outgeing Colombian President
Alvaro Uribe and includes members from Turkey and Israel. But the Jewish state
has previously refused to take part in council investigations. Sihasak said it

[_REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

o htto/fwww todavszaman.com/z-webh/detaviar.do?load=nrint & link=2 19896 & vazarAd=— . 8/24/2010... .
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751288 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02394



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751289 Date: 06/27/2012
Today's Zaman, yvour galeway to Turkish daily news . Page 2 of 2

would be “in the interest of Israel to do so.” Both teams are expected to publish
their findings in September, :

Israeli commandos trying to prevent activists from breaking its blockade of Gaza
killed eight Turls and one Turkish-American during the raid on one of the
flotilia’s six vessels. 1srael has said the soldiers acted in self-defense afier being
attacked as they boarded the Mavi Marmara, owned by a Turkish charity. Turkey,
on the other hand, is demanding an apology from Israel and compensation for the
families of the victims.
24.08.2010
News
TODAY'S ZAMAN
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Int’l Gaza ﬂotllla commlttee to visit
Turkey

ANKARA - Anatolia News Agency

Monday, August 23, 2010

Members of an international fact-finding mission are scheduled to visit Turkey to examine evidence from
Israel’s attack in May on a Gaza-bound aid flotilla, Turkey's Foreign Ministry said Sunday.

The ministry’s statement said members of the independent mission would hold talks in Ankara, 1stanbul
and the southern town of Iskenderun till Aug. 29. Turkey's Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutogdlu will receive
the delegation in Ankara.

The delegation is expected to confer with a domestic Turkish investigation commission, hear testimony
from witnesses of the attack, inciuding those who were injured, and meet {eaders from Turkish state

ministries and institutions.

Members af the international mission will also examine the Mavi Marmara, Defne Y and Gazze aid ships. In
its statement, the ministry said the report the international mission would prepare was of vital importance
in revealing the facts of what happened during the attack.

Around 30 people were injured when Israeli forces raided a Gaza-bound aid flotilla on May 31. Eight Turkish
citizens and one U.S. citizen of Turkish descent were killed.

The United Nations Human Rights Council set up the international fact-finding mission on June 2 to
investigate the possibility that Isvaal violated international law - specificaily international humanitarian and
human rights law - when it attacked the flotilta of ships carrying humanitarian assistance supplies.

© 2009 Hurriyet Daily News
URL: www. hurriyetdaiiynews.com/n.php?n=int8217l-gaza-flotilla-committee-to-visit-turkey-2010-~
08-23

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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EU-US insensitive to Israel-killed activists disappoint Turkey

UN drart resolution was adopted by 30 votes against 1 vote (that belonged to USA). EU countries
abstained at the voting.

Turkish Foreign Ministry said on Thursday that the United States objected and the European Union (EU)
member countries abstained against the UN Human Rights Council’s draft reselution regarding Israeli
attack on a Gaza-bound aid flotilla.

The ministry released a statement and said report of the fact-finding mission established by the UN
Human Rights Councit to investigate the raid in the international waters and its consequences which
resulted in death of eight Turkish citizens and a U.S. citizen, was submitted to the Council on

September 22.

The draft resoiution, submitted to the council by Pakistan on behalf of the 57 QIC-member states, was
adopted by 30 votes against 1 vote (that belonged to USA). EU countries abstained at the voting.

The staternent said the UN Human Rights Council approved the report of the international fact-finding
mission which was prepared in a professional and objective stance and adopted a draft resolution on

September 29 pertaining to points on foilowing of the report.

*Despite evident EU principies on human rights, EU member countries, whose citizens were evacuated
by Turkey following Israeli raid, used abstained vote and the United States, whose citizen was killed in
the attack, used negative vote, Turkey was disappointed and conveyed its sensitivity on the matter to
EU and the United States.”

The statement said, "assessments of the report that Israel's armed attack in the international waters
was evidently iliegal, that Israeli troops used excessive, unnecessary and unbelievable violence and the
intervention seriousty violated human rights law and rules of humanitarian law were lmportant. Turkey
expects all the related parties, mainly Israel, to draw necessary lesson from the assessments in
question,”

Nine people, including eight Turkish citizens and one U.S. citizen of Turkish descent, were killed when
Israeli forces raided a Gaza-bound aid fiotilla in international waters on May 31. Around 30 people were
wounded in the attack.

The UN Human Rights Councii set up an international fact-finding mission on June 2 to investigate
violations of international law, including international humanitarian and human rights law, resulting
from the Israeli attack on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian assistance.

Agencies |REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Related news reports:

Turkey hails UN_approval of Israel report, uneasy. cf "ally” votes

Turkey says can not restore fies as if Israel did not kill aid agtivists
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N_report: Israel wilfully killed, tortured Turkish Gaza activists

https//www.worldbulletin.net/ , printed on 01.10.2010.
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Gaza flotilla: Statement by PM
3t May 2010 eI
This regrettable incident was the ;
result of an intentional
provacation of forces which
suppor lran and its tercorist
enclave, Hamas, in the Gaza
Strip.

Israel Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

[Transiated from Hebrew]

Last night a regrettable incident occurred, during which people were Kitled and others were
injured. IDF soidiers who were compelled to defend their lives were also injured. This
incident was the result of an infentional provocation of forces which support Iran and ils
terrorist enclave, Hamas, in the Gaza Strip. This enclave, Hamas, has fired thousands of
missiles at the Siate of Israel, and it is amassing thousands more. '

Thiz is a clear case of self-defense. lsrael cannot allow the free flow of weapons, rackets
and missiles o the terrorist base of Hamas in Gaza. It's a terroris! base supported by tran;
It's already fired thousands of rockeis at lsraeli cities; it seeks to smuggle in thousands
more, and this is why Israel must inspect the goods that come into Gaza. It's also a clear
case of self-defense because as our soldiers were inspecting these ships, they were
attacked - they were almost lynched. They were attacked with clubs, with knives, perhaps
with live gunfire, and they had %o defend themselves - they were going to be killed. Istasl
will not allow its soldiers to be lynched and neither wouid any other seli-respecting country.

Our palicy is simple. We say: any goods, any humanitarian aid to Gaza, can enter. What
we wanl 10 prevent.is their abilily to bring in war materiel - missites, rockets, the means for
constructing casings for missiles and rockets. This has been our policy and yesterday we

’ told the fiotilla - which was not a simpie, innocent fiofilla - to bring their goods into
Ashdod. We teld them that we would examine their cargo and allow those goods that could
not be used as weapons or shielding materials for Hamas into Gaza.

Five of the six ships accepled these terms withou! violence. Apparently, the sixih ship, the
largest, which had on hoard hundreds of people, had a premeditated plan to harm IDF
soldiers. When the first soldiers dropped down onto the deck of the ship, they were
attacked by a violent mob and were compelled to defend their fives. That is when the
unfortunate events took place.

We have a siiiple policy, which will continue. That pelicy is: we have no argument or fight
with the population of Gaza. We are interested in allowing them to continue their reguiar
routines. We want to prevent any humanitarian crisis in Gaza, but we are fighting the

__htto:/fwewaw.mfa.eov iVMEA/Government/Sneeches+hv+I srasli+leaders/2 010/ Gaza—fotil l-—1 0182010
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Hamas organization, which threatens the citizens of Israel and fires missiles at Israeli cities.
It is our duty to defend the citizens of Israel, protect Israel's cities and ensure the security of
the State of Israel - and we will continue to do s0.

R

Staternent following meeting with Canadian PM Stephen Harper (31 May 2010}):

Gaza has become a base for Hamas ferrorists backed by tran, from which they fire
thousands of rockets into israel. They're amassing thousands more rockets to fire af our
cities, at our towns, at our children. Qur policy s this: we try to 1at in all humanitarian goods
into Gaza, all peaceful commadities - food, medicine and the like. What we want to prevent
coming inlo Gaza are rockets, missiles, explosives and war materiel thal could be used to
attack our civilians.

This is an ongoing policy and it was the one that guided our action yesterday. We told the
flotilla of ships, we said: "You can take all your cargo. Put it in our port of Ashdod. We'll just
ferret out if there are any war materiels and the rest will go through.” We succeeded doing
this peacefuily with five of the six ships. The sixth ship, the largest, which had hundreds of
people on it not onty did not cooperate in this effort, they defiberately attacked the first
soldiers that came on the ship. They were mohbed; they were ciubbed; they were beaten;
they were stabbed and there was even a report of gunfire,

Qur soldiers had to defend themselves, defend their lives or they would have been killed,
and regreitably, in this exchange at least ten people died. We regret this loss of life. We
regret any of the violence that was there. | would like 1o wish speedy recovery 1o the
wounded, including four of our own saldiers.

Qur policy was and will continue to be that we will let humanitarian aid, any kinds of goads
that are meant for peace to the civilian papulation in Gaza. We have no quarrel with the
peopie of Gaza. We do have a confiict with the terrorist regime of Hamas, supported by
iran. We want {o maintain a situation were we prevent weapons and raw materials from
coming inte Gaza. That is our main task. :

hrtﬁ://www.mfa.gov.i I/MFA/Government/Speechest+by+Israeli+leaders/2010/Gaza flotill... 10/18/2010
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[RELEASED IN FULL]
TODAYS ZAMAN

Upcoming aid ship convoy may stoke tensiops between Turkey and Egypt’

The Turkish Humanitarian Aid Foundation ({FFE; r with-severat other
international nongovemmental organizations, is planning to sail to Gaza with
seven aid ships to draw attention to the embargo on the besieged area, but
Egyptian and Palestinian diplomatic sources warn that such a move could create
diplomatic problems and may not actually be beneficial to the people of Gaza.

i

The diplomatic sources recalled that a similar
move by the Viva Palestina convoy last
December caused problems and said this time the
problems could be even more severe.

The December convoy, which carried British,
Arab and Turkish aid to Gaza, first went to
Agaba, situated far from Gaza. Egyptian
authorities did not allow the convoy to cross S ;
Egypt and directed it to El Arish, the closest harbor to Gaza Demonstratlons
against Cairo were held in Turkey at that titme.

THH spokesman Salih Bilici said their goal this time is to enter Gaza via the Gaza
harbor and that while they are aware of possible problems, they don’t have an
alternative plan. “We don’t have a plan B, C or I, We have decided to reach to
Gaza by sea and enter via its port,” he told Sunday’s Zaman.

He said they bought two ships for this purpose, one passenger vessel with a
1,083-person capacity, and a cargo vessel that can hold 3,500 tons. British NGOs
will contribute two ships to the fleet, Greece one ship and Irish NGGOs will send
another. It is expected that five ships carrying aid to Gaza will set sail near the
end of May.

Bilici said that in addition to medical aid, the ships would carry construction
materials. *“We are taking construction materials as a symbolic gesture. Since the
war, construction materials have not been allowed in; there are many government
buildings, schools and hospitals in Gaza that were devastated. We want to convey
the message that ‘they are destroying, we are rebuilding’,” Bilici said. -

Bilici claims that Israel does not have any right to prevent them from entering
Gaza’s port but said that Israel might find an excuse:

“They could find some pretexts, like holding military exercises, for not letting.us
reach Gaza. But we will. We will enter Gaza by sea via the Gaza port. We are
determined,” he said. According to Isracli sources, it is not possible to enter Gaza
by sea, and additionally construction materials are not allowed in under any
circumstances.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer|
“We think those kinds of convoys are political. They are more directed at
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political propaganda and less directed at humanitarian aid,” Amit Zarouk, a
spokesperson at the Israeli Embassy in Ankara, told Sunday’s Zaman.

He claimed that there is no humanitarian crisis in Gaza now, that electricity to the
area is supplied by Israel, that exports are allowed from Gaza, that hundreds of
trucks carrying food enter Gaza every day and that all sorts of medical aid is free
to enter Gaza.

“But there are well-known ways to do this, and these are the ways used by the
UN aid agencies, other international organizations and the Turkish Red Crescent.
There are two gates to Gaza, Kami and Kerem Shalom, The sea route is not
acceptable for us,” he said.

Zarouk underlined that the cement and iron will not be allowed to enter Gaza
under any circumstances. *Those kinds of materials, instead of making houses for
people, are used for building bunkers and reinforcing the armed capacity of
Hamas and also constructing tunnels for smuggling weapons,” he said. When he
was asked what would happen if the ships tries to eater Gaza, Zarouk answered
that he couldn’t say at the moment.

“This propaganda is not acceptable, and we will deal with it accordingly,” he
said.

In the past, Israel had two tactics: Either the Israeli Navy would force ships to
dock at the Port of Ashdod in Israel, unload the aid and after inspecting it send to
Gaza or force ships to turn back to open sea. According to Palestinian
Ambassador to Turkey Nabil Maarouf, Israel would never let such an aid fleet
enter Gaza, and the fleet will be forced to alter its route to dock at the El-Arish
port. If this is the case, the ambassador noted, such a situation could create
diplomatic problems.

Egyptian Ambassador to Turkey Abderahman Szlzaheldin told Sunday’s Zaman
that the rules are very clear on sending humanitarian aid to Gaza:

“First of all they need to notify us ahead of time about their plans and give us
details of their humanitarian aid. Medical supplies will go to the Refah crossing,
but the non-medical assistance has to be coordinated with Israel,” he said and
added that so far they had not received any request from the IHH or the other
NGOs.

The Egyptian ambassador recalled that any initiative aiming to help the
Palestinian cause should remember that Israel wants to make the division of
Palestine at Gaza and the West Bank in order to prevent the establishment of an
independent Palestinian state. Ambassador Salaheldin added that they are
constantly sending aid to Gaza and working for the reconciliation of Palestine,
which would be in the best interests of the Palestinians.

“To supply humanitatrian aid is only one part of efforts to help our Palestinian

brothers. We should be working hand-in-hand for peace and an independent
Palestine state. If the Turkish public is not well educated in the situation, we will

http://www.todayszaman.com/tz-web/detaylar.do?load=print&link=207069 &yazarAd= 4/12/2010
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lack the support of this very energetic public for this cause,” he said and added
that everybody should understand the laws and international obligations of Egypt
and no one should put Egypt in the same boat with Israel the occupier.

The [HH ‘s Bilici said that they were aware of the fact that both Israel and Egypt
might try to prevent them from entering but argued that since their motive is
humanitarian and they have the support of 42 countries’ NGOs, these two
countries will be obliged to step back.

“Last time Egypt was criticized by the international community, especially by the
Arab and Islamic media. We don’t think they will repeat this,” Bilici said. When
he was asked if they had ever communicated with Israeli and Egyptian authorities
about their planned trip, he said no.

Last time Egyptian authorities directed the convoy to the port of E1 Arish, where
scuffles broke out between members of the convoy and the Egyptian police after
part of the convoy was barred from entering Gaza. Violence erupted during
solidarity protests held by Palestinians in Gaza awaiting the convoy’s arrival,
resulting in the death of an Egyptian policeman. Egyptian Foreign Minister
Ahmed About Gheit described the aid convoy as “farcical” and said the country
would no longer allow such solidarity convoys and that from now on all aid to
Gaza must be handled by the Red Crescent at El Arish.

Ambassador Maarouf warned that the same scenes could be repeated, that such a
move might cause diplomatic problems and that the Palestinians might not be
benefit from the aid.

“ have another proposal, and I am discussing it with the NGOs,” Ambassador
Maaruf said and explained his suggestion as follows: ““I am suggesting we gather
the Turkish, Palestinian and Egyptian Red Crescents, form a convoy, but not of
ships, raise the three flags and coordinate it together and enter Gaza. This way
the ultimate aim of helping Gaza will be achieved. The three Red Crescents can
directly distribute food to the people. This will also serve to enhance relations
hetween Egypt and Turkey, instead of creating problems in Ankara-Cairo
reiations.”

When Bilici was asked about this suggestion, he said their journey aims to enter
Gaza via the Gaza seaport. “We are not calculating anything but to enter Gaza.
We are determined to do it, because by sea it is possibie to carry more aid than
over land. Secondly we want to show the world that it is possible to break the
embargo for humanitarian reasens,” he said.

11.04.2010

News
AYSE KARABAT

http://www.todayszatman.conytz-web/detaylar,do?ioad=print&link=207069& yazarAd= 4/12/2010
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Flotilia to be launched in May

BECAN AN A

sbumaurs WY

Flotiila ro be {aunchod in May

Activists with different retigions and languages gathered at the IHH
head office to discuss the forthcoming humanitarian flotitla te Gaza.
They will be sailing to Gaza in ships this May. IHH President spoke
resolutely: “We can sleep in the ships for men

The IHH-led campaign “Palestine Our Destination, Freedom Our Load” was
lzunched with a meeting at the foundation's headguarters, Biilent Yildinm,
chairman of the IHH Humanitarian Relief Foundation, a number of activists
from Greece, Britain, the Unlted States and Indonesia, Cihat Gakdemir, head
of Mazlum-Der Istanbul 8ranch, TGTV Chairman Necati Ceylan, Erol Erdogan,
Istanbul provincial head of Saadet Party, Bayram Karacan, Istanbul provincial
head of BBP, two Palestinians being treated In Turkey and scares of people
were present at the press conference,

These medicines and dlalysis machines not avallable in Gaza

Showing medicines and dialysis machine in front of him, Yildinm said "These
medicines used by cancer patients and this dialysis machine used by people
suffering from kidney failure are not available in Gaza. These are just two
simple exampies. Even basic humanitarian stuff is not aHowed into Gaza
vnder the embargo, This embargo is sanctioned neither by the International
law nor human consclence. Unfortunately, it has been in effect for four
years. We will sail in May to break the embargo.”

Yildinm noted they had been campaigning in various countrles to promote
the flgtiila initiative and they were receiving new participants each day.

Yildinm: We can sleep in the ships for months If needed
Ytldirrm stated the IHH had purchased a passenger ship with the capacity of

1,080 persons and a cargo ship that can carry 3,500 tons of cargo, “The last
time we travelled to Palestine overland we said we could even sleep in the

http://www .ihh.org.tr/15-mavis:ta-filistin-e/en/
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< ‘Mayis’ta Filistin’e
Slerra desart, Ahd riow wa are saying we can slkeep in the ships for months. If ksrael
Leone keeps us at the sea, it will be the losing side. This will lead to more reporting
Svazlland about the embargo. Israel has become very isolated at the international
Tanzanya tevel. if Israel has a humane side as it claims, It has to let us enter Gaza.
Tage Then the world will say ‘Israel also has a humane side.” This flotiila wil! serve
Elg‘:::a as a test of sincerity for Israel, If it fires at our ships, it wili be interpreted as
Zambiya declaration of war on our countries, Israel and Egypt should permit this
Thmbabve international movement,” he added,
Batkaniar
Bulgaristan we are doing what our states should be doing
Romanya
. Arnavutiuk Another pamicipant Huwalda Arraf, spokeswoman of the Free Gaza
Bosna~ Movement, is a Ramaliah-born Palestinian Christian married to a Jew. Arraf
Hersek recalled they had sailed for Palestine In ships three times in the past.
Hirvatistan
Sirbistan . . . , N o
Yunanistan She expressed pride for being part of the inltiative and said; “A humanitarian
Bat: Trakya tragedy is upfolding in Gaza apd governments of world countries are
Karadad remaining silent to it. We are doing now what our governments should be
Sancak doing. We know it well that the power of humanity fighting for human rights
Amerika is much stronger than 2rms. We managed to deliver ald to Gaza before and
Bolivya we were given a hero's welcome. The truth is the real heroes arg the people
Ekvador of Gaza, who are resisting. We had promised them we would return in a
Brezilya bigger mavement and we afe going 10 Keep our pramise with this
Haiti . organization,”
Kolombiya
Kiiba ! - ) )
Peru Israef fired at our ships in earlier attempts, Arraf said and added “Israel fired
Surinam and sank our ship. But we were not discouraged. We organized three fiotillas
Sili of aid ships and achieved to reach Gaza at the third attempt. And we are
Venezuela now sailing with the IHH to make the embarge meaningless.”
Orta Asya
Afganistan “We are ashamed of our governments® silence’
Cin
Dodu Representing Greece's Ship to Gaza organization at the press conference,
Tiirkistan Vangelios Pissias sald they were ashamed of their governments’ silence on
;:g:::;'l the issue. The Palestinfan question is unifying and lessons should be jearnt
Tatikistan from the resistance of Gaza, he indicated. The Greek activist said irrelevant
Tataristan problems berween regional countries should be made history and urged
Yakutistan Mediterranean cauntries to unite against the Israeli aggression.
Sibirya
Altaylar 700 died from embarge
Giney Asya
Moro Mazen Kehil, representative of the European Campaign to End the Siege of
Bar‘.l'glades Gaza, recalled 700 Palestinians had died because of the embargo and called
Dggu for unity of worid countries on the Gaza issue. The ships will nat be carrying
;:‘::;ezva arms but anly humanitarian supplies, Kehil noted and urged alf countries to
Fillpinler support the flotilla. Indonesian activist Nur Fitri said they were taking part in
Hindistan the arganization to prove the Indonesian peopie are standing by the
Kambogya Palestinian people and added they were planning to found a hospitaf in
Kegmir Caza.
Myanmar
Nepal Palestine Our Destination, Humanitarian Aid Qur Load
Pakfstan
Patani The campaign with the slogan “Pajestine Our Destination, Humanitarlan Aid
Sirf Lartka Our Load" includes seven ships in total, two from Turkey, two from Brizain,
5:’::::1 one from Greece and one from irefand, The goal of the campaign s to
Kafkasya support the Palestinian people, to show that arbitrary Israeli blockade is hot
RUSya recognized. to prove thar the embargo can be legally broken, to put
Gircistan pressure on Egypt 10 open Rafah border, and to deliver humanitarian
Azerbaycan supplies.
Abhazya
Acara The ships will be carrying tons of medication, medical equipment. cement
Adigay- and iron. Houses, hospitals and schools that were damaged in the Jast Israeli
5apsg offensive have not been repaired yet, because Israel and Egypt do not let
Ahiska construckion materials Into Gaza under the embargo.
Cegenisian
Dadistan l “ was organized by istanbul Peace
freart rhairet

http://www.ihh.org.tr/15-mayis-ta:filistin-e/en/
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751294 Date; 06/27/2012 *~

Page 2 of 4

4/12/2010

StateDept02405



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751294 Date: 06/27/2012

‘ + 'Mayis’ia Filistin’e
Ingugetya The fiotilla of passenger and cargo vessels Is expected to set sail in May. The
Kabardey vessels will be carrying over 1,000 passengers to Palestine including human
Balkar rights advocates, activists, representatives of civil soclety, journalists and
Karagay artists.
Cerkes
glsr:;aa IHH president stateq) that ship—nwﬁers were refusing to rent their vessels for

security concerns and they, therefore, decided to purchase vessels for the
organization. He said: “The HH has so far purchased two vessels, one
passenger boat and one cargo ship. They were financed by donations to the
Palestine fund. Mavi Marmara passenger ship was purchased ar TRY
1,800,000 and the cargo ship at TRY 850,000, Mavi Marmara has the
capacity to carry 200 tons and 1,080 passengers, And the cargo ship has a
capacity of 3,500 tons. The flotifla will also be joined by three vessels from
Britain, one fram Greece and one from {reland. There will be seven vessels in
total."

Responding to the guestion “What will be done with the ships after the
organization?” Yidinm sald “The ships will be used in future aid flotillas.
And after the removal of the embargo they wili be donated to the Palestinian
people.”

Route of flotifla

Passenger ships wili depart from Istanbul and sail for Gaza in internationa!
waters, calling at the ports of Antalya, Kyrenia and Famagusta. The ships
laden with relief supplies, however, will call at Istanbul and Mersin ports.
Some of relief supplies will be loaded to ships, in Istanbul, while those
collected in Anatolian cities will be loaded in Mersin. The journey will take
between 10 to 15 days depending on weather condition and possible Israeli
hurdies,

What supplles will be carried in ships?

Many relief supplies that are not ajlowed Into Caza because of embargo will
be carried in ships, including construction materjals such as cement, iron,
etc., generators {over 100 KW), MR devices (preferably new or less than two
years old). ultrasound machines, dentlst chalrs and equipment, CBC bload
testing and devices {preferably new or less than three years oid}, and electric
wheelchairs, The participants wilf return to Turkey in the same ships after
delivering relief supplies to Gaza, .

http;//ww.ihh.org.tr/15-mayig-ta: filistin-/en/ ;
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IHH Insan Hak ve Hiirrivetleri Insani Yardim Vak#i
BiiylUk Karaman Cad, Taylasan Sok. No:3 Pk, 34230 Fatih f lstanbul
Telefon: +50 212 631 21 21 Faks: +90 212 62) 70 51
E-Posta: infolatlibh.arg.te

http://www.ihh.org. tr/1 S:mayisatasfilistinze/en/ 4/12/2010
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From: Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry"

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Siltiman, Douglas A; Q'Grady, Daniel J

Ce: Ahn, Michael; Godfrey, Anthony F; Witmer, Kami A

Subject: ‘ FW: Mavi Marmara; TRT (4) '

Jale's final installment on Turkey's Mavi Marmara report.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Ersoy, lale

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 5:06 PM '
To: Ersoy, Jale; Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry"

Ce: Ahn, Michael

Subject: RE: Mavi Marmara; TRT (4)

Isratell soldiers moved the route toward Ashrod port and during this hours long

journey passengers were subject to serious physical, verbal and psychologicat

maltreatment;

- Maltreatment continued during transfers 1o prisons/hospitals and Ben Gurion
Airport as they were departed;

- During this process all passengers were subject to intensive violence by Israeli
forces: .

- The attack on the ships violated the rights of the passengers to live, their security.

They did arbitrary detentions and arrests and inflicted torture and inhumane

freatment;

The sanctions requested in the Report follow:
- Israel is responsible far the compensation of the losses that # inflicted;
- ltis necessary to condemn the attack of Israel,

(The end)

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

| From: Ersoy, Jale
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:58 PM
Te: Ersoy, Jale; Howard, Jeremiah “Jerry"
Cc: Ahn, Michael :
Subject: Mavi Marmara; TRT (3

The AA carried excerpts from Turkey's Mavi Marmara report. Highlights foliow:
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Witmer, Kami A
Page 1of4
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- Israel did not abide by the agreement reached among the .S, israel and Turkey
before the flotilla ook off (which required the route to be toward Egypt’s El Aris
port in case of a confrontation by israel);

- Once closhes began Israel forced forced the boat to sail toward Israel;

- Inthe 45-article “Conclusion” part of Turkey's report the Turkish Commission
stressed that it reached some objective and legal conclusions;

- The stressed that the humanitarian assistance convoy was a "civiian initiative™
with peaceful intensions. It did not pose a threat to Israel;

- The passengers wete subject to all barder and customs controls;

- There was no firearms on board;

- lsrael, before confronting the boat, did not try to inspect or search the ship and
Israelis cut the communication among the vessels, somethning that put the ships
and passengers at risk;

- The attack took place 72 miles to the closest shore, in other words, in
internationai waters:

- Nine passengers died and Israel violated the basic right 1o live;

- Five of those who died were shot at close range in the head. Furkan Dogan
raeceived five bullets including three in the head. First bullet hit his foot and when
he fell down, two israeli soldiers kicked him and then shot hirm in an execution
style;

- Photographer Cevdet Kiliclar was shot from a long range in the forehead In the
nine dead passengers there were 30 bullets;

- More than 50 passengers were injured and one stil is in comna;

- The lsraeli forces, who used helicopters, zodiac boats, submarines, frigates and
commandoes did not fire in the air for warning that it might use force;

- Aslsraeli soldiers by using zodiacs tied to board the ship they opened fire;

- Passengers panicked and they fried to legilimately defend themselves;

" - inresponse Israe! did not reevaluate the situation;

- Israel used real ammunition against the passengers;

- lsroeli soldiers continued to fire despite the fact that passengers showed white ~
flags;

- Israefi soldiers attacked the other boals as welt and number of |nJured Was more
than 70. Nobody used firearms against Israelf aggressors;

fmore fo follow) :

This emait is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Ersoy, Jale

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:32 PM

To; Ersoy, Jale; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry” -
Cc: Ahn, Michael

Subject: Mavi Marmara; TRT (2)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED _ : Printed By: Witmer, Kami A
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“TRT News" reported that Turkey today submitted its final "Mavi Marmara Report” to the
UN,

The highlight of the report was that Israel used excessive force and fired af,close range.

The TRT correspondent in israel noted that Tel Aviv wouid disclose the second part of its
report soon. The UN HR Commissioner foday held a press conference and said that
they asked Israel to cooperate with the UN on this issue. The second part of the report is
expected to focus on the mistakes of Israel,

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

BN

N
\

Fram: Ersay, lale

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:21 PM
To: Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry"

€c: Ahn, Michael

Subject: RE: Mavi Marmara; TRT

Amb Mithat Rende, the Turkish official briefed the media on their Mavi Marmara report.

They found out that there was no firearms on the Turkish ships that took off from the
Turkish ports. The'three Israeli soldiers were carrying firearms and those on the ship:
threw those weapons in the sea,

The right to live was violated. Five of those who died were shot at close fange. When
Furkan Dogan. Turkish-American citizen, when injured was kicked and then shot and
kiled. Another was shot in the forehead. Around 50 were injured. including one siill in
coma.

sraet used a serious force, zodiacs, helicopters, boats.

if Israel wanted, it. could have stopped the filatilo peacefully. Unfortunately i did not
iry to stop it peacefully. One reason might be to create fear and deter future such
attempfs.

The Israeli side claimed that the passengers attacked its soldiers. This is true. Passengers
were terrorized when they were subject to firing. So passenger, whom we talked to,
thought that they all would be killea and tried to protect themselves,

Another mistake by Israel was, when confronted by such a regcefion from possengers

Israel should have stopped and made a reevaluation.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Witmer, Kami A
: Page 3 of 4
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The "TRT News" stopped live broadcast here.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Frem: Howard, Jeremiah "lerry”

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 4:08 PM
To: Ersoy, Jale

Ce: Ahn, Michael

Subject: Mavi Marmara; TRT

Jale:

NTV is qiring a program now on the Mavi Marmara report. Would you monitor for us,
please,

Thank you.

- Jemy

Jeremiah Howard

Deputy Political Counselor
Embassy Ankara - Turkey
T: 90312 457-7149

IVG: 295-7149

This email is UNCLASSIFIED, :
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From: Guido, Deborah L
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Jeffrey, James F; Ankara-PMA-DL
Subject: Crowley on Turkish Rejection of Israeli Commission, June 14 PB

Excerpt Press Briefing on Monday, June 14. Crowley on Turkish Rejection of lsraeli Commission —
repeating this

QUESTION: Thank you. The Government of Israel, according to the White House yesterday, took an important
step forward in proposing an independent public commission to investigate the circumstances of the recent tragic
events aboard the flotilla headed for Gaza. Could you please explain for us why this independent public commission
is an important step forward? Was that something that the U.S. side had encouraged the Israclis to unveil? And
what would be the U.S. involvement in that commission going forward?

MR. CROWLEY: Well, first of all, this commission was set up by the Israeli Govemment. We've had
conversations with the Israeli Government about how to assure the credibility and partiality that were called upon in
the presidentia! statement of the UN Security Council. But these were Israeli decisions. ¥ think the commission is —
will be led by a respected Israeli jurist. There will be international participation through the — a Nobel Laureate
from Northern Ireland and a judge advocate from Canada.

So we believe that Israel certainly, as a government, has the institutions and certainly the capability to conduct a
¢redible, impartial, and transparent investigation. So 1 think this is an important step forward in what is calied for in
the UN Security Council presidential statement. That said, we’re not going to prejudge the process or the outcome.

QUESTION: Wait. Just to be clear, you said that the U.S. encouraged — spoke with the [sraelis about ways to
encourage international participation?

MR. CROWLEY: Well, we were completely supportive of the UN Security Council presidential statement calling
for a transparent, impartial, credible investigation. And we think what Israel announced yesterday is a step in tha;
direction.

QUEST]ON On the same topic? The ' Turkish Govemment said_today th they were not_ sa‘nsﬁed with t'ms

commission, The’ Tu:kish Govcnnne-nt‘ théy were nof — they are not satisfied with it because they are - ot party to it

MR CROWLEY “Well, Turkcy, as any soverelgn country, has a rlght to conduct its_ own mvestlgatlon l’m ‘not

“that Turkey has, ‘feached its own Judgment on how o prbceed Bur I_think_this_is precnserly why, in_our

aware
ssmns wu'n o _lstaeh Guowmmant, we understand that therc are a number of countrles, the Umted ‘States
mcluded that are 100kmg for an 1mpart1a} cred:b]e and transpﬂrent mvestxgatmn Certam]y, we contmue to beheve

that Isracl s fuily capable of conducting one.

QUESTION Walt 50 you thmk (hat the Turks shouId be allowed — should go out and conduct an mvesngatlon if
they want?

MR. CROWLEY: Well, the Turks have that right]
QUESTION. Well what'do you Taean that they have “that_right? So, what if_ Iran wants to conduct an
mvestlgatmn? s that okay, too?

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Witmer, Kami A
(REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer] n -
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MR CROWLEY: Well, Tmean, this was an event that directly affected Turkish citizens. We understand that’

QUESTION “Yeah, but the reason n I'm — because you voted against th the ‘Tesolution at the Human Righis € Councﬂ

whlch called for — whlch sent whlch is, actually, since it passed, sending a team to Jook mto ﬂus .50 I m Just -~

MR, CROWLEY: Well -;

QUESTION; 1t's okay with you if the Turks want to get in the game here?

MR CROWLEY Agam, what we are lookmg for in — with any countxy that decldes to conduct an mvesﬂgahonﬁ

an impartial, is credible, is a transparent — We st stand by lsrael and will voice our Ir sgrong views agamsi any any action that

is onec-sided or biased by an international orgamzatlon That's why we vofed agamst the resoEunon at the Human

Rights Council}

QUESTION: Okay. So all of this talk about you guys and the UN supporting some kind of an intemational,
separate probe other than the Israeli one is not correct?

MR. CROWLEY: Wel], [ mean, I’'m not aware that the Secretary Genera! has yet made any decisions on steps that
the UN might take.

QUESTION: Well, that means that you would be willing to support something that the Secretary General comes up
with?

MR. CROWLEY: Well, again, we’ll listen to what the Secretary General has in mind and make a judgment at that
time.

~

QUESTION: There are reports of aid ships from Iran that have departed recently with an intention to break the
blockade. What advice or what — how should the Israelis respond to this one since you had very strong views on
how they responded last time?

MR. CROWLEY: Well, look. We are going to — we are continuing to work with Israel, Egypt, and others to try to
figure ous how to expand the amount of assistance to the people of Gaza. We think there are befter ways to do this
than what Iran has perhaps announced.

QUESTION: Are vou considering -- ' \
QUESTION: Well, but - hold on. Specifically with regard to the reports of these ships coming, 1 mean, how --

MR. CROWLEY: Weil, I mean, Iran does not have a particularly constructive role in Gaza. It’s a divisive
counfry. | suspect very strongly that its intentions here are not humanitarian in nature. But we are focusing our
efforts, working to see how we can, through the land borders between Israel and Gaza and Egypt and Gaza, increase
the amount of assistance to the psople of Gaza?

~

QUESTION: Are you suggesting that the ships are not carrying the humanitarian aid that they claim to be
camrying?

MR, CROWLEY: Well, I mean, [ don’t know.

QUESTIONR: Or that they (inaudible) carrying? i

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Witmer, Kami A
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MR. CROWLEY: But that is — that remains a — it remains a very legitimate concern that Israel have. They have,
in fact, in the past, intercepted ships that were carrying weapons and armaments that have been used to threaten the
Israeli people. But we think through land routes is a much more effective way of increasing the flow of
humanitarian assistance while being able to protect Israel’s security interests.

QUESTION: Bui what Pm trying to uﬁderstand is whether you believe these ships are carrying some sort of
weapons or == g

MR. CROWLEY: I do not know, '

Debarah L. Guido
Spokesperson

WS, Embassy Ankara
Offlce: §0-312-957-7312
Cell: go 0532 341-2862
Email: gufdodi@state,gov
U.S. Embassy.Web Page
Visit ug on Facebook

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Schrank, Alexander D
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 7:05 PM
To: Guido, Deborah L; 0'Grady, Daniel J; Howard, Jeremiah "lerry"; Godfrey,
Anthony F; Witmer, Kami A; Dayton, Win (Istanbul)
Subject: FW: Staternent by the Press Secretary on Israel's investigation into the flotilla
incident

Fyi... in case you have not yet seen...

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Baily, Jess L

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11:05 AM

To: EUR-SE-DAR-DL

Subject: FW: Statement by the Press Secretary on Israel's Investigation into the flotilla incident

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Katsoulos, Athena

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 8:13 AM

Ta: EUR-FO-DL; EUR-Directors-DL; EUR-SE-DAR-DL

Cc: EUR-Press

Subject: FW: Statement by the Press Secretary on Israel's investigation into the flotifla incident

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: State Department Press Office [mailto: Press@state.qov]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 201C 7:39 AM
Subject: FW: Statement by the Press Secretary on Israel's investigation Into the flotilla incident

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer}

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
June 13, 2010

Statement by the Press Secretary on Israel’s investigation into the flotilla incident
Today, the Government of [sracl took an important step forward in proposing an independent

public commission to investigate the circumstances of the recent tragic events on board the
flotilla headed for Gaza. Through a presidential statement of the United Nations Security
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Council, the United States joined the international community in condemning those acts which
led to nine fatalities and many injuries on board the flotilla, and supporting the completion of a
prompt, impartial, credible, and transparent investigation.

We believe that Israel, like any other nation, should be allowed to undertake an investigation inta
events that involve its national security. Tsrael has a military justice system that meets
international standards and is capable of conducting a serious and credible investigation, and the
structure and terms of reference of Tsrael’s proposed independent public commission can meet
the standard of & prompt, impartial, credible, and transparent investigation. But we will not
prejudge the process or its outcome, and will await the conduct and findings of the investigatton
before drawing further conclusions.

While Israel should be afforded the time to complete its process, we expect Israel’s commission
and military investigation will be carried out promptly. We also expect that, upon completion, its
findings will be presented publicly and will be presented to the iniernational community.
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The Broader Context

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
\i? s S LY N i |
Unilareral PA Elections Hamas Coup State of Calm Operation Cast Lead  |ncreased
i deterrence
Disengogement ¢ s Kidnapped
" Rockets and Mortars ‘Terrorist Activity in 2010 (As ofj_une.'l"') ’ .Hilitary' Buiidup
, 4 . Light Arms | | 5 S
34 - 1EDs.
an.-jun. 2010 o 7.<.A§taCks S :
56 Rockets
33 Mortar Shells ) 7 Anti-Tanlk o S
Ei I Grenade
. ire _ _

» Cessation of hostile terrorist activity against Israel
* Recognition of agreements between Israel and the PA
* Recognition of the State of Israel’s right to exist

'Refusal of international
Community Conditions:
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The Naval Blockade on Gaza

Israel enforces certain restrictions aimed at ensuring its
security, by preventing Hamas military buildup. This is subject

to ongoing scrutiny by the Supreme Court. 1 fah
B2
Under International Law, naval blockades is 2 legitimate mean in W
armed conflicts. lts use requires the fulfillment of a number of
conditions: - ,
A Afish .
Declaration # | The date the bloc:kade begms, the duration and locatlon must be notifi ed to every affected e

country. [Israe! began the blockade on 03/0”09] : o .

IASt&te that declares’a naval blockade must enforce it in practice. . ." 5 l
Impartiality lElockades must be apdlied impartially to-vessels of all States a - ' o ]

The goal of the blockade must not be to pumsh the populatlon or refuse supplles vital for
Purpose ics survival. - ’ ' ' i

| Proportionality I The damage to the population must not exceed the military advantage. . l
Neutral Access Lﬁ. naval blockade must not bar access to the ports and coasts of neutral States . ‘
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goods are transferred on a daily basis to the Gaza Strlp,
taw. [srael continues to assist in ensuring that basac water

equment transfers when necessary.

In coordination with the PA and NGOs, supplies and
extending beyond the requirements of mternatmnal

and mfrastructure requirements in Gaza e)qst, allowmg -

Plctures of a Gaza Market (2009)

Weekly Transfers (30/5-5/6)

L ' Trucks: 484

L Tons: 12,413

Medical Evacs: 373

RSSOV | RN [ SECHI [ S—

|~ Fuek: 1.08 million fiters

| Transférs in .20.(.)9

Trucles: 30,920

‘ Tons: 738,576

Medical Evacs: 10,544

NGO Personnel: 21,200

Unclassified || Slide 5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012 . —_

StateDept02421



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. --2010-04163 Doc No. C18751288 Date: 06/27/2012

Military-Strategic Information Section

Strategic Division // Israel Defense Forces

B

Hamas and Humanitarian Aid

Hamas seeks to create an illusion of a humanitarian crisis within the Gaza Strip. This
relies largely on preventing the entry or distribution of aid and exploitation of the aid for its own
purposes, achieving political and military gains at the expense of Gaza residents.

. Recent Examples

While the Hamas charges Gaza residents for electricity, it has
refused to transfer the money to the PA for fuel, leading to a
Hainas instigated reduction in transfer.

Using Molotov cocktails, radical elements in Gaza set fire to a

| UNRWA camp (23/5,10), ‘apparently due to the non-religious

agenda of the camp. ' » S Pictures of the Burnt UNRWA,
Children’s Camp

In mid-_May 2010, the Hamas razed dozens. of homes within the
Gaza Strip, beating civilians who refused to leave them.

In early June 2010, Hamas forces raided and shut down
numerous NGO charities in the Gaza Strip. UN officials

expressed concern.
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On April 28, a number of organizations, led by the Turkish-based IHH, announced that
they intended to sail a flotilla to the Gaza Strip coast to breach the naval
blockade imposed in january, 2009.

The flotilla aimed to reéch Gaza with approximately [0
ships, departing from south of Cyprus on May 24t,

This was the 3 flotilla since the blockade was imposed.
Two flotillas attempting to breach the blockade

since have been stopped. Humanitarian supplies
aboard transferred to Gaza by the land-crossings.

el M"L”- i .
S, NPT A TN i
Y N W

The option of transferring supplies via the land crossings was conveyed, even suggesting

that the organizers oversee the transfer. This was declined by the organizers, who
declared that the purpose of the flotilla was to breach the blockade. lsrael
unequivocally conveyed that ships would not be permitted to breach the blockade.
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Enforcing Naval Blockades

N Aﬁtén‘i?tg&éf&a@ﬁing ofthe gigcké&e o _.

The entry of a vessel into a blockaded area without permission constitutes a breach of
a naval blockade. According to International Law, if there are reasonable grouhds to
belteve that a vessel has breached the biockacle, it may be captured. If the vessel
refuses to stop, use of force is permissible. ‘

_Moreover, a vessel may be captured when ' attemptmg to breach a naval blockade if -
there are reasonable grounds to believe that the vessel intends to breach it, even
before the vessel reaches the blockaded area. In such a case, the capture must

take piace outside of territorial waters of neutral states.

£€ Attempted breach of blockade occurs from the time a 55
vessel or aircraft leaves a port or airfield with the intention
of evading the blockade. ..

The Commander’s Handbook on the Law
of Naval Operations, US Navy

Unclassified |) Slide 8
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Prior to the operation, a multi-pronged diplomatic effort was made in to prevent the |
flotilla from attempting to breach the naval blockade: :

The

L i MFAandOthers. - ||[0 7.7 Israsli Defense Forces

“

message; conveyed to relevant countries, Meeting  between NMNavy Planning  and

Organization Department and relevant foreign

Meetings on working levels and higher in attachés

relevant countries

Personal meeting between Navy Commander in

Message conveyed to flotilla organizers Chief and relevant attachés

Written messages conveyed to all foreign|] | Letter from Navy CoC sent to relevant naval

delegates in Israel A _ CoCs.

Reiteration of blockade

Messages  prior

Offer to transfer humanitarian supplies through Ashdod

Warning that necessary measures would be taken if course unchanged
Warning that ship would be boarded barring change

M o
: Unclassified |} Slide 9
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Naval Warnings

Insert Video

Naval Warnings Prior to interception
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Mavi Marmara

I5 knots

Comoros

561

Defrie Y

i3 knots

Kiribati

zi
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Challenger | Sfendonh
20 knots 15 knots
Unknown

(Hoisted US flag) Togo

Rachel Corrie

12.5 knots 12.5 knots
Greece Cambodia
30 19
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The IHH (insani Yardim Vakfi) is a radical Islamic organization established in 1992,
formally registered in Istanbul (1995) and led by Bulent Yildrim. While its activities
include legitimate humanitarian activity, it also mcludes the support of radical Islamic
terrorlst organizations:

Hamas Global Jihad al-Qaeda

The IHH openly supports the IHH has links with the G) in the Middle { In 2006, a Danish research

Hamas, as a member of the Union
of Good {UaG), which supports
Hamas institutes in the PA. UaG

East, as well as Syria, Iraq, Afghanistan and
Chechnya. A CiA report {1996) exposed

the IHH's connection with extremist

group showed IHH

involvement in recruitment, the

purchase of weapons and the

was defined a terrorist entity by i groups. It also provided aid to a terrorist

planning of attacks for al-
the US government in 2008.

planning an attack in the US (2000) Qaeda

IHH prowded 40 core actlv:sts, three boats, mcludmg the Mavi Marmara, as well as aid to the

Hamas reglme in preparmg to receive the ﬂotlfla Bulent Yildrim also admitted to hawng ch;ldren ‘

.and elderly on board as a deliberate human shields (30 May)

Unclassified |} Slide 12

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012 -

StateDept02428



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012

Military-Strategic Information Section

Straregic Division /f Israel Defense Forces

.- Turkey and the IHH-

Boarded without security inspection in Istanbul

Hierarchy based on regional coordinators. Wore
security badges during journey and carried radio

communication devices

Top deck restricted to IHH access alone - -

Elements in the Turkish government:
continue to defend and praise the IHH,
despite the organization’s terrorist §
affiliations and the blatant, organized
attack on lIsraeli soldiers, '

_Conducted instructional briefing regarding resistance
during the boarding process. :

The Mavi Marmaro contained passengers alone, no

hulrnanh;arigun aid.

T'urkex refused to nine separate Israeli
requests to provide security oversight
over the ships' loading, unlike other
countries which provided oversight.

Gas masks
© and Turkish
military vests
used by IHH
activists

The Mavi Marmara was acquired from a
Turkish company (IDO), created in 1987
bv tije Istanbul municinalitv.

Interviews with passéngers aboard reveal
that the Turkish government aided the

Lﬂotilla prior to its departure.

Unclassified |] Slide 13
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Other Terrorist Links

While internal investigations continue, it is becoming more and more evident that
individuals affiliated with terrorist groups were aboard the boat:

Armed
Groups

A large number of passengers involved in the extreme violence were found without any
identification papers and with large thousands of Euros in envelopes, indicating that they
may be mercenaries, or people wanted for unlawful activity, therefore hiding their
identity.

Paséengefs“ ,

Specific passengers with known terror involvement:

=Fatimah Mahdami — Iranian-born US resident caught smuggling into the Gaza Strip and an
active member of Viva Palestine | - '

"Ken O’Keefe —British citizen; operative in the Hamas organization; has attempted to
enter Gaza to form a coimmando unit

»Hassan lynasi — Turkish citizen; supported the Islamic Jihad financially

=Hussein Urosh — Turkish citizen who sought to smuggle Al-Qaeda operatives into the
Gaza Strip

sAhmed Umimon — French citizen of Moroccan origin; Hamas operative

Unclassified || Slide 14
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On 31 May, at 0428, after numerous warnings were given to ships approaching the
Gaza Strip, clarifying that entrance to the blockaded area would not be allowed, the
six ships were boarded. '

L Boarding Pfepé.}*aéion";" o f

i

e

- "+ .Passengers *

Challenger 17 Soldiers boarding the boats were instructed personally

“4g | |by the Chief of the Navy to use the minimal
—__~ |amount of force necessary,"as‘ befits operations

I8 | |involving civilians. They were equipped with paintball
uns,. beanbag ‘ammunition, tasers and stun grenades,

Sofia 30 | |® 6 | stun grenade
— | as well as pistols to be used when facing a clear and

Defne Y 21 immediate threat to fife.

Despite some resistance from passengers on five boats (excluding the Mavi
Marmara), no injuries or casualties were sustained. The boats were brought to Ashdod

port without extraordinary incidents.

Unclassified || Slide 15
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insert YVideo

Violence Before Boarding
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Violence on the ‘Mavi Marmara’

Soldiers upon the Maw Marmara encountered organized, llfe-threatenmg
wolence. .Troops limited fire to aggressors alone after non-lethal force failed to prove
- effectlve Al casualties resulted from attacks |mmed|ately threatenlng the Ilfe of
' " Israeli soldiers. '

-Calls on the boat directed non-lHH members (including .i6
pariiament members & 34 journalists) below deck prior to the IDF
 boarding. Weapons were prépared and IHH members split into

squads for the violent confrontation.

'IHH Violence Upon Boarding

Soldiers were fired upon, thrown off the top deck, abducted,
stabbed’ and attacked- with metal rods, slingshots, and other
weapons. Soldiers were forced to respond with force in

self-defense.

7 IDF Wounded 9 IHH casualties
(2 crltlcal) 34 wounded

Unclassified |} Slide 17
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Insert Video
Violence Against Soldiers - Overhead

insert Video

Violence Against Soldiers - Side View
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We will definitely resist
and we will not allow
the Israelis to enter
here... if Israel wants
to board the ship, it will
meet strong resistance.

Bulent Yildrim, Head of the [8HH
Moy 30%, 2010

p)

i
|
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There were guys who they |
threw off the top deck,
and who were stribped of
their gear. They jumped
into the sea as a last
resort ...

Testimiony of one of the
Mavy commandos on the
‘Mavi Marmara”

b

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02436



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 08/27/2012 : ——

Military-Strategic Information Section

IHH Preparation for- Boarding Strategic Division /f tsrael Defense Forces

Unclassified || Slide 21

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02437



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012

46

Every person who came down
the ropes, was grabbed by
three or four people and
violently assaulted. We were
lynched. They had metal rods,

. knives, slingshots, and glass
bottles. At some poin, live fire
7 was shot at two of our

Testimony of one of the SO”dﬂ@fSo
Navy commandos on the

‘Navi Mermara®

VY
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Violence Onboard Ship

insert Video

Soldier Describes Violence
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‘Injured  passengers were evacuated - by |
“helicopter to five hospitals in Israel e

Two Egyptians returned to Egypt

(oo |

Approximately 120 transferred to Jordan as

| Hadassah Ein Karem |

[TelRashomer ]
[Barziay:, ~ ]

final destination and as transfer point -

Four Lebanese residents returned via -Rosh
i HaNikra crossing .

'.Procedufe.Once in Port

l——— ] W-t v - - - . )
In Ashdod Port, passengers were given medical Ith the exception Of. 7 m‘lfl.-‘.ed passengers
: - : : © 1 |and 3 others, all passengers returned to

examinations and screened for security purposes. ) )
Turkey via 3 airplanes and 3 ambulance

Passengers who agreed to sign deportation notices

| . . . . airpfanes
were brought to Ben Gurion Airport for immediate P

repatriation. Those who refused were detained until m

deportation procedures were completed.

One returned on flight to Turkey

i Y "

Unclassified || Slide 24

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02440



UNCLASSIFIED U.S, Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No, C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012

Milicary-Strategic Information Section

Strategic Division // israel Defense Forces

7 3 The ‘Lindda’ (Rachel Corrie)

':Interce_ption I July s

The Rachel Corrie arrived in the region on July 5% and, after
ignoring calls to avert its course, was boarded by IDF forces.
The boarding was done calmly and peacefully. All 19
passengers were brought to Ashdod port, where they
underwent medical examinations and security screening.

.R"eb.:atriatic.m ] july._é.t.h.

On July 6%, 8 of the passengers were transferred to Jordan
via Allenby crossing. The remaining passengers were
transferred to Turkey by airplane.

The perceptible difference between the behavior of the actlwsts upon the ‘Lmda

as well as the other five shlps, _.when compared to the. hostlle aggressuon from

the passengers of the Mavi Marmara, reﬂect upon the nature of the “ peace
activists’ “aboard each of the ships.
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Materials Aboard the Ships

After passengers disembarked, the supplies were unloaded and
transferred to some 80 trucks, sent to pass through the land crossings at
Kerem Shalom. The supplies included medical equipment (including

expired medicine), clothing and children’s toys. Material requiring

refrigeration are in IDF storage units.

However, large portions of the aid were rendered useless by poor packaging upon the beat. In
addition, much of the materials did not match the standard definition of humanitarian aid. Camouflage
fabric intended to bé transferred was found on board. Much of the clothing is old and not

wearable and medical equipment was not transferred in a sterile manner.

Hamas has refused to accept the materials, threatening those
who do try to transfer them. The materials remain at Kerem Shalom
crossing.

The routine, daily shipments of supplies continue — in the past week, 484
trucks (lncludmg two with concrete) were transferred.

Unclassified || Slide 26

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751298 Date: 06/27/2012 — -

StateDept02442



UNCLASSIFIED W.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751208 Date: 06/27/2012

Military-Strategic information Section

Strategic Division // Israel Defense Forcas

DF Investigation

F;’i"el_d investigations wit_hin'the navy are ’currentlytaking place. -

In addltlon, the Chlef of the General Staff has appomted a profess:ona,l mquary team,
led by Maj. Gen. (res) Giora. Eiland to examine the flotilla operation and
_establish Iessons. The team is" to present the ﬁndlngs ho Iater than july 4en’
‘Consmtmg of professmnals who are experts in the field, the lnvestlgatwe team was not

'part of the chaln of command allowmg |mpart|ai mvestlgatlon

‘Model of IDF Investigations

o Criminal
] Command misconduct Criminal . Supreme
4] ) ) mm—m——————3p o MAG P :
Y investigation investigation o Court
- - oversight .
: oversight

Credible allegation or non-operational incident
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From: Silliman, Douglas A
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 8:46 AM
To: Jeffrey, James F; Q'Grady, Daniel ); Howard, Jeremiah "lerry"; de

Otalvaro, Laura H; Godfrey, Anthony F; Witmer, Kami A; Leary, Thomas
M; Guido, Deborah L
Subject: FW: Eyewithess Reports about the Flotilla Clash

israeli analysis of the Arab media on the Gaza flotilla incident.

Douglas A. Silliman

Deputy Chief of Mission

U.S. Embassy Ankara, Turkey
90-312-455-5555 x7190

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: The Middle East Media Research Institute [mailto:memri@menii.org]
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 12:08 AM

To: Silliman, Douglas A

Subject: Eyewltness Reports about the Flatilla Clash

If you are having trouble viewing this email click here.

Special Dispateh} 3002 June 6, 2010

Valestinians

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Eyewitnéss Reports about the Flotilla
Clash: There Was Resistance and
Israeli Soldiers Were Captured; IHH

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Witmer, Kami A
Page 1 of 7
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Official: Our Goal Was to Reach Gaza
or Die Trying |

MEMRI I MEMRI TV ' THE MEMRI BLOG i EMRI ECO I AD AND TERROR THR
URKE CT | IRAN BLOG | THE MIDDLE EAST CULTURE BLOG| THE URDU-PASHTY MEDIA BLOG

Following the flotifta clash, many eyewitness reports about what happensd on board the Mavi
Marmare ship were broadcast on Arab and Iranian TV channels.

1 According to some of tha reports, several IDF soldiers were taken captive by the passengers.

Joumalist Saleh Al-Azraq, lalking fo the U K.-based Al-Hiwar TV, said: "After the second
landing attempt, Israel realized that some of its soldiers had been laken captive. That's when
the heavy fire began." A Lebanese activist, interviewed by the iranian English-language Fress
! ' TV, said that when the soldiers first rappeliad from their helicopter to the ship, 'the Turkish
resistance... grabbed four !sreeli army [soidiers], and took them down."

! IHH official Hussein Qrush talked to the Qatan-based Ai-Jazeera TV aboul the desire for
martyrdom among the Turkish aclivists who were killed aboard the Mavi Marmara. “They all
| died smiling. Their fingers wers pointing to marfyrdom,” he said. *Everybody wanted and was
' ready to become a martyr... Our gosl was lo reach Gaza or to die trying," he said,

Al-Azraq talked about the religious fervor smong the passengers of the Mavi Marmare prior fo
its setting sail. it made you fagl lika you were going on an islamic conquest or raid," he said.

MEMR! TV has compiled various statements made by eyewitnesses lo the clash. To view this
clip on MEMRI TV, visit hitp./www. memrity. org/clip/en/0/0/0/0/0/0/2496. htm.

Journalist Saleh Al-Azraq: We Felt Like We Were Going on an
islamic Conquest or Raid

Al-Hiwar TV, Juns 4, 2010:

Journalist Saleh Al-Azrag: "Religious ferver was very much present throughout the voyage.
1 Maybe this is what led many to clash with the cccupation soldiers later on. Some people ask
}-‘ how come not everybody was passive. They wanted to use everything they had to defend the
1 ship, which they carried in their bearts to Gaza."

Interviewer: "We will get to that tater.”

Saleh Al-Azraq: "The moment the ship set sail, the cries of ‘Allah Akbar' began, It was half
past midnight on Friday. There were cries of "Allah Akbar' and people reciting the Koran. it
made you feel as if you were going on an slamic conquest or raid. [..]
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"The }lsraeli soldiers] began climbing down the ropes to the ship. Whenever a soldier reached
{ ' the deck... | could see this because there was light. There was a clash with bare hands, There
| ’ were no cold arms or anything. [...]

"Did the activists go to the Israeli ships and beat the Israelis there?! it was the Israelis who
boarded our ship, so who is the aggressor?"[...]

i "Civilians Captured an Israeli Soldier Armed to the Teeth

| Saleh Al-Azraqg. "Apparently, Israel felt that the first Janding attempt had failed. One of its
i ‘ soldiers fell — or perhaps he was pushed ~ to the lower deck, but nct to the water. Then the
guys dragged him downstairs. | discovered in this. journey — and | say this for the sake of
history — that the Israeli soldiers are among the most cowardly soldiers ['ve ever met. Thay are
armed to the teeth, wearing green fatigues, blue fatigues, and helmets in different colors, but
they are cowards, cowards, cowards. [...}

"The second landing attempt faited too. 1 saw that one of the lsraeli soldiers who were
captured... | was surprised to see civilians capturing an laraeli soldiers armed to the teeth, |
N saw a soldier.,. Perhaps he was exhausted from fighting, | don't know. He was terrified, and he
' was moving his hands like this, and the guys took him inside the ship, took his weapon, and
| left him there. [...]

"After the second landing attempt, Israel realized that some of its soldiers had been taken
captive. That's when the heavy fire began."[..}

L L Lebanese Activist: "The Turkish Resistance Grabbed Four
' Israeli Soldiers”

Prass TV, June 2, 20110;

Interviewer: "During the fime you were in Israeli custody, were you subject to any kind of
torture?"

Lebanese activist: "No, no, Unfortunately not. At least not me. Others... Lots of people,
especially the Turks... They really got a bad time — not torture, but investigation, and...”

Interviewer: "l have one more question. At the very time when the Israeli commandoes... How

L
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' did they board the ship? What was the way in which they boarded the ship?"

Lebanese activist: "The main boarding of the ship was by the helicopters and by sea, but the
first attempt of the helicopter attack, or descent — the Turkish resistance, | can say, grabbed
four Israeli army [soldiers), and took them down." [...]

| HH Official: "Our Goal Was to Reach Gaza or to Die Trying"

Al-Jazeera TV, June 5, 2010:

IHH Official Hussein Orush: "One of the martyrs was 19 years old. We've just found his last
diary in his suitcase. The last lines he wrote before the attack were: 'Only a short time left
before martyrdom. This is the most important stage of my life. Nathing is more beautifuf than
martyrdomn, except for one's love for one's mother. But | don't know what is sweeter ~ my
mother ar martyrdom,' This was the fast thing that the martyr Furkan wrote, and the last thing
said by our brothers.

"They all died smiling. Their fingers were pointing to martyrdom. Their hands were pointing
{ upward, and their faces were smiling. The smiles on some of their faces were very close 1o
{ laughter. None of them died in a bad state. [...]

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Witmer; Kami A
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"All the passengers on board the ship were ready for this outcome, Everybody wanted and was
ready to become a martyr. [...]

"Our goal was to reach Gaza or to die irying. All the ship's passengers were ready for this. IHH
was ready for this too."

.1 Mauritanian Activist: “"They Brought Airplanes and Opened
. | Fire at the People”

i ) ) Al-Jazeera TV, June 2, 2010:

Muhammad Ghulam from Mauritania: "They brought airplanes and opened firz at the
people. Then we saw them rip out all the metal rods from all over the ship, and they put them
at the bow of the ship, before we arrived at the Habrew port. Then they brought all the Zionist
journalists, who - instead of showing how we were not allowed to go to the restroom, how we
were denied food and water and not allowed fo pray for 24 hours — they started filming those
metal rods, which they themselves had ripped off the ship."

Sheik Raed Sallah: When We Heard There Were Martyrs, a

{
|
1
!
I
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Turkish Brother Said Congratulations

Al-Jazeera TV, June 5, 2010:

Sheik Raed Sallah, Head of the Islamic Movement in Israel: "When the evenls on board the
Freedom Flotilla took place, and we all heard that there were martyrs and dozens of wounded,
a Turkish brolher came to me, shook my hand, and said to me: "Congratulations, sheik.
Blessings to all the martyrs.' What this means is that the power of truth that lies within us -
within our minds, our hearts, and our conscience — is stronger than all of Israel's aggressive
and barbaric means put together."

E]

Journalist Othman Al-Bteiri Describes the Fighting

Al-Jazeera, June 2, 2010;

Interviewer: "Tell us what happened.”

Journalist Othman Al-Btelri: "Yasser, we were witnesses to a massacre in international
waters. At approximately 4:15 AM, dozens of dinghies, carrying dozens of Israeli commandos,

' tried to board the ship. There was resistance. As we've said, there was peaceful resistance
from the start, Everybody on the ship — the participanis and the supporters — Iried to prevent
the tsraeli scldiers frem boarding the ship. When they failed to board the ship, along came
helicopters and landed soldiers from above onto the deck.

*There was resistance there too, and they did not manage to take control of the ship. That's
when the shooting with live ammunition began. At first, they used stun grenades, feargas
grenades, and rubber bullets, and some people were hit by the rubber bullets, But then live
ammunition was used. [...]

i
%
]
1
E
i
]
"Four Turks [were killed]. People said there were more above, but ! only saw four. The real
<o . . battle... The real massacra took place around the bridge. People tried to prevent the lsraeli
! : _— . ] soldiers frorm taking over the captain's cabin, That was why live ammunition was used around
!
5
|

the bridge. Live ammunition was also used in other parts of the ship, especially on the port
side, where most of the martyrs and wounded were hit. Some 35-40 pecple of various
nationalities were wounded.”

Interviewer: "How long did the battle last?"

~ Othman Al-Bteiri: "The battle started at about 4:15. People were praying their dawn prayers,
when there were cries of 'Allah Akbar,' and we knew that we were under attack. The attack
lasted until 5:15 or 5:30. Then the Turks said that the israelis had taken over the ship, and that
. everybody should sit down. Even so, we kept hearing gunfire."

EIF‘lease rememkber the environment before printing.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Witmer, Kami A
Page 6 of 7

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751299 Date: 06/27/2012

StateDept02449



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C18751299 Date: 06/27/2012

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

For assistance, please contact MEMRI at memri@memri.org.

information, are available on request.

MEMRI

P.0. Box 27837, Washington, DC 20038-7837
Phone: {202) 955-9070

Fax: (202) 955-9077

www.memri.org
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Frem: Parker, Andrew C

To: Sievers, Marc ]

Sent: Fri Jun 04 07:03:47 2010

Subject: Re: need info on pre-incident communications

After receiving an email from CA/OCS asking that we convey our concern for the safety of participants
and urge that the Israelis use restraint, | made these points by telephone to MFA consular liaison office
Rachel Shani. () will need to look at my emails to figure dates.) On a following pnone conversation she
told me the points were conveyed to the office of the DG. Subsequently, the Ambassador said in a Mon or
Thurs mtg that he had conveyed similar points to NSA Arad. We passed that point to CA as well. {Again, |
need to review my notes to refresh my memory whether Elisa or | passed that point back to CA or to Wes
in IPA.}

From: Sievers, Marc ]

To: Parker, Andrew C

Sent: Fri Jun 04 06:23:46 2010

Subject: Fw: need info on pre-incident communications

Andy, I'm in touch with Ambassador and DAC on this. | believe you also conveyed concern for safety of
Amcits to MFA in advance of May 31, right? Piease send me a short summary of yiur contacts on this,
just a few lines will do.

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

To: Sievers, Marc J; Cunningham, James B

Cc: Connelly, Maura; Reisser, Wesley J; Holmstrom, Todd C; Schlicher, Ronald L
Sent: Fri Jun 04 02:35:50 2010

Subject: need info on pre-incident communications

Michael Oren has called several people in the Department to assert that Israel has no record of the
approaches described at the heginning of the below article and that he intends to issue a denial. Asa
consequence, S asked that NEA and EUR prepare a memo to her describing the conversations with the
Israelis and the Turks in the run-up to Monday's raid.

We are aware of approaches to the GOl urging caution and expressing concern for safety of individuals,
inctuding Amcits, as described in the article. These took place in Washington as well as In Tel Aviv.

In addition, there were conversations of which we have enly partial email records and less clarity about
diverting the convoy and what it would take to do so. These took place between and among us, the
Turks, and the Israelis.

We would appreciate it if you could reconstitute and summarize what you are aware of in 2-3
paragraphs that we could get by early morning our time. EUR is asking Embassy Ankara to assemble its
recounting of discussions that took place in Ankara. We will work to mesh your and Ankara's
understandings and assemble a finished product.

Thanks for your help.

. .
em [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

i
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FYl

From: Interpol israel [mailto:interpol@police.gov.i]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 12:56 PM

Te: Zuckerman, Eve )

Subject: RE: Request for info regarding Furkhan Dogan

Shaiom Eve,
| have inquired as to the possibility of answering your request.
| have been told that all material from the flotilla — also that regarding deceased persons - is considered
Investigative Material — and none of it can at this time be relayed to anyone outside of the Israel Police at
this time. '
We are not sure when this policy will change — the matter is being handled directly by the Head of the
Investigations and intefligence Dept, and the State's Attarney (MOJ). As you are aware, there will be an
intarnational investigation into this matter and it may be that we will not be allowed to pass on any
information until after that investigation has been completed.
Woe will inform you when permission is given to pass on information to foreign bodies.

I Regards,
Carol

From: Zuckerman, Eve [mailto;ZuckermanEX@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 9:34 AM

To: interpol israel

Subject: Request for info regarding Furkhan Dogan

Carol,

| have been requested by the Consul General, Andrew Parker, to contact you regarding the
death of Furkhan Dogan; American citizen killed on the flotilta. We are interested in receiving
photographs, reports, or documentation, from Abu Kabir pertaining to Furkhan Dogan. Please
note that Mr, Dogan was an American citizen only.

We have been in contact with the Abu Kabir Institute for Forensic Pathology, and we
understand from them that they are sending [or have already sent} the above items to Ms.
Varda Shacham, Deputy Head of Investigations. Would it be possible for us to receive copies?

t will call you soon to discuss.

Thanks. Eve  REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Eve Zuckerman
Consular Assistant

US Embassy, Tel Aviv
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[RELEASED IN PART BS|

Subjeet: RE: ______j:amera
Attachmenits: RE: remaining missing personal items from the flotilla [RE remaining missing
personal items from the flotilla.msg]

Dear ACS Team,

o
. | To:

Please review the attached email. It appears that personal items for some of the Amcits on the
Mavi Marmara may have been sent to the MFA,

Tomorrow {Wednesday), please check with the MFA to see if they have received or continue to
have any cameras or photographic equipment for Amcits{

If they don’t have it, please contact] to obtain specific information about the
missing camera/equipment so that we can pass it along.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Daniel

Daniel Keen

Acting Deputy Consular Section Chief

U.5. Embassy, Ankara, Turkey
+80-312-455-5555

Privacy/PHit
This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Mendel, Teresa 5

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Keen, Daniei G

Cc: Sish, Fatih; Karadag, Isit; Tighoglu, Aylin; Appletan, Richard H; Richter, Kim B

Subject: RE:[ }:amera

Daniel,

Thank you for following up on this, please copy Kim Richier on yeur response with the
information,
Teresa

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharor{“;"-\hmad, Senior Reviewer]‘
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From: Keen, Danlel G .
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011.2:22 AM
To: Mendel, Teresa 5

Cc: Sisli, Fatih; Karadag, Isil; Tighoglu, Aylin; Appleton, Richard H .
Subject: RE:j camera B6
Hi Teresa,

This is not a probfem. We may even have this information in our records somewhere as | recall
seeing some emails about cameras/electronics previously.

we'll see if we have this information. If we don't, we’ll reach out t for the
specifics and get it back to you. Do you know if he has returned to Turkey from his U.S. trip?

Best regards,
Daniel

Daniel Keen

Acting Deputy Consular Section Chief
U.S. Embassy, Ankara, Turkey
+50-312-455-5555

Privacy/Pil
~ This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Mendel, Teresa S
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 9:15 PM

Daniel,

Buring I:hweeﬂng with OCS DAS the issue of his son’s camera come up. Kim '
is going to put | arequest to the GOI but need the specifics on the camera to ask

aboutit. Canyoureachouttel  Jand get this Information?

Teresa

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Law, Rosemary C
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Privacy/Pli
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Richter, Kim B

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 2:06 PM

To: Mendel, Teresa S
Subject:] = ‘famera

B6

Can you ask Ankara to get the specifics on the camera so that Tel Aviv can ask the GOl about it?

Thanks.

Rosemary Law
Program Analyst
A/GIS/IPS/PP/LA
lawrc@state.gov
202-663-3906

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Law_I Rosamag. C |

€8\ o

From: Keen, Daniel G _ : :

Sent: . Thursday, December 08, 2010 10:01 AM RELEASEDN PART
To; Mendel, Teresa 3; Qgle; Karen L Be

Ce; Appleton, Richard M; Sisli, Fatih

Subject: RE: remaining missing personal items from the fiotilla

Categoriss: Working

Thank yau, | believe that Rich and Fatih have already got'the ball rolling on this.,

Daniel'

This amail is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Mendel, Teresa S

Sent: Thursday, December (09; 2010 2:42 PM

To: Cgle, Karen L} Keen; Daniel G

Cer-Appleton, Richard H _
Subject: FW: remaining missing personal items from the flotla.

I don't know what Post’s holiday leave situation is, se | am forwarding to everyane. Please keep me-updated on when

you receive the tems.

Teresa

From: Richter, Kim B

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 7:39-AM

To: Mendel, Teresa S

Subject: FW: remaining missing personal ltems from the flotilla

From: Brosius, Theodore A
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 3:12 AM
! To: Appleton, Richard H
Ce: Zuckerman, Eve; Richter, Kim B; Green, Jason H; Greeng, Elisa; Parker, Andrew C
Subject: remainirg missing pérsonal iters: from-the flotilla

Hi Richard,

! I’m writing from Embassy Tel Aviv regarding the temaining rnissing personal items from the flotilla .

The items listed below were originally sent to the Turkish Embassy here in Tel Aviv. I called them yesterday,
and they said they had forwarded the items to the Foreign Ministry in Ankara. T would appréciate if you would

contact them to help us locate these last items-so that we can return them to their rightful owners.
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The following Amcits are claiming items from the lisi of unclaimed camera equipment provided by the Press
Organization. ’

1) Item #101: Sony camera.

2) [ tem#37: Sony camcorder, listed as a hdv 1080, is a ZSU.

3) ltem #101 - A DSCN1 SONY (SN 578260).

4) Ttem #47 Nikon Camera & Lens (SN 3413395) and #52 Nikon Lens (SN 1812902). They
were both in a Lowe Pro “SlingShot” camera bag, along with three 8GB SD cards.

I appreciate your help.
Teddy Brosiug

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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[RELEASED IN PART B6]

To: e

RE: Email Received from Prof, ~ |with Regard to Mr. j
Possessions T "

Attachments: Second Gaza flotilla - May 31 [Second Gaza flotilla - May 31.msg] ,
Second Gaza flotilla - IHH web page {Second Gaza flotilia - [HH web page.msg)

B6

Subject:

Hi Kim,
Thanks for taking care of this.

Yes, we'll be sure to keep you informed if we hear more about another flotilla. Current press
statements have it between 10-15 boats. ’ve attached the two emails that Fatih Bey located
today on the subject.

Best regards,

Daniel

Pantel Keen

Acting Deputy Consular Section Chief

U.S. Embassy, Ankara, Turkey
+90-312-455-5555

This emaitis UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Richter, Kim B
Sent: Tuesday, Aptil 05, 2011 5:02 PM
To: Keen, Daniel G; Mende!, Teresa 5

f Cc: Appleton, Richard H; Sisli, Fatih; Karadag, Isil; Tiglioglu, Aylin; Lally, Lilia
: Subject: RE: Email Received from rvith Regard to| Fossessions B&

Thanks Daniel. | will pass this along to Tel Aviv. I'm not all that confident that we'll find
anything but we will try.

Yes, unfortunately we've already heard the rumblings of another Free Gaza Flotilla. If you get
additional informatian please keep me in the loop and | will do the same.

Regards,
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
Kim
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED Printed By: Law, Rosemary C
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Privacy/Pit
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From: Keen, Daniel G

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:52 AM

To: Richter, Kim B; Mende!, Teresa S

Cc: Appleton, Richard H; Sisl, Fatih: Karada '*ISL"I iglioglu, Aylin; Lally, LilaV

Subject: Emait Received from [\nth Regard to Mr, Possessions B6&

Dear Kim and Teresa,

We received a response fro kbout Mr. bclongings The translated 56

rsion.ig first with the origirmr T er at the bottom of this email. A photoofMr|
ring is attached,

I know that DAS Petiit was enquiring about this casc and regret that it took so long to receive a
response to our enquiries. It is my understanding that you will follow up with the GOI with

regard to these items. If we may be of further essistance or if you have any additional

information that we may pass along to please let us know. B6

Best regards,

Daniel

PS Please note that the one year anniversary of death will be May 31%, B6
2011. There are already reports of a second Gaza FIo(I@ i thé focal press. They are planning '
to sail on the sarme day.

Begin translated message:

“Dear Mr. Appleton,

I am forwarding you the list of my son belongings including his camera and B6
other belongings per your written request dafed March 3, 2011.

1) SONY SX34E Camera (together with its external memory card)

2) NOKIA 5800 Xpress Music Cellular Phone IMEL 351331040269911 (photo
attached)

3) Silver Ring (photo attached)

4) Adidas Sports Shoes (Dark Brown with hidden shoelaces)

5) White raincoat with hood

&) Adidas Black Tracksutit bottom

7y Black V-neck t-shirt
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As [ have already expressed to Mr. Pettit, my son’s above listed belengings have not been
delivered to us. Especially his camera and its memory card are quite important as he was
recording when he was shot. [ thank you in advance for your interest and sensitivity in this issue,

1 would be pleased if you could keep me informed on this tssue.

Sineerely,

B6

Privacy/Pil
This emait is UNCLASSIFIED.

B6

From:
Sent: Mopday, April U4, Z0TT I35 AWM 7

To: Ankara-Consular-Public-MB

Subject: Re: acsOther Miistesar Yardimeis: Jim Pettit ile yapmus oldugunuz goriisme

Saywn Richard Appleton,

3 Mart 2011 tarihli yazinizla tarafimdan istediginiz oglum fotograf makinasi ve
diper esyalari ile ilgili listeyi asagida sunuyorum:

1Y SONY SX34E Kamera (Harict Hafiza Karts ile birlikte)

2) NOK!IA 5800 XpressMusic Cep Telefonu IMEL 351531040269911 (Fotografi Ekic)
3) Gikmiig Yuzik (Fotografi Ekte)

4} Adidas Spor Ayakkab: (Gizli Bageikh Koyu Kahverengi)

5) Kapsonlu Beyaz Yagmurtuk

6) Adidas Siyah Esofman Alh

7) V yaka siyah tisort

Sayin Jim Peuit'e de ifade etiifimiz gibi, bu esyalar tarafirmza iade ediimemistir. L___‘_H _j
vureldugu anda kamera ¢ekimi yapmakta oldugundan gzellikte Kameras: ve harici hatiza karla
gon derece Snemlidir. Konuya gosterdi@iniz ilgi ve hassasiyet igin simdiden tesekkiir ederim.

Gelismelerle ilgili bilgilendirirseniz memnun olurum.

Saygilarimla...

B6
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[RELEASED IN FULL. \2?}

Law, Rosemary C

From; Sisli, Fatih

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:12 AM
To: Appleton, Richard H ’

Ce: Keen, Daniel G

Subject: Second Gaza flotilla - May 31
Categories: Working

hitp://evcbserver,com/24q/32124

The new flotilla will carry activists from Algeria, Jordan, Kuwait, Malaysia, the Philippines and Turkey but is to
have a more "Western' composition than in 2010,

Around 15 boats are to set sail from a number of ports in the Mediterranean including Cyprus, Italy, Malta,
Turkey and Tunisia.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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[RELEASED IN FULL) : AL
Law, Rosemary C
From: Sisii, Fatih
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:21 AM
To: Appleton, Richard H
Ce: Keen, Daniel G
Subject: Second Gaza fiolilla - IHH web page
Categories: Working

hitp://www.ihh.org.fr/aozze-yardim-bekliyor/fr

~10 boats from Turkey

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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‘ RELEASED IN FULL]
Law, Rosemary C

From: Gorove, Katherine M

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 6:00 PM

To: Perina, Alexandra H; Banos, Mariano H; Dolan, JoAnn; Fomper, Stephen E; Townley,
Stephen G; Cleveland, Sarah H; Schwartz, Jonathan B, Jacobson, Linda; Sharon,|Chelsea €

Ce: _ Johnson, Clifton M :

Subject: RE: LEGAL-#258297-v1-Flotila_Note.docx f

: Attachments: LEGAL-#258297-v1-Flotilla_Note, revs. accpeted.docx; LEGAL-#258297-v1-Flotilla_Note (3)

{2).docx

' Jon, Attached is a clean version and a version with tracked changes, for you to review and forward to Harold for his
review, A few others may chime inlater. Thanks, Kate

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Shareon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrment of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No. 05128475 Date: 11/08/2012
StateDept02464



"C05128428-IED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. CUb128428 Date: 11/09/2012

[RELEASED IN FULL)

Law, Rosemary C

From: Goldberger, Thomas H

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Levin, Jan; Tsou, Lesiie M; Jacobson, Linda; 'Kumar, Prem G
Cc: Cunningham, James B; Otto, Jeffrey L; Silverman, Robert J
Subject: Eiland Report

Following is an OSC translation of a long interview Giora Eiland gave to Yediot Aharonot last week. With the repor';
remaining classified, this is the most detail we have seen on its contents. Some interesting passages.

israeli Paper interviews Maj Gen (Res) Giyora Eiland on IDF Gaza Flotilla Probe

GMP201 00?23?54004 Tel Aviv Yedi'ot Aharonot (7-Yamim Supplement) in Hebrew 23 Jul 10 pp 24, 25, 26, 28
{Interview with Major General (Res) Giyora Eiland, by Amira Lam; place and date not given: "A Sinking Feeling']
A week after publishing his report, which investigated the events of the Gaza flotilia, Maj Gen {Res) Giyora Elland rg sponc%ls to

those who accused hirm of vacillating and of giving too much consideration to military officials. ‘
|

The report that he wrote, he emphasizes, encompasses 150 pages, with only a small portion pubiished in the media. Eiland
feels that the report is piercing and detailed, addresses flaws in the decision-making process amang the defense leadership,
exposes conflicts between Military Intelligence Branch and the Israel Navy, and does not hesitate to point out weaknesses of

additional piayers as well, such as the |DF General Staff Operations Branch and Flotilla 13 [Shayetet navy commar*dos]. :

|

“A lot of pecple receive criticism over this operation,” Eiland says this week, “including the IDF chief of staff, the na
commander, the head of Military Intefligence Branch, the head of Operations Branch, some rear admirals, as well a'r the
commander of Flotilla 13. Although he and his people fought bravely, he was also a partner to the fauity planning prlocess;‘

[Eiland] At the IDF Officers Training Schoot as weil, you can fail in one navigational exercise and stili not be disqualjfied frbm

[Lam] If so, why did you refrain from personal recommendations? Why didn't your report send anyone packing?

becoming an officer. You have to lock at things in perspective.

{Lam] Give an example.

[Eitand] For example, let's take the navy under the command of Eli'ezer (Cheney) Marom. Over the past four years he improved
its operational capabilities in a most impressive manner. This has besn expressed in operations, some compiex and secret. 50,
yes, in this specific event they made blg mistakes. If this were the only thing that the navy has dane in recent years| it is possible

that | would have reached other conclusions.

{Lam] But your job was 1o examine their parformance in this specific event and to draw conclusions. And that -- it hELS been

argued against you -- you did not do.
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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[Eiland] If you dismiss someone, you give the media the pound of flesh that it wants. | thought that after the investightion ipto the
abduction of Gil;ad Shalit as well. Then, too, people said that | was lenient. If, in that case, 1 had led to the dismissal| of pebple
everyone would have said good, the problem has been removed, we learned lessons. The fact that officers were ndt dismissdd
then -- some of whom, by the way, were outstanding officers -- enabled Southern Command to focus on fixing the deficiencies
and implemanting the main lessons. In general, when the mistakes are professional and not normative, and when you're talking

about successful officers, it would be & mistake in the future as we!l to bring about their dismissal. {end Eiland}.

Conducting and writing up the investigation, the decisions that he made, as weil as the criticism he received, mainly regarding

the lack of personal conclusions, have left their mark on Eiland.

[Lam] You look a bit worn out.

[Eiland} It's not been an easy month. The hardest part was the conversations with several people, mainly with the navy
commander, the commander of Flotilla 13, and others. At Qperations Branch and Military Inteiligence Branch the cgnversations
were emotional. At the start of the investigation, they felt they were being targeted, and that they, of all people, who|had dpne;so

much and invested and put forth such great effort, suddenly a team had been set up that was meant to focus on their mistakes

L%

and was supposed to hurt them badly.

[Lam] How did you contend with that?

[Eiland] | faced a difficult chaflenge to succeed in two things between which there was tension. On the one hand, | had to show
people a calming approach. On the other hand, | could not refrain from asking tough questions, arguing with them, for coy!d |
agree with some of their explanations. And then, in the end, | had to write what | thought -- even if that meant Iookinp someons
in the eye and telling him: On this subject you made a serious error. By the way, it is important for me to note that | #id not work
alone, but rather with a team of officers with the rank of lieutenant colonel through brigadier general, who examined[and

investigated, and the results belong to all of us. E .

4

[Lam] With whom in the military was it easiest for you? |

[Eiland] Surprisingly, it was actually with the IDF chief of staff. He displayed a very open and less emotional approach. Fram the
first maating, he said to me: "Write the report the way you think it should be. And if there are things about which 1 think 'A‘,: ang

you think 'B', it is your report and you should write 'B.’

=

And that's what | did. | dic not come to placate the chief of staff or the media. The purpose of this report is neither 1o punigh ng
to settle accounts. The purpose of the report is to improve a given situation. | know that it would have been very corlvenient for
many people if | had found one guilly person and sent him home. So, it was possible to have said that we are all OK, and ]ust

one person ryined everything for us. [end Eiland].

1. The Criticism: "No One Saw the Report"
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Several days before he submitted his report, Eiland says, a journalist called and asked him: "Tell me, are there persanal
conclusions?” Eiland answered: "What are personal conclusions?" He replied: *To dismiss people.” Eiland said: "Ng. No heads

are rolling." The journaiist responded: "f that's the case, your report is not serious."

in refrospect, Eiland says, that was the earliest indication of what was to come. *The media was disappointed over the fadt that |
did not recommend dismissing people, and over the fact that | did not say something along the lines of, 'And in light|of ali this, it
is clear that everyone is stupid,’ or ‘Nothing has been learned since the Second Lebanon War." | don't agree one bit|with those

sentences, and | therefore | did not utier them."

[Lam] Ultimately, you were accused of being too forgiving vis-a-vis the military. One commentator wrote, "A general does pot

expel other generals."

[Elland] First of all, no one from the media saw the report. Anyone familiar with it knows that it is more biting than the way it was
presented in the media, There haven't been many investigalions done in the IDF in which mistakes that were made by surtj:h

senior officers are highlighted, Clearly, not everything was published.

[Lam] Why not?

{Eiland] Partly because of field security, and parily not to go into an overly detailed expianation. In a briefing of half &n hoyr or|40

minutes, you cannot describe a 150-page report. What went out to the media was perhaps five percent.

5

[Lam] Some commentators wrote that the failure proves that the military did not fearn anything from the Second Lebanon Waq.

that true? ' ‘E

[Eiland] | don't agree with that assertion. This was an operation that occurred at night, 70 miles off the coast of Israél. It inyolvéd

taking control of six boats, which were sailing close to each other. Dozens of vessels and aircraft participated in the opea‘a'ﬂon]
From a security standpoint alone, leaving aside alt the other things for a moment, it was a very complex move. On the five o‘thFr
ships -- which no one talks about -- it went smoothly, precisely and according to schedule. It was a complicated opeLation that

all in alt, ran welt, but serious mistakes were also made in it so far as the Marmara was concerned.
[Lam] In retrospect, are you sorry that you weren't a bit more forceful?
[Eiland] No. | am 100% content with everything in the report.

[Lam; You weren't hurt even when people wrote that if you had investigated the Second Lebaron War, Halutz woulg have

emerge d ¢lean and remained in the army?

[Eiland] | did not investigate the Second Lebanon War, and therefore | don't want to comment.

fLam] Could it be that you would have been more judgmental regarding Ashkenazi, had he not been at the end of his terrni‘?

[Eiland} There is really no connection. [

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05128428 Date: 11/08/2012
StateDept02467




"C05128428°ED US. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05128428 Date: 11/09/2012

{Lam] Do you think that Ashkenazi should not have sufficed with the letter that he wrote to the prime minister and to the dgfense

minister, in which he asked the political leadership to do everything possible not to put troops on board the ship?

[Eiland] | disagree with the |DF chief of staff's thinking in everything related to lhe degree of the military's invclvement in pplitidal
subjects. The chief of staff's standpoint says: | do not want to get the military mixed up in political matters; it's enough for the
military to present the significances of a military operation and to leave it to the political leadership to decide about non-mli"nan

activities.
[Lam] How did you happen to enter this minefield, between Barag and Ashkenazi?

[Elland] | admit that it was entirely my fault that it happened. We made a movie in order to save time and to describg the -

incident's entire chain of events through it. We used it first in presenting the investigation to the General Staff. Later| we reached

o

the conclusion that we should aiso prepare a "cleaned up" version that could be shown to the media and to the publ

We took the original version and made cuts in it. When the chief of staff saw the film he asked that several things beg changed

One of them was a sentence describing a personal appeal by the chief of staff to the prime minister and to the defense minister,

He asked me to take out that part. Rightly so, from his perspective. He understood the political commentaries that would t;e
ascribed to it. We took out several cther things, and | erred when | did not make sure that that part had also been d¢g leted.. When

we saw it again at the fast moment it was too late, because the discs had already been distributed to journalists.

[Lam] Are you a friend of Ashkenazi's? |

[Eitand] | am his friend like I'm Dan Halutz's friend, or Bogie's {Moshe Ya'alon's] friend. | was a major general at the isame tima
with all of them. To the chief of staff's credit, it can be said that in the summary of the discussion about the investigakion hé

began by detailing the mistakes that he himself made. | have not seen many chiefs of slaff behave like that. '

(Lam] And that is why you were so surprised by the reactions? ’ |

1 .
[Eiland] | was not surprised by the fact that the media was disappointed with the report, which it believes was not scathing,

enough. | read the articles and the opinionated columns that were written. Except for one issue, in which there was remérk
about the chief of staff's or the navy commander's location at the time of the incident, there is not a single professional statement
in the things that were written that is not based on my analysis and on things that | myself said. | saw no originai prol‘f'essiohal

perspective.
[Lam] Except, as was said, the subject of the commanders' location.

[Eiland] Regarding the chief of staff, he is often in the Pit [[DF's underground command center in Tel Aviv]. Especially durihg
operations in which there is a risk of an entanglement that will require hard and complex decisions, he will be there. He spent

many nights in the Pit during more complicated operations. |

[Lam] This event was not sufficiently complex?

6
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{Eitand] This operation was a lot less complex, if only for one reason -- it took place in an area in which we have complete
control. It is very different from an operation that takes place deep inside hostile territory, and regarding which any m istakg is

liable to lead to a real complication.

v [Lam] Do you believe the navy co mmander's focation was reasonable?

1

[Eiland] In operations of this kind, the navy commander can either be at his headquarters, where there are good means of
communication and conditions, or at sea, on a command ship, where there is a convenient work environment. He can aisg

choose to be a lot closer to the event, in the Shayetet commander's command boat. And he preterred to be there.

{Lam] And you think that was a mistake?

[Eiland] At first, | thought it was a mistake. | agreed that he did not have to be on shore, but rather to feel the situatign at spa.
Thers is no substitute for that, However, | thought that the more proper piace for him should have been on the large command
ship, not on the litle boat. However, after quite a few conversations with him, with the Shayetet commander and others, | \l‘aas

convinced that it was not a total misiake.

There are both pros and cons to this. Ultimately, he saw the event up close. He could speak directly with the Shayetet

commander. At least from the moment that the first scldier went down the rope, they made correct decisions, Thus, it is pgssible

to say that there are advantages and disadvantages here.

2. The intelligence: Erroneous Assessmenis !

Eiland, 58, one of the |DF's most valued generals, began his career in the paratroopers. Later, he commanded the CFiv'ati j
Brigade, was chief infantry and paratrooper officer, head of Operations Division, head of Operations Branch, and he}.lld of ,
Planning Branch. He belongs to the generation of officers, like Arﬁnon Lipkin-Shahag, who strode beside politiciansat pedce
tatks and proximity talks that they held with various world leaders. As such, he also accompanied Peres, when the Iérter was
foreign minister, at his talks with Arafat, and in Sharon's time he served as head of the National Security Council. That track
positioned him as someone who understands not only tactics, but rather strategy as well. The report that he submittLd deals with

the military, but it contains a lot of criticism about the political echelon as well, and its relationship with the military.
[Lam] What were the main mistakes that you found regarding intelligence?

[Eiland} Intelligence’s first mistake was that it did not correctly assess the intensity and the determination, the motiva!t’ion ahd the

ideclogy of the IHH [Foundation for Human Rights and Freedoms and Humanitarian Relief] organization. Intelligence's
assessments also failed to take inte account the deep connection between the organization and the Turkish government. For
example, it turns out that the organization's leader and [Turkish Prime Minister] Erdogan were members of the samg brané:h of
the Islamic Party in Istanbul back in the 1990s, and that today as well the connection between the ruling party and tie

organization is strong. That was information that was not difficult to obtain.

7
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There ware more concrete indications, which were not given the proper interpretation. For example, this flotilla was gscorted by

a Turkish warship, which tracked it from not far away. That was a clear sign that Turkey was interested in what was fiappening.

However, the problem is not just one of information, but rather also one of judgment and of assessment. They didn'tdraw p
connection between this and the deteriorating relations between israei and Turkey. Therefore, they also did not realize that
Israel was not going here to confront an anarchist organization, but rather an ideclogical organization, one supparted by ajstfong

government like Turkey. IDF Military Intelligence Branch did not give sufficient weight to that connection.

A second intelligence mistake is connected with the navy and with the intelligence body known as the Naval Inteliigence '
Division. The operation's commander was the navy commander, his intelligence officer w as the head of naval inteﬂigencé. They
were responsible for all of the inteiligence collection, which was supposed to provide the concrete or tactical intelligence :

pictures. They made more than a few professional mistakes, mainly in defining the important things. Their order of prioritie;s in

the information's importance was incorrect,
[Lam] What do you mean?

[Eiland} Naval intelligence contacted the Mosad and requested several things. The things that it asked for were not necessaril
the most important things that would have been right to request. |t even directly contacted certain units within Military

Intelligence Branch and requested that they do all sorts of things that | do not believe were of high importance.

The navy gave o0 much weight to things connected with the ships themseives -- their structure, their location and ﬂreir
capabilities. It gave too little weight to questions such as who the people on the ship are, and what their intentions, qapabilities

and means are. Who Is their leadership, what are their weak points, and what can we expect from them? [

They shoutd have requested cne of two things with top priority: efther an agent who could report, or the existence of another
means that would transmit sound or a picture. If that had been defined with high priority, it is possible that they could have

Known more. ‘

[Lam] You spoke about problems of coordination between the intefligence bodies. Where did that happen, and what/damage cTid

it cause?

[Eitand] 1t happened in the work processes between naval intelligence and Military inteiligence Branch. Naval intelligence

assumed too great a responsibility, and did certain things, in an insufficiently good way, among other things because it is riot

within its area of expertise. |t should have contacted Military !ntelligence Branch and asked for help. From its standlent. that

was a mistake, The other side of the same mistake was that Miiitary Intelligence Branch should have taken the |mt|a,"uve to

|

create a process of cooperation and said to the navy: | know better than you do, | have more means that you do - hTt‘s sitdow
together and | will help you. It was done, but in a way that was too little, too late. The result was that the State of Israel's

capability to bring ail of the intelligence was nol maximized.
fLam] How did such a thing happen?

{Elland] The navy had an erroneous sense that the operation was theirs. They feared, "maybe we are not being undgrstood,

maybe we won't get what we need, so let's do it all alone.” And from Military Intelligence Branch's perspective -- it d;ld not dispiay
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an approach of initiated action that says, this is a big event. it does not belong to the navy, but rather it has bigger irlp!ica_tions.

Therefore, it must be a fot more dominani in the collection process. Both sides were lacking. [end Eiland],

3. The Planning: Without Alternatives

According to Eiland, in addition o mistakes stemming from the Intelligence collection, several severe errors wera also mac_fle in

! planning the operation.

[Eland] The central problemn is that the entire system assumed only one course of action for the enemy. However, whan you

engage in operational planning you must ask yourself, in addition to the enemy’s reasonable course of action, what {s the bthar

more dangerous, path? The only course of action that they assessed said that there woutd be oppasition on the ships in gpnefal,

and particularly on the Marmara, and that it should be assumed that it would be violent,
i

However, no one addrassed the possibility of weapons being used against our troops -- mainly non-firearm, but effective, ;
1

weapons, and that this would happen in an effort to kill, and out of a willingness to be killed. That is already a different story.

They did not prepare for that.

Lam] So what, in effect, was the operational plan?

[Eiland] The plan was based on boarding the vessels using two technigues: from rubber boats and by descent from a helif}opter.
They should have realized that both of those methods contain a weakness. They are good only up to a certain Ievell‘of

opposition. There is a critical path here. Why? Because climbing a ladder is done in single file, and descending from) a rope is
also done gne man at a time. That is a good pian vis-a-vis one course of action by the other side. It is not strong enﬁ')ugh. and|is
unsuitable, for the violence course of action by the people on the ship. in that case, it would have been proper to prépare an
alternative plan of action as well, the main aspect of which is employing various means in arder to prevent people f'rb'm belng on

the deck during the takeover. l
[Lam] What means do you mean?

[Eiland] The most banal example is a water cannen, which you can bring to the boat sailing next to the hostile boat §1nd sl-‘jo_ots;
water salvos up to a range of 50 meters. It doesn't kill, but it is hard to resist. If you use this oppoéite the starn, then when the

rubber boats arrive better conditions are created for the troops to board the boat.
{Lam] And was it possible to bring atong such water cannons?

[Eiland] Not at the fast moment. it is something that requires advance planning. Itis also possible to spray water from a
helicopter. You arrive with a big helicopter, with a five-fon tank of water, and pour in onto the deck. You don't have ip use it
immediately. It would have been possible to notify the caplain that that was what was going to happen, and to tell hifm. "Lgok,
there's a danger to anyone who remains on the deck. Please order everyone to get into the ship's hold, because anyjone not

doing so is taking a risk.

g
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[Lam] And if that hadn't helped?

[Eiland] Then you give them a demonstration -- 100 meters opposite the deck. That would have impressed them, and some of
them would have been convinced. After you'd documented and filmed this and issued the warnihgs, you'd pour the water. Andg
that, too, at different heights and with a different force. It is a means that, in my opinion, could definitely have been used. I 'do hot

wani to go into any more details, but there are additional means as well.
{Lam] Was that even considerad before the operation?

[Eiland] Some of the things were said during the preparations, but not one of them was shaped into an alternative plan thét

would be at fuli o'perational preparedness. And to embark on an operation without an alternative is a substantive error.

A third thing in connection with planning is defining essential conditions for impiementation. In an operation of this sort, in Wwhigh
we control the place and the timing of the operatien, conditions for implementing the leading aiternative shouid be defined, ang

then in real time an examination should be done to ses whether they indeed exist.
[Lam} In your opinion, when they saw what was happening on the deck, should the action have been aborted?

[Eiland] The proper thing is to prepare a Plan A and a Plan 8, and to examine the situalion in real time. If the conditipns fo}

implementing Plan A do not exist, then you should move to Plan B,

3

The moment our boats reached the hull the first time and were repulsed by chains and metal bars and Molotov cocktails tﬁron
by dozens of people standing on the deck -- they should have concluded that the conditions for implementing the p'f‘” did not
exist, It was not an action that you had to complete within the next minute. In fact, one of the navy commander's cor'rect

decisions was to conduct the action as far as possible from Israel's shores, in order to allow time for all sorts of devglopments

He did not exploit that time, because he did not prepare an alternative plan that could have been used.
[t.am] Would you say that the IDF of today is flawed by cenceplual rigidity ?

[Eiland] In military organizations there is a dangerous tendency toward groupthink that takes shape around what appears fo be

- the commander's epinicn. |n this event as well, there was a convergence by many people around what appeared to them o be

what the commander thinks. In the implementation phase that is something necessatry. In the planning phase itis nefcessary for
there to be an opposite process, in the context of which staff or other officers express doubt as to the correctness of‘ the
commander's view. In the military, inctuding at the General Staff level, there are technigues that are supposed to ne}nra!ize
groupthink. They were not employed in this case, and we of course suggested employing them in strategic events 1 mainl.p in

those for which the preparations take a long time.

{Lam] What did you propose?

[Eiland} The first proposal is to establish a "study group.” A study group is a less format and less hierarchical galheri‘pg. itis

preferable that its participants, in addition to these with a part to play in the operation, also include several people wt: a stitable

background but who are still not psychologically committed to the process and to the existing decisions. Such a forum can

reexamine the basic assumptions that led to the existing plan -- and cast doubt on any other decision. The second clr alterhative

o |
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L

possibility is to estabiish a "Red Team," which would act as sort of a devil's advocate. The team’s purpose is to accgmpany the

entire combat procedure and to challenge the system. Both of these things did not take ptace here before this operalion. .
[Lam] Uri Sagi and Amnon Lipkin-Shahaq are Ashkenazi's ‘Red Team." Where were they in this case?

[Eiland] | don't know what happened in other events, but it appears that this time sufficient embarfassment was nol ¢reated,

which many times is essential in order to create such a process. [end Eiland)].

4. The Question: How Do We Stop a Ship?

In the days following the flotilla affair, there was talk about the possibility that the ship should have been stopped us|ng a rope

that would have been wound around Its propeliers. Eiland examined the matter and addressed it in the report.

[Eiland] There is a huge gap between ideas and their feasibility. There is a difference between saying, "A rope of a qLenain‘
thickness would have stopped the ship's propelier,” and the answer to the question of how to get the rope there. Asll've sai\id,

there is currently no proven capabifity anywhere in the world of winding a rope around the propeller of such a large ship. -
{Lam] You're saying that there is no technique, anywhere, of stopping a ship that does not employ fire?

[Eiland] There is more than one possibility for causing a ship to "stop cold." However, on the day of the operation we did riot
possess one of the theoretical possibilities, or not one of them had gotten to the point of operational capability. As s rangé as |t

may seem, as far as we know, there is also no other military in the world that has the capability of remotely stopping a Iarge ship

sailing at a speed of 10 knots, without endangering the people on the ship, of course. i

[Lam] But the military had time to prepars, to plan, o think. |

|
[Eiland] Starting in the summer of 2008, when the flotilla phenomenon began to be common and perceived as a kinp of threat
someone should have said, gentlemen, this is a very important mission. If they had taken this subject seriously two years hgo
they could have reached good operational capability for stopping such a ship with a higher probability. One of the cunclusions’ is

to do this now.
[Lam] And what about clandestine activity for stopping the ship? i

[Eiland] The report did not deal with that as well. | did not investigate the subject, so | cannot determine whether the Mosad

could have done something so th at the ship would not have reached its destination.

[Lam] The military didn't examine that option as well?

[Eitand] About the military, | can say that they should have taken the initiative and contacted the highest levels, and insistéd o
establishing a joint military-Mosad forum at a senior {evel, which would have examined, in a much deeper manner, ihe subject of
the clandestine alternative. The military, despite the fact that it was not its responsibility, should have been more aggressive i

its requests, that the Mosad examine additional avenues with it.

11 ‘
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5. The Policy: Without Any Discussion

Eiland talks about the political alternative to the operation or, more precisely, the lack thereof.

[Filand] When discussing the political sphere it is important to distinguish between a public diplomacy action and a psliticaf
move. The purpose of public diplomacy is to convince others that we are good and just, and that our enemies are tolally evil.
Public diplomacy cannot effect change in the poiitical arena. A political move is an initiative that convinces someone| generally a

third party, to do something that matches our interest,

An astute politicat move generally necessitales a discreet approach to a third party that displays a clear interest. The nature of
the offer is a "deal," according to which the third party initiates an offer that includes our ceding something less important, in

order to receive something of much greater importance.”
{Lam] And in practical terms?

[Eitand] Three months ago we could have already approached someone like the French president or the Itallan primL} minister
and asked him to initiate the next deal between the European Union and Israel: israel would change its policy and allow thie

transfer of more goods though the land crossings o Gaza (as we eventually were compelied 1o do without compensation). In

exchange, the European Union would announce that from the moment the crossings problem was solved, there wag no longer

any justification for any flotillas. } I

We could have done something even balder -- approaching the Turks and telling them: You claim that the only way Fo bring

Gaza what it needs is through the sea. We value you and trust you, and we are prepared to allow a sea line from Tl.lrkey that

would supply Gaza providing three conditions were met: A. The ships would belong to the Turkish government; B. T[he Turklsﬁ

police would examine their contents and sign in our presence, attesting that they are conveying only parmitted eqmﬁ:ment*

i
The ships would sail directly to Gaza accompanied by the Turkish Navy. | : |

|
it's an approach of reverse psychalogy. Were Erdogan to have answered in the affirmative, it's not ciear that this sol utlon wou’d
have bean half bad, and it would have improved our reiations with Turkey. Had he refused, his true face would havd been
revealed. Other alternatives are also noteworthy, though apparently we did little on the pofitical front. it is carrect to apply soft

!

policy and strong military power. Many times what happens here is the reverse. We apologetically apply a weak military efforll

The political rhetoric, on the other hand, is beliigerent. |

fLam] Well, that is cutside the military's control,

[Eitand] True, yet this is a fundamental issue. Shouldn't the military deal with this issue of political solutions? Shou%t!j it suffice

|

with saying that there is a problem but 1) deal with my business and you'll deal with yours?

fLam] So what you're saying is that the military should engage in policy?

12
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[Eitand] | couldn't argue that the military made a mistake and did not fuffill its role by not creating political alternatives, becéuse
that really isn't its job. But | think that the military could have prepared the sort of political alternatives that | noted and pro;j;osed
them to the political leadership. In the State of Israel, unfortunately, the body more capable than any other of generating political
alternatives is the IDF's Planning Branch. it's not appropriate that this happen all the time, only regarding cases whare the:

political initiative is vital to avert a problematic security reality, such as the one created by the recent flotilla.
[Lam] Is there no such current relationship between the political and military echelons?

[Eiland] The relationship between the political and military echelons is a problematic sphere for the State of Israel, [fjdoesn't just

pertain to this or that situation, government or persons. |'ve had first-hand knowledge of the subject since 1996, and things were

never done properly, in any period.
{Lam} In an ideal scenario, in your view, what shoutd have happened before such an operation?

[Eiland] Two menths before the operation, the prime minister, the defense minister, the heads of the Mosad and the|Shin Eet,
the IDF chief of staff, and three or four other people should have sat down together, put the cards on the table and gpokeri frealy
to try to reach a common understanding of the issue: What can the State of fsrael do? If the outcome of the discussion isa
military operation, then you define under what conditions it is not implemented and determine when the political price outvﬁeighs

1

the military success.

[Lam] No such deliberation took place before the operation?
[Eiland] Of course not. By the way, no such deliberations took place over dozens of other, more important subjects. l [

6. The Orders: Bad Writing

|
|
|
|

b

fLarn] So you agree with the claims that we learned nothing from the Second Lebancn War? | '
’ i
{Eiland] No. The army improved many things and made many correct decisions. That said, there are also things tha1 are npt

directly connected with the operation and its outcomes, where professional shoricomings were in evidence.

[Lam] Can you be more specific?

[Eilznd] In this operation, the manner of writing orders was not good. Such a level of writing orders during a war, when you.gl have.
no time to check things, can iead the army to unsuccessful outcomes. There were contradictions between what appgared in the
main orders and the professional appendices in the written orders for this operation. Trivial subjects were detailed tg an atysurd
degree, and analysis of main items relating to the enemy was absent. Operations Branch and the head of the Operations

Division did not perform their job properfy in this regard. i

{Lam] In the report you atsc address the public diplomacy shoricomings on the first day.

13 I
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[Eitand] There were two problems with public diplomacy. The first was that some of the IDF Spokesman’s Unit's anpouncéments
and the release of filmed material were too siow, due to a convoluted chain of command that must be shortened. Ajmore .
profound mistake relates to treatment of foreign journalists. The IDF Spokesman's Unit, despite maintaining a body|desighedto
deal with the foreign media, is not equipped for it, because it is naturally oriented 1o the Israeli media. This must chﬁmge. Efi'he
military is not an organization that should have to worry only about its own public relations. It is part of the struggle jor the State

of lsrael's legitimacy.
[Lam] How would you propose preparing for the next flotilla?

[Eiland] First of ail, we must prevent the arrival of {lotillas by political means. The military lesson is this: When faced with a
complex enemy, in addition to the regufar battle procedure a parallet process of a study group should be held, to avoid overly
narrow thinking that leads to adherence to a plan that is not of necessity the oniy appropriate one, as happened in this caE.e.

[end Eiland].

in recent years, Eiland has been involved in the defense industries sphere. He serves as president of SDS [Siar Defense:
industries Ltd.], a defense company, and is a consultant o some of the biggest Israeli defense industries. In this field, too, he|is

not complacent,

"Many of the problems of Israeli detense exporis happen as a consequence of penny-pinching and destructive competitich

between the various Israeli industries, and not as a result of technological difficulty or global competition. Unfartunately, |

sometimes see how competing Israeli concerns are prepared to undermine others, not for profit, but so that anotheﬁi israeli will

fail. These phenomena sadden me even more that all the bad things characteristic of Israeli politics." |

Eifand holds by an ordered political doctrine and a well-formulated political plan, according to which a Patestinian stpte waould|be

11

established under Jordanian auspices. He has in mind a round of territorial swaps by which Egypt would double thc% size of th
Gaza Strip, and Israel would retain the large settlements in the West Bank and transfer a commensurate area in thd Parap

Desert to Egypt. l
L

Eiland has recently been asked if he has a mind to enter politics. He ruled out the option, saying that to be in po-litic'j{ you need

thick skin, and that " am thin-skinned." This week he remarked: "Perhaps after a few more commissions of ingquiry 'c’lmd criticism

like this, my skin will become thick enough.” 1

=
Vet

[Description of Source: Tel Aviv Yedi'ol Aharonot in Hebrew -- Independent, centrist, largest circulation Hebrew-language pape
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[RELEASED IN FULL]

Law, Rosemary C

From: Dolan, JoAnn

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 12:45 PM

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Banos, Mariano H; Jacobson, Linda; Gorove, Katherine M

Cc: Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Giaugue, Jeffrey G; Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar |
Attachments: Israel and Pal issues for OHCHR meeting SEMEP NEA IOUNP USUNW .DOC

Further changes suggested after tracking down the WH Statement at

http://www.whitehouse . pov/the-press-office/statement-press-secretary-israels- 1nvestlgat10n
flotilla-incident

Fram: Dolan, JoAnn

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 12:19 PM

To: Banos, Mariano H; Jacobson, Linda; Gorove, Katherine M

Cc: Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar

|

!

[

E

|

|
Subject: RE: Clearance reminder - TPs for OHCHH/US meetings - section on Israel and Palestinian 'ﬁ'

]

|

|

|

\
Subject: RE: Clearance reminder - TPs for OHCHR/US meetings - section on Israel and Palestinian T. T

Mariano: | have corrected a couple typos and offered & few comments, Unfortunately, | don’t have access to high rsidé
at moment and cannot access the WH statement on the Israeli commission. Some of the language here on our postitioh
seems a bit off to me. | have noted some comments and am copying NEA and SEMEP clearers to clarify. | may be
wrong. Also copying Jonathan and Alexandra who have been engaged on that issue. | wilt see if | can find the WH ‘
statement on line,

From: Banos, Mariano H

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 10:32 AM

Te: Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn; Gorove, Katherine M
Subject: Fw: Clearance reminder - TPs for OHCHR/US meetings - section on Israel and Palestinian T.

Please lake a look at the attached. if you have any comments (esp on the Fiotilla section), please let me know before
noon. '

Thanks,

Mariano

i

I

l

H

E

|

|

|

|

|
From: Johnston Gardner, Sarah R (DRL) :
To: Rosenthal, Hannah S; Lieberman, Jessica D (DRL); Patel, Gayatri A; Andris, Matthew R; Banos, Mariano H I
Cc: Foley, Tara E E
Sent: Fri Jun 18 10:19:06 2010 ' |
Subject: Clearance reminder - TPs for OHCHR/US meetings - section on Israel and Palestinian T. ' l
I

|

]

f

|

‘Good morning,

Please provide your clearance and edits on the attached guidance for our delegation meeting with the OHCHR staf:fin
Geneva. Please clear no later than 1pm today.

;:fa"hk you, [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer

25
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Sarah Johnston-Gardner

Foreign Affairs Officer

Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor (DRL)
Office of Multilateral and Global Affairs (MLGA)
202-647-2286

26

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
l
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
\
|
J
N
|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05127103 Date: 11/09/2012

StateDept02479



C051270710°ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05127010 Date: 11/09/2012

[RELEASED IN FULL]

Law, Rosemary C

From: Dolan, JoAnn

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 9:53 AM

To: Jacobson, Linda; Perina, Alexandra H
Subject: FW: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc
Attachments: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc

A few additions. Agree this looks good.

From: Perina, Alexandra H .
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 5:41 PM !
Tao: Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn

Subject: FW: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc !

Linda, JoAnn — lust a few additiona} tweaks from me (a bit of reordering some of the points). | think this locks good.
Thanks, A.

Froem: Pomper, Stephen E |
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 2:22 PM -
Te: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H; 'Alexandra Perina' |
Subject: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Qutline.doc

1 have made a few tweaks and suggestions for possible additional discussion points (1) on the outline that Jon prepareq,
but nothing of much significance, and would happily yield on any of these edits. AP is on vacation today but will bé on
the job next week for L/PM, and | am copying her here in the perhaps less than likely event that she wishes to spend her
holiday weekend thinking about the best way to introduce the Secretary to the legal nuances of putative Gaza de- .
occupation. Over to Linda and JoAnn. |

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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[RELEASED IN FULL

Law, Rosemary C L
i

' From: Dolan, JoAnn
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:30 PM )
! To: Jacobson, Linda |
Subject: FW: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outiine.doc i
Attachments: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_QOutiine.doc E

Two points worth clarifying noted in attached

- i
From: Harris, Robert K |
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:06 PM |
Te: Gorove, Katherine M; Jacobsen, Linda ]
Cc: Townley, Stephen G; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Dolan, JoAnn; Pomper, Stephen E; Perina, Alexandra H; Baumert, Kewln
{
\
|
|
|

A; Banos, Marianc H
Subject: RE: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Cutline.doc

Linda,

| had a few fairly small comments.

Bob

From: Gorove, Katherine M
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 2:53 PM

Te: Harris, Robert K
Subject: FW: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outfine.doc

Fiotilla meeting at 1:30 tomorrow. Latest outline just came in.

Frem: Jacobson, Linda

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 2:50 PM
To: Townley, Stephen G; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Dolan, JoAnn; Gorove, Katherine M; Pomper, Stephen E; Perina,

Alexandra H; Baumert, Kevin A; Banos, Mariano H
Subject: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc

Please see revised version of autline for meeting tomarrow.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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RELEASED iN FULL,

Law, Rosemary C { ] ,

From: Doian, JoAnn
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 8:11 PM '
To: Perina, Alexandra H; Jacobson, Linda; Gorove, Katherine M; Banos, Mariano H; Baumert,
Kevin A i
: Ce: Harris, Robert K; Townley, Stephen G; Schwartz, Jonathan B I
: Subject: FW: flotilla outline 2.doc
Attachments: flotiila outline 2.doc

as tracked changes for others to review and Linda to confirm before we send this to Harold. Please advise if there is
anything further. in view of this complication, Stephen may want to wait until OOB to send forward to permit final

input from others.

i

Froim: Jacobson, Linda

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:17 PM

To: Gorove, Katherine M; Banos, Mariano H; Baumert, Kevin A

Cc: Townley, Stephen G; Dolan, JoAnn

Subject: flotilla outline 2.doc j

1
Inadvertently some of the changes to the prior draft were dropped from the final version. | have reentered them heriJ
I
|
|

Here is the latest version incorporating some comments from BH and JoAnn. | need to leave at 4:45 today, so please I
send your comments soonest, or if later, to JoAnn. Steve, | think this is good to go to HHK if addressees have no furthér

thoughts.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

!
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Dolan, JoAnn

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 7:12 PM )
To: Jacohson, Linda; Perina, Alexandra H |
Subject: RE: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Fictilla_Outline.doc :

Stephen has gone ahead, accepted the tracked changes, and sent to Harold tonight with the proviso that further
changes can be made in the course of the meeting. So there may be no need to come early for this.l

From: Jacobson, Linda
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 7:07 PM

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Subject: Re: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc

| don't know what happened but will come in early and review.

From: Dolan, JoAnn L
To: Perina, Alexandra H; Jaccbson, Linda

Sent: Mon Jul 12 17:52:13 2010

Subject: RE: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outiine.doc

| am remaking the missing tracked changes in a version | will send to Linda this evening. Not sure when Linda will be
able to review them, but perhaps we can finalize them before QOB. That should give Harold enough time to review
before the 1:30 meeting

From: Perina, Alexandra H

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 5:48 PM

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda

Subject: RE: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Qutline.doc

Yes, same here.

|
|
\
|
|
|
\
|
& .
|
|
. |
From: Dolan, JoAnn
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 5:42 PM ‘
To: Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda; Perina, Alexandra H J
Subject: RE: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc ]
|

First version i had from you today was at 2:50. It did not reflect our eartier input either.

From: Dolan, JoAnn

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 5:40 PM

To: Jacobson, Linda; Perina, Alexandra H

Subject: RE: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc

| can do that. In the meantime, | went through our combined edits from fast week and highlighted in yeliow the
changes that were not made. ! am reluctant to make them without knowing whether you agreed with them all.

Erom: Jacobson, Linda

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 5:31 PM

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Perina, Alexandra H

Subject: Re: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Qutline.doc

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewej
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|

—

Sorry, | must have worked from an incorrect version bec | definitely wanted to inciude your comiments, Could you iook 3
the first version | sent around today, before | added the Malaysia language.

From: Dolan, JoAnn

To: Jacobson, Linda

Sent: Mon Jul 12 17:18:06 2010

Subject: FW: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc

Linda: Can you advise whether you decided not to include Alexandra’s and my changes from last Friday or whethér you
overlooked them when finalizing today’s draft. | had noted that some of mine were missing but had assumed you hac
chosen not to use them. With this message from Alexandra, i am now not sure.

From: Perina, Alexandra H

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:48 PM
To: Dolan, JoAnn

Subject: FW: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc !

fyi

From: Perina, Alexandra H ’ i
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:48 PM
Ta: Jacobson, Linda

Subject: RE: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outiine.doc |

Linda - | just noticed this version doesn’t seem to reflect my and JoAnn’s comments and wasn't sure whether you'd
decided not to include them or they got lost in the shuffle. In case of the latter, they are attached. Thanks, A.

From: Jacobson, Linda

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:05 PM
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Townley, Stephen G; Cleveland, Sarah H; Dolan, JoAnn; Baumert, Kevin A; Gorove, Katheripe
M; Perina, Alexandra H; Pomper, Stephen E; Banos, Mariano H; Harris, Robert K '
Subject: LEGAL-#256164-v1-Flotilla_Outline.doc

See siightly revised version to reflect Malaysia announcement on ICl referral.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04183 Doc No, C05126994 Date: 11/09/2012
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Law, Rosemary C

From: Bass, Warren
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:19 PM
To: Banos, Mariano H; Andris, Matthew R; Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R {(DRL}); Khoury-Kingannpen,

Sahar; Doutrich, Jack T; Gregonis, Meghan E; Schrank, Alexander D; Perina, Alexandra H
Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Germain, Elien J (USUN); Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda

Cc: Khanna, Melanie J; Lapenn, Jessica; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J
Subject: RE: HRC Israel Statements
Attachments: HRC 15 Flotilla Intervention.docx; HRC 15 lfem 7 General Intervention.docx

AttachmentsClassification:

UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
SensitivityCode: Sensitive

Here’s my quick cut on these—though please note this is not final clearance. Others in my FO will want to see these
when the working level is done, especially the flotilla one.

Thanks agzin.
Warren

S5BU . ’ l
This emall is UNCLASSIFIED. ‘ |
|
|

From: Banos, Mariano H |
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:16 PM

To: Andris, Matthew R; Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Doutrich, Jack T; Gregonis, Meg'rLan
E; Schrank, Alexander D; Perina, Alexandra H; Bass, Warren; Masitko, Barbara J {USUN); Dolan, JoAnn; Jacobson, Linda
Ce: Khanna, Melanie J; Lapenn, Jessica |
Subject: RE: HRC Israel Statements

]
;
Also tooping in L/AN [

From Andns Matthew R

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2010 1:44 PM

Te: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Doutrich, Jack T; Gregonis, Meghan E; Schrank,
Alexander [; Banos, Mariano H; Perina, Alexandra H; Bass, Warren; Masilko, Barbara 1 {USUN)

Ce: Khanna, Melanie J; Lapenn, Jessica

Subject: HRC Israel Statements T

All: [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

Attached are our item 7 General Statement and our intervention responding to the Flotilla FFM report. To be respectlfui
of everyone's time, I'd appreciate your review of these today, so that we can discuss conceptual comments at our
meeting tomorrow morning. If you won't be able to attend the meeting, please provide your conceptual comments 1o a

proxy. Then, as | do not wan to deprive you all of your deep fove for rewriting this stuff, please provide your happ‘v/g ad .
comments by COB tomorrow. After we've collected those, we'll seek 7" floor/NSC approval.

UNCLASSIFIED U.8. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05126983 Date: 11/09/2012
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Best,
mMatthew R. Andris

Bureau of International Organization Affairs
Office of Human Rights

{202} 647-5892 - office

(312) 208-9897 - cell

andrismr@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFED.
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[RELEASED IN FULL)

Law, Rosemary C

From: Banos, Mariano H

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 5:08 PM

To: Perina, Alexandra H; Gorove, Katherine M; Jacobson, Linda; Dolan, JoAnn; Townley, Stephen
G

Ce: Aswad, Evelyn M; Harris, Robert K

Subject: FYI: individuals to be named on Monday for the HRC Flotilla fact finding mission

From: Andris, Matthew R

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 3:21 PM

To: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Doutrich, Jack T; Kolb, Natalie
Subject: Flotilla Fact-finding Committee

All:

Although the announcement won't be formally made until Monday, we have received the following from the President
of the Human Rights Council, via lsrael’s ambassador in Geneva and our delegation in Geneva. For clarity’s sake, this is|
the “independent, international fact-finding mission” created by the Human Rights Council in resolution 14/1 with 3
mandate “to investigate violations of international law, including international humanitarian and human rights law,
resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian assistance.”

|
Dino Kritsiotis is a Zimbabwean lawyer with extensive experience in the field of international humanitarian iami.
A regular contributor to the ICRC Warsaw Summer School on International Humanitarian Law and one of the ]
founding directors of the All Africa-Course on international Humanitarian Law, he has been teaching at the 1
University of Nottingham School of Law since 1994, \
Mary Shanthi Dairiam (Malaysia) was a member of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination agains
Women from 2005 to 2008. Since 2007, she has been serving on the Gender Equality Task Force of the United
Nations Development Programme. She is a founding member of the Board of Directors of the International
Women's Rights Action Watch Asia Pacific. ‘

And the Head of the FFM will be Sir Desmond de Silva. His CV can be obtained from the following link:
htto://www.argentchambers.co.uk/site/people/profile/sirdesmonddesitvagc#

Have a great weekend!
Matthew R. Andris

Bureau of International QOrganization Affairs
Qffice of Human Rights

{202) 647-5892 - office

{312) 208-9897 - cell

andrismr@&state.gov

We understand the below named will be designated Monday to the HRC fact-finding mission oh
the flotilla.

Best, REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe|
Suzanne T -

10
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Here is the short bio of the 2 members of the FFM on Flotilla,Dinc Kritsiotis is a Zimbabwean
lawyer with extensive experience in the field of international humanitarian law. A regular
contributor to the ICRC Warsaw Summer School on International Humanitarian Law and one of the
founding directors of the All Africa Course on International Humanitarian Law, he has been
teaching at the University of Nottingham School of Law since 1994, |

Mary Shanthi Dairiam (Malaysia) was a member of the Committee on the Elimination of
Discrimination against Women from 2@@5 to 28@8. Since 2807, she has been serving on the
Gender Equality Task Force of the United Nations Development Programme. She is a founding
member of the Board of Directors of the International Women’s Rights Action Watch Asia

Pacific.

And the Head of the FFM will be Sir Desmond de SilvaHis CV can be obtained from the following
linkhttp://www.argentchambers.co.uk/site/people/profile/sirdesmonddesilvaqc#

i
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Law, Rosemary C

[RELEASED IN FULL]

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification:

FYl only.

From: Andris, Matthew R

Banos, Mariano H

Wednesday, July 21, 2010 9:38 AM

Perina, Alexandra H; Jacobson, Linda; Dolfan, JoAnn
FW: Questions re: Israel/Palestine Issues

UNCLASSIFIED

[NON-RESPONSWE PORTIONS REDACTED

: Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 8:59 AM

To: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Bass, Warren; Banos, Mariano H; Doutrich, Jack T; Germain, Eilen J (USUN);
' Masitko, Barbara J (USUN); Ried, Curtis R (USUN)

Subject: FW: Questions re: Israel/Palestine Issues

FYi. Please note the sensitive nature of this communication.

From: Foley, Tara E

SBU - USG only

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 8:49 AM
To: Grffiths, Douglas M: Geneva HRC; Nossel, Suzanne F; Donahoe, Eileen C; I0-HR-DL

Subject: RE: Questions re: Israel/Palestine Issues

If we have specific questions, let me know and | can follow up.

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05126969 Date: 11/16/2012
StateDept02489
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From: Griffiths, Douglas M f
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 10:22 AM ‘
To: Geneva HRC; Nossel, Suzanne F; Donahoe, Eileen C; I0-HR-DL

i Subject: FW: Questions re: Israel/Palestine Issues ’

Here’s the list of israeli and Palestine items in text and as attachment. |

Human Rights Council

Regular Session 15

September 13 ~ October 1, 2010
Israeli and Palestinian items

September session. We should consider how we will want to respond to each of these reports at the Councit and

|

|

There are potentially four reports related to Israel and the Palestinian Territories to be presented during the upcomin%
through media messaging. |
|

i

Expected Reports: l

1. Experis Committee on Goldstone follow-up report:

- .

2, High Commissioner Pillay report: |

3. Secretary-General re '?."'E[ ‘ J

| | l

4. Report of the Fact-finding Mission on the flotilla: HRC Resolution 14/1 mandated the flotilla Fact-Finding Mission fto
report at the 15th session. '

This emait is UNCLASSIFIED.
5

E
|
|
|
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From: Ciaccia, Sarah ]

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:56 AM

To: Cassayre, Mark J; Griffiths, Douglas M; Geneva HRC
Subject: RE: Questions re: Israel/Palestine Issues

Attached

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Andris, Matthew R

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 8:17 PM

Ta: Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M
Subject: Questions re: lsrael/Palestine Issues

Geneva colleagues,

| realize you're a little short-staffed at the moment, so I'm sending this to a broad group in the hopes that someone v\jill
be able to respond. In our weekly HRC meeting yesterday, we identified a few tasks/communications that need to |
happen in Geneva, and | (your faithful scribe) am passing them on with a request for assistance. l

1.

L L

2. Please approach Ambassador Yaar to find out if he has views on the currently proposed flotilla committee an¢
whether he prefers that the U.S. engage or hang back on this? There was a push in the room to engage (if it’ g

not too late) but we don’t want to unknowingly step on Israel’s toes. |

Additionally, DRL was wondering about a few additional things. Please keep us informed as you get more info about
these matters, but there’s no need to actively pursue answers unless it comes up easily in conversations.

1. Have there been further developments on the flotilla committee composition? The last info | had is that
Kirtsiotis is out and De Silva is a member, but not the chair. Do we know the basis of Turkey’s objection to
Kirtsiotis?

Given the late start, do we still think this committee will be able to present in September?

Have you heard anything about the Gol’s forthcoming report on the flotilia boarding?

B W

As always, thank you.
Matthew R. Andris

Bureau of International Organization Affairs
Office of Human Rights

 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05126969 Date: 11/16/2012
StateDept02491

NR

NR

NR




C05126969°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05126969 Date: 11/16/2012

(202} 647-5892 - office
(312) 208-9897 - cell
andrismr@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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[RELEASED IN FULL] |
|
I

NATIONS UNIES t"’ :‘# UNITED NATIONS - | ;
NSt -
|

HUMAN R§GHTS COUNCIL : l I
INTERNATEIONAL FACT FINDING MISSION ESTABLISHED UNDER RESCLUTEON 14/}

International Fact Finding Mission on the Gaza Flotills Incident

Terms of reference
Background

1. On! June 2010 at its 14th session, the Human Rights Council, in its resolution A/HRC/14/1, decided “to dispatch
an independent international fact finding nission to investigate viclations of international law, including
international humanitarian and human rights law, resulling from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships
carrying humanitarian assistance.”

- 2. On 23 July 2010, the President of the Hurnan Rights Council, in accordance with operative paragraph 9 of the
Resolution, appointed three eminent experts to the Mission: Judge Karl Hudson-Phiiips {chair}, Sir Desmond de
Silva and Ms, Mary Shanthi Dairiam. The members of the Mission formally began their work on 9 August 2010.

3, The Fact-Finding Mission is requested in paragraph 9 of the Resolution to report their findings to the Human l |
Rights Council at its | 5th session. ’

Interpretation of Mandate

4, The members of the Mission have decided to interpret their mandate as ascertaining the facts surounding the
Israeli interception of the Gaza-bound flotilla to determine whether any vielations of international law, including
international humanitarian and human rights law, took place.

5. [n camying out this mandate, the members of the Mission have indicated to the Council that they will :

a. focus on the events that took place in international waters on 31 May 2010 as well as the way in which
the Israeli authorities dealt with the afiermath of the operation and ihe repatriation of those participating
in the flotilla;

b. seek to travel inter alia to Turkey, Gaza, Israe! and Jordan in order to meet with witnesses, officials and
non-governmental organizations;

¢. travel to other countries to interview witnesses as may be necessary; and

d. make all enquiries it considers relevant to the forgoing in order to discharge its mandate,

' Methodology

6. The members of the Mission intend to conduct their investigation independently and impartialty and to this end
are keen to receive information from any interested parties representing all points of view.

|
i
|
|
!
|
I
I
|
l
|
]
1
I
7. The Mission considers that the standard operating assumptions for a United Nations fact-finding mission will :
“apply, including the following: |

a. The Mission should enjoy the full cooperation of all States Members of the United Nations; r
b. Members and staff shall enjoy the privileges and immunities accorded to experts on missions and [
officials under the 1946 Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations; !
¢. The Mission should have freedom of movement throughout the relevant territories; i
d. The Mission should have unhindered access to all places and establishments, and freedom to meet and 1‘
interview representatives of Governmenta! and local authorities, military authorities, community leaders, '
non-governmental organizations and other institutions, and any such person whose testimony and/or I
expert advice is considered necessary for the fulfilment of its mandate, |
e. The Mission should have unhindered access to and for individuals and organizations wishing to meet i
with the Mission; |

f. The Mission should have free access to 0 all sources of information, including documentary rmaterial and
physical evidence; |
1
|
|
1

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer] T
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IRELEASED IN FULL|

REV 1
DRAFT RESOLUTION

Follow up resolution to the report of the Independent International fact finding mission

The Human Rights Council,

Guided by the principles and objectives of the Charter of the United Nations and the
Universal Declaration of Human Rights,

Considering that the promotion of respect for the obligations arising from the Charter and the
other instruments and rules of international laws is among the basic purposes and principles of
the United Nations,

Taking into consideration the provisions of the Fourth Geneva Convention for the Protection
of Civilian Persons in Times of War of 12 August 1942,

Emphasizing the importance of the safety and well being of all civilians including !
humanitarian personnel, '

Recalling its resolution A/HRC/14/1 of 2 June 2010, in which the Council decided to dispatch
an independent international fact finding mission to investigate violations of international law
resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian assistance. ‘

1. Takes note of the report of the Independent International fact finding Mission, }

2. Deeply regrets the non-cooperation by the occupying power, Israel, with the
independent international fact-finding mission, {

3, Considers the recommendations contained in the report of the Independent
International fact finding mission, and calls upon all concerned parties to ensure their
immediate implementation,

4. Recommends the General Assembly to consider the report of the Independent
International fact finding mission,

5. Welcomes the establishment of a Panel of Inquiry by the UN Secretary General and
the submission of its first progress report,

6. Request the High Commissioner for Human Rights to submit to the 17th Human
Rights Council’s session, a report, on the status of implementation of paragraph 3 of
this resolution.

7. Decides to follow up the implementation of the present resolution at its 17th Session.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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Law, Rosemary C

From: ' Banos, Mariano H

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:56 PM

To: Jacobson, Linda:; Gerove, Katherine M: Perina, Alexandra H; Martin, Julie B
Subject: FW: Draft FFM Resolution

Attachments: REV_1_(2)[1].doc

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

SMART ClassificationData:
<?xml version="1.0"7>
<ClassificationMarkings xmins:xsi="http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance"
xmins:xsd="http:/fwww.w3.0rg/2001/XMLSchema"
xmins="http://SmariMessage.State. Goviv1">
<Reasons />
<isNoforn>false</IsNoforn>
<IsCorrectedCopy>false</isCorrectedCopy=>
<EolLine />
<IsVerifled>true</lsVerified>
<RetainClassification>false</RetainClassification:
<Isinitialized>false</IsInitialized>
«<Classification xmins="">
<UserlD />
<Title />
<Reason />
<ClassificationCode>UNCLASSIFIED</ClassificationCode>
<Authority>0CA</Authority>
<ClassificationDate=0001-01-01 </ClassificationDate>
<Agency />
<Office />
<ClassiticationType>UN</ClassificationType>
<NATO>false</NATO> '
</Classification> |
<DownGradeDeClassifylnformation xmins="" /> I
<Attachments xmins="">0</Attachments> [
i

<SensitivityCode xmins="">Non Sensitive</SensitivityCode>
<MessageType xmins="">NEWWORKING</MessageType>
<ClassificationType xmins="'>EVENT </ClassificationType:
<ClassificationWithoutAttachments xmins="">
UNCLASSIFIED</ClassificationWithoutAttachments:
<ClassificationWithAttachments xmins="">UNCLASSIFIED</ClassificationWithAttachments> !
</ClassificationMarkings> i

FY1

From: Andris, Matthew R |
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 201G 4:37 PM i
To: Nossel, Suzanne F; Hale, David M; Bass, Warren; Walles, Jacob; Lapenn, Jessica; Sutphin, Paul R; Rudman, Mara; |
Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Rudman, Mara (Jerusalem); Khoury-Kincannon, Sahar; Doutrich, Jack T; Anderson, Brocke D
(USUN); Germain, Fllen J (USUN); Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Banos, Mariano H; Cassidy, Joseph P

Ce: Honigstein, Michael D; Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL}; Bame, David J; 'Scott_W._Busby@nss.eop.gov';
'prem_g._kumar@nss.eop.gov'; Waters, John R; Goldberger, Thomas H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; |
‘Samantha_J._Power@nsc.eop.gov'; 'dshapiro@nsc.eop.gov'; Donahoe, Eileen C; Khanna, Melanie J; Cassayre, Mark J; Le
Mon, Christopher J; P-1IO Duty; Katz, Jonathan D
Subject: Draft FFM Resolution

All: [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]

>
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:
Attached is a bootleg draft of the resclution to be proposed by the Turks in response to the report of the Flotiila Fact-
finding Mission. It is not as bad as we could have expected. But it does contain a referral to UNGA and a follow-up
mechanism.

Key elements:
1. Takes note of the FFM's report, [not "welcomes" or other stronger language) ‘

2. Deeply regrets lsrael's non-cooperation with FFM

3. Calls upon all concerned parties to ensure the immediate implementation of the FFM's recommendations [Not |
clear what this means, as the report contained no clear recommendations)

4. Recommends the General Assembiy to consider the report

5. Welcomes SYG's Panel of Inquiry

6. Request HCHR to submit a report to HRC on the status of implementation para 3 in June 2011,

Best,

Matthew R, Andris

Bureau of International Qrganization Affairs
Office of Human Rights

(202) 647-5892 - office

(312) 208-9897 - cell

andrismr@state.gov

|
i
f
|
\
|
|
|
2 ’
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DRAFT RESOLUTION

Follow up resolution o the report of the independent International Fact Finding l
Mission

The Human Rights Council,

Guided by the principies and objectives of the Charter of the United Nations and the
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

Emphasizing the importance of the safety and well being of ail civilians including
humanitarian personnel,

Recalling its resolution A/HRC/14/1 of 2 June 2010, in which the Council decided to dispatch
an independent international fact finding mission 1o investigatc violations of human rights law
and international humanitarian law resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships
carrying humanitarian assistance. 1 |

1. Welcomes the report of the Independent International fact finding Mission, |

2. Deeply regrets the non-cooperation by the occupying power, Israel, with the
independent intefnational fact-finding mission,

|

i

|

|

3. Endorses the conclusions contained in the report of the Independent International fact l
finding mission, and calls upon all concerned pariies to ensure their immediate i
implementation, ’
|

|

|

I

|

4. Recommcnds the General Assembly to consider the report of the Independent
International fact finding mission,

3. Requests the High Commissioner for Human Rights to submit o the 16th Human
Rights Council’s session of March 2011, a report, on the status of implementation of
paragraph 3 of this resolution.

6. Decides to follow up the implementation of the present resolution at its [6th Session
of March 2011.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewer]
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[RELEASED IN FULL]

Interactive Dialogue on the Report of the Fact-finding Mission
Established pursuant to Resolution 14/1

Statement by the Delegation of the United States of America
Human Rights Council 15th Session
Geneva, September 27, 2010

Thank you, Mr. President.

We deeply regret the tragic loss of life and injuries suffered among
those involved in the incident aboard the Gaza-bound ships. We have
received the report of the fact-finding mission. The report’s language, tone
and conclusions are unbalanced. We urge that this report not be used for
actions that could disrupt the direct Israeli-Palestinian talks now underway
or actions that could make it harder for Israel and Turkey to move beyond
the recent strains in their historically strong bilateral relationship.

Last June, we noted the importance of a credible, impartial, and I
transparent investigation into the tragic events of May 31, and we continue
to hold that view. We also expressed our commitment to working with
partners, including our longstanding friends Israel and Turkey, to ensure a |
full and appropriate response to the incident and the circumstances that led |
to it. And we made clear that we felt that Resolution 14/1 was adopted in |
the heat of the moment and that much of its contents represented a rush to |
judgment. The resolution passed judgment on the facts before they were |

|
E

determined and handed the fact-finding mission a flawed mandate,
something the mission itself acknowledged in its report.

We note that, with the benefit of more time and consideration, the UN
Secretary General was able to obtain the support of both Turkey and Israel
for the establishment of a panel of inquiry to receive and review the reports ‘
of Israel and Turkey’s national investigations into the tragic incident. We
continue to await the outcomes of these processes. We welcome the
establishment of the Secretary General’s panel and the spirit of cooperation
that it represents. We continue to regard this panel as the primary method
for the international community to review the incident. We again express our
appreciation to the Secretary General for his efforts to establish this panel,
and to the governments of Turkey and Israel for their constructive
participation.

Thank you, Mr. President.
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Approved: 10/FO: S Nossel (OK)
Drafted: M Andris x75892

Cleared:

USUN/FO: B Anderson (OK)

10/HR: J Lapenn (OK)

Geneva: M Khanna (OK)

NEA: JWalles (OK)

NEA/IPA: PSutphin (OK)

NEA/IPA: J Doutrich (OK)

SEMEP: MRudman (OK)

EUR/SE: M Gregonis (OK)

L/HRR: M Banos (OK)

PRM: S Quinn (OK)

DRL/MLGA: S JTohnston-Gardner (OK)
USUN/W: W Bass (OK)

USUN/NY: B Masilko (OK)

D(S): A Cook (OK)

P: W Haldeman (OK)
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S/P: D Rand (OK)
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[RELEASED IN PART B§|

Law, Hosemary C

From: Gorove, Katherine M

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 4:06 PM
To: Jacobsoen, Linda

Subject: FW': flotilla Note, for comments

Froem: Schwartz, Jonathan B

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 4:05 PM

To: Gorove, Katherine M

Subject: RE: flotilla Note, for ccmments

From:; Gorove, Kathering M
Senk: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:46 PM

To: Schwartz, Jonathan B

Subject: FW: flotilla Note, for comments

From: Rand, Dafna H
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 12:54 PM
Ta: Gorove, Katherine M

Subject: RE: flotilla Note, for comments

From: Gorove, Katherine M

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 12;52 PM
Ta: Rand, Dafna H

Subject: RE: flotilla Note, for comments

Fromi: Rand, Dafna H
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 11:41 AM
To: Gorove, Katherine M

Subject: RE: flotilla Nete, for comments
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